ılıılı cısco



Open Source Used In AppDynamics_Cloud_Analytics_Age nt 23.9.0

Cisco Systems, Inc. www.cisco.com

Cisco has more than 200 offices worldwide. Addresses, phone numbers, and fax numbers are listed on the Cisco website at www.cisco.com/go/offices. Text Part Number: 78EE117C99-1790594804

This document contains licenses and notices for open source software used in this product. With respect to the free/open source software listed in this document, if you have any questions or wish to receive a copy of any source code to which you may be entitled under the applicable free/open source license(s) (such as the GNU Lesser/General Public License), please submit this form.

In your requests please include the following reference number 78EE117C99-1790594804

Contents

1.1 javax-inject 1 1.1.1 Available under license 1.2 commons-collections 3.2.2 1.2.1 Available under license 1.3 httpcore-nio 4.4.5 1.3.1 Available under license 1.4 failureaccess 1.0.1 1.5 jaxb-api 2.3.1 1.5.1 Available under license 1.6 guice 4.0 1.6.1 Available under license 1.7 archaius-core 0.7.1 1.8 guice-multibindings 4.0 1.8.1 Available under license 1.9 commons-beanutils 1.9.4 1.9.1 Available under license 1.10 bean-validation-api 2.0.1. Final 1.10.1 Available under license 1.11 jsr305 3.0.0 1.11.1 Available under license 1.12 jboss-logging 3.4.1.Final 1.12.1 Available under license 1.13 commons-codec 1.14 1.13.1 Available under license 1.14 guice 4.0.0 1.14.1 Available under license

1.15 jsr305 2.0.3 1.15.1 Available under license 1.16 commons-lang3 3.4 1.16.1 Available under license 1.17 args4j 2.32 1.17.1 Available under license 1.18 rxjava 1.1.2 1.18.1 Available under license 1.19 feian-core 8.15.1 1.19.1 Available under license 1.20 feign-jackson 8.15.1 1.20.1 Available under license 1.21 httpcomponents-client 4.5.13 1.21.1 Available under license 1.22 aop-alliance 1.0 1.22.1 Available under license 1.23 commons-lang3 2.6 1.23.1 Available under license 1.24 commons-configuration 1.8 1.24.1 Available under license 1.25 commons-io 2.8.0 1.25.1 Available under license 1.26 javassist 3.25.0-GA 1.26.1 Available under license 1.27 httpcomponents-core 4.4.14 1.27.1 Available under license 1.28 commons-logging 1.1.3 1.28.1 Available under license 1.29 jakarta-validation-api 2.0.2 1.29.1 Available under license 1.30 checker-gual 3.1.0 1.30.1 Available under license 1.31 javax-ws-rs-api 2.0.1 1.31.1 Available under license 1.32 zt-process 1.3 1.32.1 Available under license 1.33 classmate 1.1.0 1.33.1 Available under license

1.34 asm 9.1

1.34.1 Available under license 1.35 commons-lang3 3.12.0 1.35.1 Available under license 1.36 activation-api 1.2.0 1.36.1 Available under license 1.37 jakarta xml bind api 2.3.3 1.37.1 Available under license 1.38 jersey-bean-validation 2.35 1.38.1 Available under license 1.39 httpasyncclient 4.1.5 1.39.1 Available under license 1.40 jetty-setuid-java 1.0.4 1.40.1 Available under license 1.41 reflections 0.9.12 1.41.1 Available under license 1.42 metrics-httpclient 4.0.2 1.42.1 Available under license 1.43 javax-annotation-api 1.3.2 1.43.1 Available under license 1.44 jul-to-slf4j 1.7.36 1.44.1 Available under license 1.45 log4j-over-slf4j 1.7.36 1.45.1 Available under license 1.46 jcl-over-slf4j 1.7.36 1.46.1 Available under license 1.47 gson 2.9.0 1.47.1 Available under license 1.48 joda-time 2.10.14 1.48.1 Available under license 1.49 simpleclient-servlet 0.15.0 1.49.1 Available under license 1.50 simpleclient-common 0.15.0 1.50.1 Available under license 1.51 activation-api 1.2.2 1.51.1 Available under license 1.52 simpleclient 0.15.0 1.52.1 Available under license 1.53 jakarta-inject-api 1.0.5 1.53.1 Available under license

1.54 cglib 3.3.0

1.54.1 Available under license 1.55 jersey-metainf-services 2.35 1.55.1 Available under license 1.56 apache-commons-text 1.10.0 1.56.1 Available under license 1.57 hibernate-validator 6.2.5. Final 1.57.1 Available under license 1.58 libffi 3.4.4 1.58.1 Available under license 1.59 compiler 0.8.15 1.59.1 Available under license 1.60 nuprocess 2.0.5 1.60.1 Available under license 1.61 slf4i 1.7.36 1.61.1 Available under license 1.62 argparse 0.9.0 1.62.1 Available under license 1.63 jetty-util 9.4.51.v20230217 1.63.1 Available under license 1.64 error_prone_annotations 2.0.2 1.64.1 Available under license 1.65 simpleclient-dropwizard 0.15.0 1.65.1 Available under license 1.66 jna 5.13.0 1.66.1 Available under license 1.67 jetty-servlets 9.4.51.v20230217 1.67.1 Available under license 1.68 jetty-continuation 9.4.51.v20230217 1.68.1 Available under license 1.69 jetty-util-ajax 9.4.51.v20230217 1.69.1 Available under license 1.70 jetty 9.4.51.v20230217 1.70.1 Available under license 1.71 logback-core 1.2.12 1.71.1 Available under license 1.72 jersey-client 2.39.1 1.72.1 Available under license 1.73 metrics 4.2.17

1.73.1 Available under license 1.74 jna-platform 5.13.0 1.74.1 Available under license 1.75 jetty-security 9.4.51.v20230217 1.75.1 Available under license 1.76 logback-access 1.2.12 1.76.1 Available under license 1.77 jackson-datatype-jdk8 2.15.2 1.77.1 Available under license 1.78 jackson-dataformat-yaml 2.15.2 1.78.1 Available under license 1.79 snake-yaml 2.0 1.79.1 Available under license 1.80 jackson-xc 2.15.2 1.80.1 Available under license 1.81 jackson 2.15.2 1.81.1 Available under license 1.82 jackson-datatype-jsr310 2.15.2 1.82.1 Available under license 1.83 jackson-module-parameter-names 2.15.2 1.83.1 Available under license 1.84 jackson-databind 2.15.2 1.84.1 Available under license 1.85 jackson-dataformat-cbor 2.15.2 1.85.1 Available under license 1.86 jackson-annotations 2.15.2 1.86.1 Available under license 1.87 jackson-jaxrs 2.15.2 1.87.1 Available under license 1.88 jackson-module-afterburner 2.15.2 1.88.1 Available under license 1.89 jackson-datatype-joda 2.15.2 1.89.1 Available under license 1.90 jackson-jaxrs-base 2.15.2 1.90.1 Available under license 1.91 jackson-datatype-guava 2.15.2 1.91.1 Available under license 1.92 guava 32.1.1-jre 1.92.1 Available under license

1.93 metrics-jmx 4.2.19 1.93.1 Available under license 1.94 dropwizard-jackson 2.1.7 1.94.1 Available under license 1.95 jackson-module-blackbird 2.15.2 1.95.1 Available under license 1.96 metrics-health-checks 4.2.19 1.96.1 Available under license 1.97 dropwizard-jetty 2.1.7 1.97.1 Available under license 1.98 metrics-servlets 4.2.19 1.98.1 Available under license 1.99 logback-throttling-appender 1.1.10 1.99.1 Available under license 1.100 metrics-annotation 4.2.19 1.100.1 Available under license 1.101 dropwizard-logging 2.1.7 1.101.1 Available under license 1.102 dropwizard-core 2.1.7 1.102.1 Available under license 1.103 dropwizard-servlets 2.1.7 1.103.1 Available under license 1.104 dropwizard-health 2.1.7 1.104.1 Available under license 1.105 dropwizard-util 2.1.7 1.105.1 Available under license 1.106 dropwizard-jersey 2.1.7 1.106.1 Available under license 1.107 dropwizard-validation 2.1.7 1.107.1 Available under license 1.108 dropwizard-request-logging 2.1.7 1.108.1 Available under license 1.109 metrics-httpasyncclient 4.2.17 1.109.1 Available under license 1.110 metrics-json 4.2.19 1.110.1 Available under license 1.111 drop-wizard-metrics 2.1.7 1.111.1 Available under license 1.112 dropwizard-lifecycle 2.1.7

1.112.1 Available under license 1.113 metrics-jvm 4.2.19 1.113.1 Available under license 1.114 dropwizard-configuration 2.1.7 1.114.1 Available under license 1.115 metrics-jetty 4.2.19 1.115.1 Available under license 1.116 metrics-logback 4.2.19 1.116.1 Available under license 1.117 metrics-jersey2 4.2.19 1.117.1 Available under license 1.118 netty-transport 4.1.95. Final 1.118.1 Available under license 1.119 netty-codec 4.1.95.Final 1.119.1 Available under license 1.120 netty 4.1.95.Final 1.120.1 Available under license

1.1 javax-inject 1

1.1.1 Available under license :

Apache License

Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity

exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.

- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
 - (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
 - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
 - (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
 - (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided

that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity,

or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

* Copyright (C) 2009 The JSR-330 Expert Group

*

/*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

1.2 commons-collections 3.2.2

1.2.1 Available under license :

Apache Commons Collections Copyright 2001-2015 The Apache Software Foundation

This product includes software developed by The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/).

> Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct

or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
 - (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
 - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
 - (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
 - (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.

- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following

boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

1.3 httpcore-nio 4.4.5

1.3.1 Available under license :

<!DOCTYPE html> <html lang="en"> <head> <meta charset="utf-8"> <meta http-equiv="X-UA-Compatible" content="IE=edge"> <meta name="viewport" content="width=device-width, initial-scale=1"> <meta name="lescription" content="Home page of The Apache Software Foundation">

k rel="manifest" href="/favicons/manifest.json">k rel="shortcut icon" href="/favicons/favicon.ico"><meta name="msapplication-TileColor" content="#603cba"><meta name="msapplication-TileImage" content="/favicons/mstile-144x144.png"><meta name="msapplication-TileImage" content="/favicons/mstile-144x144.png"><meta name="msapplication-config" content="/favicons/browserconfig.xml"><meta name="msapplication-config" content="/favicons/browserconfig.xml"><meta name="theme-color" content="#303284">

<title>Apache License, Version 2.0</title>

k href='https://fonts.googleapis.com/css?family=Source+Sans+Pro:400,700%7cDroid+Serif:400,700'

k href="/css/min.bootstrap.css" rel="stylesheet">

k href="/css/styles.css" rel="stylesheet">

<!-- Licensed to the Apache Software Foundation (ASF) under one or more contributor license agreements. See the NOTICE file distributed with this work for additional information regarding copyright ownership. The ASF licenses this file to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at . http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR

CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License. -->

</head>

<body> <!-- Navigation --> <header> <nav class="navbar navbar-default navbar-fixed-top"> <div class="container"> <div class="navbar-header"> <button class="navbar-toggle" type="button" data-toggle="collapse" data-target="#mainnav-collapse"> Toggle navigation </button> </div> <div class="collapse navbar-collapse" id="mainnav-collapse"> <div style="line-height:20px; padding-top:5px; float:left">Home » Licenses</div> About Overview

Members

```
<a href="/foundation/how-it-works.html">Process</a>
    <a href="/foundation/sponsorship.html">Sponsorship</a>
    <a href="/foundation/glossary.html">Glossary</a>
    <a href="/foundation/preFAQ.html">FAQ</a>
    <a href="/foundation/contact.html ">Contact</a>
    <a href="/index.html#projects-list">Projects</a>
  <a href="#" class="dropdown-toggle" data-toggle="dropdown">People <span class="caret"></span></a>
    class="dropdown-menu" role="menu">
   <a href="http://people.apache.org/">Overview</a>
   <a href="http://people.apache.org/committer-index.html">Committers</a>
   <a href="/foundation/how-it-works.html#meritocracy">Meritocracy</a>
   <a href="/foundation/how-it-works.html#roles">Roles</a>
   <a href="http://planet.apache.org/">Planet Apache</a>
    <a href="#" class="dropdown-toggle" data-toggle="dropdown">Get Involved <span
class="caret"></span></a>
     <a href="/foundation/getinvolved.html">Overview</a>
    <a href="http://community.apache.org/">Community Development</a>
        <a href="http://helpwanted.apache.org/">Help Wanted</a>
    <a href="http://www.apachecon.com/">ApacheCon</a>
     <a href="/dyn/closer.cgi">Download</a>
    <a href="#" class="dropdown-toggle" data-toggle="dropdown">Support Apache <span
class="caret"></span></a>
    <a href="/foundation/sponsorship.html">Sponsorship</a>
    <a href="/foundation/contributing.html">Donations</a>
    <a href="/foundation/buy_stuff.html">Buy Stuff</a>
    <a href="/foundation/thanks.html">Thanks</a>
    </div>
 </div>
</nav>
</header>
<!-- / Navigation -->
<div class="container">
<div class="row">
```

```
<div class="col-md-6 col-sm-5 col-xs-12">
```


</div>

<div class="col-md-3 col-sm-3 col-xs-6">

</div>

<div class="col-md-3 col-sm-4 col-xs-6">

<div class="input-group" style="margin-bottom: 5px;">

<script>

(function() {

var cx = '005703438322411770421:5mgshgrgx2u';

var gcse = document.createElement('script');

gcse.type = 'text/javascript';

gcse.async = true;

```
gcse.src = (document.location.protocol == 'https:' ? 'https:' : 'http:') +
```

'//cse.google.com/cse.js?cx=' + cx;

var s = document.getElementsByTagName('script')[0];

s.parentNode.insertBefore(gcse, s);

})();

</script>

```
<gcse:searchbox-only></gcse:searchbox-only>
```

</div>

```
<a role="button" class="btn btn-block btn-default btn-xs" href="/foundation/governance/">The Apache Way</a> <a role="button" class="btn btn-block btn-default btn-xs"
```

href="https://community.apache.org/contributors/">Contribute

```
<a role="button" class="btn btn-block btn-default btn-xs" href="/foundation/thanks.html">ASF Sponsors</a>
```

</div>

</div>

```
<div class="container"><style type="text/css">
```

/* The following code is added by mdx_elementid.py

```
It was originally lifted from http://subversion.apache.org/style/site.css */
```

/*

* Hide class="elementid-permalink", except when an enclosing heading

* has the :hover property.

*/

```
.headerlink, .elementid-permalink {
```

visibility: hidden;

}

```
Apache License<br></br>Version 2.0, January 2004<br></br>
```

http://www.apache.org/licenses/

```
TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION
```

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and

distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document."Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types. "Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that

are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable

copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form. 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed. 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions: You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and

You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and

You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and

If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions. 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file. 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License. 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages. 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf

and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability. END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS <h1 id="apply">APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work¶</h1> To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives. <div class="codehilite"><epre>Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

```
http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
```

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License. </div></div>

```
<!-- Footer -->
```

```
<footer class="bg-primary">
<div class="container">
<div class="row">
<br />
<div class="col-sm-1">
```

```
</div>
<div class="col-sm-2">
<h5 class="white">Community</h5>
<a href="http://community.apache.org/">Overview</a>
<a href="http://community.apache.org/">Overview</a>
<a href="http://community.apache.org/gsoc.html">Summer of Code</a>
<a href="http://community.apache.org/gsoc.html">Summer of Code</a>
<a href="http://community.apache.org/newcomers/">Getting Started</a>
<a href="http://community.apache.org/newcomers/">Getting Started</a>
<a href="/foundation/how-it-works.html">The Apache Way</a>
<a href="/foundation/how-it-works.html">The Apache Way</a>
<a href="/foundation/how-it-works.html">Get Involved</a>
```

```
<a href="http://community.apache.org/newbiefaq.html">Community FAQ</a><a href="/memorials/">Memorials</a></div>
```

```
<div class="col-sm-2">
<h5 class="white">Innovation</h5>
```

<div class="col-sm-2">

```
<h5 class="white">Tech Operations</h5>
<a href="/dev/">Developer Information</a>
<a href="/dev/infrastructure.html">Infrastructure</a>
<a href="/dev/infrastructure.html">Infrastructure</a>
<a href="/dev/infrastructure.html">Infrastructure</a>
<a href="/dev/infrastructure.html">Security</a>
<a href="/dev/infrastructure.html">Security</a>
<a href="/dev/infrastructure.html">Security</a>
<a href="/dev/infrastructure.html">Security</a>
<a href="/dev/infrastructure.html">Contacts</a>
<a href="/dev/infrastructure.html">Contacts</a>
<a href="/dev/infrastructure.html">Contacts</a>
</a>
</a>
</a>
```

```
<div class="col-sm-2">
```

```
<h5 class="white">Press</h5>
<a href="/press/">Overview</a>
<a href="https://blogs.apache.org/">ASF News</a>
<a href="https://blogs.apache.org/foundation/">Announcements</a>
<a href="https://twitter.com/TheASF">Twitter Feed</a>
<a href="https://twitter.com/TheASF">Twitter Feed</a>
<a href="https://twitter.com/TheASF">Twitter Feed</a>
<a href="https://twitter.com/TheASF">Twitter Feed</a>
<a href="/press/#contact">Contacts</a>
```

```
</div>
```

<div class="col-sm-2">

```
<h5 class="white">Legal</h5>
```

```
<a href="/legal/">Legal Affairs</a>
```

```
<a href="/licenses/">Licenses</a>
```

```
<a href="/foundation/marks/">Trademark Policy</a>
```

```
<a href="/foundation/records/">Public Records</a>
```

```
<a href="/foundation/policies/privacy.html">Privacy Policy</a>
```

```
<a href="/licenses/exports/">Export Information</a>
```

```
<a href="/foundation/license-faq.html">License/Distribution FAQ</a>
   <a href="/foundation/contact.html">Contacts</a>
    </div>
  <div class="col-sm-1">
  </div>
 </div>
 <hr class="col-lg-12 hr-white" />
 <div class="row">
  <div class="col-lg-12">
  Copyright © 2017 The Apache Software Foundation, Licensed under the <a</p>
class="white" href="http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0">Apache License, Version 2.0</a>.
  Apache and the Apache feather logo are trademarks of The Apache Software
Foundation.
  </div>
 </div>
 </div>
</footer>
<!-- / Footer -->
<script src="/js/jquery-2.1.1.min.js"></script>
<script src="/js/bootstrap.js"></script>
</body>
</html>
```

1.4 failureaccess 1.0.1

1.5 jaxb-api 2.3.1

1.5.1 Available under license :

COMMON DEVELOPMENT AND DISTRIBUTION LICENSE (CDDL)Version 1.1

1. Definitions.

1.1. "Contributor" means each individual or entity that creates or contributes to the creation of Modifications.

1.2. "Contributor Version" means the combination of the Original Software, prior Modifications used by a Contributor (if any), and the Modifications made by that particular Contributor.

1.3. "Covered Software" means (a) the Original Software, or (b) Modifications, or (c) the combination of files containing Original Software with files containing Modifications, in each case including portions thereof.

1.4. "Executable" means the Covered Software in any form other than Source Code.

1.5. "Initial Developer" means the individual or entity that first makes Original Software available under this License.

1.6. "Larger Work" means a work which combines Covered Software or portions thereof with code not governed by the terms of this License.

1.7. "License" means this document.

1.8. "Licensable" means having the right to grant, to the maximum extent possible, whether at the time of the initial grant or subsequently acquired, any and all of the rights conveyed herein.

1.9. "Modifications" means the Source Code and Executable form of any of the following:

A. Any file that results from an addition to, deletion from or modification of the contents of a file containing Original Software or previous Modifications;

B. Any new file that contains any part of the Original Software or previous Modification; or

C. Any new file that is contributed or otherwise made available under the terms of this License.

1.10. "Original Software" means the Source Code and Executable form of computer software code that is originally released under this License.

1.11. "Patent Claims" means any patent claim(s), now owned or hereafter acquired, including without limitation, method, process, and apparatus claims, in any patent Licensable by grantor.

1.12. "Source Code" means (a) the common form of computer software code in which modifications are made and (b) associated documentation included in or with such code.

1.13. "You" (or "Your") means an individual or a legal entity exercising rights under, and complying with all of the terms of, this License. For legal entities, "You" includes any entity which controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with You. For purposes of this definition, "control" means (a) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (b) ownership of more than fifty percent (50%) of the outstanding shares or beneficial ownership of such entity.

2. License Grants.

2.1. The Initial Developer Grant.

Conditioned upon Your compliance with Section 3.1 below and subject to third party intellectual property claims, the Initial Developer hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license:

(a) under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by Initial Developer, to use, reproduce, modify, display, perform, sublicense and distribute the Original Software (or portions thereof), with or without Modifications, and/or as part of a Larger Work; and

(b) under Patent Claims infringed by the making, using or selling of Original Software, to make, have made, use, practice, sell, and offer for sale, and/or otherwise dispose of the Original Software (or portions thereof).

(c) The licenses granted in Sections 2.1(a) and (b) are effective on the date Initial Developer first distributes or otherwise makes the Original Software available to a third party under the terms of this License.

(d) Notwithstanding Section 2.1(b) above, no patent license is granted: (1) for code that You delete from the Original Software, or (2) for infringements caused by: (i) the modification of the Original Software, or (ii) the combination of the Original Software with other software or devices.

2.2. Contributor Grant.

Conditioned upon Your compliance with Section 3.1 below and subject to third party intellectual property claims, each Contributor hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license:

(a) under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by Contributor to use, reproduce, modify, display, perform, sublicense and distribute the Modifications created by such Contributor (or portions thereof), either on an unmodified basis, with other Modifications, as Covered Software and/or as part of a Larger Work; and

(b) under Patent Claims infringed by the making, using, or selling of Modifications made by that Contributor either alone and/or in combination with its Contributor Version (or portions of such combination), to make, use, sell, offer for sale, have made, and/or otherwise dispose of: (1) Modifications made by that Contributor (or portions thereof); and (2) the combination of Modifications made by that Contributor with its Contributor Version (or portions of such combination).

(c) The licenses granted in Sections 2.2(a) and 2.2(b) are effective on the date Contributor first distributes or otherwise makes the Modifications available to a third party.

(d) Notwithstanding Section 2.2(b) above, no patent license is granted: (1) for any code that Contributor has deleted from the Contributor Version; (2) for infringements caused by: (i) third party modifications of Contributor Version, or (ii) the combination of Modifications made by that Contributor with other software (except as part of the Contributor Version) or other devices; or (3) under Patent Claims infringed by Covered Software in the absence of Modifications made by that Contributor.

3. Distribution Obligations.

3.1. Availability of Source Code.

Any Covered Software that You distribute or otherwise make available in Executable form must also be made available in Source Code form and that Source Code form must be distributed only under the terms of this License. You must include a copy of this License with every copy of the Source Code form of the Covered Software You distribute or otherwise make available. You must inform recipients of any such Covered Software in Executable form as to how they can obtain such Covered Software in Source Code form in a reasonable manner on or through a medium customarily used for software exchange.

3.2. Modifications.

The Modifications that You create or to which You contribute are governed by the terms of this License. You represent that You believe Your Modifications are Your original creation(s) and/or You have sufficient rights to grant the rights conveyed by this License.

3.3. Required Notices.

You must include a notice in each of Your Modifications that identifies You as the Contributor of the Modification. You may not remove or alter any copyright, patent or trademark notices contained within the Covered Software, or any notices of licensing or any descriptive text giving attribution to any Contributor or the Initial Developer.

3.4. Application of Additional Terms.

You may not offer or impose any terms on any Covered Software in Source Code form that alters or restricts the applicable version of this License or the recipients' rights hereunder. You may choose to offer, and to charge a fee for, warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligations to one or more recipients of Covered Software. However, you may do so only on Your own behalf, and not on behalf of the Initial Developer or any Contributor. You must make it absolutely clear that any such warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligation is offered by You alone, and You hereby agree to indemnify the Initial Developer and every Contributor for any liability incurred by the Initial Developer or such Contributor as a result of warranty, support, indemnity or liability terms You offer.

3.5. Distribution of Executable Versions.

You may distribute the Executable form of the Covered Software under the terms of this License or under the terms of a license of Your choice, which may contain terms different from this License, provided that You are in compliance with the terms of this License and that the license for the Executable form does not attempt to limit or alter the recipient's rights in the Source Code form from the rights set forth in this License. If You distribute the Covered Software in Executable form under a different license, You must make it absolutely clear that any terms which differ from this License are offered by You alone, not by the Initial Developer or Contributor. You hereby agree to indemnify the Initial Developer and every Contributor for any liability incurred by the Initial Developer or such Contributor as a result of any such terms You offer.

3.6. Larger Works.

You may create a Larger Work by combining Covered Software with other code not governed by the terms of this License and distribute the Larger Work as a single product. In such a case, You must make sure the requirements of this License are fulfilled for the Covered Software.

4. Versions of the License.

4.1. New Versions.

Oracle is the initial license steward and may publish revised and/or new versions of this License from time to time. Each version will be given a distinguishing version number. Except as provided in Section 4.3, no one other than the license steward has the right to modify this License.

4.2. Effect of New Versions.

You may always continue to use, distribute or otherwise make the Covered Software available under the terms of the version of the License under which You originally received the Covered Software. If the Initial Developer includes a notice in the Original Software prohibiting it from being distributed or otherwise made available under any subsequent version of the License, You must distribute and make the Covered Software available under the terms of the version of the License under which You originally received the Covered Software. Otherwise, You may also choose to use, distribute or otherwise make the Covered Software available under the terms of any subsequent version of the License steward.

4.3. Modified Versions.

When You are an Initial Developer and You want to create a new license for Your Original Software, You may create and use a modified version of this License if You: (a) rename the license and remove any references to the name of the license steward (except to note that the license differs from this License); and (b) otherwise make it clear that the license contains terms which differ from this License.

5. DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY.

COVERED SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED UNDER THIS LICENSE ON AN "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, WARRANTIES THAT THE COVERED SOFTWARE IS FREE OF DEFECTS, MERCHANTABLE, FIT FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR NON-INFRINGING. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE COVERED SOFTWARE IS WITH YOU. SHOULD ANY COVERED SOFTWARE PROVE DEFECTIVE IN ANY RESPECT, YOU (NOT THE INITIAL DEVELOPER OR ANY OTHER CONTRIBUTOR) ASSUME THE COST OF ANY NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION. THIS DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY CONSTITUTES AN ESSENTIAL PART OF THIS LICENSE. NO USE OF ANY COVERED SOFTWARE IS AUTHORIZED HEREUNDER EXCEPT UNDER THIS DISCLAIMER.

6. TERMINATION.

6.1. This License and the rights granted hereunder will terminate automatically if You fail to comply with terms herein and fail to cure such breach within 30 days of becoming aware of the breach. Provisions which, by their nature, must remain in effect beyond the termination of this License shall survive.

6.2. If You assert a patent infringement claim (excluding declaratory judgment actions) against Initial Developer or a Contributor (the Initial Developer or Contributor against whom You assert such claim is referred to as "Participant") alleging that the Participant Software (meaning the Contributor Version where the Participant is a Contributor or the Original Software where the Participant is the Initial Developer) directly or indirectly infringes any patent, then any and all rights granted directly or indirectly to You by such Participant, the Initial Developer (if the Initial Developer is not the Participant) and all Contributors under Sections 2.1 and/or 2.2 of this License shall, upon 60 days notice from Participant terminate prospectively and automatically at the expiration of such 60 day notice period, unless if within such 60 day period You withdraw Your claim with respect to the Participant Software against such Participant either unilaterally or pursuant to a written agreement with Participant.

6.3. If You assert a patent infringement claim against Participant alleging that the Participant Software directly or indirectly infringes any patent where such claim is resolved (such as by license or settlement) prior to the initiation of patent infringement litigation, then the reasonable value of the licenses granted by such Participant under Sections 2.1 or 2.2 shall be taken into account in determining the amount or value of any payment or license.

6.4. In the event of termination under Sections 6.1 or 6.2 above, all end user licenses that have been validly granted by You or any distributor hereunder prior to termination (excluding licenses granted to You by any distributor) shall survive termination.

7. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY.

UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES AND UNDER NO LEGAL THEORY, WHETHER TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), CONTRACT, OR OTHERWISE, SHALL YOU, THE INITIAL DEVELOPER, ANY OTHER CONTRIBUTOR, OR ANY DISTRIBUTOR OF COVERED SOFTWARE, OR ANY SUPPLIER OF ANY OF SUCH PARTIES, BE LIABLE TO ANY PERSON FOR ANY INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY CHARACTER INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, DAMAGES FOR LOSS OF GOODWILL, WORK STOPPAGE, COMPUTER FAILURE OR MALFUNCTION, OR ANY AND ALL OTHER COMMERCIAL DAMAGES OR LOSSES, EVEN IF SUCH PARTY SHALL HAVE BEEN INFORMED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. THIS LIMITATION OF LIABILITY SHALL NOT APPLY TO LIABILITY FOR DEATH OR PERSONAL INJURY RESULTING FROM SUCH PARTY'S NEGLIGENCE TO THE EXTENT APPLICABLE LAW PROHIBITS SUCH LIMITATION. SOME JURISDICTIONS DO NOT ALLOW THE EXCLUSION OR LIMITATION OF INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, SO THIS EXCLUSION AND LIMITATION MAY NOT APPLY TO YOU.

8. U.S. GOVERNMENT END USERS.

The Covered Software is a "commercial item," as that term is defined in 48 C.F.R. 2.101 (Oct. 1995), consisting of "commercial computer software" (as that term is defined at 48 C.F.R. ? 252.227-7014(a)(1)) and "commercial computer software documentation" as such terms are used in 48 C.F.R. 12.212 (Sept. 1995). Consistent with 48 C.F.R. 12.212 and 48 C.F.R. 227.7202-1 through 227.7202-4 (June 1995), all U.S. Government End Users acquire Covered Software with only those rights set forth herein. This U.S. Government Rights clause is in lieu of, and supersedes, any other FAR, DFAR, or other clause or provision that addresses Government rights in computer software under this License.

9. MISCELLANEOUS.

This License represents the complete agreement concerning subject matter hereof. If any provision of this License is held to be unenforceable, such provision shall be reformed only to the extent necessary to make it enforceable. This License shall be governed by the law of the jurisdiction specified in a notice contained within the Original Software (except to the extent applicable law, if any, provides otherwise), excluding such jurisdiction's conflict-of-law provisions. Any litigation relating to this License shall be subject to the jurisdiction of the courts located in the jurisdiction and venue specified in a notice contained within the Original Software, with the losing party responsible for costs, including, without limitation, court costs and reasonable attorneys' fees and expenses. The application of the United Nations Convention on Contracts for the International Sale of Goods is expressly excluded. Any law or regulation which provides that the language of a contract shall be construed against the drafter shall not apply to this License. You agree that You alone are responsible for compliance with the United States export administration regulations (and the export control laws and regulation of any other countries) when You use, distribute or otherwise make available any Covered Software.

10. RESPONSIBILITY FOR CLAIMS.

As between Initial Developer and the Contributors, each party is responsible for claims and damages arising,

directly or indirectly, out of its utilization of rights under this License and You agree to work with Initial Developer and Contributors to distribute such responsibility on an equitable basis. Nothing herein is intended or shall be deemed to constitute any admission of liability.

NOTICE PURSUANT TO SECTION 9 OF THE COMMON DEVELOPMENT AND DISTRIBUTION LICENSE (CDDL)

The code released under the CDDL shall be governed by the laws of the State of California (excluding conflict-oflaw provisions). Any litigation relating to this License shall be subject to the jurisdiction of the Federal Courts of the Northern District of California and the state courts of the State of California, with venue lying in Santa Clara County, California.

The GNU General Public License (GPL) Version 2, June 1991

Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 59 Temple Place, Suite 330, Boston, MA 02111-1307 USA

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

Preamble

The licenses for most software are designed to take away your freedom to share and change it. By contrast, the GNU General Public License is intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change free software--to make sure the software is free for all its users. This General Public License applies to most of the Free Software Foundation's software and to any other program whose authors commit to using it. (Some other Free Software Foundation software is covered by the GNU Library General Public License instead.) You can apply it to your programs, too.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for this service if you wish), that you receive source code or can get it if you want it, that you can change the software or use pieces of it in new free programs; and that you know you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to make restrictions that forbid anyone to deny you these rights or to ask you to surrender the rights. These restrictions translate to certain responsibilities for you if you distribute copies of the software, or if you modify it.

For example, if you distribute copies of such a program, whether gratis or for a fee, you must give the recipients all the rights that you have. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. And you must show them these terms so they know their rights.

We protect your rights with two steps: (1) copyright the software, and (2) offer you this license which gives you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify the software.

Also, for each author's protection and ours, we want to make certain that everyone understands that there is no warranty for this free software. If the software is modified by someone else and passed on, we want its recipients to know that what they have is not the original, so that any problems introduced by others will not reflect on the original authors' reputations.

Finally, any free program is threatened constantly by software patents. We wish to avoid the danger that redistributors of a free program will individually obtain patent licenses, in effect making the program proprietary. To prevent this, we have made it clear that any patent must be licensed for everyone's free use or not licensed at all.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR COPYING, DISTRIBUTION AND MODIFICATION

0. This License applies to any program or other work which contains a notice placed by the copyright holder saying it may be distributed under the terms of this General Public License. The "Program", below, refers to any such program or work, and a "work based on the Program" means either the Program or any derivative work under copyright law: that is to say, a work containing the Program or a portion of it, either verbatim or with modifications and/or translated into another language. (Hereinafter, translation is included without limitation in the term "modification".) Each licensee is addressed as "you".

Activities other than copying, distribution and modification are not covered by this License; they are outside its scope. The act of running the Program is not restricted, and the output from the Program is covered only if its contents constitute a work based on the Program (independent of having been made by running the Program). Whether that is true depends on what the Program does.

1. You may copy and distribute verbatim copies of the Program's source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice and disclaimer of warranty; keep intact all the notices that refer to this License and to the absence of any warranty; and give any other recipients of the Program a copy of this License along with the Program.

You may charge a fee for the physical act of transferring a copy, and you may at your option offer warranty protection in exchange for a fee.

2. You may modify your copy or copies of the Program or any portion of it, thus forming a work based on the Program, and copy and distribute such modifications or work under the terms of Section 1 above, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:

a) You must cause the modified files to carry prominent notices stating that you changed the files and the date of any change.

b) You must cause any work that you distribute or publish, that in whole or in part contains or is derived from the Program or any part thereof, to be licensed as a whole at no charge to all third parties under the terms of this License.

c) If the modified program normally reads commands interactively when run, you must cause it, when started running for such interactive use in the most ordinary way, to print or display an announcement including an appropriate copyright notice and a notice that there is no warranty (or else, saying that you provide a warranty) and

that users may redistribute the program under these conditions, and telling the user how to view a copy of this License. (Exception: if the Program itself is interactive but does not normally print such an announcement, your work based on the Program is not required to print an announcement.)

These requirements apply to the modified work as a whole. If identifiable sections of that work are not derived from the Program, and can be reasonably considered independent and separate works in themselves, then this License, and its terms, do not apply to those sections when you distribute them as separate works. But when you distribute the same sections as part of a whole which is a work based on the Program, the distribution of the whole must be on the terms of this License, whose permissions for other licensees extend to the entire whole, and thus to each and every part regardless of who wrote it.

Thus, it is not the intent of this section to claim rights or contest your rights to work written entirely by you; rather, the intent is to exercise the right to control the distribution of derivative or collective works based on the Program.

In addition, mere aggregation of another work not based on the Program with the Program (or with a work based on the Program) on a volume of a storage or distribution medium does not bring the other work under the scope of this License.

3. You may copy and distribute the Program (or a work based on it, under Section 2) in object code or executable form under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above provided that you also do one of the following:

a) Accompany it with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code, which must be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,

b) Accompany it with a written offer, valid for at least three years, to give any third party, for a charge no more than your cost of physically performing source distribution, a complete machine-readable copy of the corresponding source code, to be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,

c) Accompany it with the information you received as to the offer to distribute corresponding source code. (This alternative is allowed only for noncommercial distribution and only if you received the program in object code or executable form with such an offer, in accord with Subsection b above.)

The source code for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. For an executable work, complete source code means all the source code for all modules it contains, plus any associated interface definition files, plus the scripts used to control compilation and installation of the executable. However, as a special exception, the source code distributed need not include anything that is normally distributed (in either source or binary form) with the major components (compiler, kernel, and so on) of the operating system on which the executable runs, unless that component itself accompanies the executable.

If distribution of executable or object code is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, then offering equivalent access to copy the source code from the same place counts as distribution of the source code, even though third parties are not compelled to copy the source along with the object code.

4. You may not copy, modify, sublicense, or distribute the Program except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to copy, modify, sublicense or distribute the Program is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License. However, parties who have received copies, or rights, from you under this License will not have their licenses terminated so long as such parties remain in full compliance. 5. You are not required to accept this License, since you have not signed it. However, nothing else grants you permission to modify or distribute the Program or its derivative works. These actions are prohibited by law if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or distributing the Program (or any work based on the Program), you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so, and all its terms and conditions for copying, distributing or modifying the Program or works based on it.

6. Each time you redistribute the Program (or any work based on the Program), the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensor to copy, distribute or modify the Program subject to these terms and conditions. You may not impose any further restrictions on the recipients' exercise of the rights granted herein. You are not responsible for enforcing compliance by third parties to this License.

7. If, as a consequence of a court judgment or allegation of patent infringement or for any other reason (not limited to patent issues), conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot distribute so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not distribute the Program at all. For example, if a patent license would not permit royalty-free redistribution of the Program by all those who receive copies directly or indirectly through you, then the only way you could satisfy both it and this License would be to refrain entirely from distribution of the Program.

If any portion of this section is held invalid or unenforceable under any particular circumstance, the balance of the section is intended to apply and the section as a whole is intended to apply in other circumstances.

It is not the purpose of this section to induce you to infringe any patents or other property right claims or to contest validity of any such claims; this section has the sole purpose of protecting the integrity of the free software distribution system, which is implemented by public license practices. Many people have made generous contributions to the wide range of software distributed through that system in reliance on consistent application of that system; it is up to the author/donor to decide if he or she is willing to distribute software through any other system and a licensee cannot impose that choice.

This section is intended to make thoroughly clear what is believed to be a consequence of the rest of this License.

8. If the distribution and/or use of the Program is restricted in certain countries either by patents or by copyrighted interfaces, the original copyright holder who places the Program under this License may add an explicit geographical distribution limitation excluding those countries, so that distribution is permitted only in or among countries not thus excluded. In such case, this License incorporates the limitation as if written in the body of this License.

9. The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Program specifies a version number of this License which applies to it and "any later version", you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Program does not specify a version number of this License, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

10. If you wish to incorporate parts of the Program into other free programs whose distribution conditions are

different, write to the author to ask for permission. For software which is copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation, write to the Free Software Foundation; we sometimes make exceptions for this. Our decision will be guided by the two goals of preserving the free status of all derivatives of our free software and of promoting the sharing and reuse of software generally.

NO WARRANTY

11. BECAUSE THE PROGRAM IS LICENSED FREE OF CHARGE, THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE PROGRAM, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE PROGRAM "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE PROGRAM IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE PROGRAM PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.

12. IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MAY MODIFY AND/OR REDISTRIBUTE THE PROGRAM AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE PROGRAM (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE PROGRAM TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER PROGRAMS), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

How to Apply These Terms to Your New Programs

If you develop a new program, and you want it to be of the greatest possible use to the public, the best way to achieve this is to make it free software which everyone can redistribute and change under these terms.

To do so, attach the following notices to the program. It is safest to attach them to the start of each source file to most effectively convey the exclusion of warranty; and each file should have at least the "copyright" line and a pointer to where the full notice is found.

One line to give the program's name and a brief idea of what it does.

Copyright (C)

This program is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 2 of the License, or (at your option) any later version.

This program is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU General Public License for more details.

You should have received a copy of the GNU General Public License along with this program; if not, write to the Free Software Foundation, Inc., 59 Temple Place, Suite 330, Boston, MA 02111-1307 USA

Also add information on how to contact you by electronic and paper mail.

If the program is interactive, make it output a short notice like this when it starts in an interactive mode:

Gnomovision version 69, Copyright (C) year name of author

Gnomovision comes with ABSOLUTELY NO WARRANTY; for details type `show w'. This is free software, and you are welcome to redistribute it under certain conditions; type `show c' for details.

The hypothetical commands `show w' and `show c' should show the appropriate parts of the General Public License. Of course, the commands you use may be called something other than `show w' and `show c'; they could even be mouse-clicks or menu items--whatever suits your program.

You should also get your employer (if you work as a programmer) or your school, if any, to sign a "copyright disclaimer" for the program, if necessary. Here is a sample; alter the names:

Yoyodyne, Inc., hereby disclaims all copyright interest in the program `Gnomovision' (which makes passes at compilers) written by James Hacker.

signature of Ty Coon, 1 April 1989 Ty Coon, President of Vice

This General Public License does not permit incorporating your program into proprietary programs. If your program is a subroutine library, you may consider it more useful to permit linking proprietary applications with the library. If this is what you want to do, use the GNU Library General Public License instead of this License.

"CLASSPATH" EXCEPTION TO THE GPL VERSION 2

Certain source files distributed by Oracle are subject to the following clarification and special exception to the GPL Version 2, but only where Oracle has expressly included in the particular source file's header the words "Oracle designates this particular file as subject to the "Classpath" exception as provided by Oracle in the License file that accompanied this code."

Linking this library statically or dynamically with other modules is making a combined work based on this library. Thus, the terms and conditions of the GNU General Public License Version 2 cover the whole combination.

As a special exception, the copyright holders of this library give you permission to link this library with independent modules to produce an executable, regardless of the license terms of these independent modules, and to copy and distribute the resulting executable under terms of your choice, provided that you also meet, for each linked independent module, the terms and conditions of the license of that module. An independent module is a module which is not derived from or based on this library. If you modify this library, you may extend this exception to your version of the library, but you are not obligated to do so. If you do not wish to do so, delete this exception statement from your version.

1.6 guice 4.0 1.6.1 Available under license :

Google Guice - Core Library Copyright 2006-2015 Google, Inc.

This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/).

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct

or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
 - (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
 - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
 - (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
 - (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.

- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following

boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

1.7 archaius-core 0.7.1

1.8 guice-multibindings 4.0 1.8.1 Available under license :

Google Guice - Extensions - MultiBindings Copyright 2006-2015 Google, Inc.

This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/).

> Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document. "Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
 - (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
 - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
 - (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
 - (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must

include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly

negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

1.9 commons-beanutils 1.9.4

1.9.1 Available under license :

Apache Commons BeanUtils Copyright 2000-2019 The Apache Software Foundation

This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/).

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below). "Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate

as of the date such litigation is filed.

- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
 - (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
 - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
 - (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
 - (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.

- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include

the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

1.10 bean-validation-api 2.0.1. Final

1.10.1 Available under license :

Bean Validation API

License: Apache License, Version 2.0 See the license.txt file in the root directory or http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0>.

1.11 jsr305 3.0.0

1.11.1 Available under license :

License

THE WORK (AS DEFINED BELOW) IS PROVIDED UNDER THE TERMS OF THIS CREATIVE COMMONS PUBLIC LICENSE ("CCPL" OR "LICENSE"). THE WORK IS PROTECTED BY COPYRIGHT AND/OR OTHER APPLICABLE LAW. ANY USE OF THE WORK OTHER THAN AS AUTHORIZED UNDER THIS LICENSE OR COPYRIGHT LAW IS PROHIBITED.

BY EXERCISING ANY RIGHTS TO THE WORK PROVIDED HERE, YOU ACCEPT AND AGREE TO BE BOUND BY THE TERMS OF THIS LICENSE. THE LICENSOR GRANTS YOU THE RIGHTS CONTAINED HERE IN CONSIDERATION OF YOUR ACCEPTANCE OF SUCH TERMS AND CONDITIONS.

1. Definitions

1. "Collective Work" means a work, such as a periodical issue, anthology or encyclopedia, in which the Work in its entirety in unmodified form, along with a number of other contributions, constituting separate and independent

works in themselves, are assembled into a collective whole. A work that constitutes a Collective Work will not be considered a Derivative Work (as defined below) for the purposes of this License.

2. "Derivative Work" means a work based upon the Work or upon the Work and other pre-existing works, such as a translation, musical arrangement, dramatization, fictionalization, motion picture version, sound recording, art reproduction, abridgment, condensation, or any other form in which the Work may be recast, transformed, or adapted, except that a work that constitutes a Collective Work will not be considered a Derivative Work for the purpose of this License. For the avoidance of doubt, where the Work is a musical composition or sound recording, the synchronization of the Work in timed-relation with a moving image ("synching") will be considered a Derivative Work for the purpose of this License.

3. "Licensor" means the individual or entity that offers the Work under the terms of this License.

4. "Original Author" means the individual or entity who created the Work.

5. "Work" means the copyrightable work of authorship offered under the terms of this License.

6. "You" means an individual or entity exercising rights under this License who has not previously violated the terms of this License with respect to the Work, or who has received express permission from the Licensor to exercise rights under this License despite a previous violation.

2. Fair Use Rights. Nothing in this license is intended to reduce, limit, or restrict any rights arising from fair use, first sale or other limitations on the exclusive rights of the copyright owner under copyright law or other applicable laws.

3. License Grant. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, Licensor hereby grants You a worldwide, royalty-free, non-exclusive, perpetual (for the duration of the applicable copyright) license to exercise the rights in the Work as stated below:

1. to reproduce the Work, to incorporate the Work into one or more Collective Works, and to reproduce the Work as incorporated in the Collective Works;

2. to create and reproduce Derivative Works;

3. to distribute copies or phonorecords of, display publicly, perform publicly, and perform publicly by means of a digital audio transmission the Work including as incorporated in Collective Works;

4. to distribute copies or phonorecords of, display publicly, perform publicly, and perform publicly by means of a digital audio transmission Derivative Works.

5.

For the avoidance of doubt, where the work is a musical composition:

1. Performance Royalties Under Blanket Licenses. Licensor waives the exclusive right to collect, whether individually or via a performance rights society (e.g. ASCAP, BMI, SESAC), royalties for the public performance or public digital performance (e.g. webcast) of the Work.

2. Mechanical Rights and Statutory Royalties. Licensor waives the exclusive right to collect, whether individually or via a music rights agency or designated agent (e.g. Harry Fox Agency), royalties for any phonorecord You create from the Work ("cover version") and distribute, subject to the compulsory license created by 17 USC Section 115 of the US Copyright Act (or the equivalent in other jurisdictions).

6. Webcasting Rights and Statutory Royalties. For the avoidance of doubt, where the Work is a sound recording, Licensor waives the exclusive right to collect, whether individually or via a performance-rights society (e.g. SoundExchange), royalties for the public digital performance (e.g. webcast) of the Work, subject to the compulsory license created by 17 USC Section 114 of the US Copyright Act (or the equivalent in other jurisdictions).

The above rights may be exercised in all media and formats whether now known or hereafter devised. The above rights include the right to make such modifications as are technically necessary to exercise the rights in other media

and formats. All rights not expressly granted by Licensor are hereby reserved.

4. Restrictions. The license granted in Section 3 above is expressly made subject to and limited by the following restrictions:

1. You may distribute, publicly display, publicly perform, or publicly digitally perform the Work only under the terms of this License, and You must include a copy of, or the Uniform Resource Identifier for, this License with every copy or phonorecord of the Work You distribute, publicly display, publicly perform, or publicly digitally perform. You may not offer or impose any terms on the Work that alter or restrict the terms of this License or the recipients' exercise of the rights granted hereunder. You may not sublicense the Work. You must keep intact all notices that refer to this License and to the disclaimer of warranties. You may not distribute, publicly display, publicly perform, or publicly digitally perform the Work with any technological measures that control access or use of the Work in a manner inconsistent with the terms of this License Agreement. The above applies to the Work as incorporated in a Collective Work, but this does not require the Collective Work apart from the Work itself to be made subject to the terms of this License. If You create a Collective Work, upon notice from any Licensor You must, to the extent practicable, remove from the Collective Work any credit as required by clause 4(b), as requested. If You create a Derivative Work, upon notice from any Licensor You must, to the extent practicable, remove from the Collective Work any credit as required by clause 4(b), as requested.

2. If you distribute, publicly display, publicly perform, or publicly digitally perform the Work or any Derivative Works or Collective Works, You must keep intact all copyright notices for the Work and provide, reasonable to the medium or means You are utilizing: (i) the name of the Original Author (or pseudonym, if applicable) if supplied, and/or (ii) if the Original Author and/or Licensor designate another party or parties (e.g. a sponsor institute, publishing entity, journal) for attribution in Licensor's copyright notice, terms of service or by other reasonable means, the name of such party or parties; the title of the Work if supplied; to the extent reasonably practicable, the Uniform Resource Identifier, if any, that Licensor specifies to be associated with the Work, unless such URI does not refer to the copyright notice or licensing information for the Work; and in the case of a Derivative Work, a credit identifying the use of the Work in the Derivative Work (e.g., "French translation of the Work by Original Author," or "Screenplay based on original Work by Original Author"). Such credit may be implemented in any reasonable manner; provided, however, that in the case of a Derivative Work or Collective Work, at a minimum such credit will appear where any other comparable authorship credit appears and in a manner at least as prominent as such other comparable authorship credit.

5. Representations, Warranties and Disclaimer

UNLESS OTHERWISE MUTUALLY AGREED TO BY THE PARTIES IN WRITING, LICENSOR OFFERS THE WORK AS-IS AND MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES OF ANY KIND CONCERNING THE WORK, EXPRESS, IMPLIED, STATUTORY OR OTHERWISE, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, WARRANTIES OF TITLE, MERCHANTIBILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, NONINFRINGEMENT, OR THE ABSENCE OF LATENT OR OTHER DEFECTS, ACCURACY, OR THE PRESENCE OF ABSENCE OF ERRORS, WHETHER OR NOT DISCOVERABLE. SOME JURISDICTIONS DO NOT ALLOW THE EXCLUSION OF IMPLIED WARRANTIES, SO SUCH EXCLUSION MAY NOT APPLY TO YOU.

6. Limitation on Liability. EXCEPT TO THE EXTENT REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW, IN NO EVENT WILL LICENSOR BE LIABLE TO YOU ON ANY LEGAL THEORY FOR ANY SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, PUNITIVE OR EXEMPLARY DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THIS LICENSE OR THE USE OF THE WORK, EVEN IF LICENSOR HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

7. Termination

This License and the rights granted hereunder will terminate automatically upon any breach by You of the terms of this License. Individuals or entities who have received Derivative Works or Collective Works from You under this License, however, will not have their licenses terminated provided such individuals or entities remain in full compliance with those licenses. Sections 1, 2, 5, 6, 7, and 8 will survive any termination of this License.
 Subject to the above terms and conditions, the license granted here is perpetual (for the duration of the applicable copyright in the Work). Notwithstanding the above, Licensor reserves the right to release the Work under different license terms or to stop distributing the Work at any time; provided, however that any such election will not serve to withdraw this License (or any other license that has been, or is required to be, granted under the terms of this License), and this License will continue in full force and effect unless terminated as stated above.

8. Miscellaneous

1. Each time You distribute or publicly digitally perform the Work or a Collective Work, the Licensor offers to the recipient a license to the Work on the same terms and conditions as the license granted to You under this License.

Each time You distribute or publicly digitally perform a Derivative Work, Licensor offers to the recipient a license to the original Work on the same terms and conditions as the license granted to You under this License.
 If any provision of this License is invalid or unenforceable under applicable law, it shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remainder of the terms of this License, and without further action by the parties to this agreement, such provision shall be reformed to the minimum extent necessary to make such provision valid and enforceable.

4. No term or provision of this License shall be deemed waived and no breach consented to unless such waiver or consent shall be in writing and signed by the party to be charged with such waiver or consent.

5. This License constitutes the entire agreement between the parties with respect to the Work licensed here. There are no understandings, agreements or representations with respect to the Work not specified here. Licensor shall not be bound by any additional provisions that may appear in any communication from You. This License may not be modified without the mutual written agreement of the Licensor and You.

1.12 jboss-logging 3.4.1.Final 1.12.1 Available under license :

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by

the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution." "Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
 - (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
 - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
 - (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
 - (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained

within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be

liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

1.13 commons-codec 1.14 1.13.1 Available under license :

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You

meet the following conditions:

- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
- (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor,

except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.

- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives. Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License. Apache Commons Codec Copyright 2002-2019 The Apache Software Foundation

This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation (https://www.apache.org/).

src/test/org/apache/commons/codec/language/DoubleMetaphoneTest.java
contains test data from http://aspell.net/test/orig/batch0.tab.
Copyright (C) 2002 Kevin Atkinson (kevina@gnu.org)

The content of package org.apache.commons.codec.language.bm has been translated from the original php source code available at http://stevemorse.org/phoneticinfo.htm with permission from the original authors. Original source copyright: Copyright (c) 2008 Alexander Beider & Stephen P. Morse.

1.14 guice 4.0.0 1.14.1 Available under license :

Google Guice - Core Library Copyright 2006-2015 Google, Inc.

This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/).

> Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
 - (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
 - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
 - (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and

attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and

(d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the

appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.

- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
- (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the

origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.

- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives. Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License. This product includes software developed by The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/).

1.15 jsr305 2.0.3

1.15.1 Available under license :

Copyright (c) 2007-2009, JSR305 expert group All rights reserved.

http://www.opensource.org/licenses/bsd-license.php

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- * Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- * Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- * Neither the name of the JSR305 expert group nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

1.16 commons-lang3 3.4

1.16.1 Available under license :

<OWNER> = Regents of the University of California <ORGANIZATION> = University of California, Berkeley <YEAR> = 1998

In the original BSD license, both occurrences of the phrase "COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS" in the disclaimer read "REGENTS AND CONTRIBUTORS".

Here is the license template:

Copyright (c) <YEAR>, <OWNER>

All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

Neither the name of the <ORGANIZATION> nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

1.17 args4j 2.32

1.17.1 Available under license :

Copyright (c) 2013 Kohsuke Kawaguchi and other contributors

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

1.18 rxjava 1.1.2

1.18.1 Available under license :

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

```
/**
```

```
* Copyright 2014 Netflix, Inc.
```

*

- * Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
- * you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
- * You may obtain a copy of the License at

```
*
```

```
* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
```

*

- * Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
- * WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- * See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
- * limitations under the License.

* Modified from http://www.javacodegeeks.com/2013/08/simple-and-lightweight-pool-implementation.html */

Found in path(s):

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sourcesjar/rx/internal/util/ObjectPool.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

- * Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
- * you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
- * You may obtain a copy of the License at
- *
- * http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
- *

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*

* Original License: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/LICENSE

* Original location: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/jctools-

core/src/main/java/org/jctools/queues/SpmcArrayQueue.java

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-

jar/rx/internal/util/unsafe/SpmcArrayQueue.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*

* Original License: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/LICENSE

* Original location: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/jctools-

core/src/main/java/org/jctools/queues/atomic/SpscLinkedAtomicQueue.java */

Found in path(s):

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sourcesjar/rx/internal/util/atomic/SpscLinkedAtomicQueue.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

Copyright 2014 Netflix, Inc.

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE

2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

Found in path(s):

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sourcesjar/rx/internal/operators/package.html No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/**

* Copyright 2014 Netflix, Inc.

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/schedulers/TrampolineScheduler.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorSkipLast.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorToMultimap.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorDoOnRequest.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/subscriptions/CompositeSubscription.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/subjects/SubjectSubscriptionManager.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sourcesjar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorSkipLastTimed.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OnSubscribeSingle.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorDoOnSubscribe.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sourcesjar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorSwitchIfEmpty.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorDoOnUnsubscribe.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/schedulers/CachedThreadScheduler.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/observables/BlockingObservable.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*

* Inspired from https://code.google.com/p/guava-

libraries/source/browse/guava/src/com/google/common/annotations/Beta.java */

Found in path(s):

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sourcesjar/rx/annotations/Experimental.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

This package contains code that relies on sun.misc.Unsafe. Before using it you MUST assert UnsafeAccess.isUnsafeAvailable() == true

Much of the code in this package comes from or is inspired by the JCTools project: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools JCTools has now published artifacts (https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/issues/17) so RxJava could add JCTools as a "shadow" dependency (https://github.com/ReactiveX/RxJava/issues/1735). RxJava has a "zero dependency" policy for the core library, so if we do add it as a dependency, it won't be an externally visible dependency that results in a separate jar.

The license for the JCTools code is https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/LICENSE

As of June 10 2014 when this code was copied the LICENSE read as:

Apache License

Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below). "Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate

as of the date such litigation is filed.

- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
 - (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
 - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
 - (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
 - (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.

- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "{}" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include

the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright {yyyy} {name of copyright owner}

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

Found in path(s):

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sourcesjar/rx/internal/util/unsafe/README.md No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

- * Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
- * you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
- * You may obtain a copy of the License at
- *
- * http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
- *
- * Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
- * WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- * See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
- * limitations under the License.
- *
- * Original License: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/LICENSE
- * Original location: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/jctools-

core/src/main/java/org/jctools/queues/LinkedQueueNode.java

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sourcesjar/rx/internal/util/atomic/LinkedQueueNode.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan. /*

- * Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
- * you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

- * Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
- * WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- * See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*

* Original License: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/LICENSE

* Original location: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/jctools-

core/src/main/java/org/jctools/queues/atomic/BaseLinkedQueue.java

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sourcesjar/rx/internal/util/unsafe/BaseLinkedQueue.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*

* Original License: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/LICENSE

* Original location: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/jctools-

```
core/src/main/java/org/jctools/queues/SpscUnboundedArrayQueue.java */
```

Found in path(s):

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sourcesjar/rx/internal/util/unsafe/SpscUnboundedArrayQueue.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*

* Original License: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/LICENSE

* Original location: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/jctools-

core/src/main/java/org/jctools/queues/atomic/MpscLinkedAtomicQueue.java */

Found in path(s):

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sourcesjar/rx/internal/util/atomic/MpscLinkedAtomicQueue.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/**

* Copyright 2014 Netflix, Inc.

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in

* compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is

* distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See

* the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.
 */

Found in path(s):

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sourcesjar/rx/internal/util/SynchronizedSubscription.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-

jar/rx/internal/util/UtilityFunctions.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/Observable.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*

* Original License: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/LICENSE

* Original location: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/jctoolscore/src/main/java/org/jctools/queues/MessagePassingQueue.java

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sourcesjar/rx/internal/util/unsafe/MessagePassingQueue.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/**

* Copyright 2016 Netflix, Inc.

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sourcesjar/rx/BackpressureOverflow.java * /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sourcesjar/rx/plugins/RxJavaSingleExecutionHook.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/**

* Copyright 2015 Netflix, Inc.

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in

* compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is

* distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See

* the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License. */

Found in path(s):

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/Single.java * /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sourcesjar/rx/internal/operators/OnSubscribeCombineLatest.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*

* Original License: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/LICENSE

* Original location: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/jctools-

core/src/main/java/org/jctools/queues/atomic/SpscAtomicArrayQueue.java */

Found in path(s):

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sourcesjar/rx/internal/util/atomic/SpscAtomicArrayQueue.java * /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-

jar/rx/internal/util/atomic/SpscExactAtomicArrayQueue.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*

* Original License: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/LICENSE

* Original location: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/jctoolscore/src/main/java/org/jctools/util/Pow2.java

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sourcesjar/rx/internal/util/unsafe/Pow2.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*

* Original License: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/LICENSE

* Original location: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/jctools-

core/src/main/java/org/jctools/queues/MpscLinkedQueue.java

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sourcesjar/rx/internal/util/unsafe/MpscLinkedQueue.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*

* Original License: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/LICENSE

* Original location: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/jctools-

core/src/main/java/org/jctools/queues/ConcurrentSequencedCircularArrayQueue.java */

Found in path(s):

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sourcesjar/rx/internal/util/unsafe/ConcurrentSequencedCircularArrayQueue.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/**

* Copyright 2016 Netflix, Inc.

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sourcesjar/rx/plugins/RxJavaSingleExecutionHookDefault.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

Copyright 2014 Netflix, Inc.

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

This package "rx.internal.operators" is for internal implementation details and can change at any time.

It is excluded from the public Javadocs (http://netflix.github.io/RxJava/javadoc/) and should not be relied upon by any code.

In short, changes to public signatures of these classes will not be accounted for in the versioning of RxJava.

Found in path(s):

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sourcesjar/rx/internal/operators/README.md No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/**

* Copyright 2014 Netflix, Inc.

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*/ /**

* This plugin class provides 2 ways to customize {@link Scheduler} functionality

* 1. You may redefine entire schedulers, if you so choose. To do so, override

* the 3 methods that return Scheduler (io(), computation(), newThread()).

* 2. You may wrap/decorate an {@link Action0}, before it is handed off to a Scheduler. The system-

* supplied Schedulers (Schedulers.ioScheduler, Schedulers.computationScheduler,

* Scheduler.newThreadScheduler) all use this hook, so it's a convenient way to

* modify Scheduler functionality without redefining Schedulers wholesale.

*

* Also, when redefining Schedulers, you are free to use/not use the onSchedule decoration hook.

*

* See { @link RxJavaPlugins} or the RxJava GitHub Wiki for information on configuring plugins:

* https://github.com/ReactiveX/RxJava/wiki/Plugins. */

Found in path(s):

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-

jar/rx/plugins/RxJavaSchedulersHook.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

```
/**
```

* Copyright 2016 Netflix, Inc.

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not

* use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of

* the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT

* WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the

* License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under

* the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/internal/util/ExceptionsUtils.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/OnSubscribeConcatMap.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sourcesjar/rx/internal/operators/OnSubscribePublishMulticast.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/**

* Copyright 2015 Netflix, Inc.

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/internal/util/BlockingUtils.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-

jar/rx/singles/BlockingSingle.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

```
/*
```

```
* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
```

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*

* Original License: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/LICENSE

* Original location: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/jctoolscore/src/main/java/org/jctools/queues/ConcurrentCircularArrayQueue.java */

Found in path(s):

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sourcesjar/rx/internal/util/unsafe/ConcurrentCircularArrayQueue.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/**

* Copyright 2015 Netflix, Inc.

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not

* use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of

* the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT

* WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the

* License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under

* the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/internal/producers/ProducerArbiter.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/internal/producers/SingleDelayedProducer.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/internal/producers/QueuedProducer.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/internal/producers/ProducerObserverArbiter.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sourcesjar/rx/internal/producers/SingleProducer.java * /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-

jar/rx/internal/producers/QueuedValueProducer.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sourcesjar/rx/internal/operators/BackpressureUtils.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*

* Original License: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/LICENSE

* Original location: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/jctools-

core/src/main/java/org/jctools/queues/SpscArrayQueue.java

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sourcesjar/rx/internal/util/unsafe/SpscArrayQueue.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright (C) 2010 The Guava Authors

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*

* Originally from https://code.google.com/p/guava-

libraries/source/browse/guava/src/com/google/common/annotations/Beta.java

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/annotations/Beta.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

- * Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
- * you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
- * You may obtain a copy of the License at
- *

```
* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
```

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*

* Original License: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/LICENSE

* Original location: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/jctools-

core/src/main/java/org/jctools/queues/MpmcArrayQueue.java

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-

jar/rx/internal/util/unsafe/MpmcArrayQueue.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/**

* Copyright 2014 Netflix, Inc.

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not

* use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of

- * the License at
- *

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT

* WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the

* License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under

* the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/functions/Actions.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*

* Original License: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/LICENSE

* Original location: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/jctools-

core/src/main/java/org/jctools/queues/atomic/BaseLinkedAtomicQueue.java */

Found in path(s):

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sourcesjar/rx/internal/util/atomic/BaseLinkedAtomicQueue.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

- * WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- * See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
- * limitations under the License.

*

- * Original License: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/LICENSE
- * Original location: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/jctools-

core/src/main/java/org/jctools/queues/atomic/SpscUnboundedAtomicArrayQueue.java */

Found in path(s):

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sourcesjar/rx/internal/util/atomic/SpscUnboundedAtomicArrayQueue.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

```
/**
```

* Copyright 2014 Netflix, Inc.

*

- * Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
- * you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
- * You may obtain a copy of the License at
- *
- * http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

- * Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
- * WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- * See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
- * limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sourcesjar/rx/internal/util/ScalarSynchronousSingle.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*

* Original License: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/LICENSE

* Original location: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/jctools-

core/src/main/java/org/jctools/queues/atomic/AtomicReferenceArrayQueue.java */

Found in path(s):

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sourcesjar/rx/internal/util/atomic/AtomicReferenceArrayQueue.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/**

* Copyright 2015 Netflix, Inc.

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

- * you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
- * You may obtain a copy of the License at
- *
- * http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

- * Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
- * WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- * See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
- * limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-

jar/rx/observables/AsyncOnSubscribe.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/SingleSubscriber.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

- * Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
- * you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
- * You may obtain a copy of the License at
- *

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

- *
- * Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
- * WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- * See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
- * limitations under the License.

*

* Original License: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/LICENSE

* Original location: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/jctools-

core/src/main/java/org/jctools/queues/QueueProgressIndicators.java

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sourcesjar/rx/internal/util/unsafe/QueueProgressIndicators.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/**

* Copyright 2014 Netflix, Inc.

*

- * Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
- * you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
- * You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

- * Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/functions/Action.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/functions/Func0.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorTakeLast.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorElementAt.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorTimeoutBase.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/observers/TestSubscriber.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/observers/Observers.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/subscriptions/SerialSubscription.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/NotificationLite.java

*/opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorIgnoreElements.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/functions/Func5.java

*/opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorMapNotification.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorOnBackpressureBuffer.java

jar/rx/internal/operators/BlockingOperatorToFuture.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OnSubscribeRedo.java

*/opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/CompletableOnSubscribeMergeDelayErrorIterable.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorSkipWhile.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorOnBackpressureDrop.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/TakeLastQueueProducer.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/CompletableOnSubscribeMergeIterable.java

```
* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-
```

```
jar/rx/internal/operators/CompletableOnSubscribeMergeDelayErrorArray.java
```

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/subscriptions/MultipleAssignmentSubscription.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/CachedObservable.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorDoOnEach.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorSkip.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/plugins/RxJavaObservableExecutionHook.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-

jar/rx/exceptions/On Error NotImplemented Exception. java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorDematerialize.java

```
* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/Producer.java
```

```
* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/functions/ActionN.java
```

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorSequenceEqual.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-

```
jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorToObservableSortedList.java
```

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorTakeLastTimed.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/functions/Func8.java * /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-

jar/rx/observables/SyncOnSubscribe.java

 $* / opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/functions/Func4.java-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/functions/Func4.java-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/functions/Func4.java-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/functions/Func4.java-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/functions/Func4.java-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/functions/Func4.java-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/functions/Func4.java-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/functions/Func4.java-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/functions/Func4.java-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/functions/Func4.java-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/functions/Func4.java-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/functions/Func4.java-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/functions/Func4.java-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/functions/Func4.java-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/functions/Func4.java-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/functions/Func4.java-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/functions/Func4.java-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/functions/Func4.java-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/functions/Func4.java-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/func4.java-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/func4.java-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/func4.java-1-1-2-sources-jar-1-2-sources-j$

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/package-info.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-

jar/rx/internal/util/BackpressureDrainManager.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-

jar/rx/schedulers/ImmediateScheduler.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/schedulers/TestScheduler.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-

jar/rx/internal/util/ScalarSynchronousObservable.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorTimeout.java

 $* / opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/functions/Func9.java-1-1-2-sources-java-1-1-2-3-1-2-sources-java-1-2-3-1-2-3-1-2-3-2-3-1-2-3-3-1-2-3-3-1-2-3-$

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/functions/Action3.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/On Subscribe From Iterable. java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorObserveOn.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-

jar/rx/subscriptions/BooleanSubscription.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/functions/FuncN.java * /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sourcesjar/rx/observables/ConnectableObservable.java * /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sourcesjar/rx/observers/TestObserver.java * /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sourcesjar/rx/exceptions/OnErrorThrowable.java * /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sourcesjar/rx/subscriptions/RefCountSubscription.java * /opt/ws local/PERMITS SQL/1041687962 1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sourcesjar/rx/internal/operators/CompletableOnSubscribeConcatArray.java * /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sourcesjar/rx/observables/GroupedObservable.java * /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sourcesjar/rx/subjects/TestSubject.java * /opt/ws local/PERMITS SQL/1041687962 1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sourcesjar/rx/internal/util/SubscriptionList.java */opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/functions/Action1.java * /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sourcesjar/rx/subjects/BehaviorSubject.java * /opt/ws local/PERMITS SQL/1041687962 1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sourcesjar/rx/schedulers/Timestamped.java * /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sourcesjar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorAll.java * /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sourcesjar/rx/internal/util/IndexedRingBuffer.java * /opt/ws local/PERMITS SQL/1041687962 1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sourcesjar/rx/internal/schedulers/EventLoopsScheduler.java * /opt/ws local/PERMITS SQL/1041687962 1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sourcesjar/rx/internal/operators/OnSubscribeUsing.java * /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sourcesjar/rx/exceptions/OnCompletedFailedException.java * /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sourcesjar/rx/exceptions/UnsubscribeFailedException.java */opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/Completable.java * /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sourcesjar/rx/observers/Subscribers.java * /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sourcesjar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorTake.java * /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sourcesjar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorThrottleFirst.java * /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sourcesjar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorAny.java * /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/functions/Func7.java * /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sourcesjar/rx/exceptions/OnErrorFailedException.java * /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sourcesjar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorCast.java

```
* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-
jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorReplay.java
* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-
jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorTakeUntil.java
*/opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/functions/Action9.java
* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-
jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorSubscribeOn.java
* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-
jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorTakeWhile.java
* /opt/ws local/PERMITS SQL/1041687962 1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-
jar/rx/internal/operators/OnSubscribeJoin.java
* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-
jar/rx/internal/operators/CompletableOnSubscribeConcatIterable.java
* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-
jar/rx/internal/operators/BlockingOperatorLatest.java
* /opt/ws local/PERMITS SQL/1041687962 1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-
jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorDelay.java
*/opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/functions/Action7.java
* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-
jar/rx/internal/operators/BlockingOperatorToIterator.java
* /opt/ws local/PERMITS SQL/1041687962 1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-
jar/rx/internal/operators/OnSubscribeAmb.java
* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/functions/Action4.java
* /opt/ws local/PERMITS SQL/1041687962 1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-
jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorOnErrorResumeNextViaFunction.java
*/opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/functions/Func2.java
* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-
jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorScan.java
* /opt/ws local/PERMITS SQL/1041687962 1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-
jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorMerge.java
* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/functions/Func1.java
*/opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/functions/Action0.java
* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-
jar/rx/internal/operators/CompletableOnSubscribeMerge.java
* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-
jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorTimestamp.java
* /opt/ws local/PERMITS SQL/1041687962 1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-
jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorZipIterable.java
*/opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/functions/Action2.java
*/opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/functions/Func3.java
* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-
jar/rx/observers/SafeSubscriber.java
* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-
jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorMap.java
* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-
```

jar/rx/internal/operators/BlockingOperatorNext.java

 $* / opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/subjects/Subject.java-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/subjects/Subject.java-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/subject.java-1-1-2-sources-jar-1-2-3-s$

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/CompletableOnSubscribeTimeout.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/internal/schedulers/GenericScheduledExecutorService.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorToMap.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorUnsubscribeOn.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/subscriptions/Subscriptions.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/internal/operatorS/OperatorToObservableList.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/CompletableOnSubscribeMergeArray.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OnSubscribeGroupJoin.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/plugins/RxJavaObservableExecutionHookDefault.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorFilter.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-

jar/rx/schedulers/TimeInterval.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/schedulers/package-info.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/Observer.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sourcesjar/rx/exceptions/Exceptions.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OnSubscribeFromArray.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/plugins/RxJavaErrorHandler.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/BlockingOperatorMostRecent.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/subjects/SerializedSubject.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OnSubscribeToObservableFuture.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorGroupBy.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/observers/SerializedSubscriber.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OnSubscribeAutoConnect.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/exceptions/CompositeException.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/plugins/RxJavaPlugins.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/UnicastSubject.java

```
* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-
```

jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorMaterialize.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/Notification.java

*/opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorTimeInterval.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/internal/util/RxRingBuffer.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OnSubscribeRange.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/exceptions/MissingBackpressureException.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/Subscriber.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-

jar/rx/schedulers/NewThreadScheduler.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorAsObservable.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/functions/Functions.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OnSubscribeDefer.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/internal/util/LinkedArrayList.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/subjects/AsyncSubject.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/BufferUntilSubscriber.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/schedulers/Schedulers.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/subjects/ReplaySubject.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/subjects/PublishSubject.java

*/opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorSingle.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/functions/Action8.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorTimeoutWithSelector.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorZip.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorSerialize.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/observers/SerializedObserver.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorTakeUntilPredicate.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/CompletableOnSubscribeConcat.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/functions/Action6.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/Scheduler.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-

jar/rx/schedulers/SleepingAction.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/**

* Copyright 2014 Netflix, Inc.

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not

* use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of

* the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT

* WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the

* License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under

* the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sourcesjar/rx/schedulers/ExecutorScheduler.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OnSubscribeDelaySubscription.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorSwitch.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/internal/util/atomic/SpscLinkedArrayQueue.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorDelayWithSelector.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorBufferWithStartEndObservable.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/internal/util/RxThreadFactory.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sourcesjar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorDistinct.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OnSubscribeTimerPeriodically.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OnSubscribeTimerOnce.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/internal/schedulers/NewThreadWorker.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorMapPair.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sourcesjar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorDebounceWithTime.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OnSubscribeRefCount.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/internal/util/FrontPadding.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorWindowWithStartEndObservable.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorWindowWithSize.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorSampleWithObservable.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorEagerConcatMap.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorTakeTimed.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sourcesjar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorBufferWithSingleObservable.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorDistinctUntilChanged.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/internal/schedulers/ScheduledAction.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorBufferWithTime.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorPublish.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorSampleWithTime.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorWindowWithTime.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorDebounceWithSelector.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorSkipTimed.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorWithLatestFrom.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorWindowWithObservableFactory.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorOnBackpressureLatest.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorWindowWithObservable.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorRetryWithPredicate.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/internal/operatorSkipUntil.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorBufferWithSize.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/internal/util/PlatformDependent.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/internal/util/SynchronizedQueue.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OnSubscribeDelaySubscriptionWithSelector.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorDoAfterTerminate.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sourcesjar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorMulticast.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OnSubscribeDelaySubscriptionOther.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-

jar/rx/internal/util/RxJavaPluginUtils.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*

* Original License: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/LICENSE

* Original location: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/jctools-

core/src/main/java/org/jctools/queues/SpscLinkedQueue.java

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sourcesjar/rx/internal/util/unsafe/SpscLinkedQueue.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/**

* Copyright 2014 Netflix, Inc.

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

```
* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
```

*

- * Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
- * WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- * See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

/ /

* This mechanism for getting UNSAFE originally from:

*

* Original License: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/LICENSE

* Original location: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/jctools-

core/src/main/java/org/jctools/util/UnsafeAccess.java

*/

Found in path(s):

```
* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687962_1591242739.53/0/rxjava-1-1-2-sources-
jar/rx/internal/util/unsafe/UnsafeAccess.java
```

1.19 feign-core 8.15.1

1.19.1 Available under license :

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright (C) 2008 Google Inc.

*

- * Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
- * you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
- * You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

- * Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
- * WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- * See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
- * limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687624_1590960580.15/0/feign-core-8-15-1-sources-jar/feign/Types.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2014 Netflix, Inc.

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687624_1590960580.15/0/feign-core-8-15-1-sourcesjar/feign/SynchronousMethodHandler.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687624_1590960580.15/0/feign-core-8-15-1-sources-

jar/feign/InvocationHandlerFactory.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2015 Netflix, Inc.

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687624_1590960580.15/0/feign-core-8-15-1-sources-jar/feign/Param.java
 * /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687624_1590960580.15/0/feign-core-8-15-1-sources-jar/feign/QueryMap.java
 No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2013 Netflix, Inc.

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

- * Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
- * WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- * See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687624_1590960580.15/0/feign-core-8-15-1-sourcesjar/feign/codec/Decoder.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687624_1590960580.15/0/feign-core-8-15-1-sourcesjar/feign/codec/Encoder.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2013 Netflix, Inc.

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687624_1590960580.15/0/feign-core-8-15-1-sourcesjar/feign/RequestTemplate.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687624_1590960580.15/0/feign-core-8-15-1-sourcesjar/feign/auth/BasicAuthRequestInterceptor.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687624_1590960580.15/0/feign-core-8-15-1-sourcesjar/feign/RetryableException.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687624_1590960580.15/0/feign-core-8-15-1-sourcesjar/feign/ReflectiveFeign.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687624_1590960580.15/0/feign-core-8-15-1-sourcesjar/feign/codec/ErrorDecoder.java

 $* / opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687624_1590960580.15/0/feign-core-8-15-1-sources-jar/feign/Logger.java$

 $* / opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687624_1590960580.15/0/feign-core-8-15-1-sources-jar/feign/Request.java$

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687624_1590960580.15/0/feign-core-8-15-1-sources-

jar/feign/codec/EncodeException.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687624_1590960580.15/0/feign-core-8-15-1-sources-

jar/feign/codec/StringDecoder.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687624_1590960580.15/0/feign-core-8-15-1-sources-jar/feign/Retryer.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687624_1590960580.15/0/feign-core-8-15-1-sources-

jar/feign/codec/DecodeException.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687624_1590960580.15/0/feign-core-8-15-1-sources-jar/feign/Util.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687624_1590960580.15/0/feign-core-8-15-1-sourcesjar/feign/auth/Base64.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687624_1590960580.15/0/feign-core-8-15-1-sourcesjar/feign/FeignException.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687624_1590960580.15/0/feign-core-8-15-1-sources-jar/feign/Client.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687624_1590960580.15/0/feign-core-8-15-1-sourcesjar/feign/MethodMetadata.java

 $* / opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687624_1590960580.15/0/feign-core-8-15-1-sources-jar/feign/Response.java$

 $* / opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687624_1590960580.15/0/feign-core-8-15-1-sources-jar/feign/Feign.java$

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687624_1590960580.15/0/feign-core-8-15-1-sources-

jar/feign/RequestInterceptor.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687624_1590960580.15/0/feign-core-8-15-1-sources-jar/feign/Contract.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687624_1590960580.15/0/feign-core-8-15-1-sources-jar/feign/Target.java

1.20 feign-jackson 8.15.1

1.20.1 Available under license :

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2013 Netflix, Inc.

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687872_1590954410.55/0/feign-jackson-8-15-1-sources-jar/feign/jackson/JacksonDecoder.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1041687872_1590954410.55/0/feign-jackson-8-15-1-sources-jar/feign/jackson/JacksonEncoder.java

1.21 httpcomponents-client 4.5.13

1.21.1 Available under license :

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
- (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the

origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.

- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

This project includes Public Suffix List copied from <https://publicsuffix.org/list/effective_tld_names.dat> licensed under the terms of the Mozilla Public License, v. 2.0

Full license text: <http://mozilla.org/MPL/2.0/>

Mozilla Public License Version 2.0

1. Definitions

1.1. "Contributor"

means each individual or legal entity that creates, contributes to the creation of, or owns Covered Software.

1.2. "Contributor Version"

means the combination of the Contributions of others (if any) used by a Contributor and that particular Contributor's Contribution.

1.3. "Contribution"

means Covered Software of a particular Contributor.

1.4. "Covered Software"

means Source Code Form to which the initial Contributor has attached the notice in Exhibit A, the Executable Form of such Source Code Form, and Modifications of such Source Code Form, in each case including portions thereof.

- 1.5. "Incompatible With Secondary Licenses" means
 - (a) that the initial Contributor has attached the notice described in Exhibit B to the Covered Software; or
 - (b) that the Covered Software was made available under the terms of version 1.1 or earlier of the License, but not also under the terms of a Secondary License.

1.6. "Executable Form"

means any form of the work other than Source Code Form.

1.7. "Larger Work"

means a work that combines Covered Software with other material, in a separate file or files, that is not Covered Software.

1.8. "License" means this document.

1.9. "Licensable"

means having the right to grant, to the maximum extent possible, whether at the time of the initial grant or subsequently, any and all of the rights conveyed by this License.

1.10. "Modifications" means any of the following:

- (a) any file in Source Code Form that results from an addition to, deletion from, or modification of the contents of Covered Software; or
- (b) any new file in Source Code Form that contains any Covered Software.
- 1.11. "Patent Claims" of a Contributor

means any patent claim(s), including without limitation, method, process, and apparatus claims, in any patent Licensable by such Contributor that would be infringed, but for the grant of the License, by the making, using, selling, offering for sale, having made, import, or transfer of either its Contributions or its Contributor Version.

1.12. "Secondary License"

means either the GNU General Public License, Version 2.0, the GNU Lesser General Public License, Version 2.1, the GNU Affero General Public License, Version 3.0, or any later versions of those licenses.

1.13. "Source Code Form"

means the form of the work preferred for making modifications.

1.14. "You" (or "Your")

means an individual or a legal entity exercising rights under this License. For legal entities, "You" includes any entity that controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with You. For purposes of this definition, "control" means (a) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (b) ownership of more than fifty percent (50%) of the outstanding shares or beneficial ownership of such entity.

2. License Grants and Conditions

2.1. Grants

Each Contributor hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license:

(a) under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by such Contributor to use, reproduce, make available, modify, display, perform, distribute, and otherwise exploit its Contributions, either on an unmodified basis, with Modifications, or as part of a Larger Work; and

- (b) under Patent Claims of such Contributor to make, use, sell, offer for sale, have made, import, and otherwise transfer either its Contributions or its Contributor Version.
- 2.2. Effective Date

The licenses granted in Section 2.1 with respect to any Contribution become effective for each Contribution on the date the Contributor first distributes such Contribution.

2.3. Limitations on Grant Scope

The licenses granted in this Section 2 are the only rights granted under this License. No additional rights or licenses will be implied from the distribution or licensing of Covered Software under this License. Notwithstanding Section 2.1(b) above, no patent license is granted by a Contributor:

(a) for any code that a Contributor has removed from Covered Software; or

- (b) for infringements caused by: (i) Your and any other third party's modifications of Covered Software, or (ii) the combination of its Contributions with other software (except as part of its Contributor Version); or
- (c) under Patent Claims infringed by Covered Software in the absence of its Contributions.

This License does not grant any rights in the trademarks, service marks, or logos of any Contributor (except as may be necessary to comply with the notice requirements in Section 3.4).

2.4. Subsequent Licenses

No Contributor makes additional grants as a result of Your choice to distribute the Covered Software under a subsequent version of this License (see Section 10.2) or under the terms of a Secondary License (if permitted under the terms of Section 3.3).

2.5. Representation

Each Contributor represents that the Contributor believes its Contributions are its original creation(s) or it has sufficient rights to grant the rights to its Contributions conveyed by this License.

2.6. Fair Use

This License is not intended to limit any rights You have under applicable copyright doctrines of fair use, fair dealing, or other equivalents.

2.7. Conditions

Sections 3.1, 3.2, 3.3, and 3.4 are conditions of the licenses granted in Section 2.1.

3. Responsibilities

3.1. Distribution of Source Form

All distribution of Covered Software in Source Code Form, including any Modifications that You create or to which You contribute, must be under the terms of this License. You must inform recipients that the Source Code Form of the Covered Software is governed by the terms of this License, and how they can obtain a copy of this License. You may not attempt to alter or restrict the recipients' rights in the Source Code Form.

3.2. Distribution of Executable Form

If You distribute Covered Software in Executable Form then:

- (a) such Covered Software must also be made available in Source Code Form, as described in Section 3.1, and You must inform recipients of the Executable Form how they can obtain a copy of such Source Code Form by reasonable means in a timely manner, at a charge no more than the cost of distribution to the recipient; and
- (b) You may distribute such Executable Form under the terms of this License, or sublicense it under different terms, provided that the license for the Executable Form does not attempt to limit or alter the recipients' rights in the Source Code Form under this License.
- 3.3. Distribution of a Larger Work

You may create and distribute a Larger Work under terms of Your choice, provided that You also comply with the requirements of this License for the Covered Software. If the Larger Work is a combination of Covered Software with a work governed by one or more Secondary Licenses, and the Covered Software is not Incompatible With Secondary Licenses, this License permits You to additionally distribute such Covered Software under the terms of such Secondary License(s), so that the recipient of the Larger Work may, at their option, further distribute the Covered Software under the terms of either this License or such Secondary

License(s).

3.4. Notices

You may not remove or alter the substance of any license notices (including copyright notices, patent notices, disclaimers of warranty, or limitations of liability) contained within the Source Code Form of the Covered Software, except that You may alter any license notices to the extent required to remedy known factual inaccuracies.

3.5. Application of Additional Terms

You may choose to offer, and to charge a fee for, warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligations to one or more recipients of Covered Software. However, You may do so only on Your own behalf, and not on behalf of any Contributor. You must make it absolutely clear that any such warranty, support, indemnity, or liability obligation is offered by You alone, and You hereby agree to indemnify every Contributor for any liability incurred by such Contributor as a result of warranty, support, indemnity or liability terms You offer. You may include additional disclaimers of warranty and limitations of liability specific to any jurisdiction.

4. Inability to Comply Due to Statute or Regulation

If it is impossible for You to comply with any of the terms of this License with respect to some or all of the Covered Software due to statute, judicial order, or regulation then You must: (a) comply with the terms of this License to the maximum extent possible; and (b) describe the limitations and the code they affect. Such description must be placed in a text file included with all distributions of the Covered Software under this License. Except to the extent prohibited by statute or regulation, such description must be sufficiently detailed for a recipient of ordinary skill to be able to understand it.

5. Termination

5.1. The rights granted under this License will terminate automatically if You fail to comply with any of its terms. However, if You become compliant, then the rights granted under this License from a particular Contributor are reinstated (a) provisionally, unless and until such Contributor explicitly and finally terminates Your grants, and (b) on an ongoing basis, if such Contributor fails to notify You of the non-compliance by some reasonable means prior to 60 days after You have come back into compliance. Moreover, Your grants from a particular Contributor are reinstated on an ongoing basis if such Contributor notifies You of the non-compliance by some reasonable means, this is the first time You have received notice of non-compliance with this License from such Contributor, and You become compliant prior to 30 days after Your receipt of the notice.

5.2. If You initiate litigation against any entity by asserting a patent infringement claim (excluding declaratory judgment actions, counter-claims, and cross-claims) alleging that a Contributor Version directly or indirectly infringes any patent, then the rights granted to You by any and all Contributors for the Covered Software under Section 2.1 of this License shall terminate.

5.3. In the event of termination under Sections 5.1 or 5.2 above, all end user license agreements (excluding distributors and resellers) which have been validly granted by You or Your distributors under this License prior to termination shall survive termination.

*:	*******************
*	*
*	6. Disclaimer of Warranty *
*	*
*	*
*	Covered Software is provided under this License on an "as is" *
*	basis, without warranty of any kind, either expressed, implied, or $*$
*	statutory, including, without limitation, warranties that the *
*	Covered Software is free of defects, merchantable, fit for a *
*	particular purpose or non-infringing. The entire risk as to the *
*	quality and performance of the Covered Software is with You. *
*	Should any Covered Software prove defective in any respect, You *
*	(not any Contributor) assume the cost of any necessary servicing, *
*	repair, or correction. This disclaimer of warranty constitutes an *
*	essential part of this License. No use of any Covered Software is *
*	authorized under this License except under this disclaimer.
*	*
*:	***************************************
*:	***************************************
*	*
*	7. Limitation of Liability *
*	*
*	*
*	Under no circumstances and under no legal theory, whether tort *
*	(including negligence), contract, or otherwise, shall any *
*	Contributor, or anyone who distributes Covered Software as *
*	permitted above, be liable to You for any direct, indirect, *
*	special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character *
*	including, without limitation, damages for lost profits, loss of *
*	goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any *

*	and all other commercial damages or losses, even if such party *	
*	shall have been informed of the possibility of such damages. This $*$	
*	limitation of liability shall not apply to liability for death or *	
*	personal injury resulting from such party's negligence to the *	
*	extent applicable law prohibits such limitation. Some *	
*	jurisdictions do not allow the exclusion or limitation of *	
*	incidental or consequential damages, so this exclusion and *	
*	limitation may not apply to You. *	
*	*	

8. Litigation

Any litigation relating to this License may be brought only in the courts of a jurisdiction where the defendant maintains its principal place of business and such litigation shall be governed by laws of that jurisdiction, without reference to its conflict-of-law provisions. Nothing in this Section shall prevent a party's ability to bring cross-claims or counter-claims.

9. Miscellaneous

This License represents the complete agreement concerning the subject matter hereof. If any provision of this License is held to be unenforceable, such provision shall be reformed only to the extent necessary to make it enforceable. Any law or regulation which provides that the language of a contract shall be construed against the drafter shall not be used to construe this License against a Contributor.

10. Versions of the License

10.1. New Versions

Mozilla Foundation is the license steward. Except as provided in Section 10.3, no one other than the license steward has the right to modify or publish new versions of this License. Each version will be given a distinguishing version number.

10.2. Effect of New Versions

You may distribute the Covered Software under the terms of the version of the License under which You originally received the Covered Software, or under the terms of any subsequent version published by the license steward.

10.3. Modified Versions

If you create software not governed by this License, and you want to create a new license for such software, you may create and use a modified version of this License if you rename the license and remove any references to the name of the license steward (except to note that such modified license differs from this License).

10.4. Distributing Source Code Form that is Incompatible With Secondary Licenses

If You choose to distribute Source Code Form that is Incompatible With Secondary Licenses under the terms of this version of the License, the notice described in Exhibit B of this License must be attached.

Exhibit A - Source Code Form License Notice

This Source Code Form is subject to the terms of the Mozilla Public License, v. 2.0. If a copy of the MPL was not distributed with this file, You can obtain one at http://mozilla.org/MPL/2.0/.

If it is not possible or desirable to put the notice in a particular file, then You may include the notice in a location (such as a LICENSE file in a relevant directory) where a recipient would be likely to look for such a notice.

You may add additional accurate notices of copyright ownership.

Exhibit B - "Incompatible With Secondary Licenses" Notice

This Source Code Form is "Incompatible With Secondary Licenses", as defined by the Mozilla Public License, v. 2.0. Apache HttpComponents Client Copyright 1999-2020 The Apache Software Foundation

This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/).

1.22 aop-alliance 1.0

1.22.1 Available under license :

Public Domain

1.23 commons-lang3 2.6 1.23.1 Available under license :

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You

meet the following conditions:

- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
- (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor,

except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.

- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives. Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License. Apache Commons Lang Copyright 2001-2011 The Apache Software Foundation

This product includes software developed by The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/).

1.24 commons-configuration 1.8 1.24.1 Available under license :

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity

exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.

- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
 - (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
 - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
 - (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
 - (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided

that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity,

or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License. Apache Commons Configuration Copyright 2001-2012 The Apache Software Foundation

This product includes software developed by The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/).

1.25 commons-io 2.8.0

1.25.1 Available under license :

Apache Commons IO

Copyright 2002-2020 The Apache Software Foundation

This product includes software developed at

The Apache Software Foundation (https://www.apache.org/).

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof. "Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
 - (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or

Derivative Works a copy of this License; and

- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
- (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.

- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

1.26 javassist 3.25.0-GA

1.26.1 Available under license :

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

- * Javassist, a Java-bytecode translator toolkit.
- * Copyright (C) 1999- Shigeru Chiba. All Rights Reserved.
- *
- * The contents of this file are subject to the Mozilla Public License Version
- * 1.1 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with
- * the License. Alternatively, the contents of this file may be used under
- * the terms of the GNU Lesser General Public License Version 2.1 or later,
- * or the Apache License Version 2.0.
- *
- * Software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" basis,
- * WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License
- * for the specific language governing rights and limitations under the
- * License.

```
*/
```

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/javassist/tools/web/Viewer.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/javassist/CtPrimitiveType.java

```
* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-
```

jar/javassist/bytecode/MethodInfo.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/compiler/AccessorMaker.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/javassist/compiler/Lex.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/bytecode/analysis/Executor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/ByteArrayClassPath.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/compiler/ast/Symbol.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/javassist/compiler/ast/Pair.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/bytecode/LocalVariableTypeAttribute.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/bytecode/analysis/MultiArrayType.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/compiler/JvstTypeChecker.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/compiler/ast/CondExpr.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/convert/TransformReadField.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/util/proxy/DefineClassHelper.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/tools/rmi/AppletServer.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/javassist/expr/MethodCall.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/bytecode/stackmap/MapMaker.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/bytecode/StackMapTable.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/javassist/Loader.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/compiler/ast/Visitor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/util/proxy/ProxyObjectOutputStream.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/ javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/ javassist/compiler/Javac. javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/ javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/ javassist/compiler/Javac. javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/ javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/ javassist-3-javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-25-0-g$

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/javassist/CodeConverter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/bytecode/ByteArray.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/javassist/Translator.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/tools/reflect/ClassMetaobject.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/bytecode/AccessFlag.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/javassist/compiler/ast/ASTree.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/javassist/bytecode/StackMap.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/javassist/tools/reflect/Metalevel.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/javassist/NotFoundException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/javassist/compiler/ast/Variable.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/javassist/bytecode/DeprecatedAttribute.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/javassist/compiler/ast/ASTList.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/bytecode/CodeAttribute.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/bytecode/ClassFilePrinter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/javassist/tools/rmi/Sample.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/compiler/ast/AssignExpr.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/javassist/ClassClassPath.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/bytecode/Bytecode.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/util/proxy/MethodHandler.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/javassist/expr/Expr.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/bytecode/ConstPool.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/util/proxy/ProxyFactory.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/compiler/ast/MethodDecl.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/bytecode/InnerClassesAttribute.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/javassist/compiler/TokenId.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/compiler/MemberResolver.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/ javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/ javassist/CtClassType. javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/ javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/ javassist/CtClassType. javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/ javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-javassist-3-javassist-3-javassist-3-javassist-3-javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-javassist-3-jav$

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/compiler/ast/Declarator.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/bytecode/annotation/NoSuchClassError.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/javassist/CtNewMethod.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/javassist/CtNewConstructor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/bytecode/analysis/ControlFlow.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/tools/rmi/RemoteRef.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/ javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/ javassist/tools/rmi/Proxy. javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/ javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-25-0$

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/javassist/LoaderClassPath.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/compiler/ast/StringL.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/ javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-0.5/0/ javassist-3-25/0/ javassist-3-25/0/$

jar/javassist/bytecode/Descriptor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/javassist/tools/reflect/Metaobject.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/javassist/compiler/CodeGen.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/compiler/ast/ArrayInit.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/bytecode/analysis/Frame.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/bytecode/FieldInfo.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/bytecode/annotation/AnnotationImpl.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/javassist/CtNewClass.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/util/proxy/ProxyObject.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/bytecode/stackmap/TypeTag.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/scopedpool/ScopedClassPoolRepositoryImpl.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/bytecode/analysis/SubroutineScanner.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/compiler/NoFieldException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/javassist/CtMember.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/expr/ConstructorCall.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/scopedpool/SoftValueHashMap.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/bytecode/ParameterAnnotationsAttribute.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/javassist/runtime/DotClass.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/bytecode/analysis/IntQueue.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/ javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/ javassist/ClassPool. javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-javassist/ClassPool. javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-javassist/ClassPool. javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-javassist/ClassPool. javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-javassist/ClassPool. javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-25-0-ga-so$

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/javassist/URLClassPath.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/bytecode/SyntheticAttribute.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/javassist/expr/ExprEditor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/compiler/ProceedHandler.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/scopedpool/ScopedClassPoolFactoryImpl.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/convert/TransformNew.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/convert/TransformAccessArrayField.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/bytecode/AttributeInfo.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/bytecode/analysis/Subroutine.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/javassist/CtField.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/util/proxy/DefinePackageHelper.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/bytecode/LineNumberAttribute.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/javassist/compiler/ast/Expr.java

```
* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-
```

jar/javassist/bytecode/ClassFile.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/javassist/Modifier.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/bytecode/annotation/AnnotationsWriter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/compiler/SyntaxError.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/ javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/ javassist/tools/framedump.javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/ javassist/tools/framedump.javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/ javassist/tools/framedump.javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/ javassist/tools/framedump.javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/ javassist/tools/framedump.javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/ javassist/tools/framedump.javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/ javassist/tools/framedump.javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/ javassist/tools/framedump.javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/ javassist/tools/framedump.javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/ javassist/tools/framedump.javassist/tools/framedump.javassist/tools/framedump.javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/ javassist/tools/framedump.javassist/tools/framedump.javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/ javassist/tools/framedump.javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/ javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/ javassist-3-jar/ javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/ javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/ javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/ javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/ javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-25-0-ga-sour$

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/bytecode/ByteStream.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/convert/TransformFieldAccess.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/tools/web/BadHttpRequest.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/tools/rmi/RemoteException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/bytecode/stackmap/BasicBlock.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/convert/TransformCall.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/bytecode/SignatureAttribute.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/javassist/tools/Callback.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/tools/reflect/CannotCreateException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/compiler/JvstCodeGen.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/convert/TransformBefore.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/ javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/ javassist/runtime/Cflow. javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/ javassist-3-jar/ javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/ javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/ javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/ javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-25-0$

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/bytecode/BadBytecode.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/bytecode/stackmap/TypeData.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/bytecode/ExceptionsAttribute.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/bytecode/AnnotationsAttribute.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/util/proxy/MethodFilter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/bytecode/DuplicateMemberException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/bytecode/NestHostAttribute.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/scopedpool/ScopedClassPool.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/javassist/ClassPoolTail.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/javassist/ClassPath.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/javassist/util/HotSwapper.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/convert/TransformNewClass.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/bytecode/SourceFileAttribute.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/util/proxy/SecurityActions.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/compiler/TypeChecker.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/javassist/ClassMap.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/compiler/ast/FieldDecl.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/bytecode/LongVector.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/tools/web/Webserver.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/javassist/CtMethod.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/bytecode/ClassFileWriter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/compiler/ast/Stmnt.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/tools/reflect/Sample.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/util/proxy/RuntimeSupport.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/util/proxy/SerializedProxy.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/util/HotSwapAgent.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/javassist/compiler/Parser.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/javassist/expr/NewArray.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/compiler/ast/IntConst.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/tools/reflect/Reflection.java

*/opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/compiler/MemberCodeGen.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/tools/rmi/ObjectImporter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/scopedpool/ScopedClassPoolRepository.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/convert/Transformer.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/javassist/expr/Cast.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/tools/reflect/CannotInvokeException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/bytecode/ConstantAttribute.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/convert/TransformWriteField.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/javassist/CtBehavior.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/compiler/SymbolTable.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/bytecode/analysis/MultiType.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/bytecode/stackmap/TypedBlock.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/compiler/ast/Keyword.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/bytecode/stackmap/Tracer.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/compiler/ast/Member.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/ javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/ javassist/expr/New Expr. javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/ javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/ javassist/expr. javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/ javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/ javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/ javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/ javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/ javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/ javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/ javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/ javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/ javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/ javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/ javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/ javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/ javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/ javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/ javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/ javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/ javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-3-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-3-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-3-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-3-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-3-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-3-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-25-0-ga-sourc$

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/javassist/runtime/Desc.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/CtNewWrappedConstructor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/util/proxy/FactoryHelper.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/compiler/ast/NewExpr.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/javassist/CtConstructor.java * /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/tools/rmi/ObjectNotFoundException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/bytecode/Mnemonic.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/compiler/ast/CastExpr.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/bytecode/EnclosingMethodAttribute.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/javassist/CtArray.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/compiler/CompileError.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/bytecode/analysis/FramePrinter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/CannotCompileException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/convert/TransformAfter.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/ javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-25-0-25-0-0-ga-sources-3-25-0-3-25-0-ga-$

jar/javassist/bytecode/analysis/Analyzer.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/bytecode/ExceptionTable.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

jar/javassist/tools/rmi/StubGenerator.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3jar/javassist/compiler/ast/DoubleConst.java * /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3jar/javassist/bytecode/CodeAnalyzer.java * /opt/cola/permits/1135869399 1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3jar/javassist/compiler/ast/BinExpr.java * /opt/cola/permits/1135869399 1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3jar/javassist/bytecode/analysis/Util.java */opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/javassist/util/proxy/Proxy.java * /opt/cola/permits/1135869399 1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3jar/javassist/bytecode/analysis/Type.java * /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3jar/javassist/CtNewWrappedMethod.java * /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3jar/javassist/util/proxy/ProxyObjectInputStream.java * /opt/cola/permits/1135869399 1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3jar/javassist/compiler/KeywordTable.java * /opt/cola/permits/1135869399 1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3jar/javassist/bytecode/NestMembersAttribute.java * /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3jar/javassist/bytecode/InstructionPrinter.java * /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3jar/javassist/bytecode/LocalVariableAttribute.java * /opt/cola/permits/1135869399 1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3jar/javassist/tools/reflect/CannotReflectException.java * /opt/cola/permits/1135869399 1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3jar/javassist/compiler/ast/CallExpr.java * /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3jar/javassist/tools/reflect/Compiler.java */opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/javassist/tools/Dump.java * /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3jar/javassist/bytecode/CodeIterator.java */opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/javassist/expr/Instanceof.java * /opt/cola/permits/1135869399 1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3jar/javassist/bytecode/AnnotationDefaultAttribute.java */opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/javassist/runtime/Inner.java * /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3jar/javassist/scopedpool/ScopedClassPoolFactory.java * /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/javassist/bytecode/Opcode.java * /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3jar/javassist/tools/reflect/Loader.java */opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/javassist/expr/Handler.java */opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/javassist/CtClass.java * /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3jar/javassist/compiler/ast/InstanceOfExpr.java */opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/javassist/SerialVersionUID.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-jar/javassist/expr/FieldAccess.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

- * Javassist, a Java-bytecode translator toolkit.
- * Copyright (C) 2004 Bill Burke. All Rights Reserved.
- *
- * The contents of this file are subject to the Mozilla Public License Version
- * 1.1 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with
- * the License. Alternatively, the contents of this file may be used under
- * the terms of the GNU Lesser General Public License Version 2.1 or later,
- * or the Apache License Version 2.0.
- *

* Software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" basis,

- * WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License
- * for the specific language governing rights and limitations under the
- * License.
- */

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3jar/javassist/bytecode/annotation/MemberValue.java * /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3jar/javassist/bytecode/annotation/ByteMemberValue.java * /opt/cola/permits/1135869399 1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3jar/javassist/bytecode/annotation/EnumMemberValue.java * /opt/cola/permits/1135869399 1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3jar/javassist/bytecode/annotation/ClassMemberValue.java * /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3jar/javassist/bytecode/annotation/AnnotationMemberValue.java * /opt/cola/permits/1135869399 1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3jar/javassist/bytecode/annotation/IntegerMemberValue.java * /opt/cola/permits/1135869399 1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3jar/javassist/bytecode/annotation/StringMemberValue.java * /opt/cola/permits/1135869399 1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3jar/javassist/bytecode/annotation/LongMemberValue.java * /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3jar/javassist/bytecode/annotation/FloatMemberValue.java * /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3jar/javassist/bytecode/annotation/MemberValueVisitor.java * /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3jar/javassist/bytecode/annotation/CharMemberValue.java * /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3jar/javassist/bytecode/annotation/BooleanMemberValue.java * /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3jar/javassist/bytecode/annotation/ShortMemberValue.java * /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3jar/javassist/bytecode/annotation/Annotation.java * /opt/cola/permits/1135869399_1613618193.6/0/javassist-3-25-0-ga-sources-3-

1.27 httpcomponents-core 4.4.14 1.27.1 Available under license :

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below). "Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
 - (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
 - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
 - (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
 - (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed

with Licensor regarding such Contributions.

- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Apache HttpComponents Core Copyright 2005-2020 The Apache Software Foundation

This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/).

Apache HttpComponents Core

Copyright 2005-2020 The Apache Software Foundation

This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/).

> Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You

meet the following conditions:

- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
- (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor,

except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.

- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives. Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

1.28 commons-logging 1.1.3 1.28.1 Available under license :

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made,

use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
 - (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
 - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
 - (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
 - (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability

incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License. Apache Commons Logging Copyright 2003-2013 The Apache Software Foundation

This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/).

1.29 jakarta-validation-api 2.0.2

1.29.1 Available under license :

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Jakarta Bean Validation API

*

- * License: Apache License, Version 2.0
- * See the license.txt file in the root directory or <http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0>.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/Validator.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/metadata/CascadableDescriptor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/ConstraintTarget.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/constraints/FutureOrPresent.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/constraints/Null.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/ConstraintValidatorContext.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/metadata/ExecutableDescriptor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/groups/Default.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/MessageInterpolator.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/metadata/package-info.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/valueextraction/Unwrapping.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/valueextraction/ValueExtractor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/constraintvalidation/ValidationTarget.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/metadata/MethodDescriptor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/package-info.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/UnexpectedTypeException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/metadata/BeanDescriptor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/constraints/Digits.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/bootstrap/ProviderSpecificBootstrap.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/valueextraction/UnwrapByDefault.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/constraints/NegativeOrZero.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/ConstraintViolation.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/ConstraintDefinitionException.java

jar/javax/validation/metadata/ValidateUnwrappedValue.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/constraintvalidation/SupportedValidationTarget.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/groups/package-info.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/spi/ValidationProvider.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/ElementKind.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/metadata/GroupConversionDescriptor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/valueextraction/ExtractedValue.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/bootstrap/GenericBootstrap.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/metadata/MethodType.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/valueextraction/ValueExtractorDeclarationException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/metadata/ConstructorDescriptor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/constraintvalidation/package-info.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/constraints/AssertTrue.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/Path.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/executable/package-info.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/valueextraction/package-info.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/constraints/PositiveOrZero.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/valueextraction/ValueExtractorDefinitionException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/BootstrapConfiguration.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/metadata/ElementDescriptor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/metadata/ContainerElementTypeDescriptor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/GroupDefinitionException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/constraints/Min.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/groups/ConvertGroup.java

jar/javax/validation/metadata/Scope.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/constraints/Max.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/ReportAsSingleViolation.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/metadata/ReturnValueDescriptor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/ParameterNameProvider.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/constraints/Pattern.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/NoProviderFoundException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/Validation.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/ValidatorContext.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/constraints/NotBlank.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/spi/package-info.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/Constraint.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/Valid.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/metadata/CrossParameterDescriptor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/ClockProvider.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/Configuration.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/executable/ValidateOnExecution.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/constraints/Size.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/constraints/PastOrPresent.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/ConstraintViolationException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/bootstrap/package-info.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/TraversableResolver.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/executable/ExecutableValidator.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/ValidationProviderResolver.java

jar/javax/validation/ValidatorFactory.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/metadata/ContainerDescriptor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/metadata/ConstraintDescriptor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/metadata/ParameterDescriptor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/constraints/NotNull.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/constraints/package-info.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/GroupSequence.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/constraints/Negative.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/ConstraintValidatorFactory.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/ValidationException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/OverridesAttribute.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/spi/BootstrapState.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/constraints/Email.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/ConstraintDeclarationException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/metadata/PropertyDescriptor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/ConstraintValidator.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/executable/ExecutableType.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/constraints/AssertFalse.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/constraints/Future.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/constraints/DecimalMax.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/constraints/Positive.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/constraints/NotEmpty.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/spi/ConfigurationState.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/Payload.java

jar/javax/validation/constraints/DecimalMin.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-

jar/javax/validation/constraints/Past.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

~ Jakarta Bean Validation API

~ License: Apache License, Version 2.0

~ See the license.txt file in the root directory or <http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE

<![CDATA[

Comments to: bean-validation-dev@eclipse.org.
Copyright © 2019 Eclipse Foundation.

Use is subject to EFSL; this spec is based on material that is licensed under the Apache License, version 2.0.]]>

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/META-INF/maven/jakarta.validation/jakarta.validation-api/pom.xml

1.30 checker-qual 3.1.0

1.30.1 Available under license :

Checker Framework qualifiers Copyright 2004-present by the Checker Framework developers

MIT License:

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

1.31 javax-ws-rs-api 2.0.1

1.31.1 Available under license :

Found license 'General Public License 2.0' in '* Copyright (c) 2010-2012 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved. * The contents of this file are subject to the terms of either the GNU * General Public License Version 2 only ("GPL") or the Common Development * and Distribution License("CDDL") (collectively, the "License"). You * may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You can * Oracle designates this particular file as subject to the "Classpath" * exception as provided by Oracle in the GPL Version 2 section of the License Version 2 only ("GPL") or the Common Development * and Distribution License("CDDL") (collectively, the "License"). You is reserved. * The contents of this file are subject to the terms of either the GNU * General Public License Version 2 only ("GPL") or the Common Development * and Distribution License("CDDL") (collectively, the "License"). You * may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You can * Oracle designates this particular file as subject to the "Classpath" * exception as provided by Oracle in the GPL Version 2 section of the License"). You * may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You can * Oracle designates this particular file as subject to the "Classpath" * exception as provided by Oracle in the GPL Version 2 section of the License * Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); * you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. * You may obtain a copy of the License at * http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0 * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,'

Found license 'General Public License 2.0' in '* Copyright (c) 2012-2014 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved. * The contents of this file are subject to the terms of either the GNU * General Public License Version 2 only ("GPL") or the Common Development * and Distribution License("CDDL") (collectively, the "License"). You * may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You can * Oracle designates this particular file as subject to the "Classpath" * exception as provided by Oracle in the GPL Version 2 section of the License' Found license 'General Public License 2.0' in '* Copyright (c) 2012-2014 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved. * The contents of this file are subject to the terms of either the GNU * General Public License Version 2 only ("GPL") or the Common Development * and Distribution License("CDDL") (collectively, the "License"). You * may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You can * Oracle designates this particular file as unique to the terms of either the GNU * General Public License Version 2 only ("GPL") or the Common Development * and Distribution License("CDDL") (collectively, the "License"). You * may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You can * Oracle designates this particular file as subject to the "Classpath" * exception as provided by Oracle in the GPL Version 2 section of the License"). You * may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You can * Oracle designates this particular file as subject to the "Classpath" * exception as provided by Oracle in the GPL Version 2 section of the License * This method is reserved for future use. Proprietary JAX-RS extensions may leverage the method.' COMMON DEVELOPMENT AND DISTRIBUTION LICENSE (CDDL) Version 1.1 1. Definitions.

1.1. "Contributor" means each individual or entity that creates or contributes to the creation of Modifications.

1.2. "Contributor Version" means the combination of the Original Software, prior Modifications used by a Contributor (if any), and the Modifications made by that particular Contributor.

1.3. "Covered Software" means (a) the Original Software, or (b) Modifications, or (c) the combination of files containing Original Software with files containing Modifications, in each case including portions thereof.

1.4. "Executable" means the Covered Software in any form other than Source Code.

1.5. "Initial Developer" means the individual or entity that first makes Original Software available under this License.

1.6. "Larger Work" means a work which combines Covered Software or portions thereof with code not governed by the terms of this License.

1.7. "License" means this document.

1.8. "Licensable" means having the right to grant, to the maximum extent possible, whether at the time of the initial grant or subsequently acquired, any and all of the rights conveyed herein.

1.9. "Modifications" means the Source Code and Executable form of any of the following:

A. Any file that results from an addition to, deletion from or modification of the contents of a file containing Original Software or previous Modifications;

B. Any new file that contains any part of the Original Software or previous Modification; or

C. Any new file that is contributed or otherwise made available under the terms of this License.

1.10. "Original Software" means the Source Code and Executable form of computer software code that is originally released under this License.

1.11. "Patent Claims" means any patent claim(s), now owned or hereafter acquired, including without limitation, method, process, and apparatus claims, in any patent Licensable by grantor.

1.12. "Source Code" means (a) the common form of computer software code in which modifications are made and (b) associated documentation included in or with such code.

1.13. "You" (or "Your") means an individual or a legal entity exercising rights under, and complying with all of the terms of, this License. For legal entities, "You" includes any entity which controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with You. For purposes of this definition, "control" means (a) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (b) ownership of more than fifty percent (50%) of the outstanding shares or beneficial ownership of such entity.

2. License Grants.

2.1. The Initial Developer Grant.

Conditioned upon Your compliance with Section 3.1 below and subject to third party intellectual property claims, the Initial Developer hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license:

(a) under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by Initial Developer, to use, reproduce, modify, display, perform, sublicense and distribute the Original Software (or portions thereof), with or without Modifications, and/or as part of a Larger Work; and

(b) under Patent Claims infringed by the making, using or selling of Original Software, to make, have made, use, practice, sell, and offer for sale, and/or otherwise dispose of the Original Software (or portions thereof).

(c) The licenses granted in Sections 2.1(a) and (b) are effective on the date Initial Developer first distributes or otherwise makes the Original Software available to a third party under the terms of this License.

(d) Notwithstanding Section 2.1(b) above, no patent license is granted: (1) for code that You delete from the Original Software, or (2) for infringements caused by: (i) the modification of the Original Software, or (ii) the combination of the Original Software with other software or devices.

2.2. Contributor Grant.

Conditioned upon Your compliance with Section 3.1 below and subject to third party intellectual property claims, each Contributor hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license:

(a) under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by Contributor to use, reproduce, modify, display, perform, sublicense and distribute the Modifications created by such Contributor (or portions thereof), either on an unmodified basis, with other Modifications, as Covered Software and/or as part of a Larger Work; and

(b) under Patent Claims infringed by the making, using, or selling of Modifications made by that Contributor either alone and/or in combination with its Contributor Version (or portions of such combination), to make, use, sell, offer for sale, have made, and/or otherwise dispose of: (1) Modifications made by that Contributor (or portions thereof); and (2) the combination of Modifications made by that Contributor with its Contributor Version (or portions of such combination). (c) The licenses granted in Sections 2.2(a) and 2.2(b) are effective on the date Contributor first distributes or otherwise makes the Modifications available to a third party.

(d) Notwithstanding Section 2.2(b) above, no patent license is granted: (1) for any code that Contributor has deleted from the Contributor Version; (2) for infringements caused by: (i) third party modifications of Contributor Version, or (ii) the combination of Modifications made by that Contributor with other software (except as part of the Contributor Version) or other devices; or (3) under Patent Claims infringed by Covered Software in the absence of Modifications made by that Contributor.

3. Distribution Obligations.

3.1. Availability of Source Code.

Any Covered Software that You distribute or otherwise make available in Executable form must also be made available in Source Code form and that Source Code form must be distributed only under the terms of this License. You must include a copy of this License with every copy of the Source Code form of the Covered Software You distribute or otherwise make available. You must inform recipients of any such Covered Software in Executable form as to how they can obtain such Covered Software in Source Code form in a reasonable manner on or through a medium customarily used for software exchange.

3.2. Modifications.

The Modifications that You create or to which You contribute are governed by the terms of this License. You represent that You believe Your Modifications are Your original creation(s) and/or You have sufficient rights to grant the rights conveyed by this License.

3.3. Required Notices.

You must include a notice in each of Your Modifications that identifies You as the Contributor of the Modification. You may not remove or alter any copyright, patent or trademark notices contained within the Covered Software, or any notices of licensing or any descriptive text giving attribution to any Contributor or the Initial Developer.

3.4. Application of Additional Terms.

You may not offer or impose any terms on any Covered Software in Source Code form that alters or restricts the applicable version of this License or the recipients' rights hereunder. You may choose to offer, and to charge a fee for, warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligations to one or more recipients of Covered Software. However, you may do so only on Your own behalf, and not on behalf of the Initial Developer or any Contributor. You must make it absolutely clear that any such warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligation is offered by You alone, and You hereby agree to indemnify the Initial Developer and every Contributor for any liability incurred by the Initial Developer or such Contributor as a result of warranty, support, indemnity or liability terms You offer.

3.5. Distribution of Executable Versions.

You may distribute the Executable form of the Covered Software under the terms of this License or under the terms of a license of Your choice, which may contain terms different from this License, provided that You are in compliance with the terms of this License and that the license for the Executable form does not attempt to limit or alter the recipient's rights in the Source Code form from the rights set forth in this License. If You distribute the Covered Software in Executable form under a different license, You must make it absolutely clear that any terms which differ from this License are offered by You alone, not by the Initial Developer or Contributor. You hereby agree to indemnify the Initial Developer or such Contributor as a result of any such terms You offer.

3.6. Larger Works.

You may create a Larger Work by combining Covered Software with other code not governed by the terms of this License and distribute the Larger Work as a single product. In such a case, You must make sure the requirements of this License are fulfilled for the Covered Software.

4. Versions of the License.

4.1. New Versions.

Oracle is the initial license steward and may publish revised and/or new versions of this License from time to time. Each version will be given a distinguishing version number. Except as provided in Section 4.3, no one other than the license steward has the right to modify this License.

4.2. Effect of New Versions.

You may always continue to use, distribute or otherwise make the

Covered Software available under the terms of the version of the License under which You originally received the Covered Software. If the Initial Developer includes a notice in the Original Software prohibiting it from being distributed or otherwise made available under any subsequent version of the License, You must distribute and make the Covered Software available under the terms of the version of the License under which You originally received the Covered Software. Otherwise, You may also choose to use, distribute or otherwise make the Covered Software available under the terms of any subsequent version of the License published by the license steward.

4.3. Modified Versions.

When You are an Initial Developer and You want to create a new license for Your Original Software, You may create and use a modified version of this License if You: (a) rename the license and remove any references to the name of the license steward (except to note that the license differs from this License); and (b) otherwise make it clear that the license contains terms which differ from this License.

5. DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY.

COVERED SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED UNDER THIS LICENSE ON AN "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, WARRANTIES THAT THE COVERED SOFTWARE IS FREE OF DEFECTS, MERCHANTABLE, FIT FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR NON-INFRINGING. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE COVERED SOFTWARE IS WITH YOU. SHOULD ANY COVERED SOFTWARE PROVE DEFECTIVE IN ANY RESPECT, YOU (NOT THE INITIAL DEVELOPER OR ANY OTHER CONTRIBUTOR) ASSUME THE COST OF ANY NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION. THIS DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY CONSTITUTES AN ESSENTIAL PART OF THIS LICENSE. NO USE OF ANY COVERED SOFTWARE IS AUTHORIZED HEREUNDER EXCEPT UNDER THIS DISCLAIMER.

6. TERMINATION.

6.1. This License and the rights granted hereunder will terminate automatically if You fail to comply with terms herein and fail to cure such breach within 30 days of becoming aware of the breach. Provisions which, by their nature, must remain in effect beyond the termination of this License shall survive.

6.2. If You assert a patent infringement claim (excluding declaratory judgment actions) against Initial Developer or a Contributor (the Initial Developer or Contributor against whom You assert such claim is referred to as "Participant") alleging that the Participant Software (meaning the Contributor Version where the

Participant is a Contributor or the Original Software where the Participant is the Initial Developer) directly or indirectly infringes any patent, then any and all rights granted directly or indirectly to You by such Participant, the Initial Developer (if the Initial Developer is not the Participant) and all Contributors under Sections 2.1 and/or 2.2 of this License shall, upon 60 days notice from Participant terminate prospectively and automatically at the expiration of such 60 day notice period, unless if within such 60 day period You withdraw Your claim with respect to the Participant Software against such Participant either unilaterally or pursuant to a written agreement with Participant.

6.3. If You assert a patent infringement claim against Participant alleging that the Participant Software directly or indirectly infringes any patent where such claim is resolved (such as by license or settlement) prior to the initiation of patent infringement litigation, then the reasonable value of the licenses granted by such Participant under Sections 2.1 or 2.2 shall be taken into account in determining the amount or value of any payment or license.

6.4. In the event of termination under Sections 6.1 or 6.2 above, all end user licenses that have been validly granted by You or any distributor hereunder prior to termination (excluding licenses granted to You by any distributor) shall survive termination.

7. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY.

UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES AND UNDER NO LEGAL THEORY, WHETHER TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), CONTRACT, OR OTHERWISE, SHALL YOU, THE INITIAL DEVELOPER, ANY OTHER CONTRIBUTOR, OR ANY DISTRIBUTOR OF COVERED SOFTWARE, OR ANY SUPPLIER OF ANY OF SUCH PARTIES, BE LIABLE TO ANY PERSON FOR ANY INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY CHARACTER INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, DAMAGES FOR LOSS OF GOODWILL, WORK STOPPAGE, COMPUTER FAILURE OR MALFUNCTION, OR ANY AND ALL OTHER COMMERCIAL DAMAGES OR LOSSES, EVEN IF SUCH PARTY SHALL HAVE BEEN INFORMED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. THIS LIMITATION OF LIABILITY SHALL NOT APPLY TO LIABILITY FOR DEATH OR PERSONAL INJURY RESULTING FROM SUCH PARTY'S NEGLIGENCE TO THE EXTENT APPLICABLE LAW PROHIBITS SUCH LIMITATION. SOME JURISDICTIONS DO NOT ALLOW THE EXCLUSION OR LIMITATION OF INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, SO THIS EXCLUSION AND LIMITATION MAY NOT APPLY TO YOU.

8. U.S. GOVERNMENT END USERS.

The Covered Software is a "commercial item," as that term is defined in 48 C.F.R. 2.101 (Oct. 1995), consisting of "commercial computer software" (as that term is defined at 48 C.F.R. §

252.227-7014(a)(1)) and "commercial computer software documentation" as such terms are used in 48 C.F.R. 12.212 (Sept. 1995). Consistent with 48 C.F.R. 12.212 and 48 C.F.R. 227.7202-1 through 227.7202-4 (June 1995), all U.S. Government End Users acquire Covered Software with only those rights set forth herein. This U.S. Government Rights clause is in lieu of, and supersedes, any other FAR, DFAR, or other clause or provision that addresses Government rights in computer software under this License.

9. MISCELLANEOUS.

This License represents the complete agreement concerning subject matter hereof. If any provision of this License is held to be unenforceable, such provision shall be reformed only to the extent necessary to make it enforceable. This License shall be governed by the law of the jurisdiction specified in a notice contained within the Original Software (except to the extent applicable law, if any, provides otherwise), excluding such jurisdiction's conflict-of-law provisions. Any litigation relating to this License shall be subject to the jurisdiction of the courts located in the jurisdiction and venue specified in a notice contained within the Original Software, with the losing party responsible for costs, including, without limitation, court costs and reasonable attorneys' fees and expenses. The application of the United Nations Convention on Contracts for the International Sale of Goods is expressly excluded. Any law or regulation which provides that the language of a contract shall be construed against the drafter shall not apply to this License. You agree that You alone are responsible for compliance with the United States export administration regulations (and the export control laws and regulation of any other countries) when You use, distribute or otherwise make available any Covered Software.

10. RESPONSIBILITY FOR CLAIMS.

As between Initial Developer and the Contributors, each party is responsible for claims and damages arising, directly or indirectly, out of its utilization of rights under this License and You agree to work with Initial Developer and Contributors to distribute such responsibility on an equitable basis. Nothing herein is intended or shall be deemed to constitute any admission of liability. NOTICE PURSUANT TO SECTION 9 OF THE COMMON DEVELOPMENT AND DISTRIBUTION LICENSE (CDDL) The code released under the CDDL shall be governed by the laws of the

State of California (excluding conflict-of-law provisions). Any litigation relating to this License shall be subject to the jurisdiction of the Federal Courts of the Northern District of California and the state courts of the State of California, with venue lying in Santa Clara

County, California.

Found license 'General Public License 2.0' in '* Copyright (c) 2011-2014 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved. * The contents of this file are subject to the terms of either the GNU * General Public License Version 2 only ("GPL") or the Common Development * and Distribution License("CDDL") (collectively, the "License"). You * may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You can * Oracle designates this particular file as subject to the "Classpath" * exception as provided by Oracle in the GPL Version 2 section of the License' Found license 'General Public License 2.0' in '* Copyright (c) 2012-2013 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved. * The contents of this file are subject to the terms of either the GNU * General Public License Version 2 only ("GPL") or the Common Development * and Distribution License("CDDL") (collectively, the "License"). You * may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You can * Oracle designates this particular file as subject to the "Classpath" * exception as provided by Oracle in the GPL Version 2 section of the License' Found license 'General Public License 2.0' in '* Copyright (c) 2011-2013 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved. * The contents of this file are subject to the terms of either the GNU * General Public License Version 2 only ("GPL") or the Common Development * and Distribution License("CDDL") (collectively, the "License"). You * may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You can * Oracle designates this particular file as subject to the "Classpath" * exception as provided by Oracle in the GPL Version 2 section of the License' Found license 'General Public License 2.0' in '* Copyright (c) 2010-2014 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved. * The contents of this file are subject to the terms of either the GNU * General Public License Version 2 only ("GPL") or the Common Development * and Distribution License("CDDL") (collectively, the "License"). You * may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You can * Oracle designates this particular file as subject to the "Classpath" * exception as provided by Oracle in the GPL Version 2 section of the License' Found license 'General Public License 2.0' in '* Copyright (c) 2013 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved. * The contents of this file are subject to the terms of either the GNU * General Public License Version 2 only ("GPL") or the Common Development * and Distribution License("CDDL") (collectively, the "License"). You * may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You can * Oracle designates this particular file as subject to the "Classpath" * exception as provided by Oracle in the GPL Version 2 section of the License' /*

* DO NOT ALTER OR REMOVE COPYRIGHT NOTICES OR THIS HEADER.

*

* Copyright (c) 2012-2013 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved.

*

* The contents of this file are subject to the terms of either the GNU

- * General Public License Version 2 only ("GPL") or the Common Development
- * and Distribution License("CDDL") (collectively, the "License"). You
- * may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You can
- * obtain a copy of the License at
- * http://glassfish.java.net/public/CDDL+GPL_1_1.html
- * or packager/legal/LICENSE.txt. See the License for the specific
- * language governing permissions and limitations under the License.
- *
- * When distributing the software, include this License Header Notice in each
- * file and include the License file at packager/legal/LICENSE.txt.
- *
- * GPL Classpath Exception:
- * Oracle designates this particular file as subject to the "Classpath"
- * exception as provided by Oracle in the GPL Version 2 section of the License
- * file that accompanied this code.
- *

* Modifications:

* If applicable, add the following below the License Header, with the fields

* enclosed by brackets [] replaced by your own identifying information:

* "Portions Copyright [year] [name of copyright owner]"

*

* Contributor(s):

* If you wish your version of this file to be governed by only the CDDL or

* only the GPL Version 2, indicate your decision by adding "[Contributor]

* elects to include this software in this distribution under the [CDDL or GPL

* Version 2] license." If you don't indicate a single choice of license, a

* recipient has the option to distribute your version of this file under

* either the CDDL, the GPL Version 2 or to extend the choice of license to

* its licensees as provided above. However, if you add GPL Version 2 code

* and therefore, elected the GPL Version 2 license, then the option applies

* only if the new code is made subject to such option by the copyright

* holder.

*/

Found license 'General Public License 2.0' in '* Copyright (c) 2010-2013 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved. * The contents of this file are subject to the terms of either the GNU * General Public License Version 2 only ("GPL") or the Common Development * and Distribution License("CDDL") (collectively, the "License"). You * may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You can * Oracle designates this particular file as subject to the "Classpath" * exception as provided by Oracle in the GPL Version 2 section of the License' Found license 'General Public License 2.0' in '* Copyright (c) 2011-2012 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved. * The contents of this file are subject to the terms of either the GNU * General Public License Version 2 only ("GPL") or the Common Development * and Distribution License("CDDL") (collectively, the "License"). You * may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You can * Oracle designates this particular file as subject to the "Classpath" * exception as provided by Oracle in the GPL Version 2 section of the License' Nou * may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You can * Oracle designates this particular file as subject to the "Classpath" * exception as provided by Oracle in the GPL Version 2 section of the License' Found license 'General Public License 2.0' in '* Copyright (c) 2012 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved. * The contents of this file are subject to the terms of either the GNU * General Public License 'Found license' General Public License 2.0' in '* Copyright (c) 2012 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved. * The contents of this file are subject to the terms of either the GNU * General Public License 'All rights reserved. * The contents of this file are subject to the terms of either the GNU * General Public License 'Oracle 'General Public License 2.0' in '* Copyright (c) 2012 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved. * The contents of this file are subject

1.32 zt-process 1.3

1.32.1 Available under license :

Found license 'GNU Lesser General Public License' in '/* Copyright (c) 2007 Timothy Wall, All Rights Reserved * This library is free software; you can redistribute it and/or * modify it under the terms of the GNU Lesser General Public * License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either * version 2.1 of the License, or (at your option) any later version. * This library is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, * but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of * MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU * Lesser General Public License for more details.'

1.33 classmate 1.1.0

1.33.1 Available under license :

This copy of Java ClassMate library is licensed under Apache (Software) License, version 2.0 ("the License"). See the License for details about distribution rights, and the specific rights regarding derivate works.

You may obtain a copy of the License at:

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0 Java ClassMate library was originally written by Tatu Saloranta (tatu.saloranta@iki.fi)

Other developers who have contributed code are:

* Brian Langel

1.34 asm 9.1

1.34.1 Available under license :

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

// All rights reserved.

// Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without
// modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions

- // are met:
- // are met:
- $/\!/$ 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright
- $/\!/$ notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- // 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright
- // notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the
- // documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- // 3. Neither the name of the copyright holders nor the names of its
- // this software without specific prior written permission.

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1146079232_1616457494.45/0/asm-9-1-sources-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/signature/SignatureWriter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1146079232_1616457494.45/0/asm-9-1-sources-jar/org/objectweb/asm/TypePath.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1146079232_1616457494.45/0/asm-9-1-sources-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/RecordComponentVisitor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1146079232_1616457494.45/0/asm-9-1-sources-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/signature/SignatureReader.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1146079232_1616457494.45/0/asm-9-1-sources-jar/org/objectweb/asm/Context.java

- * /opt/cola/permits/1146079232_1616457494.45/0/asm-9-1-sources-jar/org/objectweb/asm/TypeReference.java
- * /opt/cola/permits/1146079232_1616457494.45/0/asm-9-1-sources-jar/org/objectweb/asm/FieldVisitor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1146079232_1616457494.45/0/asm-9-1-sources-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/MethodTooLargeException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1146079232_1616457494.45/0/asm-9-1-sources-jar/org/objectweb/asm/ModuleVisitor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1146079232_1616457494.45/0/asm-9-1-sources-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/ClassTooLargeException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1146079232_1616457494.45/0/asm-9-1-sources-jar/org/objectweb/asm/ClassWriter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1146079232_1616457494.45/0/asm-9-1-sources-jar/org/objectweb/asm/Attribute.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1146079232_1616457494.45/0/asm-9-1-sources-jar/org/objectweb/asm/ClassVisitor.java$

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1146079232_1616457494.45 / 0/asm-9-1-sources-jar/org/objectweb/asm/Handler.java$

* /opt/cola/permits/1146079232_1616457494.45/0/asm-9-1-sources-jar/org/objectweb/asm/FieldWriter.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1146079232_1616457494.45 / 0/asm-9-1-sources-jar/org/objectweb/asm/Type.java$

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1146079232_1616457494.45/0/asm-9-1-sources-jar/org/objectweb/asm/AnnotationWriter.java$

* /opt/cola/permits/1146079232_1616457494.45/0/asm-9-1-sources-jar/org/objectweb/asm/Edge.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1146079232_1616457494.45/0/asm-9-1-sources-jar/org/objectweb/asm/MethodWriter.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1146079232_1616457494.45 / 0/asm-9-1-sources-jar/org/objectweb/asm/ByteVector.java = 0.000 + 0.$

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1146079232_1616457494.45/0/asm-9-1-sources-jar/org/objectweb/asm/Constants.java$

* /opt/cola/permits/1146079232_1616457494.45/0/asm-9-1-sources-jar/org/objectweb/asm/ConstantDynamic.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1146079232_1616457494.45/0/asm-9-1-sources-jar/org/objectweb/asm/Label.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1146079232_1616457494.45 / 0/asm-9-1-sources-jar/org/objectweb/asm/Handle.java = 0.000 + 0.0000 +$

* /opt/cola/permits/1146079232_1616457494.45/0/asm-9-1-sources-jar/org/objectweb/asm/Opcodes.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1146079232_1616457494.45/0/asm-9-1-sources-jar/org/objectweb/asm/ClassReader.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1146079232_1616457494.45/0/asm-9-1-sources-jar/org/objectweb/asm/AnnotationVisitor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1146079232_1616457494.45/0/asm-9-1-sources-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/signature/SignatureVisitor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1146079232_1616457494.45/0/asm-9-1-sources-jar/org/objectweb/asm/Frame.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1146079232_1616457494.45/0/asm-9-1-sources-jar/org/objectweb/asm/SymbolTable.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1146079232_1616457494.45/0/asm-9-1-sources-jar/org/objectweb/asm/ModuleWriter.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1146079232_1616457494.45/0/asm-9-1-sources-jar/org/objectweb/asm/MethodVisitor.java$

* /opt/cola/permits/1146079232_1616457494.45/0/asm-9-1-sources-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/RecordComponentWriter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1146079232_1616457494.45/0/asm-9-1-sources-jar/org/objectweb/asm/Symbol.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1146079232_1616457494.45/0/asm-9-1-sources-jar/org/objectweb/asm/CurrentFrame.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

2011 INRIA, France Telecom

* All rights reserved.

*

* Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without

* modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions

* are met:

* 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright

* notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

* 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright

* notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the

* documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

* 3. Neither the name of the copyright holders nor the names of its

* contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from

* this software without specific prior written permission.

*

* THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS"

* AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE

* IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE

* ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE

- * LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR
- * CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF
- * SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS
- * INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN
- * CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE)
- * ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF
- * THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Found in path(s):

- * /opt/cola/permits/1146079232_1616457494.45/0/asm-9-1-sources-jar/org/objectweb/asm/package.html
- * /opt/cola/permits/1146079232_1616457494.45/0/asm-9-1-sources-jar/org/objectweb/asm/signature/package.html

1.35 commons-lang3 3.12.0

1.35.1 Available under license :

Apache Commons Lang Copyright 2001-2021 The Apache Software Foundation

This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation (https://www.apache.org/).

> Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications,

including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual,

worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
 - (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
 - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
 - (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
 - (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf

of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

1.36 activation-api 1.2.0

1.36.1 Available under license :

COMMON DEVELOPMENT AND DISTRIBUTION LICENSE (CDDL) Version 1.1

1. Definitions.

1.1. "Contributor" means each individual or entity that creates or contributes to the creation of Modifications.

1.2. "Contributor Version" means the combination of the Original Software, prior Modifications used by a Contributor (if any), and the Modifications made by that particular Contributor.

1.3. "Covered Software" means (a) the Original Software, or (b)

Modifications, or (c) the combination of files containing Original Software with files containing Modifications, in each case including portions thereof.

1.4. "Executable" means the Covered Software in any form other than Source Code.

1.5. "Initial Developer" means the individual or entity that first makes Original Software available under this License.

1.6. "Larger Work" means a work which combines Covered Software or portions thereof with code not governed by the terms of this License.

1.7. "License" means this document.

1.8. "Licensable" means having the right to grant, to the maximum extent possible, whether at the time of the initial grant or subsequently acquired, any and all of the rights conveyed herein.

1.9. "Modifications" means the Source Code and Executable form of any of the following:

A. Any file that results from an addition to, deletion from or modification of the contents of a file containing Original Software or previous Modifications;

B. Any new file that contains any part of the Original Software or previous Modification; or

C. Any new file that is contributed or otherwise made available under the terms of this License.

1.10. "Original Software" means the Source Code and Executable form of computer software code that is originally released under this License.

1.11. "Patent Claims" means any patent claim(s), now owned or hereafter acquired, including without limitation, method, process, and apparatus claims, in any patent Licensable by grantor.

1.12. "Source Code" means (a) the common form of computer software code in which modifications are made and (b) associated documentation included in or with such code.

1.13. "You" (or "Your") means an individual or a legal entity exercising rights under, and complying with all of the terms of, this License. For legal entities, "You" includes any entity which controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with You. For purposes of this definition, "control" means (a) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (b) ownership of more than fifty percent (50%) of the outstanding shares or beneficial ownership of such entity.

2. License Grants.

2.1. The Initial Developer Grant.

Conditioned upon Your compliance with Section 3.1 below and subject to third party intellectual property claims, the Initial Developer hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license:

(a) under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by Initial Developer, to use, reproduce, modify, display, perform, sublicense and distribute the Original Software (or portions thereof), with or without Modifications, and/or as part of a Larger Work; and

(b) under Patent Claims infringed by the making, using or selling of Original Software, to make, have made, use, practice, sell, and offer for sale, and/or otherwise dispose of the Original Software (or portions thereof).

(c) The licenses granted in Sections 2.1(a) and (b) are effective on the date Initial Developer first distributes or otherwise makes the Original Software available to a third party under the terms of this License.

(d) Notwithstanding Section 2.1(b) above, no patent license is granted: (1) for code that You delete from the Original Software, or (2) for infringements caused by: (i) the modification of the Original Software, or (ii) the combination of the Original Software with other software or devices.

2.2. Contributor Grant.

Conditioned upon Your compliance with Section 3.1 below and subject to third party intellectual property claims, each Contributor hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license:

(a) under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by Contributor to use, reproduce, modify, display, perform, sublicense and distribute the Modifications created by such Contributor (or portions thereof), either on an unmodified basis, with other Modifications, as Covered Software and/or as part of a Larger Work; and (b) under Patent Claims infringed by the making, using, or selling of Modifications made by that Contributor either alone and/or in combination with its Contributor Version (or portions of such combination), to make, use, sell, offer for sale, have made, and/or otherwise dispose of: (1) Modifications made by that Contributor (or portions thereof); and (2) the combination of Modifications made by that Contributor with its Contributor Version (or portions of such combination).

(c) The licenses granted in Sections 2.2(a) and 2.2(b) are effective on the date Contributor first distributes or otherwise makes the Modifications available to a third party.

(d) Notwithstanding Section 2.2(b) above, no patent license is granted: (1) for any code that Contributor has deleted from the Contributor Version; (2) for infringements caused by: (i) third party modifications of Contributor Version, or (ii) the combination of Modifications made by that Contributor with other software (except as part of the Contributor Version) or other devices; or (3) under Patent Claims infringed by Covered Software in the absence of Modifications made by that Contributor.

3. Distribution Obligations.

3.1. Availability of Source Code.

Any Covered Software that You distribute or otherwise make available in Executable form must also be made available in Source Code form and that Source Code form must be distributed only under the terms of this License. You must include a copy of this License with every copy of the Source Code form of the Covered Software You distribute or otherwise make available. You must inform recipients of any such Covered Software in Executable form as to how they can obtain such Covered Software in Source Code form in a reasonable manner on or through a medium customarily used for software exchange.

3.2. Modifications.

The Modifications that You create or to which You contribute are governed by the terms of this License. You represent that You believe Your Modifications are Your original creation(s) and/or You have sufficient rights to grant the rights conveyed by this License.

3.3. Required Notices.

You must include a notice in each of Your Modifications that identifies You as the Contributor of the Modification. You may not remove or alter any copyright, patent or trademark notices contained within the Covered Software, or any notices of licensing or any descriptive text giving attribution to any Contributor or the Initial Developer.

3.4. Application of Additional Terms.

You may not offer or impose any terms on any Covered Software in Source Code form that alters or restricts the applicable version of this License or the recipients' rights hereunder. You may choose to offer, and to charge a fee for, warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligations to one or more recipients of Covered Software. However, you may do so only on Your own behalf, and not on behalf of the Initial Developer or any Contributor. You must make it absolutely clear that any such warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligation is offered by You alone, and You hereby agree to indemnify the Initial Developer and every Contributor for any liability incurred by the Initial Developer or such Contributor as a result of warranty, support, indemnity or liability terms You offer.

3.5. Distribution of Executable Versions.

You may distribute the Executable form of the Covered Software under the terms of this License or under the terms of a license of Your choice, which may contain terms different from this License, provided that You are in compliance with the terms of this License and that the license for the Executable form does not attempt to limit or alter the recipient's rights in the Source Code form from the rights set forth in this License. If You distribute the Covered Software in Executable form under a different license, You must make it absolutely clear that any terms which differ from this License are offered by You alone, not by the Initial Developer or Contributor. You hereby agree to indemnify the Initial Developer and every Contributor for any liability incurred by the Initial Developer or such Contributor as a result of any such terms You offer.

3.6. Larger Works.

You may create a Larger Work by combining Covered Software with other code not governed by the terms of this License and distribute the Larger Work as a single product. In such a case, You must make sure the requirements of this License are fulfilled for the Covered Software.

4. Versions of the License.

4.1. New Versions.

Oracle is the initial license steward and may publish revised and/or new versions of this License from time to time. Each version will be given a distinguishing version number. Except as provided in Section 4.3, no one other than the license steward has the right to modify this License.

4.2. Effect of New Versions.

You may always continue to use, distribute or otherwise make the Covered Software available under the terms of the version of the License under which You originally received the Covered Software. If the Initial Developer includes a notice in the Original Software prohibiting it from being distributed or otherwise made available under any subsequent version of the License, You must distribute and make the Covered Software available under the terms of the version of the License under which You originally received the Covered Software. Otherwise, You may also choose to use, distribute or otherwise make the Covered Software available under the terms of any subsequent version of the License published by the license steward.

4.3. Modified Versions.

When You are an Initial Developer and You want to create a new license for Your Original Software, You may create and use a modified version of this License if You: (a) rename the license and remove any references to the name of the license steward (except to note that the license differs from this License); and (b) otherwise make it clear that the license contains terms which differ from this License.

5. DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY.

COVERED SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED UNDER THIS LICENSE ON AN "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, WARRANTIES THAT THE COVERED SOFTWARE IS FREE OF DEFECTS, MERCHANTABLE, FIT FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR NON-INFRINGING. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE COVERED SOFTWARE IS WITH YOU. SHOULD ANY COVERED SOFTWARE PROVE DEFECTIVE IN ANY RESPECT, YOU (NOT THE INITIAL DEVELOPER OR ANY OTHER CONTRIBUTOR) ASSUME THE COST OF ANY NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION. THIS DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY CONSTITUTES AN ESSENTIAL PART OF THIS LICENSE. NO USE OF ANY COVERED SOFTWARE IS AUTHORIZED HEREUNDER EXCEPT UNDER THIS DISCLAIMER.

6. TERMINATION.

6.1. This License and the rights granted hereunder will terminate automatically if You fail to comply with terms herein and fail to

cure such breach within 30 days of becoming aware of the breach. Provisions which, by their nature, must remain in effect beyond the termination of this License shall survive.

6.2. If You assert a patent infringement claim (excluding declaratory judgment actions) against Initial Developer or a Contributor (the Initial Developer or Contributor against whom You assert such claim is referred to as "Participant") alleging that the Participant Software (meaning the Contributor Version where the Participant is a Contributor or the Original Software where the Participant is the Initial Developer) directly or indirectly infringes any patent, then any and all rights granted directly or indirectly to You by such Participant, the Initial Developer (if the Initial Developer is not the Participant) and all Contributors under Sections 2.1 and/or 2.2 of this License shall, upon 60 days notice from Participant terminate prospectively and automatically at the expiration of such 60 day notice period, unless if within such 60 day period You withdraw Your claim with respect to the Participant Software against such Participant either unilaterally or pursuant to a written agreement with Participant.

6.3. If You assert a patent infringement claim against Participant alleging that the Participant Software directly or indirectly infringes any patent where such claim is resolved (such as by license or settlement) prior to the initiation of patent infringement litigation, then the reasonable value of the licenses granted by such Participant under Sections 2.1 or 2.2 shall be taken into account in determining the amount or value of any payment or license.

6.4. In the event of termination under Sections 6.1 or 6.2 above, all end user licenses that have been validly granted by You or any distributor hereunder prior to termination (excluding licenses granted to You by any distributor) shall survive termination.

7. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY.

UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES AND UNDER NO LEGAL THEORY, WHETHER TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), CONTRACT, OR OTHERWISE, SHALL YOU, THE INITIAL DEVELOPER, ANY OTHER CONTRIBUTOR, OR ANY DISTRIBUTOR OF COVERED SOFTWARE, OR ANY SUPPLIER OF ANY OF SUCH PARTIES, BE LIABLE TO ANY PERSON FOR ANY INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY CHARACTER INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, DAMAGES FOR LOSS OF GOODWILL, WORK STOPPAGE, COMPUTER FAILURE OR MALFUNCTION, OR ANY AND ALL OTHER COMMERCIAL DAMAGES OR LOSSES, EVEN IF SUCH PARTY SHALL HAVE BEEN INFORMED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. THIS LIMITATION OF LIABILITY SHALL NOT APPLY TO LIABILITY FOR DEATH OR PERSONAL INJURY RESULTING FROM SUCH PARTY'S NEGLIGENCE TO THE EXTENT APPLICABLE LAW PROHIBITS SUCH LIMITATION. SOME JURISDICTIONS DO NOT ALLOW THE EXCLUSION OR LIMITATION OF INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, SO THIS EXCLUSION AND LIMITATION MAY NOT APPLY TO YOU.

8. U.S. GOVERNMENT END USERS.

The Covered Software is a "commercial item," as that term is defined in 48 C.F.R. 2.101 (Oct. 1995), consisting of "commercial computer software" (as that term is defined at 48 C.F.R. 252.227-7014(a)(1)) and "commercial computer software documentation" as such terms are used in 48 C.F.R. 12.212 (Sept. 1995). Consistent with 48 C.F.R. 12.212 and 48 C.F.R. 227.7202-1 through 227.7202-4 (June 1995), all U.S. Government End Users acquire Covered Software with only those rights set forth herein. This U.S. Government Rights clause is in lieu of, and supersedes, any other FAR, DFAR, or other clause or provision that addresses Government rights in computer software under this License.

9. MISCELLANEOUS.

This License represents the complete agreement concerning subject matter hereof. If any provision of this License is held to be unenforceable, such provision shall be reformed only to the extent necessary to make it enforceable. This License shall be governed by the law of the jurisdiction specified in a notice contained within the Original Software (except to the extent applicable law, if any, provides otherwise), excluding such jurisdiction's conflict-of-law provisions. Any litigation relating to this License shall be subject to the jurisdiction of the courts located in the jurisdiction and venue specified in a notice contained within the Original Software, with the losing party responsible for costs, including, without limitation, court costs and reasonable attorneys' fees and expenses. The application of the United Nations Convention on Contracts for the International Sale of Goods is expressly excluded. Any law or regulation which provides that the language of a contract shall be construed against the drafter shall not apply to this License. You agree that You alone are responsible for compliance with the United States export administration regulations (and the export control laws and regulation of any other countries) when You use, distribute or otherwise make available any Covered Software.

10. RESPONSIBILITY FOR CLAIMS.

As between Initial Developer and the Contributors, each party is responsible for claims and damages arising, directly or indirectly, out of its utilization of rights under this License and You agree to work with Initial Developer and Contributors to distribute such responsibility on an equitable basis. Nothing herein is intended or shall be deemed to constitute any admission of liability.

NOTICE PURSUANT TO SECTION 9 OF THE COMMON DEVELOPMENT AND DISTRIBUTION LICENSE (CDDL)

The code released under the CDDL shall be governed by the laws of the State of California (excluding conflict-of-law provisions). Any litigation relating to this License shall be subject to the jurisdiction of the Federal Courts of the Northern District of California and the state courts of the State of California, with venue lying in Santa Clara County, California.

The GNU General Public License (GPL) Version 2, June 1991

Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor Boston, MA 02110-1335 USA

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

Preamble

The licenses for most software are designed to take away your freedom to share and change it. By contrast, the GNU General Public License is intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change free software--to make sure the software is free for all its users. This General Public License applies to most of the Free Software Foundation's software and to any other program whose authors commit to using it. (Some other Free Software Foundation software is covered by the GNU Library General Public License instead.) You can apply it to your programs, too.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for this service if you wish), that you receive source code or can get it if you want it, that you can change the software or use pieces of it in new free programs; and that you know you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to make restrictions that forbid anyone to deny you these rights or to ask you to surrender the rights. These restrictions translate to certain responsibilities for you if you distribute copies of the software, or if you modify it.

For example, if you distribute copies of such a program, whether gratis or for a fee, you must give the recipients all the rights that you have. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. And you must show them these terms so they know their rights.

We protect your rights with two steps: (1) copyright the software, and (2) offer you this license which gives you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify the software.

Also, for each author's protection and ours, we want to make certain that everyone understands that there is no warranty for this free software. If the software is modified by someone else and passed on, we want its recipients to know that what they have is not the original, so that any problems introduced by others will not reflect on the original authors' reputations.

Finally, any free program is threatened constantly by software patents. We wish to avoid the danger that redistributors of a free program will individually obtain patent licenses, in effect making the program proprietary. To prevent this, we have made it clear that any patent must be licensed for everyone's free use or not licensed at all.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR COPYING, DISTRIBUTION AND MODIFICATION

0. This License applies to any program or other work which contains a notice placed by the copyright holder saying it may be distributed under the terms of this General Public License. The "Program", below, refers to any such program or work, and a "work based on the Program" means either the Program or any derivative work under copyright law: that is to say, a work containing the Program or a portion of it, either verbatim or with modifications and/or translated into another language. (Hereinafter, translation is included without limitation in the term "modification".) Each licensee is addressed as "you".

Activities other than copying, distribution and modification are not covered by this License; they are outside its scope. The act of running the Program is not restricted, and the output from the Program is covered only if its contents constitute a work based on the Program (independent of having been made by running the Program). Whether that is true depends on what the Program does.

1. You may copy and distribute verbatim copies of the Program's source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously

and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice and disclaimer of warranty; keep intact all the notices that refer to this License and to the absence of any warranty; and give any other recipients of the Program a copy of this License along with the Program.

You may charge a fee for the physical act of transferring a copy, and you may at your option offer warranty protection in exchange for a fee.

2. You may modify your copy or copies of the Program or any portion of it, thus forming a work based on the Program, and copy and distribute such modifications or work under the terms of Section 1 above, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:

a) You must cause the modified files to carry prominent notices stating that you changed the files and the date of any change.

b) You must cause any work that you distribute or publish, that in whole or in part contains or is derived from the Program or any part thereof, to be licensed as a whole at no charge to all third parties under the terms of this License.

c) If the modified program normally reads commands interactively when run, you must cause it, when started running for such interactive use in the most ordinary way, to print or display an announcement including an appropriate copyright notice and a notice that there is no warranty (or else, saying that you provide a warranty) and that users may redistribute the program under these conditions, and telling the user how to view a copy of this License. (Exception: if the Program itself is interactive but does not normally print such an announcement, your work based on the Program is not required to print an announcement.)

These requirements apply to the modified work as a whole. If identifiable sections of that work are not derived from the Program, and can be reasonably considered independent and separate works in themselves, then this License, and its terms, do not apply to those sections when you distribute them as separate works. But when you distribute the same sections as part of a whole which is a work based on the Program, the distribution of the whole must be on the terms of this License, whose permissions for other licensees extend to the entire whole, and thus to each and every part regardless of who wrote it.

Thus, it is not the intent of this section to claim rights or contest your rights to work written entirely by you; rather, the intent is to exercise the right to control the distribution of derivative or collective works based on the Program.

In addition, mere aggregation of another work not based on the Program

with the Program (or with a work based on the Program) on a volume of a storage or distribution medium does not bring the other work under the scope of this License.

3. You may copy and distribute the Program (or a work based on it, under Section 2) in object code or executable form under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above provided that you also do one of the following:

a) Accompany it with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code, which must be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,

b) Accompany it with a written offer, valid for at least three years, to give any third party, for a charge no more than your cost of physically performing source distribution, a complete machine-readable copy of the corresponding source code, to be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,

c) Accompany it with the information you received as to the offer to distribute corresponding source code. (This alternative is allowed only for noncommercial distribution and only if you received the program in object code or executable form with such an offer, in accord with Subsection b above.)

The source code for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. For an executable work, complete source code means all the source code for all modules it contains, plus any associated interface definition files, plus the scripts used to control compilation and installation of the executable. However, as a special exception, the source code distributed need not include anything that is normally distributed (in either source or binary form) with the major components (compiler, kernel, and so on) of the operating system on which the executable runs, unless that component itself accompanies the executable.

If distribution of executable or object code is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, then offering equivalent access to copy the source code from the same place counts as distribution of the source code, even though third parties are not compelled to copy the source along with the object code.

4. You may not copy, modify, sublicense, or distribute the Program except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to copy, modify, sublicense or distribute the Program is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License. However, parties who have received copies, or rights, from you under this License will not have their licenses terminated so long as such parties remain in full compliance.

5. You are not required to accept this License, since you have not signed it. However, nothing else grants you permission to modify or distribute the Program or its derivative works. These actions are prohibited by law if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or distributing the Program (or any work based on the Program), you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so, and all its terms and conditions for copying, distributing or modifying the Program or works based on it.

6. Each time you redistribute the Program (or any work based on the Program), the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensor to copy, distribute or modify the Program subject to these terms and conditions. You may not impose any further restrictions on the recipients' exercise of the rights granted herein. You are not responsible for enforcing compliance by third parties to this License.

7. If, as a consequence of a court judgment or allegation of patent infringement or for any other reason (not limited to patent issues), conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot distribute so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not distribute the Program at all. For example, if a patent license would not permit royalty-free redistribution of the Program by all those who receive copies directly or indirectly through you, then the only way you could satisfy both it and this License would be to refrain entirely from distribution of the Program.

If any portion of this section is held invalid or unenforceable under any particular circumstance, the balance of the section is intended to apply and the section as a whole is intended to apply in other circumstances.

It is not the purpose of this section to induce you to infringe any patents or other property right claims or to contest validity of any such claims; this section has the sole purpose of protecting the integrity of the free software distribution system, which is implemented by public license practices. Many people have made generous contributions to the wide range of software distributed through that system in reliance on consistent application of that system; it is up to the author/donor to decide if he or she is willing to distribute software through any other system and a licensee cannot impose that choice.

This section is intended to make thoroughly clear what is believed to be a consequence of the rest of this License. 8. If the distribution and/or use of the Program is restricted in certain countries either by patents or by copyrighted interfaces, the original copyright holder who places the Program under this License may add an explicit geographical distribution limitation excluding those countries, so that distribution is permitted only in or among countries not thus excluded. In such case, this License incorporates the limitation as if written in the body of this License.

9. The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Program specifies a version number of this License which applies to it and "any later version", you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Program does not specify a version number of this License, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

10. If you wish to incorporate parts of the Program into other free programs whose distribution conditions are different, write to the author to ask for permission. For software which is copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation, write to the Free Software Foundation; we sometimes make exceptions for this. Our decision will be guided by the two goals of preserving the free status of all derivatives of our free software and of promoting the sharing and reuse of software generally.

NO WARRANTY

11. BECAUSE THE PROGRAM IS LICENSED FREE OF CHARGE, THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE PROGRAM, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE PROGRAM "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE PROGRAM IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE PROGRAM PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.

12. IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MAY MODIFY AND/OR REDISTRIBUTE THE PROGRAM AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE PROGRAM (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED

INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE PROGRAM TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER PROGRAMS), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

How to Apply These Terms to Your New Programs

If you develop a new program, and you want it to be of the greatest possible use to the public, the best way to achieve this is to make it free software which everyone can redistribute and change under these terms.

To do so, attach the following notices to the program. It is safest to attach them to the start of each source file to most effectively convey the exclusion of warranty; and each file should have at least the "copyright" line and a pointer to where the full notice is found.

One line to give the program's name and a brief idea of what it does. Copyright (C) <year> <name of author>

This program is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 2 of the License, or (at your option) any later version.

This program is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU General Public License for more details.

You should have received a copy of the GNU General Public License along with this program; if not, write to the Free Software Foundation, Inc., 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1335 USA

Also add information on how to contact you by electronic and paper mail.

If the program is interactive, make it output a short notice like this when it starts in an interactive mode:

Gnomovision version 69, Copyright (C) year name of author Gnomovision comes with ABSOLUTELY NO WARRANTY; for details type `show w'. This is free software, and you are welcome to redistribute it under certain conditions; type `show c' for details.

The hypothetical commands `show w' and `show c' should show the appropriate parts of the General Public License. Of course, the commands you use may be called something other than `show w' and `show c'; they could even be mouse-clicks or menu items--whatever suits your program.

You should also get your employer (if you work as a programmer) or your school, if any, to sign a "copyright disclaimer" for the program, if necessary. Here is a sample; alter the names:

Yoyodyne, Inc., hereby disclaims all copyright interest in the program `Gnomovision' (which makes passes at compilers) written by James Hacker.

signature of Ty Coon, 1 April 1989 Ty Coon, President of Vice

This General Public License does not permit incorporating your program into proprietary programs. If your program is a subroutine library, you may consider it more useful to permit linking proprietary applications with the library. If this is what you want to do, use the GNU Library General Public License instead of this License.

#

Certain source files distributed by Oracle America, Inc. and/or its affiliates are subject to the following clarification and special exception to the GPLv2, based on the GNU Project exception for its Classpath libraries, known as the GNU Classpath Exception, but only where Oracle has expressly included in the particular source file's header the words "Oracle designates this particular file as subject to the "Classpath" exception as provided by Oracle in the LICENSE file that accompanied this code."

You should also note that Oracle includes multiple, independent programs in this software package. Some of those programs are provided under licenses deemed incompatible with the GPLv2 by the Free Software Foundation and others. For example, the package includes programs licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0. Such programs are licensed to you under their original licenses.

Oracle facilitates your further distribution of this package by adding the Classpath Exception to the necessary parts of its GPLv2 code, which permits you to use that code in combination with other independent modules not licensed under the GPLv2. However, note that this would not permit you to commingle code under an incompatible license with Oracle's GPLv2 licensed code by, for example, cutting and pasting such code into a file also containing Oracle's GPLv2 licensed code and then distributing the result. Additionally, if you were to remove the Classpath Exception from any of the files to which it applies and distribute the result, you would likely be required to license some or all of the other code in that distribution under the GPLv2 as well, and since the GPLv2 is incompatible with the license terms of some items included in the distribution by Oracle, removing the Classpath Exception could therefore effectively compromise your ability to further distribute the package.

Proceed with caution and we recommend that you obtain the advice of a lawyer skilled in open source matters before removing the Classpath Exception or making modifications to this package which may subsequently be redistributed and/or involve the use of third party software.

CLASSPATH EXCEPTION

Linking this library statically or dynamically with other modules is making a combined work based on this library. Thus, the terms and conditions of the GNU General Public License version 2 cover the whole combination.

As a special exception, the copyright holders of this library give you permission to link this library with independent modules to produce an executable, regardless of the license terms of these independent modules, and to copy and distribute the resulting executable under terms of your choice, provided that you also meet, for each linked independent module, the terms and conditions of the license of that module. An independent module is a module which is not derived from or based on this library. If you modify this library, you may extend this exception to your version of the library, but you are not obligated to do so. If you do not wish to do so, delete this exception statement from your version.

1.37 jakarta xml bind api 2.3.3

1.37.1 Available under license :

COMMON DEVELOPMENT AND DISTRIBUTION LICENSE (CDDL) Version 1.0

1. Definitions.

1.1. "Contributor" means each individual or entity that creates or contributes to the creation of Modifications.

1.2. "Contributor Version" means the combination of the Original Software, prior Modifications used by a Contributor (if any), and the Modifications made by that particular Contributor.

1.3. "Covered Software" means (a) the Original Software, or(b) Modifications, or (c) the combination of filescontaining Original Software with files containingModifications, in each case including portions thereof.

1.4. "Executable" means the Covered Software in any form other than Source Code.

1.5. "Initial Developer" means the individual or entity that first makes Original Software available under this License.

1.6. "Larger Work" means a work which combines Covered Software or portions thereof with code not governed by the terms of this License.

1.7. "License" means this document.

1.8. "Licensable" means having the right to grant, to the maximum extent possible, whether at the time of the initial grant or subsequently acquired, any and all of the rights conveyed herein.

1.9. "Modifications" means the Source Code and Executable form of any of the following:

A. Any file that results from an addition to, deletion from or modification of the contents of a file containing Original Software or previous Modifications;

B. Any new file that contains any part of the Original Software or previous Modification; or

C. Any new file that is contributed or otherwise made available under the terms of this License.

1.10. "Original Software" means the Source Code and Executable form of computer software code that is originally released under this License.

1.11. "Patent Claims" means any patent claim(s), now owned or hereafter acquired, including without limitation, method, process, and apparatus claims, in any patent Licensable by grantor.

1.12. "Source Code" means (a) the common form of computer software code in which modifications are made and (b) associated documentation included in or with such code.

1.13. "You" (or "Your") means an individual or a legal entity exercising rights under, and complying with all of

the terms of, this License. For legal entities, "You" includes any entity which controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with You. For purposes of this definition, "control" means (a) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (b) ownership of more than fifty percent (50%) of the outstanding shares or beneficial ownership of such entity.

2. License Grants.

2.1. The Initial Developer Grant.

Conditioned upon Your compliance with Section 3.1 below and subject to third party intellectual property claims, the Initial Developer hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license:

(a) under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by Initial Developer, to use, reproduce, modify, display, perform, sublicense and distribute the Original Software (or portions thereof), with or without Modifications, and/or as part of a Larger Work; and

(b) under Patent Claims infringed by the making, using or selling of Original Software, to make, have made, use, practice, sell, and offer for sale, and/or otherwise dispose of the Original Software (or portions thereof).

(c) The licenses granted in Sections 2.1(a) and (b) are effective on the date Initial Developer first distributes or otherwise makes the Original Software available to a third party under the terms of this License.

(d) Notwithstanding Section 2.1(b) above, no patent license is granted: (1) for code that You delete from the Original Software, or (2) for infringements caused by: (i) the modification of the Original Software, or (ii) the combination of the Original Software with other software or devices.

2.2. Contributor Grant.

Conditioned upon Your compliance with Section 3.1 below and subject to third party intellectual property claims, each

Contributor hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license:

(a) under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by Contributor to use, reproduce, modify, display, perform, sublicense and distribute the Modifications created by such Contributor (or portions thereof), either on an unmodified basis, with other Modifications, as Covered Software and/or as part of a Larger Work; and

(b) under Patent Claims infringed by the making, using, or selling of Modifications made by that Contributor either alone and/or in combination with its Contributor Version (or portions of such combination), to make, use, sell, offer for sale, have made, and/or otherwise dispose of: (1) Modifications made by that Contributor (or portions thereof); and (2) the combination of Modifications made by that Contributor with its Contributor Version (or portions of such combination).

(c) The licenses granted in Sections 2.2(a) and 2.2(b) are effective on the date Contributor first distributes or otherwise makes the Modifications available to a third party.

(d) Notwithstanding Section 2.2(b) above, no patent license is granted: (1) for any code that Contributor has deleted from the Contributor Version; (2) for infringements caused by: (i) third party modifications of Contributor Version, or (ii) the combination of Modifications made by that Contributor with other software (except as part of the Contributor Version) or other devices; or (3) under Patent Claims infringed by Covered Software in the absence of Modifications made by that Contributor.

3. Distribution Obligations.

3.1. Availability of Source Code.

Any Covered Software that You distribute or otherwise make available in Executable form must also be made available in Source Code form and that Source Code form must be distributed only under the terms of this License. You must include a copy of this License with every copy of the Source Code form of the Covered Software You distribute or otherwise make available. You must inform recipients of any such Covered Software in Executable form as to how they can obtain such Covered Software in Source Code form in a reasonable manner on or through a medium customarily used for software exchange.

3.2. Modifications.

The Modifications that You create or to which You contribute are governed by the terms of this License. You represent that You believe Your Modifications are Your original creation(s) and/or You have sufficient rights to grant the rights conveyed by this License.

3.3. Required Notices.

You must include a notice in each of Your Modifications that identifies You as the Contributor of the Modification. You may not remove or alter any copyright, patent or trademark notices contained within the Covered Software, or any notices of licensing or any descriptive text giving attribution to any Contributor or the Initial Developer.

3.4. Application of Additional Terms.

You may not offer or impose any terms on any Covered Software in Source Code form that alters or restricts the applicable version of this License or the recipients' rights hereunder. You may choose to offer, and to charge a fee for, warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligations to one or more recipients of Covered Software. However, you may do so only on Your own behalf, and not on behalf of the Initial Developer or any Contributor. You must make it absolutely clear that any such warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligation is offered by You alone, and You hereby agree to indemnify the Initial Developer and every Contributor for any liability incurred by the Initial Developer or such Contributor as a result of warranty, support, indemnity or liability terms You offer.

3.5. Distribution of Executable Versions.

You may distribute the Executable form of the Covered Software under the terms of this License or under the terms of a license of Your choice, which may contain terms different from this License, provided that You are in compliance with the terms of this License and that the license for the Executable form does not attempt to limit or alter the recipient's rights in the Source Code form from the rights set forth in this License. If You distribute the Covered Software in Executable form under a different license, You must make it absolutely clear that any terms which differ from this License are offered by You alone, not by the Initial Developer or Contributor. You hereby agree to indemnify the Initial Developer and every Contributor for any liability incurred by the Initial Developer or such Contributor as a result of any such terms You offer.

3.6. Larger Works.

You may create a Larger Work by combining Covered Software with other code not governed by the terms of this License and distribute the Larger Work as a single product. In such a case, You must make sure the requirements of this License are fulfilled for the Covered Software.

4. Versions of the License.

4.1. New Versions.

Sun Microsystems, Inc. is the initial license steward and may publish revised and/or new versions of this License from time to time. Each version will be given a distinguishing version number. Except as provided in Section 4.3, no one other than the license steward has the right to modify this License.

4.2. Effect of New Versions.

You may always continue to use, distribute or otherwise make the Covered Software available under the terms of the version of the License under which You originally received the Covered Software. If the Initial Developer includes a notice in the Original Software prohibiting it from being distributed or otherwise made available under any subsequent version of the License, You must distribute and make the Covered Software available under the terms of the version of the License under which You originally received the Covered Software. Otherwise, You may also choose to use, distribute or otherwise make the Covered Software available under the terms of any subsequent version of the License published by the license steward.

4.3. Modified Versions.

When You are an Initial Developer and You want to create a new license for Your Original Software, You may create and use a modified version of this License if You: (a) rename the license and remove any references to the name of the license steward (except to note that the license differs from this License); and (b) otherwise make it clear that the license contains terms which differ from this License.

5. DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY.

COVERED SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED UNDER THIS LICENSE ON AN "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, WARRANTIES THAT THE COVERED SOFTWARE IS FREE OF DEFECTS, MERCHANTABLE, FIT FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR NON-INFRINGING. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE COVERED SOFTWARE IS WITH YOU. SHOULD ANY COVERED SOFTWARE PROVE DEFECTIVE IN ANY RESPECT, YOU (NOT THE INITIAL DEVELOPER OR ANY OTHER CONTRIBUTOR) ASSUME THE COST OF ANY NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION. THIS DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY CONSTITUTES AN ESSENTIAL PART OF THIS LICENSE. NO USE OF ANY COVERED SOFTWARE IS AUTHORIZED HEREUNDER EXCEPT UNDER THIS DISCLAIMER.

6. TERMINATION.

6.1. This License and the rights granted hereunder will terminate automatically if You fail to comply with terms herein and fail to cure such breach within 30 days of becoming aware of the breach. Provisions which, by their nature, must remain in effect beyond the termination of this License shall survive.

6.2. If You assert a patent infringement claim (excluding declaratory judgment actions) against Initial Developer or a Contributor (the Initial Developer or Contributor against whom You assert such claim is referred to as "Participant") alleging that the Participant Software (meaning the Contributor Version where the Participant is a Contributor or the Original Software where the Participant is the Initial Developer) directly or indirectly infringes any patent, then any and all rights granted directly or indirectly to You by such Participant, the Initial Developer (if the Initial Developer is not the Participant) and all Contributors under Sections 2.1 and/or 2.2 of this License shall, upon 60 days notice from Participant terminate prospectively and automatically at the expiration of such 60 day notice period, unless if within such 60 day period You withdraw Your claim with respect to the

Participant Software against such Participant either unilaterally or pursuant to a written agreement with Participant.

6.3. In the event of termination under Sections 6.1 or 6.2 above, all end user licenses that have been validly granted by You or any distributor hereunder prior to termination (excluding licenses granted to You by any distributor) shall survive termination.

7. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY.

UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES AND UNDER NO LEGAL THEORY. WHETHER TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), CONTRACT, OR OTHERWISE, SHALL YOU, THE INITIAL DEVELOPER, ANY OTHER CONTRIBUTOR, OR ANY DISTRIBUTOR OF COVERED SOFTWARE, OR ANY SUPPLIER OF ANY OF SUCH PARTIES, BE LIABLE TO ANY PERSON FOR ANY INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY CHARACTER INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, DAMAGES FOR LOST PROFITS, LOSS OF GOODWILL, WORK STOPPAGE, COMPUTER FAILURE OR MALFUNCTION, OR ANY AND ALL OTHER COMMERCIAL DAMAGES OR LOSSES. EVEN IF SUCH PARTY SHALL HAVE BEEN INFORMED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. THIS LIMITATION OF LIABILITY SHALL NOT APPLY TO LIABILITY FOR DEATH OR PERSONAL INJURY RESULTING FROM SUCH PARTY'S NEGLIGENCE TO THE EXTENT APPLICABLE LAW PROHIBITS SUCH LIMITATION. SOME JURISDICTIONS DO NOT ALLOW THE EXCLUSION OR LIMITATION OF INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, SO THIS EXCLUSION AND LIMITATION MAY NOT APPLY TO YOU.

8. U.S. GOVERNMENT END USERS.

The Covered Software is a "commercial item," as that term is defined in 48 C.F.R. 2.101 (Oct. 1995), consisting of "commercial computer software" (as that term is defined at 48 C.F.R. 252.227-7014(a)(1)) and "commercial computer software documentation" as such terms are used in 48 C.F.R. 12.212 (Sept. 1995). Consistent with 48 C.F.R. 12.212 and 48 C.F.R. 227.7202-1 through 227.7202-4 (June 1995), all U.S. Government End Users acquire Covered Software with only those rights set forth herein. This U.S. Government Rights clause is in lieu of, and supersedes, any other FAR, DFAR, or other clause or provision that addresses Government rights in computer software under this License.

9. MISCELLANEOUS.

This License represents the complete agreement concerning subject matter hereof. If any provision of this License is held to be unenforceable, such provision shall be reformed only to the extent necessary to make it enforceable. This License shall be governed by the law of the jurisdiction specified in a notice contained within the Original Software (except to the extent applicable law, if any, provides otherwise), excluding such jurisdiction's conflict-of-law provisions. Any litigation relating to this License shall be subject to the jurisdiction of the courts located in the jurisdiction and venue specified in a notice contained within the Original Software, with the losing party responsible for costs, including, without limitation, court costs and reasonable attorneys' fees and expenses. The application of the United Nations Convention on Contracts for the International Sale of Goods is expressly excluded. Any law or regulation which provides that the language of a contract shall be construed against the drafter shall not apply to this License. You agree that You alone are responsible for compliance with the United States export administration regulations (and the export control laws and regulation of any other countries) when You use, distribute or otherwise make available any Covered Software.

10. RESPONSIBILITY FOR CLAIMS.

As between Initial Developer and the Contributors, each party is responsible for claims and damages arising, directly or indirectly, out of its utilization of rights under this License and You agree to work with Initial Developer and Contributors to distribute such responsibility on an equitable basis. Nothing herein is intended or shall be deemed to constitute any admission of liability.

* Copyright (c) 2005, 2019 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved.

*

/*

* This program and the accompanying materials are made available under the

* terms of the Eclipse Distribution License v. 1.0, which is available at

* http://www.eclipse.org/org/documents/edl-v10.php.

* SPDX-License-Identifier: BSD-3-Clause

*/

Eclipse Distribution License - v 1.0 Copyright (c) 2007, Eclipse Foundation, Inc. and its licensors.

All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following

disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. Neither the name of the Eclipse Foundation, Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Copyright (c) 2017, 2018 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- Neither the name of the Eclipse Foundation, Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. [//]: # " Copyright (c) 2018, 2019 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved. "

- $[/\!/]:$ # " This program and the accompanying materials are made available under the "
- [//]: # " terms of the Eclipse Distribution License v. 1.0, which is available at "
- [//]: # " http://www.eclipse.org/org/documents/edl-v10.php. "
- [//]: # " "

[//]: # " SPDX-License-Identifier: BSD-3-Clause "

Notices for Jakarta XML Binding

This content is produced and maintained by the Jakarta XML Binding project.

* Project home: https://projects.eclipse.org/projects/ee4j.jaxb

Trademarks

Jakarta XML Binding is a trademark of the Eclipse Foundation.

Copyright

All content is the property of the respective authors or their employers. For more information regarding authorship of content, please consult the listed source code repository logs.

Declared Project Licenses

This program and the accompanying materials are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Distribution License v. 1.0 which is available at http://www.eclipse.org/org/documents/edl-v10.php.

SPDX-License-Identifier: BSD-3-Clause

Source Code

The project maintains the following source code repositories:

* https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/jaxb-api

* https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/jaxb-tck

Third-party Content

This project leverages the following third party content.

Apache River (3.0.0)

* License: Apache-2.0 AND BSD-3-Clause

ASM 7 (n/a)

* License: BSD-3-Clause

* Project: https://asm.ow2.io/

* Source:

https://repository.ow2.org/nexus/#nexus-search;gav~org.ow2.asm~asm-commons~~~~kw,versionexpand

JTHarness (5.0)

* License: (GPL-2.0 OR GPL-2.0 WITH Classpath-exception-2.0)

* Project: https://wiki.openjdk.java.net/display/CodeTools/JT+Harness

* Source: http://hg.openjdk.java.net/code-tools/jtharness/

normalize.css (3.0.2)

* License: MIT

SigTest (n/a)

* License: GPL-2.0 OR GPL-2.0 WITH Classpath-exception-2.0

Cryptography

Content may contain encryption software. The country in which you are currently may have restrictions on the import, possession, and use, and/or re-export to another country, of encryption software. BEFORE using any encryption software, please check the country's laws, regulations and policies concerning the import, possession, or use, and re-export of encryption software, to see if this is permitted.

1.38 jersey-bean-validation 2.35

1.38.1 Available under license :

Notice for Jersey

This content is produced and maintained by the Eclipse Jersey project.

* Project home: https://projects.eclipse.org/projects/ee4j.jersey

Trademarks

Eclipse Jersey is a trademark of the Eclipse Foundation.

Copyright

All content is the property of the respective authors or their employers. For more information regarding authorship of content, please consult the listed source code repository logs.

Declared Project Licenses

This program and the accompanying materials are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v. 2.0 which is available at http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0. This Source Code may also be made available under the following Secondary Licenses when the conditions for such

availability set forth in the Eclipse Public License v. 2.0 are satisfied: GNU General Public License, version 2 with the GNU Classpath Exception which is available at https://www.gnu.org/software/classpath/license.html.

SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 OR GPL-2.0 WITH Classpath-exception-2.0

Source Code

The project maintains the following source code repositories:

* https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/jersey

Third-party Content

Angular JS, v1.6.6

- * License MIT (http://www.opensource.org/licenses/mit-license.php)
- * Project: http://angularjs.org
- * Coyright: (c) 2010-2017 Google, Inc.

aopalliance Version 1

* License: all the source code provided by AOP Alliance is Public Domain.

* Project: http://aopalliance.sourceforge.net

* Copyright: Material in the public domain is not protected by copyright

Bean Validation API 2.0.2

* License: Apache License, 2.0

- * Project: http://beanvalidation.org/1.1/
- * Copyright: 2009, Red Hat, Inc. and/or its affiliates, and individual contributors
- * by the @authors tag.

Hibernate Validator CDI, 6.1.2.Final

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Project: https://beanvalidation.org/
- * Repackaged in org.glassfish.jersey.server.validation.internal.hibernate

Bootstrap v3.3.7

- * License: MIT license (https://github.com/twbs/bootstrap/blob/master/LICENSE)
- * Project: http://getbootstrap.com
- * Copyright: 2011-2016 Twitter, Inc

Google Guava Version 18.0

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (C) 2009 The Guava Authors

javax.inject Version: 1

* License: Apache License, 2.0

* Copyright (C) 2009 The JSR-330 Expert Group

Javassist Version 3.25.0-GA

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Project: http://www.javassist.org/
- * Copyright (C) 1999- Shigeru Chiba. All Rights Reserved.

Jackson JAX-RS Providers Version 2.10.1

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Project: https://github.com/FasterXML/jackson-jaxrs-providers
- * Copyright: (c) 2009-2011 FasterXML, LLC. All rights reserved unless otherwise indicated.

jQuery v1.12.4

- * License: jquery.org/license
- * Project: jquery.org
- * Copyright: (c) jQuery Foundation

jQuery Barcode plugin 0.3

* License: MIT & GPL (http://www.opensource.org/licenses/mit-license.php &

http://www.gnu.org/licenses/gpl.html)

- * Project: http://www.pasella.it/projects/jQuery/barcode
- * Copyright: (c) 2009 Antonello Pasella antonello.pasella@gmail.com

JSR-166 Extension - JEP 266

* License: CC0

* No copyright

* Written by Doug Lea with assistance from members of JCP JSR-166 Expert Group and released to the public domain, as explained at http://creativecommons.org/publicdomain/zero/1.0/

KineticJS, v4.7.1

- * License: MIT license (http://www.opensource.org/licenses/mit-license.php)
- * Project: http://www.kineticjs.com, https://github.com/ericdrowell/KineticJS
- * Copyright: Eric Rowell

org.objectweb.asm Version 8.0

- * License: Modified BSD (http://asm.objectweb.org/license.html)
- * Copyright (c) 2000-2011 INRIA, France Telecom. All rights reserved.

org.osgi.core version 6.0.0

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (c) OSGi Alliance (2005, 2008). All Rights Reserved.

org.glassfish.jersey.server.internal.monitoring.core

* License: Apache License, 2.0

* Copyright (c) 2015-2018 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved.

* Copyright 2010-2013 Coda Hale and Yammer, Inc.

W3.org documents

* License: W3C License

* Copyright: Copyright (c) 1994-2001 World Wide Web Consortium, (Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Institut National de Recherche en Informatique et en Automatique, Keio University). All Rights Reserved. http://www.w3.org/Consortium/Legal/ # Notice for Jersey Bean Validation module This content is produced and maintained by the Eclipse Jersey project.

* https://projects.eclipse.org/projects/ee4j.jersey

Trademarks Eclipse Jersey is a trademark of the Eclipse Foundation.

Copyright

All content is the property of the respective authors or their employers. For more information regarding authorship of content, please consult the listed source code repository logs.

Declared Project Licenses

This program and the accompanying materials are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v. 2.0 which is available at http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0. This Source Code may also be made available under the following Secondary Licenses when the conditions for such availability set forth in the Eclipse Public License v. 2.0 are satisfied: GNU General Public License, version 2 with the GNU Classpath Exception which is available at https://www.gnu.org/software/classpath/license.html.

SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 OR GPL-2.0 WITH Classpath-exception-2.0

Source Code The project maintains the following source code repositories:

* https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/jersey

Third-party Content

Hibernate Validator CDI, 6.1.2.Final

* License: Apache License, 2.0

* Project: https://beanvalidation.org/

* Repackaged in org.glassfish.jersey.server.validation.internal.hibernate

Eclipse Public License - v 2.0

THE ACCOMPANYING PROGRAM IS PROVIDED UNDER THE TERMS OF THIS ECLIPSE PUBLIC LICENSE ("AGREEMENT"). ANY USE, REPRODUCTION OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM CONSTITUTES RECIPIENT'S ACCEPTANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT.

1. DEFINITIONS

"Contribution" means:

a) in the case of the initial Contributor, the initial content Distributed under this Agreement, and

b) in the case of each subsequent Contributor:

i) changes to the Program, and

ii) additions to the Program;

where such changes and/or additions to the Program originate from and are Distributed by that particular Contributor. A Contribution "originates" from a Contributor if it was added to the Program by such Contributor itself or anyone acting on such Contributor's behalf. Contributions do not include changes or additions to the Program that are not Modified Works.

"Contributor" means any person or entity that Distributes the Program.

"Licensed Patents" mean patent claims licensable by a Contributor which are necessarily infringed by the use or sale of its Contribution alone or when combined with the Program.

"Program" means the Contributions Distributed in accordance with this Agreement.

"Recipient" means anyone who receives the Program under this Agreement or any Secondary License (as applicable), including Contributors.

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source Code or other form, that is based on (or derived from) the Program and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship.

"Modified Works" shall mean any work in Source Code or other form that results from an addition to, deletion from, or modification of the contents of the Program, including, for purposes of clarity any new file in Source Code form that contains any contents of the Program. Modified Works shall not include works that contain only declarations, interfaces, types, classes, structures, or files of the Program solely in each case in order to link to, bind by name, or subclass the Program or Modified Works thereof.

"Distribute" means the acts of a) distributing or b) making available in any manner that enables the transfer of a copy.

"Source Code" means the form of a Program preferred for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Secondary License" means either the GNU General Public License, Version 2.0, or any later versions of that license, including any exceptions or additional permissions as identified by the initial Contributor.

2. GRANT OF RIGHTS

a) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, Distribute and sublicense the Contribution of such Contributor, if any, and such Derivative Works.

b) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free patent license under Licensed Patents to make, use, sell, offer to sell, import and otherwise transfer the Contribution of such Contributor, if any, in Source Code or other form. This patent license shall apply to the combination of the Contribution and the Program if, at the time the Contribution is added by the Contributor, such addition of the Contribution causes such combination to be covered by the Licensed Patents. The patent license shall not apply to any other combinations which include the Contribution. No hardware per se is licensed hereunder.

c) Recipient understands that although each Contributor grants the licenses to its Contributions set forth herein, no assurances are provided by any Contributor that the Program does not infringe the patent or other intellectual property rights of any other entity. Each Contributor disclaims any liability to Recipient for claims brought by any other entity based on infringement of intellectual property rights or otherwise. As a condition to exercising the rights and licenses granted hereunder, each Recipient hereby assumes sole responsibility to secure any other intellectual property rights needed, if any. For example, if a third party patent license is required to allow Recipient to Distribute the Program, it is Recipient's responsibility to acquire that license before distributing the Program.

d) Each Contributor represents that to its knowledge it has sufficient copyright rights in its Contribution, if any, to grant the copyright license set forth in this Agreement.

e) Notwithstanding the terms of any Secondary License, no Contributor makes additional grants to any Recipient (other than those set forth in this Agreement) as a result of such Recipient's receipt of the Program under the terms of a Secondary License (if permitted under the terms of Section 3).

3. REQUIREMENTS

3.1 If a Contributor Distributes the Program in any form, then:

a) the Program must also be made available as Source Code, in accordance with section 3.2, and the Contributor must accompany the Program with a statement that the Source Code for the Program is available under this Agreement, and informs Recipients how to obtain it in a reasonable manner on or through a medium customarily used for software exchange; and

b) the Contributor may Distribute the Program under a license different than this Agreement, provided that such license:
i) effectively disclaims on behalf of all other Contributors all warranties and conditions, express and implied, including warranties or conditions of title and non-infringement, and implied warranties or conditions of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose;

ii) effectively excludes on behalf of all other Contributors all liability for damages, including direct, indirect, special, incidental and consequential damages, such as lost profits;

iii) does not attempt to limit or alter the recipients' rights in the Source Code under section 3.2; and

iv) requires any subsequent distribution of the Program by any party to be under a license that satisfies the requirements of this section 3.

3.2 When the Program is Distributed as Source Code:

a) it must be made available under this Agreement, or if the Program (i) is combined with other material in a separate file or files made available under a Secondary License, and (ii) the initial Contributor attached to the Source Code the notice described in Exhibit A of this Agreement, then the Program may be made available under the terms of such Secondary Licenses, and

b) a copy of this Agreement must be included with each copy of the Program.

3.3 Contributors may not remove or alter any copyright, patent, trademark, attribution notices, disclaimers of warranty, or limitations of liability ("notices") contained within the Program from any copy of the Program which they Distribute, provided that Contributors may add their own appropriate notices.

4. COMMERCIAL DISTRIBUTION

Commercial distributors of software may accept certain responsibilities with respect to end users, business partners and the like. While this license is intended to facilitate the commercial use of the Program, the Contributor who includes the Program in a commercial product offering should do so in a manner which does not create potential liability for other Contributors. Therefore, if a Contributor includes the Program in a commercial product offering, such Contributor ("Commercial Contributor") hereby agrees to defend and indemnify every other Contributor ("Indemnified Contributor") against any losses, damages and costs (collectively "Losses") arising from claims, lawsuits and other legal actions brought by a third party against the Indemnified Contributor to the extent caused by the acts or omissions of such Commercial Contributor in connection with its distribution of the Program in a commercial product offering. The obligations in this section do not apply to any claims or Losses relating to any actual or alleged intellectual property infringement. In order to qualify, an Indemnified Contributor must: a) promptly notify the Commercial Contributor in writing of such claim, and b) allow the Commercial Contributor to control, and cooperate with the Commercial Contributor in, the defense and any related settlement negotiations. The Indemnified Contributor may participate in any such claim at its own expense.

For example, a Contributor might include the Program in a commercial product offering, Product X. That Contributor is then a Commercial Contributor. If that Commercial Contributor then makes performance claims, or offers warranties related to Product X, those performance claims and warranties are such Commercial Contributor's responsibility alone. Under this section, the Commercial Contributor would have to defend claims against the other Contributors related to those performance claims and warranties, and if a court requires any other Contributor to pay any damages as a result, the Commercial Contributor must pay those damages.

5. NO WARRANTY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, AND TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, THE PROGRAM IS PROVIDED ON AN "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. Each Recipient is solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using and distributing the Program and assumes all risks associated with its exercise of rights under this Agreement, including but not limited to the risks and costs of program errors, compliance with applicable laws, damage to or loss of data, programs or equipment, and unavailability or interruption of operations.

6. DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, AND TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, NEITHER RECIPIENT NOR ANY CONTRIBUTORS SHALL HAVE ANY LIABILITY FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION LOST PROFITS), HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM OR THE EXERCISE OF ANY RIGHTS GRANTED HEREUNDER, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

7. GENERAL

If any provision of this Agreement is invalid or unenforceable under applicable law, it shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remainder of the terms of this Agreement, and without further action by the parties hereto, such provision shall be reformed to the minimum extent necessary to make such provision valid and enforceable.

If Recipient institutes patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Program itself (excluding combinations of the Program with other software or hardware) infringes such Recipient's patent(s), then such Recipient's rights granted under Section 2(b) shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

All Recipient's rights under this Agreement shall terminate if it fails to comply with any of the material terms or conditions of this Agreement and does not cure such failure in a reasonable period of time after becoming aware of such noncompliance. If all Recipient's rights under this Agreement terminate, Recipient agrees to cease use and distribution of the Program as soon as reasonably practicable. However, Recipient's obligations under this Agreement and any licenses granted by Recipient relating to the Program shall continue and survive.

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute copies of this Agreement, but in order to avoid inconsistency the Agreement is copyrighted and may only be modified in the following manner. The Agreement Steward reserves the right to publish new versions (including revisions) of this Agreement from time to time. No one other than the Agreement Steward has the right to modify this Agreement. The Eclipse Foundation is the initial Agreement Steward. The Eclipse Foundation may assign the responsibility to serve as the Agreement Steward to a suitable separate entity. Each new version of the Agreement will be given a distinguishing version number. The Program (including Contributions) may always be Distributed subject to the version of the Agreement under which it was received. In addition, after a new version of the Agreement is published, Contributor may elect to Distribute the Program (including its Contributions) under the new version.

Except as expressly stated in Sections 2(a) and 2(b) above, Recipient receives no rights or licenses to the intellectual property of any Contributor under this Agreement, whether expressly, by implication, estoppel or otherwise. All rights in the Program not expressly granted under this Agreement are reserved. Nothing in this Agreement is intended to be enforceable by any entity that is not a Contributor or Recipient. No third-party beneficiary rights are created under this Agreement.

Exhibit A - Form of Secondary Licenses Notice

"This Source Code may also be made available under the following Secondary Licenses when the conditions for such availability set forth in the Eclipse Public License, v. 2.0 are satisfied: {name license(s), version(s), and exceptions or additional permissions here}."

Simply including a copy of this Agreement, including this Exhibit A is not sufficient to license the Source Code under Secondary Licenses.

If it is not possible or desirable to put the notice in a particular file, then You may include the notice in a location (such as a LICENSE file in a relevant directory) where a recipient would be likely to look for such a notice.

You may add additional accurate notices of copyright ownership.

The GNU General Public License (GPL) Version 2, June 1991

Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor Boston, MA 02110-1335 USA

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

Preamble

The licenses for most software are designed to take away your freedom to share and change it. By contrast, the GNU General Public License is intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change free software--to make sure the software is free for all its users. This General Public License applies to most of the Free Software Foundation's software and to any other program whose authors commit to using it. (Some other Free Software Foundation software is covered by the GNU Library General Public License instead.) You can apply it to your programs, too.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for this service if you wish), that you receive source code or can get it if you want it, that you can change the software or use pieces of it in new free programs; and that you know you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to make restrictions that forbid anyone to deny you these rights or to ask you to surrender the rights. These restrictions translate to certain responsibilities for you if you distribute copies of the software, or if you modify it.

For example, if you distribute copies of such a program, whether gratis or for a fee, you must give the recipients all the rights that you have. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. And you must show them these terms so they know their rights.

We protect your rights with two steps: (1) copyright the software, and (2) offer you this license which gives you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify the software.

Also, for each author's protection and ours, we want to make certain that everyone understands that there is no warranty for this free software. If the software is modified by someone else and passed on, we want its recipients to know that what they have is not the original, so that any problems introduced by others will not reflect on the original authors' reputations.

Finally, any free program is threatened constantly by software patents. We wish to avoid the danger that redistributors of a free program will individually obtain patent licenses, in effect making the program proprietary. To prevent this, we have made it clear that any patent must be licensed for everyone's free use or not licensed at all.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR COPYING, DISTRIBUTION AND MODIFICATION

0. This License applies to any program or other work which contains a notice placed by the copyright holder saying it may be distributed under the terms of this General Public License. The "Program", below, refers to any such program or work, and a "work based on the Program" means either the Program or any derivative work under copyright law: that is to say, a work containing the Program or a portion of it, either

verbatim or with modifications and/or translated into another language. (Hereinafter, translation is included without limitation in the term "modification".) Each licensee is addressed as "you".

Activities other than copying, distribution and modification are not covered by this License; they are outside its scope. The act of running the Program is not restricted, and the output from the Program is covered only if its contents constitute a work based on the Program (independent of having been made by running the Program). Whether that is true depends on what the Program does.

1. You may copy and distribute verbatim copies of the Program's source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice and disclaimer of warranty; keep intact all the notices that refer to this License and to the absence of any warranty; and give any other recipients of the Program a copy of this License along with the Program.

You may charge a fee for the physical act of transferring a copy, and you may at your option offer warranty protection in exchange for a fee.

2. You may modify your copy or copies of the Program or any portion of it, thus forming a work based on the Program, and copy and distribute such modifications or work under the terms of Section 1 above, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:

a) You must cause the modified files to carry prominent notices stating that you changed the files and the date of any change.

b) You must cause any work that you distribute or publish, that in whole or in part contains or is derived from the Program or any part thereof, to be licensed as a whole at no charge to all third parties under the terms of this License.

c) If the modified program normally reads commands interactively when run, you must cause it, when started running for such interactive use in the most ordinary way, to print or display an announcement including an appropriate copyright notice and a notice that there is no warranty (or else, saying that you provide a warranty) and that users may redistribute the program under these conditions, and telling the user how to view a copy of this License. (Exception: if the Program itself is interactive but does not normally print such an announcement, your work based on the Program is not required to print an announcement.)

These requirements apply to the modified work as a whole. If identifiable sections of that work are not derived from the Program, and can be reasonably considered independent and separate works in themselves, then this License, and its terms, do not apply to those sections when you distribute them as separate works. But when you distribute the same sections as part of a whole which is a work based on the Program, the distribution of the whole must be on the terms of this License, whose permissions for other licensees extend to the entire whole, and thus to each and every part regardless of who wrote it.

Thus, it is not the intent of this section to claim rights or contest your rights to work written entirely by you; rather, the intent is to exercise the right to control the distribution of derivative or collective works based on the Program.

In addition, mere aggregation of another work not based on the Program with the Program (or with a work based on the Program) on a volume of a storage or distribution medium does not bring the other work under the scope of this License.

3. You may copy and distribute the Program (or a work based on it, under Section 2) in object code or executable form under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above provided that you also do one of the following:

a) Accompany it with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code, which must be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,

b) Accompany it with a written offer, valid for at least three years, to give any third party, for a charge no more than your cost of physically performing source distribution, a complete machine-readable copy of the corresponding source code, to be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,

c) Accompany it with the information you received as to the offer to distribute corresponding source code. (This alternative is allowed only for noncommercial distribution and only if you received the program in object code or executable form with such an offer, in accord with Subsection b above.)

The source code for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. For an executable work, complete source code means all the source code for all modules it contains, plus any associated interface definition files, plus the scripts used to control compilation and installation of the executable. However, as a special exception, the source code distributed need not include anything that is normally distributed (in either source or binary form) with the major components (compiler, kernel, and so on) of the operating system on which the executable runs, unless that component itself accompanies the executable. If distribution of executable or object code is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, then offering equivalent access to copy the source code from the same place counts as distribution of the source code, even though third parties are not compelled to copy the source along with the object code.

4. You may not copy, modify, sublicense, or distribute the Program except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to copy, modify, sublicense or distribute the Program is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License. However, parties who have received copies, or rights, from you under this License will not have their licenses terminated so long as such parties remain in full compliance.

5. You are not required to accept this License, since you have not signed it. However, nothing else grants you permission to modify or distribute the Program or its derivative works. These actions are prohibited by law if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or distributing the Program (or any work based on the Program), you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so, and all its terms and conditions for copying, distributing or modifying the Program or works based on it.

6. Each time you redistribute the Program (or any work based on the Program), the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensor to copy, distribute or modify the Program subject to these terms and conditions. You may not impose any further restrictions on the recipients' exercise of the rights granted herein. You are not responsible for enforcing compliance by third parties to this License.

7. If, as a consequence of a court judgment or allegation of patent infringement or for any other reason (not limited to patent issues), conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot distribute so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not distribute the Program at all. For example, if a patent license would not permit royalty-free redistribution of the Program by all those who receive copies directly or indirectly through you, then the only way you could satisfy both it and this License would be to refrain entirely from distribution of the Program.

If any portion of this section is held invalid or unenforceable under any particular circumstance, the balance of the section is intended to apply and the section as a whole is intended to apply in other circumstances. It is not the purpose of this section to induce you to infringe any patents or other property right claims or to contest validity of any such claims; this section has the sole purpose of protecting the integrity of the free software distribution system, which is implemented by public license practices. Many people have made generous contributions to the wide range of software distributed through that system in reliance on consistent application of that system; it is up to the author/donor to decide if he or she is willing to distribute software through any other system and a licensee cannot impose that choice.

This section is intended to make thoroughly clear what is believed to be a consequence of the rest of this License.

8. If the distribution and/or use of the Program is restricted in certain countries either by patents or by copyrighted interfaces, the original copyright holder who places the Program under this License may add an explicit geographical distribution limitation excluding those countries, so that distribution is permitted only in or among countries not thus excluded. In such case, this License incorporates the limitation as if written in the body of this License.

9. The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Program specifies a version number of this License which applies to it and "any later version", you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Program does not specify a version number of this License, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

10. If you wish to incorporate parts of the Program into other free programs whose distribution conditions are different, write to the author to ask for permission. For software which is copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation, write to the Free Software Foundation; we sometimes make exceptions for this. Our decision will be guided by the two goals of preserving the free status of all derivatives of our free software and of promoting the sharing and reuse of software generally.

NO WARRANTY

11. BECAUSE THE PROGRAM IS LICENSED FREE OF CHARGE, THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE PROGRAM, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE PROGRAM "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE PROGRAM IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE PROGRAM PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.

12. IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MAY MODIFY AND/OR REDISTRIBUTE THE PROGRAM AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE PROGRAM (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE PROGRAM TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER PROGRAMS), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

How to Apply These Terms to Your New Programs

If you develop a new program, and you want it to be of the greatest possible use to the public, the best way to achieve this is to make it free software which everyone can redistribute and change under these terms.

To do so, attach the following notices to the program. It is safest to attach them to the start of each source file to most effectively convey the exclusion of warranty; and each file should have at least the "copyright" line and a pointer to where the full notice is found.

One line to give the program's name and a brief idea of what it does. Copyright (C) <year> <name of author>

This program is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 2 of the License, or (at your option) any later version.

This program is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU General Public License for more details.

You should have received a copy of the GNU General Public License along with this program; if not, write to the Free Software Foundation, Inc., 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1335 USA

Also add information on how to contact you by electronic and paper mail.

If the program is interactive, make it output a short notice like this when it starts in an interactive mode:

Gnomovision version 69, Copyright (C) year name of author Gnomovision comes with ABSOLUTELY NO WARRANTY; for details type `show w'. This is free software, and you are welcome to redistribute it under certain conditions; type `show c' for details.

The hypothetical commands `show w' and `show c' should show the appropriate parts of the General Public License. Of course, the commands you use may be called something other than `show w' and `show c'; they could even be mouse-clicks or menu items--whatever suits your program.

You should also get your employer (if you work as a programmer) or your school, if any, to sign a "copyright disclaimer" for the program, if necessary. Here is a sample; alter the names:

Yoyodyne, Inc., hereby disclaims all copyright interest in the program `Gnomovision' (which makes passes at compilers) written by James Hacker.

signature of Ty Coon, 1 April 1989 Ty Coon, President of Vice

This General Public License does not permit incorporating your program into proprietary programs. If your program is a subroutine library, you may consider it more useful to permit linking proprietary applications with the library. If this is what you want to do, use the GNU Library General Public License instead of this License.

CLASSPATH EXCEPTION

Linking this library statically or dynamically with other modules is making a combined work based on this library. Thus, the terms and conditions of the GNU General Public License version 2 cover the whole combination.

As a special exception, the copyright holders of this library give you permission to link this library with independent modules to produce an executable, regardless of the license terms of these independent modules, and to copy and distribute the resulting executable under terms of your choice, provided that you also meet, for each linked independent module, the terms and conditions of the license of that module. An independent module is a module which is not derived from or based on this library. If you modify this library, you may extend this

⁻⁻⁻

exception to your version of the library, but you are not obligated to do so. If you do not wish to do so, delete this exception statement from your version.

1.39 httpasyncclient 4.1.5 1.39.1 Available under license :

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below). "Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
 - (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
 - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
 - (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
 - (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed

with Licensor regarding such Contributions.

- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

Apache HttpAsyncClient Copyright 2010-2021 The Apache Software Foundation

This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/).

1.40 jetty-setuid-java 1.0.4

1.40.1 Available under license :

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- // All rights reserved. This program and the accompanying materials
- // are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- // and Apache License v2.0 which accompanies this distribution.
- // The Eclipse Public License is available at
- // The Apache License v2.0 is available at
- // You may elect to redistribute this code under either of these licenses.

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1257333122_1642801905.86/0/jetty-setuid-java-1-0-4-sources-jar/org/eclipse/jetty/setuid/SetUIDListener.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257333122_1642801905.86/0/jetty-setuid-java-1-0-4-sources-jar/org/eclipse/jetty/setuid/SetUIDServer.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257333122_1642801905.86/0/jetty-setuid-java-1-0-4-sources-jar/org/eclipse/jetty/setuid/SetUID.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257333122_1642801905.86/0/jetty-setuid-java-1-0-4-sources-jar/org/eclipse/jetty/setuid/Group.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257333122_1642801905.86/0/jetty-setuid-java-1-0-4-sources-

jar/org/eclipse/jetty/setuid/RLimit.java */opt/cola/permits/1257333122_1642801905.86/0/jetty-setuid-java-1-0-4-sourcesjar/org/eclipse/jetty/setuid/Passwd.java

1.41 reflections 0.9.12

1.41.1 Available under license :

DO WHAT THE FUCK YOU WANT TO PUBLIC LICENSE Version 2. December 2004

Copyright (C) 2004 Sam Hocevar <sam@hocevar.net>

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim or modified copies of this license document, and changing it is allowed as long as the name is changed.

DO WHAT THE FUCK YOU WANT TO PUBLIC LICENSE TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR COPYING, DISTRIBUTION AND MODIFICATION

0. You just DO WHAT THE FUCK YOU WANT TO.

1.42 metrics-httpclient 4.0.2

1.42.1 Available under license :

Apache-2.0

1.43 javax-annotation-api 1.3.2

1.43.1 Available under license :

COMMON DEVELOPMENT AND DISTRIBUTION LICENSE (CDDL) Version 1.0

1. Definitions.

1.1. Contributor. means each individual or entity that creates or contributes to the creation of Modifications.

1.2. Contributor Version. means the combination of the Original Software, prior Modifications used by a Contributor (if any), and the Modifications made by that particular Contributor.

1.3. Covered Software. means (a) the Original Software, or (b) Modifications, or (c) the combination of files containing Original Software with files containing Modifications, in each case including portions thereof.

1.4. Executable. means the Covered Software in any form other than Source Code.

1.5. Initial Developer. means the individual or entity that first makes Original Software available under this License.

1.6. Larger Work. means a work which combines Covered Software or portions thereof with code not governed by the terms of this License.

1.7. License. means this document.

1.8. Licensable. means having the right to grant, to the maximum extent possible, whether at the time of the initial grant or subsequently acquired, any and all of the rights conveyed herein.

1.9. Modifications. means the Source Code and Executable form of any of the following:

A. Any file that results from an addition to, deletion from or modification of the contents of a file containing Original Software or previous Modifications;

B. Any new file that contains any part of the Original Software or previous Modification; or

C. Any new file that is contributed or otherwise made available under the terms of this License.

1.10. Original Software. means the Source Code and Executable form of computer software code that is originally released under this License.

1.11. Patent Claims. means any patent claim(s), now owned or hereafter acquired, including without limitation, method, process, and apparatus claims, in any patent Licensable by grantor.

1.12. Source Code. means (a) the common form of computer software code in which modifications are made and (b) associated documentation included in or with such code.

1.13. You. (or .Your.) means an individual or a legal entity exercising rights under, and complying with all of the terms of, this License. For legal entities, .You. includes any entity which controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with You. For purposes of this definition, .control. means (a) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (b) ownership of more than fifty percent (50%) of the outstanding shares or beneficial ownership of such entity.

2. License Grants.

2.1. The Initial Developer Grant.

Conditioned upon Your compliance with Section 3.1 below and subject to third party intellectual property claims, the Initial Developer hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license:

(a) under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by Initial Developer, to use, reproduce, modify, display, perform, sublicense and distribute the Original Software (or portions thereof), with or without Modifications, and/or as part of a Larger Work; and

(b) under Patent Claims infringed by the making, using or selling of Original Software, to make, have made, use, practice, sell, and offer for sale, and/or otherwise dispose of the Original Software (or portions thereof).

(c) The licenses granted in Sections 2.1(a) and (b) are effective on the date Initial Developer first distributes or

otherwise makes the Original Software available to a third party under the terms of this License.

(d) Notwithstanding Section 2.1(b) above, no patent license is granted: (1) for code that You delete from the Original Software, or (2) for infringements caused by: (i) the modification of the Original Software, or (ii) the combination of the Original Software with other software or devices.

2.2. Contributor Grant.

Conditioned upon Your compliance with Section 3.1 below and subject to third party intellectual property claims, each Contributor hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license:

(a) under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by Contributor to use, reproduce, modify, display, perform, sublicense and distribute the Modifications created by such Contributor (or portions thereof), either on an unmodified basis, with other Modifications, as Covered Software and/or as part of a Larger Work; and

(b) under Patent Claims infringed by the making, using, or selling of Modifications made by that Contributor either alone and/or in combination with its Contributor Version (or portions of such combination), to make, use, sell, offer for sale, have made, and/or otherwise dispose of: (1) Modifications made by that Contributor (or portions thereof); and (2) the combination of Modifications made by that Contributor with its Contributor Version (or portions of such combination).

(c) The licenses granted in Sections 2.2(a) and 2.2(b) are effective on the date Contributor first distributes or otherwise makes the Modifications available to a third party.

(d) Notwithstanding Section 2.2(b) above, no patent license is granted: (1) for any code that Contributor has deleted from the Contributor Version; (2) for infringements caused by: (i) third party modifications of Contributor Version, or (ii) the combination of Modifications made by that Contributor with other software (except as part of the Contributor Version) or other devices; or (3) under Patent Claims infringed by Covered Software in the absence of Modifications made by that Contributor.

3. Distribution Obligations.

3.1. Availability of Source Code.

Any Covered Software that You distribute or otherwise make available in Executable form must also be made available in Source Code form and that Source Code form must be distributed only under the terms of this License. You must include a copy of this License with every copy of the Source Code form of the Covered Software You distribute or otherwise make available. You must inform recipients of any such Covered Software in Executable form as to how they can obtain such Covered Software in Source Code form in a reasonable manner on or through a medium customarily used for software exchange.

3.2. Modifications.

The Modifications that You create or to which You contribute are governed by the terms of this License. You represent that You believe Your Modifications are Your original creation(s) and/or You have sufficient rights to grant the rights conveyed by this License.

3.3. Required Notices.

You must include a notice in each of Your Modifications that identifies You as the Contributor of the

Modification. You may not remove or alter any copyright, patent or trademark notices contained within the Covered Software, or any notices of licensing or any descriptive text giving attribution to any Contributor or the Initial Developer.

3.4. Application of Additional Terms.

You may not offer or impose any terms on any Covered Software in Source Code form that alters or restricts the applicable version of this License or the recipients. rights hereunder. You may choose to offer, and to charge a fee for, warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligations to one or more recipients of Covered Software. However, you may do so only on Your own behalf, and not on behalf of the Initial Developer or any Contributor. You must make it absolutely clear that any such warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligation is offered by You alone, and You hereby agree to indemnify the Initial Developer and every Contributor for any liability incurred by the Initial Developer or such Contributor as a result of warranty, support, indemnity or liability terms You offer.

3.5. Distribution of Executable Versions.

You may distribute the Executable form of the Covered Software under the terms of this License or under the terms of a license of Your choice, which may contain terms different from this License, provided that You are in compliance with the terms of this License and that the license for the Executable form does not attempt to limit or alter the recipient.s rights in the Source Code form from the rights set forth in this License. If You distribute the Covered Software in Executable form under a different license, You must make it absolutely clear that any terms which differ from this License are offered by You alone, not by the Initial Developer or Contributor. You hereby agree to indemnify the Initial Developer and every Contributor for any liability incurred by the Initial Developer or such Contributor as a result of any such terms You offer.

3.6. Larger Works.

You may create a Larger Work by combining Covered Software with other code not governed by the terms of this License and distribute the Larger Work as a single product. In such a case, You must make sure the requirements of this License are fulfilled for the Covered Software.

4. Versions of the License.

4.1. New Versions.

Sun Microsystems, Inc. is the initial license steward and may publish revised and/or new versions of this License from time to time. Each version will be given a distinguishing version number. Except as provided in Section 4.3, no one other than the license steward has the right to modify this License.

4.2. Effect of New Versions.

You may always continue to use, distribute or otherwise make the Covered Software available under the terms of the version of the License under which You originally received the Covered Software. If the Initial Developer includes a notice in the Original Software prohibiting it from being distributed or otherwise made available under any subsequent version of the License, You must distribute and make the Covered Software available under the terms of the version of the License under which You originally received the Covered Software. Otherwise, You may also choose to use, distribute or otherwise make the Covered Software available under the terms of the License published by the license steward.

4.3. Modified Versions.

When You are an Initial Developer and You want to create a new license for Your Original Software, You may create and use a modified version of this License if You: (a) rename the license and remove any references to the name of the license steward (except to note that the license differs from this License); and (b) otherwise make it

5. DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY.

COVERED SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED UNDER THIS LICENSE ON AN .AS IS. BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, WARRANTIES THAT THE COVERED SOFTWARE IS FREE OF DEFECTS, MERCHANTABLE, FIT FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR NON-INFRINGING. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE COVERED SOFTWARE IS WITH YOU. SHOULD ANY COVERED SOFTWARE PROVE DEFECTIVE IN ANY RESPECT, YOU (NOT THE INITIAL DEVELOPER OR ANY OTHER CONTRIBUTOR) ASSUME THE COST OF ANY NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION. THIS DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY CONSTITUTES AN ESSENTIAL PART OF THIS LICENSE. NO USE OF ANY COVERED SOFTWARE IS AUTHORIZED HEREUNDER EXCEPT UNDER THIS DISCLAIMER.

6. TERMINATION.

6.1. This License and the rights granted hereunder will terminate automatically if You fail to comply with terms herein and fail to cure such breach within 30 days of becoming aware of the breach. Provisions which, by their nature, must remain in effect beyond the termination of this License shall survive.

6.2. If You assert a patent infringement claim (excluding declaratory judgment actions) against Initial Developer or a Contributor (the Initial Developer or Contributor against whom You assert such claim is referred to as .Participant.) alleging that the Participant Software (meaning the Contributor Version where the Participant is a Contributor or the Original Software where the Participant is the Initial Developer) directly or indirectly infringes any patent, then any and all rights granted directly or indirectly to You by such Participant, the Initial Developer (if the Initial Developer is not the Participant) and all Contributors under Sections 2.1 and/or 2.2 of this License shall, upon 60 days notice from Participant terminate prospectively and automatically at the expiration of such 60 day notice period, unless if within such 60 day period You withdraw Your claim with respect to the Participant Software against such Participant either unilaterally or pursuant to a written agreement with Participant.

6.3. In the event of termination under Sections 6.1 or 6.2 above, all end user licenses that have been validly granted by You or any distributor hereunder prior to termination (excluding licenses granted to You by any distributor) shall survive termination.

7. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY.

UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES AND UNDER NO LEGAL THEORY, WHETHER TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), CONTRACT, OR OTHERWISE, SHALL YOU, THE INITIAL DEVELOPER, ANY OTHER CONTRIBUTOR, OR ANY DISTRIBUTOR OF COVERED SOFTWARE, OR ANY SUPPLIER OF ANY OF SUCH PARTIES, BE LIABLE TO ANY PERSON FOR ANY INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY CHARACTER INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, DAMAGES FOR LOST PROFITS, LOSS OF GOODWILL, WORK STOPPAGE, COMPUTER FAILURE OR MALFUNCTION, OR ANY AND ALL OTHER COMMERCIAL DAMAGES OR LOSSES, EVEN IF SUCH PARTY SHALL HAVE BEEN INFORMED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. THIS LIMITATION OF LIABILITY SHALL NOT APPLY TO LIABILITY FOR DEATH OR PERSONAL INJURY RESULTING FROM SUCH PARTY.S NEGLIGENCE TO THE EXTENT APPLICABLE LAW PROHIBITS SUCH LIMITATION. SOME JURISDICTIONS DO NOT ALLOW THE EXCLUSION OR LIMITATION OF INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, SO THIS EXCLUSION AND LIMITATION MAY NOT

APPLY TO YOU.

8. U.S. GOVERNMENT END USERS.

The Covered Software is a .commercial item,. as that term is defined in 48 C.F.R. 2.101 (Oct. 1995), consisting of .commercial computer software. (as that term is defined at 48 C.F.R. ? 252.227-7014(a)(1)) and .commercial computer software documentation. as such terms are used in 48 C.F.R. 12.212 (Sept. 1995). Consistent with 48 C.F.R. 12.212 and 48 C.F.R. 227.7202-1 through 227.7202-4 (June 1995), all U.S. Government End Users acquire Covered Software with only those rights set forth herein. This U.S. Government Rights clause is in lieu of, and supersedes, any other FAR, DFAR, or other clause or provision that addresses Government rights in computer software under this License.

9. MISCELLANEOUS.

This License represents the complete agreement concerning subject matter hereof. If any provision of this License is held to be unenforceable, such provision shall be reformed only to the extent necessary to make it enforceable. This License shall be governed by the law of the jurisdiction specified in a notice contained within the Original Software (except to the extent applicable law, if any, provides otherwise), excluding such jurisdiction.s conflict-of-law provisions. Any litigation relating to this License shall be subject to the jurisdiction of the courts located in the jurisdiction and venue specified in a notice contained within the Original Software, with the losing party responsible for costs, including, without limitation, court costs and reasonable attorneys. fees and expenses. The application of the United Nations Convention on Contracts for the International Sale of Goods is expressly excluded. Any law or regulation which provides that the language of a contract shall be construed against the drafter shall not apply to this License. You agree that You alone are responsible for compliance with the United States export administration regulations (and the export control laws and regulation of any other countries) when You use, distribute or otherwise make available any Covered Software.

10. RESPONSIBILITY FOR CLAIMS.

As between Initial Developer and the Contributors, each party is responsible for claims and damages arising, directly or indirectly, out of its utilization of rights under this License and You agree to work with Initial Developer and Contributors to distribute such responsibility on an equitable basis. Nothing herein is intended or shall be deemed to constitute any admission of liability.

NOTICE PURSUANT TO SECTION 9 OF THE COMMON DEVELOPMENT AND DISTRIBUTION LICENSE (CDDL)

The code released under the CDDL shall be governed by the laws of the State of California (excluding conflict-oflaw provisions). Any litigation relating to this License shall be subject to the jurisdiction of the Federal Courts of the Northern District of California and the state courts of the State of California, with venue lying in Santa Clara County, California.

The GNU General Public License (GPL) Version 2, June 1991

Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 59 Temple Place, Suite 330, Boston, MA 02111-1307 USA

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

Preamble

The licenses for most software are designed to take away your freedom to share and change it. By contrast, the GNU General Public License is intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change free software--to make sure the software is free for all its users. This General Public License applies to most of the Free Software Foundation's software and to any other program whose authors commit to using it. (Some other Free Software Foundation software is covered by the GNU Library General Public License instead.) You can apply it to your programs, too.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for this service if you wish), that you receive source code or can get it if you want it, that you can change the software or use pieces of it in new free programs; and that you know you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to make restrictions that forbid anyone to deny you these rights or to ask you to surrender the rights. These restrictions translate to certain responsibilities for you if you distribute copies of the software, or if you modify it.

For example, if you distribute copies of such a program, whether gratis or for a fee, you must give the recipients all the rights that you have. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. And you must show them these terms so they know their rights.

We protect your rights with two steps: (1) copyright the software, and (2) offer you this license which gives you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify the software.

Also, for each author's protection and ours, we want to make certain that everyone understands that there is no warranty for this free software. If the software is modified by someone else and passed on, we want its recipients to know that what they have is not the original, so that any problems introduced by others will not reflect on the original authors' reputations.

Finally, any free program is threatened constantly by software patents. We wish to avoid the danger that redistributors of a free program will individually obtain patent licenses, in effect making the program proprietary. To prevent this, we have made it clear that any patent must be licensed for everyone's free use or not licensed at all.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR COPYING, DISTRIBUTION AND MODIFICATION

0. This License applies to any program or other work which contains a notice placed by the copyright holder saying it may be distributed under the terms of this General Public License. The "Program", below, refers to any such program or work, and a "work based on the Program" means either the Program or any derivative work under copyright law: that is to say, a work containing the Program or a portion of it, either verbatim or with modifications and/or translated into another language. (Hereinafter, translation is included without limitation in the term "modification".) Each licensee is addressed as "you".

Activities other than copying, distribution and modification are not covered by this License; they are outside its scope. The act of running the Program is not restricted, and the output from the Program is covered only if its contents constitute a work based on the Program (independent of having been made by running the Program). Whether that is true depends on what the Program does.

1. You may copy and distribute verbatim copies of the Program's source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice and disclaimer of warranty; keep intact all the notices that refer to this License and to the absence of any warranty; and give any other recipients of the Program a copy of this License along with the Program.

You may charge a fee for the physical act of transferring a copy, and you may at your option offer warranty protection in exchange for a fee.

2. You may modify your copy or copies of the Program or any portion of it, thus forming a work based on the Program, and copy and distribute such modifications or work under the terms of Section 1 above, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:

a) You must cause the modified files to carry prominent notices stating that you changed the files and the date of any change.

b) You must cause any work that you distribute or publish, that in whole or in part contains or is derived from the Program or any part thereof, to be licensed as a whole at no charge to all third parties under the terms of this License.

c) If the modified program normally reads commands interactively when run, you must cause it, when started running for such interactive use in the most ordinary way, to print or display an announcement including an appropriate copyright notice and a notice that there is no warranty (or else, saying that you provide a warranty) and that users may redistribute the program under these conditions, and telling the user how to view a copy of this License. (Exception: if the Program itself is interactive but does not normally print such an announcement, your work based on the Program is not required to print an announcement.)

These requirements apply to the modified work as a whole. If identifiable sections of that work are not derived from the Program, and can be reasonably considered independent and separate works in themselves, then this License, and its terms, do not apply to those sections when you distribute them as separate works. But when you distribute the same sections as part of a whole which is a work based on the Program, the distribution of the whole must be on the terms of this License, whose permissions for other licensees extend to the entire whole, and thus to each and every part regardless of who wrote it.

Thus, it is not the intent of this section to claim rights or contest your rights to work written entirely by you; rather, the intent is to exercise the right to control the distribution of derivative or collective works based on the Program.

In addition, mere aggregation of another work not based on the Program with the Program (or with a work based on the Program) on a volume of a storage or distribution medium does not bring the other work under the scope of this License.

3. You may copy and distribute the Program (or a work based on it, under Section 2) in object code or executable form under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above provided that you also do one of the following:

a) Accompany it with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code, which must be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,

b) Accompany it with a written offer, valid for at least three years, to give any third party, for a charge no more than your cost of physically performing source distribution, a complete machine-readable copy of the corresponding source code, to be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,

c) Accompany it with the information you received as to the offer to distribute corresponding source code. (This alternative is allowed only for noncommercial distribution and only if you received the program in object code or executable form with such an offer, in accord with Subsection b above.)

The source code for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. For an executable work, complete source code means all the source code for all modules it contains, plus any associated interface definition files, plus the scripts used to control compilation and installation of the executable. However, as a special exception, the source code distributed need not include anything that is normally distributed (in either source or binary form) with the major components (compiler, kernel, and so on) of the operating system on which the executable runs, unless that component itself accompanies the executable.

If distribution of executable or object code is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, then offering equivalent access to copy the source code from the same place counts as distribution of the source code, even though third parties are not compelled to copy the source along with the object code.

4. You may not copy, modify, sublicense, or distribute the Program except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to copy, modify, sublicense or distribute the Program is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License. However, parties who have received copies, or rights, from you under this License will not have their licenses terminated so long as such parties remain in full compliance.

5. You are not required to accept this License, since you have not signed it. However, nothing else grants you permission to modify or distribute the Program or its derivative works. These actions are prohibited by law if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or distributing the Program (or any work based on the Program), you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so, and all its terms and conditions for copying, distributing or modifying the Program or works based on it.

6. Each time you redistribute the Program (or any work based on the Program), the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensor to copy, distribute or modify the Program subject to these terms and conditions. You may not impose any further restrictions on the recipients' exercise of the rights granted herein. You are not responsible for enforcing compliance by third parties to this License.

7. If, as a consequence of a court judgment or allegation of patent infringement or for any other reason (not limited to patent issues), conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot distribute so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not distribute the Program at all. For example, if a patent license would not permit royalty-free redistribution of the Program by all those who receive copies directly or indirectly through you, then the only way you could satisfy both it and this License would be to refrain entirely from distribution of the Program.

If any portion of this section is held invalid or unenforceable under any particular circumstance, the balance of the section is intended to apply and the section as a whole is intended to apply in other circumstances.

It is not the purpose of this section to induce you to infringe any patents or other property right claims or to contest validity of any such claims; this section has the sole purpose of protecting the integrity of the free software distribution system, which is implemented by public license practices. Many people have made generous contributions to the wide range of software distributed through that system in reliance on consistent application of that system; it is up to the author/donor to decide if he or she is willing to distribute software through any other system and a licensee cannot impose that choice.

This section is intended to make thoroughly clear what is believed to be a consequence of the rest of this License.

8. If the distribution and/or use of the Program is restricted in certain countries either by patents or by copyrighted interfaces, the original copyright holder who places the Program under this License may add an explicit geographical distribution limitation excluding those countries, so that distribution is permitted only in or among countries not thus excluded. In such case, this License incorporates the limitation as if written in the body of this License.

9. The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Program specifies a version number of this License which applies to it and "any later version", you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Program does not specify a version number of this License, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

10. If you wish to incorporate parts of the Program into other free programs whose distribution conditions are different, write to the author to ask for permission. For software which is copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation, write to the Free Software Foundation; we sometimes make exceptions for this. Our decision will be guided by the two goals of preserving the free status of all derivatives of our free software and of promoting the sharing and reuse of software generally.

NO WARRANTY

11. BECAUSE THE PROGRAM IS LICENSED FREE OF CHARGE, THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE PROGRAM, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE PROGRAM "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE PROGRAM IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE PROGRAM PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.

12. IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MAY MODIFY AND/OR REDISTRIBUTE THE PROGRAM AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE PROGRAM (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE PROGRAM TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER PROGRAMS), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

How to Apply These Terms to Your New Programs

If you develop a new program, and you want it to be of the greatest possible use to the public, the best way to achieve this is to make it free software which everyone can redistribute and change under these terms.

To do so, attach the following notices to the program. It is safest to attach them to the start of each source file to most effectively convey the exclusion of warranty; and each file should have at least the "copyright" line and a pointer to where the full notice is found.

One line to give the program's name and a brief idea of what it does.

Copyright (C)

This program is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 2 of the License, or (at your option) any later version.

This program is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU General Public License for more details.

You should have received a copy of the GNU General Public License along with this program; if not, write to the Free Software Foundation, Inc., 59 Temple Place, Suite 330, Boston, MA 02111-1307 USA

Also add information on how to contact you by electronic and paper mail.

If the program is interactive, make it output a short notice like this when it starts in an interactive mode:

Gnomovision version 69, Copyright (C) year name of author

Gnomovision comes with ABSOLUTELY NO WARRANTY; for details type `show w'. This is free software, and you are welcome to redistribute it under certain conditions; type `show c' for details.

The hypothetical commands `show w' and `show c' should show the appropriate parts of the General Public License. Of course, the commands you use may be called something other than `show w' and `show c'; they could even be mouse-clicks or menu items--whatever suits your program.

You should also get your employer (if you work as a programmer) or your school, if any, to sign a "copyright disclaimer" for the program, if necessary. Here is a sample; alter the names:

Yoyodyne, Inc., hereby disclaims all copyright interest in the program `Gnomovision' (which makes passes at

compilers) written by James Hacker.

signature of Ty Coon, 1 April 1989 Ty Coon, President of Vice

This General Public License does not permit incorporating your program into proprietary programs. If your program is a subroutine library, you may consider it more useful to permit linking proprietary applications with the library. If this is what you want to do, use the GNU Library General Public License instead of this License.

"CLASSPATH" EXCEPTION TO THE GPL VERSION 2

Certain source files distributed by Sun Microsystems, Inc. are subject to the following clarification and special exception to the GPL Version 2, but only where Sun has expressly included in the particular source file's header the words

"Sun designates this particular file as subject to the "Classpath" exception as provided by Sun in the License file that accompanied this code."

Linking this library statically or dynamically with other modules is making a combined work based on this library. Thus, the terms and conditions of the GNU General Public License Version 2 cover the whole combination.

As a special exception, the copyright holders of this library give you permission to link this library with independent modules to produce an executable, regardless of the license terms of these independent modules, and to copy and distribute the resulting executable under terms of your choice, provided that you also meet, for each linked independent module, the terms and conditions of the license of that module.? An independent module is a module which is not derived from or based on this library.? If you modify this library, you may extend this exception to your version of the library, but you are not obligated to do so.? If you do not wish to do so, delete this exception statement from your version.

/*

* DO NOT ALTER OR REMOVE COPYRIGHT NOTICES OR THIS HEADER.

*

* Copyright (c) 2005-2018 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved.

*

* The contents of this file are subject to the terms of either the GNU

- * General Public License Version 2 only ("GPL") or the Common Development
- * and Distribution License("CDDL") (collectively, the "License"). You
- * may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You can
- * obtain a copy of the License at
- * https://oss.oracle.com/licenses/CDDL+GPL-1.1
- * or LICENSE.txt. See the License for the specific
- * language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

*

- * When distributing the software, include this License Header Notice in each
- * file and include the License file at LICENSE.txt.

*

- * GPL Classpath Exception:
- * Oracle designates this particular file as subject to the "Classpath"

* exception as provided by Oracle in the GPL Version 2 section of the License

* file that accompanied this code.

*

* Modifications:

* If applicable, add the following below the License Header, with the fields

* enclosed by brackets [] replaced by your own identifying information:

* "Portions Copyright [year] [name of copyright owner]"

*

* Contributor(s):

* If you wish your version of this file to be governed by only the CDDL or

* only the GPL Version 2, indicate your decision by adding "[Contributor]

* elects to include this software in this distribution under the [CDDL or GPL

* Version 2] license." If you don't indicate a single choice of license, a

* recipient has the option to distribute your version of this file under

* either the CDDL, the GPL Version 2 or to extend the choice of license to

* its licensees as provided above. However, if you add GPL Version 2 code

* and therefore, elected the GPL Version 2 license, then the option applies

* only if the new code is made subject to such option by the copyright * holder.

*/

1.44 jul-to-slf4j 1.7.36

1.44.1 Available under license :

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/**

- * Copyright (c) 2004-2011 QOS.ch
- * All rights reserved.
- *

* Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining

* a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the

* "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including

* without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish,

* distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to

* permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to

* the following conditions:

*

* The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be

* included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

*

* THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, * EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF * MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND * NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE * LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION * OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION

```
* WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.
```

*/

```
Found in path(s):
```

* /opt/cola/permits/1281455938_1646319090.87/0/jul-to-slf4j-1-7-36-sourcesjar/org/slf4j/bridge/SLF4JBridgeHandler.java

1.45 log4j-over-slf4j 1.7.36

1.45.1 Available under license :

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

<url>http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.txt</url>

```
Found in path(s):
```

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1282430134_1646467465.09/0/log4j-over-slf4j-1-7-36-jar/META-INF/maven/org.slf4j/log4j-over-slf4j/pom.xml$

1.46 jcl-over-slf4j 1.7.36

1.46.1 Available under license :

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

<name>Apache License, Version 2.0</name>

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1288583223_1647358914.34/0/jcl-over-slf4j-1-7-36-jar/META-INF/maven/org.slf4j/jcl-over-slf4j/pom.xml

1.47 gson 2.9.0

1.47.1 Available under license :

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

- * Copyright (C) 2009 Google Inc.
- *
- * Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
- * you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
- * You may obtain a copy of the License at
- *
- * http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

- * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
- * WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- * See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

- * /opt/cola/permits/1296849109_1648622539.88/0/gson-2-9-0-sources-jar/com/google/gson/JsonStreamParser.java
- $* / opt/cola/permits/1296849109_1648622539.88 / 0/gson-2-9-0-sources-jar/com/google/gson/FieldAttributes.java = 0.000 / 0.00$
- $* / opt/cola/permits/1296849109_1648622539.88 / 0/g son 2-9-0 sources-jar/com/google/g son/J sonParser.java = 0.000 + 0.$
- * /opt/cola/permits/1296849109_1648622539.88/0/gson-2-9-0-sources-

jar/com/google/gson/LongSerializationPolicy.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright (C) 2011 Google Inc.

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

- * You may obtain a copy of the License at
- *
- * http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

- * Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

- * limitations under the License.
- */

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1296849109_1648622539.88/0/gson-2-9-0-sources-

jar/com/google/gson/internal/bind/DateTypeAdapter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1296849109_1648622539.88/0/gson-2-9-0-sources-

jar/com/google/gson/internal/bind/TreeTypeAdapter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1296849109_1648622539.88/0/gson-2-9-0-sourcesjar/com/google/gson/internal/UnsafeAllocator.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1296849109_1648622539.88/0/gson-2-9-0-sources-

```
jar/com/google/gson/internal/sql/SqlDateTypeAdapter.java
```

* /opt/cola/permits/1296849109_1648622539.88/0/gson-2-9-0-sources-

jar/com/google/gson/internal/ConstructorConstructor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1296849109_1648622539.88/0/gson-2-9-0-sourcesjar/com/google/gson/internal/LazilyParsedNumber.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1296849109_1648622539.88/0/gson-2-9-0-sources-

jar/com/google/gson/internal/sql/SqlTimeTypeAdapter.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright (C) 2017 The Gson authors

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1296849109_1648622539.88/0/gson-2-9-0-sourcesjar/com/google/gson/internal/JavaVersion.java
* /opt/cola/permits/1296849109_1648622539.88/0/gson-2-9-0-sourcesjar/com/google/gson/internal/PreJava9DateFormatProvider.java
No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright (C) 2011 Google Inc.

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1296849109_1648622539.88/0/gson-2-9-0-sourcesjar/com/google/gson/internal/bind/TypeAdapters.java * /opt/cola/permits/1296849109_1648622539.88/0/gson-2-9-0-sourcesjar/com/google/gson/internal/bind/TypeAdapterRuntimeTypeWrapper.java * /opt/cola/permits/1296849109_1648622539.88/0/gson-2-9-0-sourcesjar/com/google/gson/internal/bind/JsonTreeReader.java * /opt/cola/permits/1296849109_1648622539.88/0/gson-2-9-0-sourcesjar/com/google/gson/internal/bind/JsonTreeWriter.java * /opt/cola/permits/1296849109_1648622539.88/0/gson-2-9-0-sourcesjar/com/google/gson/internal/bind/JsonTreeWriter.java jar/com/google/gson/internal/bind/ArrayTypeAdapter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1296849109_1648622539.88/0/gson-2-9-0-sources-jar/com/google/gson/TypeAdapter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1296849109_1648622539.88/0/gson-2-9-0-sources-

jar/com/google/gson/internal/bind/CollectionTypeAdapterFactory.java */opt/cola/permits/1296849109_1648622539.88/0/gson-2-9-0-sourcesjar/com/google/gson/internal/JsonReaderInternalAccess.java */opt/cola/permits/1296849109_1648622539.88/0/gson-2-9-0-sourcesjar/com/google/gson/internal/bind/ReflectiveTypeAdapterFactory.java */opt/cola/permits/1296849109_1648622539.88/0/gson-2-9-0-sourcesjar/com/google/gson/internal/bind/ObjectTypeAdapter.java */opt/cola/permits/1296849109_1648622539.88/0/gson-2-9-0-sourcesjar/com/google/gson/TypeAdapterFactory.java */opt/cola/permits/1296849109_1648622539.88/0/gson-2-9-0-sourcesjar/com/google/gson/TypeAdapterFactory.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright (C) 2010 The Android Open Source Project

* Copyright (C) 2012 Google Inc.

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1296849109_1648622539.88/0/gson-2-9-0-sourcesjar/com/google/gson/internal/LinkedTreeMap.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/**

* Copyright (C) 2008 Google Inc.

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

- * WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- * See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1296849109_1648622539.88/0/gson-2-9-0-sourcesjar/com/google/gson/internal/\$Gson\$Types.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright (C) 2010 Google Inc.

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1296849109_1648622539.88/0/gson-2-9-0-sources-

jar/com/google/gson/stream/MalformedJsonException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1296849109_1648622539.88/0/gson-2-9-0-sources-jar/com/google/gson/stream/JsonWriter.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1296849109_1648622539.88 / 0/gson-2-9-0-sources-jar/com/google/gson/stream/JsonToken.java / 0/gson-2-9-0-sources-jar/com/gsong/gson-2-9-0-sources-jar/com/gsong/gson-2-9-0-sources-jar/com/gsong/gson-2-9-0-sources-jar/com/gsong/gson-2-9-0-sources-jar/com/gsong/gson-2-9-0-sources-jar/com/gsong/gson-2-9-0-sources-jar/com/gsong/gson-2-9-0-sources-jar/com/gsong/gson-2-9-0-sources-jar/com/gsong/gson-2-9-0-sources-jar/com/gsong/gson-2-9-0-sources-jar/com/gsong/gson-2-9-0-sources-jar/com/gsong/gson-2-9-0-sources-jar/com/gsong/gsong/gson-2-9-0-sources-jar/com/gsong/gson$

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1296849109_1648622539.88 / 0/gson-2-9-0-sources-jar/com/google/gson/stream/JsonReader.java / 0.000 / 0.$

* /opt/cola/permits/1296849109_1648622539.88/0/gson-2-9-0-sources-jar/com/google/gson/stream/JsonScope.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright (C) 2018 The Gson authors

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1296849109_1648622539.88/0/gson-2-9-0-sourcesjar/com/google/gson/internal/GsonBuildConfig.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright (C) 2021 Google Inc.

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

 \ast you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1296849109_1648622539.88/0/gson-2-9-0-sources-

jar/com/google/gson/ToNumberStrategy.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1296849109_1648622539.88/0/gson-2-9-0-sources-jar/com/google/gson/ToNumberPolicy.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright (C) 2010 Google Inc.

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

*/opt/cola/permits/1296849109_1648622539.88/0/gson-2-9-0-sources-jar/com/google/gson/internal/Streams.java

```
* /opt/cola/permits/1296849109_1648622539.88/0/gson-2-9-0-sources-
```

jar/com/google/gson/JsonSyntaxException.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright (C) 2014 Google Inc.

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1296849109_1648622539.88/0/gson-2-9-0-sources-

jar/com/google/gson/annotations/JsonAdapter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1296849109_1648622539.88/0/gson-2-9-0-sources-

jar/com/google/gson/internal/bind/JsonAdapterAnnotationTypeAdapterFactory.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright (C) 2020 Google Inc.

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1296849109_1648622539.88/0/gson-2-9-0-sourcesjar/com/google/gson/internal/bind/NumberTypeAdapter.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright (C) 2008 Google Inc.

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1296849109_1648622539.88/0/gson-2-9-0-sources-jar/com/google/gson/annotations/Until.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1296849109_1648622539.88/0/gson-2-9-0-sources-jar/com/google/gson/JsonElement.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1296849109_1648622539.88/0/gson-2-9-0-sources-jar/com/google/gson/internal/Excluder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1296849109_1648622539.88/0/gson-2-9-0-sources-jar/com/google/gson/ExclusionStrategy.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1296849109_1648622539.88/0/gson-2-9-0-sources-

jar/com/google/gson/JsonParseException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1296849109_1648622539.88/0/gson-2-9-0-sources-

jar/com/google/gson/internal/\$Gson\$Preconditions.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1296849109_1648622539.88/0/gson-2-9-0-sources-jar/com/google/gson/JsonIOException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1296849109_1648622539.88/0/gson-2-9-0-sources-jar/com/google/gson/JsonObject.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1296849109_1648622539.88/0/gson-2-9-0-sources-jar/com/google/gson/InstanceCreator.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1296849109_1648622539.88/0/gson-2-9-0-sources-jar/com/google/gson/internal/Primitives.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1296849109_1648622539.88 / 0/gson-2-9-0-sources-jar/com/google/gson/JsonNull.java$

* /opt/cola/permits/1296849109_1648622539.88/0/gson-2-9-0-sources-

jar/com/google/gson/annotations/SerializedName.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1296849109_1648622539.88/0/gson-2-9-0-sources-

jar/com/google/gson/JsonDeserializationContext.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1296849109_1648622539.88/0/gson-2-9-0-sources-

jar/com/google/gson/FieldNamingPolicy.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1296849109_1648622539.88/0/gson-2-9-0-sources-jar/com/google/gson/JsonPrimitive.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1296849109_1648622539.88/0/gson-2-9-0-sources-

jar/com/google/gson/FieldNamingStrategy.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1296849109_1648622539.88/0/gson-2-9-0-sources-jar/com/google/gson/Gson.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1296849109_1648622539.88/0/gson-2-9-0-sources-jar/com/google/gson/JsonSerializer.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1296849109_1648622539.88/0/gson-2-9-0-sources-

jar/com/google/gson/JsonSerializationContext.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1296849109_1648622539.88 / 0/gson-2-9-0-sources-jar/com/google/gson/annotations/Since.java / 0/gson-2-9-0-sources-java / 0/gson-2-9-0-sources-java$

* /opt/cola/permits/1296849109_1648622539.88/0/gson-2-9-0-sources-jar/com/google/gson/JsonDeserializer.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1296849109_1648622539.88 / 0/g son - 2-9-0 - sources-jar/com/google/g son/reflect/TypeToken.java - 2-9-0 - sources-java - 2-9-$

* /opt/cola/permits/1296849109_1648622539.88/0/gson-2-9-0-sources-

jar/com/google/gson/internal/ObjectConstructor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1296849109_1648622539.88/0/gson-2-9-0-sources-

jar/com/google/gson/internal/bind/DefaultDateTypeAdapter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1296849109_1648622539.88/0/gson-2-9-0-sources-

jar/com/google/gson/annotations/Expose.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1296849109_1648622539.88/0/gson-2-9-0-sources-jar/com/google/gson/GsonBuilder.java

*/opt/cola/permits/1296849109_1648622539.88/0/gson-2-9-0-sources-jar/com/google/gson/JsonArray.java

1.48 joda-time 2.10.14 1.48.1 Available under license :

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a

cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
 - (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
 - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
 - (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
 - (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise,

any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.

- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

= NOTICE file corresponding to section 4d of the Apache License Version 2.0 =

This product includes software developed by Joda.org (https://www.joda.org/).

1.49 simpleclient-servlet 0.15.0

1.49.1 Available under license :

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

<url>http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.txt</url>

Found in path(s): */opt/cola/permits/1301334058_1649241769.97/0/simpleclient-servlet-0-15-0-sources-jar/META-INF/maven/io.prometheus/simpleclient_servlet/pom.xml

1.50 simpleclient-common 0.15.0

1.50.1 Available under license :

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

<url>http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.txt</url>

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1301334093_1649241777.51/0/simpleclient-common-0-15-0-sources-jar/META-INF/maven/io.prometheus/simpleclient_common/pom.xml

1.51 activation-api 1.2.2

1.51.1 Available under license :

Copyright (c) 2018 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- Neither the name of the Eclipse Foundation, Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. Eclipse Distribution License - v 1.0

Copyright (c) 2007, Eclipse Foundation, Inc. and its licensors.

All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. Neither the name of the Eclipse Foundation, Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. # Notices for Jakarta Activation

This content is produced and maintained by Jakarta Activation project.

* Project home: https://projects.eclipse.org/projects/ee4j.jaf

Copyright

All content is the property of the respective authors or their employers. For more information regarding authorship of content, please consult the listed source code repository logs.

Declared Project Licenses

This program and the accompanying materials are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Distribution License v. 1.0, which is available at http://www.eclipse.org/org/documents/edl-v10.php.

SPDX-License-Identifier: BSD-3-Clause

Source Code

The project maintains the following source code repositories:

* https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/jaf

Third-party Content

This project leverages the following third party content.

JUnit (4.12)

* License: Eclipse Public License

1.52 simpleclient 0.15.0

1.52.1 Available under license :

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

- * Written by Doug Lea with assistance from members of JCP JSR-166
- * Expert Group and released to the public domain, as explained at
- * http://creativecommons.org/publicdomain/zero/1.0/

*

* Source: http://gee.cs.oswego.edu/cgi-bin/viewcvs.cgi/jsr166/src/jsr166e/DoubleAdder.java?revision=1.12 */

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1362667164_1657728031.6917062/0/simpleclient-0-15-0-sources-1jar/io/prometheus/client/DoubleAdder.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

Copyright 2012 Andrew Wang (andrew@umbrant.com)

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License. */

Found in path(s):

 * /opt/cola/permits/1362667164_1657728031.6917062/0/simpleclient-0-15-0-sources-1jar/io/prometheus/client/CKMSQuantiles.java
 No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

<url>http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.txt</url>

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1362667164_1657728031.6917062/0/simpleclient-0-15-0-sources-1-jar/META-INF/maven/io.prometheus/simpleclient/pom.xml No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan. /*

- * Written by Doug Lea with assistance from members of JCP JSR-166
- * Expert Group and released to the public domain, as explained at
- * http://creativecommons.org/publicdomain/zero/1.0/

*

* Source: http://gee.cs.oswego.edu/cgi-bin/viewcvs.cgi/jsr166/src/jsr166e/Striped64.java?revision=1.10

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1362667164_1657728031.6917062/0/simpleclient-0-15-0-sources-1-jar/io/prometheus/client/Striped64.java

1.53 jakarta-inject-api 1.0.5

1.53.1 Available under license :

Notices for Eclipse Jakarta Dependency Injection

This content is produced and maintained by the Eclipse Jakarta Dependency Injection project.

* Project home: https://projects.eclipse.org/projects/cdi.batch

Trademarks

Jakarta Dependency Injection is a trademark of the Eclipse Foundation.

Copyright

All content is the property of the respective authors or their employers. For more information regarding authorship of content, please consult the listed source code repository logs.

Declared Project Licenses

This program and the accompanying materials are made available under the terms of the Apache License, Version 2.0 which is available at https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.

SPDX-License-Identifier: Apache-2.0

Source Code

The project maintains the following source code repositories:

https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/injection-api https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/injection-spec https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/injection-tck

Third-party Content

This project leverages the following third party content.

None

Cryptography

None

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below). "Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate

as of the date such litigation is filed.

- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
 - (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
 - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
 - (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
 - (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.

- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

1.54 cglib 3.3.0 1.54.1 Available under license :

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.

- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
 - (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
 - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
 - (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
 - (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed

as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this

License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License. This product includes software developed by The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/).

1.55 jersey-metainf-services 2.35

1.55.1 Available under license :

Notice for Jersey This content is produced and maintained by the Eclipse Jersey project.

* Project home: https://projects.eclipse.org/projects/ee4j.jersey

Trademarks

Eclipse Jersey is a trademark of the Eclipse Foundation.

Copyright

All content is the property of the respective authors or their employers. For more information regarding authorship of content, please consult the listed source code repository logs.

Declared Project Licenses

This program and the accompanying materials are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v. 2.0 which is available at http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0. This Source Code may also be made available under the following Secondary Licenses when the conditions for such availability set forth in the Eclipse Public License v. 2.0 are satisfied: GNU General Public License, version 2 with the GNU Classpath Exception which is available at https://www.gnu.org/software/classpath/license.html.

SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 OR GPL-2.0 WITH Classpath-exception-2.0

Source Code The project maintains the following source code repositories:

* https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/jersey

Third-party Content

Angular JS, v1.6.6

- * License MIT (http://www.opensource.org/licenses/mit-license.php)
- * Project: http://angularjs.org
- * Coyright: (c) 2010-2017 Google, Inc.

aopalliance Version 1

- * License: all the source code provided by AOP Alliance is Public Domain.
- * Project: http://aopalliance.sourceforge.net
- * Copyright: Material in the public domain is not protected by copyright

Bean Validation API 2.0.2

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Project: http://beanvalidation.org/1.1/
- * Copyright: 2009, Red Hat, Inc. and/or its affiliates, and individual contributors
- * by the @authors tag.

Hibernate Validator CDI, 6.1.2.Final

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Project: https://beanvalidation.org/
- * Repackaged in org.glassfish.jersey.server.validation.internal.hibernate

Bootstrap v3.3.7

* License: MIT license (https://github.com/twbs/bootstrap/blob/master/LICENSE)

* Project: http://getbootstrap.com

* Copyright: 2011-2016 Twitter, Inc

Google Guava Version 18.0

* License: Apache License, 2.0

* Copyright (C) 2009 The Guava Authors

javax.inject Version: 1

* License: Apache License, 2.0

* Copyright (C) 2009 The JSR-330 Expert Group

Javassist Version 3.25.0-GA

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Project: http://www.javassist.org/

* Copyright (C) 1999- Shigeru Chiba. All Rights Reserved.

Jackson JAX-RS Providers Version 2.10.1

* License: Apache License, 2.0

* Project: https://github.com/FasterXML/jackson-jaxrs-providers

* Copyright: (c) 2009-2011 FasterXML, LLC. All rights reserved unless otherwise indicated.

jQuery v1.12.4

- * License: jquery.org/license
- * Project: jquery.org
- * Copyright: (c) jQuery Foundation

jQuery Barcode plugin 0.3

* License: MIT & GPL (http://www.opensource.org/licenses/mit-license.php &

http://www.gnu.org/licenses/gpl.html)

* Project: http://www.pasella.it/projects/jQuery/barcode

* Copyright: (c) 2009 Antonello Pasella antonello.pasella@gmail.com

JSR-166 Extension - JEP 266

* License: CC0

* No copyright

* Written by Doug Lea with assistance from members of JCP JSR-166 Expert Group and released to the public domain, as explained at http://creativecommons.org/publicdomain/zero/1.0/

KineticJS, v4.7.1

* License: MIT license (http://www.opensource.org/licenses/mit-license.php)

* Project: http://www.kineticjs.com, https://github.com/ericdrowell/KineticJS

* Copyright: Eric Rowell

org.objectweb.asm Version 8.0

* License: Modified BSD (http://asm.objectweb.org/license.html)

* Copyright (c) 2000-2011 INRIA, France Telecom. All rights reserved.

org.osgi.core version 6.0.0

* License: Apache License, 2.0

* Copyright (c) OSGi Alliance (2005, 2008). All Rights Reserved.

org.glassfish.jersey.server.internal.monitoring.core

* License: Apache License, 2.0

* Copyright (c) 2015-2018 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved.

* Copyright 2010-2013 Coda Hale and Yammer, Inc.

W3.org documents

* License: W3C License

* Copyright: Copyright (c) 1994-2001 World Wide Web Consortium, (Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Institut National de Recherche en Informatique et en Automatique, Keio University). All Rights Reserved. http://www.w3.org/Consortium/Legal/

Eclipse Public License - v 2.0

THE ACCOMPANYING PROGRAM IS PROVIDED UNDER THE TERMS OF THIS ECLIPSE PUBLIC LICENSE ("AGREEMENT"). ANY USE, REPRODUCTION OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM CONSTITUTES RECIPIENT'S ACCEPTANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT.

1. DEFINITIONS

"Contribution" means:

a) in the case of the initial Contributor, the initial content Distributed under this Agreement, and

b) in the case of each subsequent Contributor:

i) changes to the Program, and

ii) additions to the Program;

where such changes and/or additions to the Program originate from and are Distributed by that particular Contributor. A Contribution "originates" from a Contributor if it was added to the Program by such Contributor itself or anyone acting on such Contributor's behalf. Contributions do not include changes or additions to the Program that are not Modified Works.

"Contributor" means any person or entity that Distributes the Program.

"Licensed Patents" mean patent claims licensable by a Contributor which are necessarily infringed by the use or sale of its Contribution alone or when combined with the Program.

"Program" means the Contributions Distributed in accordance with this Agreement.

"Recipient" means anyone who receives the Program under this Agreement or any Secondary License (as applicable), including Contributors. "Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source Code or other form, that is based on (or derived from) the Program and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship.

"Modified Works" shall mean any work in Source Code or other form that results from an addition to, deletion from, or modification of the contents of the Program, including, for purposes of clarity any new file in Source Code form that contains any contents of the Program. Modified Works shall not include works that contain only declarations, interfaces, types, classes, structures, or files of the Program solely in each case in order to link to, bind by name, or subclass the Program or Modified Works thereof.

"Distribute" means the acts of a) distributing or b) making available in any manner that enables the transfer of a copy.

"Source Code" means the form of a Program preferred for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Secondary License" means either the GNU General Public License, Version 2.0, or any later versions of that license, including any exceptions or additional permissions as identified by the initial Contributor.

2. GRANT OF RIGHTS

a) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, Distribute and sublicense the Contribution of such Contributor, if any, and such Derivative Works.

b) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free patent license under Licensed Patents to make, use, sell, offer to sell, import and otherwise transfer the Contribution of such Contributor, if any, in Source Code or other form. This patent license shall apply to the combination of the Contribution and the Program if, at the time the Contribution is added by the Contributor, such addition of the Contribution causes such combination to be covered by the Licensed Patents. The patent license shall not apply to any other combinations which include the Contribution. No hardware per se is licensed hereunder.

c) Recipient understands that although each Contributor grants the licenses to its Contributions set forth herein, no assurances are

provided by any Contributor that the Program does not infringe the patent or other intellectual property rights of any other entity. Each Contributor disclaims any liability to Recipient for claims brought by any other entity based on infringement of intellectual property rights or otherwise. As a condition to exercising the rights and licenses granted hereunder, each Recipient hereby assumes sole responsibility to secure any other intellectual property rights needed, if any. For example, if a third party patent license is required to allow Recipient to Distribute the Program, it is Recipient's responsibility to acquire that license before distributing the Program.

d) Each Contributor represents that to its knowledge it has sufficient copyright rights in its Contribution, if any, to grant the copyright license set forth in this Agreement.

e) Notwithstanding the terms of any Secondary License, no Contributor makes additional grants to any Recipient (other than those set forth in this Agreement) as a result of such Recipient's receipt of the Program under the terms of a Secondary License (if permitted under the terms of Section 3).

3. REQUIREMENTS

3.1 If a Contributor Distributes the Program in any form, then:

a) the Program must also be made available as Source Code, in accordance with section 3.2, and the Contributor must accompany the Program with a statement that the Source Code for the Program is available under this Agreement, and informs Recipients how to obtain it in a reasonable manner on or through a medium customarily used for software exchange; and

b) the Contributor may Distribute the Program under a license different than this Agreement, provided that such license:
i) effectively disclaims on behalf of all other Contributors all warranties and conditions, express and implied, including warranties or conditions of title and non-infringement, and implied warranties or conditions of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose;

ii) effectively excludes on behalf of all other Contributors all liability for damages, including direct, indirect, special, incidental and consequential damages, such as lost profits;

iii) does not attempt to limit or alter the recipients' rights in the Source Code under section 3.2; and iv) requires any subsequent distribution of the Program by any party to be under a license that satisfies the requirements of this section 3.

3.2 When the Program is Distributed as Source Code:

a) it must be made available under this Agreement, or if the Program (i) is combined with other material in a separate file or files made available under a Secondary License, and (ii) the initial Contributor attached to the Source Code the notice described in Exhibit A of this Agreement, then the Program may be made available under the terms of such Secondary Licenses, and

b) a copy of this Agreement must be included with each copy of the Program.

3.3 Contributors may not remove or alter any copyright, patent, trademark, attribution notices, disclaimers of warranty, or limitations of liability ("notices") contained within the Program from any copy of the Program which they Distribute, provided that Contributors may add their own appropriate notices.

4. COMMERCIAL DISTRIBUTION

Commercial distributors of software may accept certain responsibilities with respect to end users, business partners and the like. While this license is intended to facilitate the commercial use of the Program, the Contributor who includes the Program in a commercial product offering should do so in a manner which does not create potential liability for other Contributors. Therefore, if a Contributor includes the Program in a commercial product offering, such Contributor ("Commercial Contributor") hereby agrees to defend and indemnify every other Contributor ("Indemnified Contributor") against any losses, damages and costs (collectively "Losses") arising from claims, lawsuits and other legal actions brought by a third party against the Indemnified Contributor to the extent caused by the acts or omissions of such Commercial Contributor in connection with its distribution of the Program in a commercial product offering. The obligations in this section do not apply to any claims or Losses relating to any actual or alleged intellectual property infringement. In order to qualify, an Indemnified Contributor must: a) promptly notify the Commercial Contributor in writing of such claim, and b) allow the Commercial Contributor to control, and cooperate with the Commercial Contributor in, the defense and any related settlement negotiations. The Indemnified Contributor may participate in any such claim at its own expense.

For example, a Contributor might include the Program in a commercial product offering, Product X. That Contributor is then a Commercial

Contributor. If that Commercial Contributor then makes performance claims, or offers warranties related to Product X, those performance claims and warranties are such Commercial Contributor's responsibility alone. Under this section, the Commercial Contributor would have to defend claims against the other Contributors related to those performance claims and warranties, and if a court requires any other Contributor to pay any damages as a result, the Commercial Contributor must pay those damages.

5. NO WARRANTY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, AND TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, THE PROGRAM IS PROVIDED ON AN "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. Each Recipient is solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using and distributing the Program and assumes all risks associated with its exercise of rights under this Agreement, including but not limited to the risks and costs of program errors, compliance with applicable laws, damage to or loss of data, programs or equipment, and unavailability or interruption of operations.

6. DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, AND TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, NEITHER RECIPIENT NOR ANY CONTRIBUTORS SHALL HAVE ANY LIABILITY FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION LOST PROFITS), HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM OR THE EXERCISE OF ANY RIGHTS GRANTED HEREUNDER, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

7. GENERAL

If any provision of this Agreement is invalid or unenforceable under applicable law, it shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remainder of the terms of this Agreement, and without further action by the parties hereto, such provision shall be reformed to the minimum extent necessary to make such provision valid and enforceable.

If Recipient institutes patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Program itself (excluding combinations of the Program with other software or hardware) infringes such Recipient's patent(s), then such Recipient's rights granted under Section 2(b) shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

All Recipient's rights under this Agreement shall terminate if it fails to comply with any of the material terms or conditions of this Agreement and does not cure such failure in a reasonable period of time after becoming aware of such noncompliance. If all Recipient's rights under this Agreement terminate, Recipient agrees to cease use and distribution of the Program as soon as reasonably practicable. However, Recipient's obligations under this Agreement and any licenses granted by Recipient relating to the Program shall continue and survive.

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute copies of this Agreement, but in order to avoid inconsistency the Agreement is copyrighted and may only be modified in the following manner. The Agreement Steward reserves the right to publish new versions (including revisions) of this Agreement from time to time. No one other than the Agreement Steward has the right to modify this Agreement. The Eclipse Foundation is the initial Agreement Steward. The Eclipse Foundation may assign the responsibility to serve as the Agreement Steward to a suitable separate entity. Each new version of the Agreement will be given a distinguishing version number. The Program (including Contributions) may always be Distributed subject to the version of the Agreement under which it was received. In addition, after a new version of the Agreement is published, Contributor may elect to Distribute the Program (including its Contributions) under the new version.

Except as expressly stated in Sections 2(a) and 2(b) above, Recipient receives no rights or licenses to the intellectual property of any Contributor under this Agreement, whether expressly, by implication, estoppel or otherwise. All rights in the Program not expressly granted under this Agreement are reserved. Nothing in this Agreement is intended to be enforceable by any entity that is not a Contributor or Recipient. No third-party beneficiary rights are created under this Agreement.

Exhibit A - Form of Secondary Licenses Notice

"This Source Code may also be made available under the following Secondary Licenses when the conditions for such availability set forth in the Eclipse Public License, v. 2.0 are satisfied: {name license(s), version(s), and exceptions or additional permissions here}."

Simply including a copy of this Agreement, including this Exhibit A is not sufficient to license the Source Code under Secondary Licenses.

If it is not possible or desirable to put the notice in a particular file, then You may include the notice in a location (such as a LICENSE file in a relevant directory) where a recipient would be likely to look for such a notice. You may add additional accurate notices of copyright ownership.

The GNU General Public License (GPL) Version 2, June 1991

Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor Boston, MA 02110-1335 USA

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

Preamble

The licenses for most software are designed to take away your freedom to share and change it. By contrast, the GNU General Public License is intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change free software--to make sure the software is free for all its users. This General Public License applies to most of the Free Software Foundation's software and to any other program whose authors commit to using it. (Some other Free Software Foundation software is covered by the GNU Library General Public License instead.) You can apply it to your programs, too.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for this service if you wish), that you receive source code or can get it if you want it, that you can change the software or use pieces of it in new free programs; and that you know you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to make restrictions that forbid anyone to deny you these rights or to ask you to surrender the rights. These restrictions translate to certain responsibilities for you if you distribute copies of the software, or if you modify it.

For example, if you distribute copies of such a program, whether gratis or for a fee, you must give the recipients all the rights that you have. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. And you must show them these terms so they know their rights.

We protect your rights with two steps: (1) copyright the software, and (2) offer you this license which gives you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify the software.

Also, for each author's protection and ours, we want to make certain

that everyone understands that there is no warranty for this free software. If the software is modified by someone else and passed on, we want its recipients to know that what they have is not the original, so that any problems introduced by others will not reflect on the original authors' reputations.

Finally, any free program is threatened constantly by software patents. We wish to avoid the danger that redistributors of a free program will individually obtain patent licenses, in effect making the program proprietary. To prevent this, we have made it clear that any patent must be licensed for everyone's free use or not licensed at all.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR COPYING, DISTRIBUTION AND MODIFICATION

0. This License applies to any program or other work which contains a notice placed by the copyright holder saying it may be distributed under the terms of this General Public License. The "Program", below, refers to any such program or work, and a "work based on the Program" means either the Program or any derivative work under copyright law: that is to say, a work containing the Program or a portion of it, either verbatim or with modifications and/or translated into another language. (Hereinafter, translation is included without limitation in the term "modification".) Each licensee is addressed as "you".

Activities other than copying, distribution and modification are not covered by this License; they are outside its scope. The act of running the Program is not restricted, and the output from the Program is covered only if its contents constitute a work based on the Program (independent of having been made by running the Program). Whether that is true depends on what the Program does.

1. You may copy and distribute verbatim copies of the Program's source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice and disclaimer of warranty; keep intact all the notices that refer to this License and to the absence of any warranty; and give any other recipients of the Program a copy of this License along with the Program.

You may charge a fee for the physical act of transferring a copy, and you may at your option offer warranty protection in exchange for a fee.

2. You may modify your copy or copies of the Program or any portion of it, thus forming a work based on the Program, and copy and distribute such modifications or work under the terms of Section 1 above, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:

a) You must cause the modified files to carry prominent notices stating that you changed the files and the date of any change.

b) You must cause any work that you distribute or publish, that in whole or in part contains or is derived from the Program or any part thereof, to be licensed as a whole at no charge to all third parties under the terms of this License.

c) If the modified program normally reads commands interactively when run, you must cause it, when started running for such interactive use in the most ordinary way, to print or display an announcement including an appropriate copyright notice and a notice that there is no warranty (or else, saying that you provide a warranty) and that users may redistribute the program under these conditions, and telling the user how to view a copy of this License. (Exception: if the Program itself is interactive but does not normally print such an announcement, your work based on the Program is not required to print an announcement.)

These requirements apply to the modified work as a whole. If identifiable sections of that work are not derived from the Program, and can be reasonably considered independent and separate works in themselves, then this License, and its terms, do not apply to those sections when you distribute them as separate works. But when you distribute the same sections as part of a whole which is a work based on the Program, the distribution of the whole must be on the terms of this License, whose permissions for other licensees extend to the entire whole, and thus to each and every part regardless of who wrote it.

Thus, it is not the intent of this section to claim rights or contest your rights to work written entirely by you; rather, the intent is to exercise the right to control the distribution of derivative or collective works based on the Program.

In addition, mere aggregation of another work not based on the Program with the Program (or with a work based on the Program) on a volume of a storage or distribution medium does not bring the other work under the scope of this License.

3. You may copy and distribute the Program (or a work based on it, under Section 2) in object code or executable form under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above provided that you also do one of the following:

a) Accompany it with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code, which must be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or, b) Accompany it with a written offer, valid for at least three years, to give any third party, for a charge no more than your cost of physically performing source distribution, a complete machine-readable copy of the corresponding source code, to be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,

c) Accompany it with the information you received as to the offer to distribute corresponding source code. (This alternative is allowed only for noncommercial distribution and only if you received the program in object code or executable form with such an offer, in accord with Subsection b above.)

The source code for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. For an executable work, complete source code means all the source code for all modules it contains, plus any associated interface definition files, plus the scripts used to control compilation and installation of the executable. However, as a special exception, the source code distributed need not include anything that is normally distributed (in either source or binary form) with the major components (compiler, kernel, and so on) of the operating system on which the executable runs, unless that component itself accompanies the executable.

If distribution of executable or object code is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, then offering equivalent access to copy the source code from the same place counts as distribution of the source code, even though third parties are not compelled to copy the source along with the object code.

4. You may not copy, modify, sublicense, or distribute the Program except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to copy, modify, sublicense or distribute the Program is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License. However, parties who have received copies, or rights, from you under this License will not have their licenses terminated so long as such parties remain in full compliance.

5. You are not required to accept this License, since you have not signed it. However, nothing else grants you permission to modify or distribute the Program or its derivative works. These actions are prohibited by law if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or distributing the Program (or any work based on the Program), you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so, and all its terms and conditions for copying, distributing or modifying the Program or works based on it.

6. Each time you redistribute the Program (or any work based on the

Program), the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensor to copy, distribute or modify the Program subject to these terms and conditions. You may not impose any further restrictions on the recipients' exercise of the rights granted herein. You are not responsible for enforcing compliance by third parties to this License.

7. If, as a consequence of a court judgment or allegation of patent infringement or for any other reason (not limited to patent issues), conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot distribute so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not distribute the Program at all. For example, if a patent license would not permit royalty-free redistribution of the Program by all those who receive copies directly or indirectly through you, then the only way you could satisfy both it and this License would be to refrain entirely from distribution of the Program.

If any portion of this section is held invalid or unenforceable under any particular circumstance, the balance of the section is intended to apply and the section as a whole is intended to apply in other circumstances.

It is not the purpose of this section to induce you to infringe any patents or other property right claims or to contest validity of any such claims; this section has the sole purpose of protecting the integrity of the free software distribution system, which is implemented by public license practices. Many people have made generous contributions to the wide range of software distributed through that system in reliance on consistent application of that system; it is up to the author/donor to decide if he or she is willing to distribute software through any other system and a licensee cannot impose that choice.

This section is intended to make thoroughly clear what is believed to be a consequence of the rest of this License.

8. If the distribution and/or use of the Program is restricted in certain countries either by patents or by copyrighted interfaces, the original copyright holder who places the Program under this License may add an explicit geographical distribution limitation excluding those countries, so that distribution is permitted only in or among countries not thus excluded. In such case, this License incorporates the limitation as if written in the body of this License.

9. The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may

differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Program specifies a version number of this License which applies to it and "any later version", you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Program does not specify a version number of this License, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

10. If you wish to incorporate parts of the Program into other free programs whose distribution conditions are different, write to the author to ask for permission. For software which is copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation, write to the Free Software Foundation; we sometimes make exceptions for this. Our decision will be guided by the two goals of preserving the free status of all derivatives of our free software and of promoting the sharing and reuse of software generally.

NO WARRANTY

11. BECAUSE THE PROGRAM IS LICENSED FREE OF CHARGE, THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE PROGRAM, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE PROGRAM "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE PROGRAM IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE PROGRAM PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.

12. IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MAY MODIFY AND/OR REDISTRIBUTE THE PROGRAM AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE PROGRAM (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE PROGRAM TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER PROGRAMS), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

How to Apply These Terms to Your New Programs

If you develop a new program, and you want it to be of the greatest possible use to the public, the best way to achieve this is to make it free software which everyone can redistribute and change under these terms. To do so, attach the following notices to the program. It is safest to attach them to the start of each source file to most effectively convey the exclusion of warranty; and each file should have at least the "copyright" line and a pointer to where the full notice is found.

One line to give the program's name and a brief idea of what it does. Copyright (C) <year> <name of author>

This program is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 2 of the License, or (at your option) any later version.

This program is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU General Public License for more details.

You should have received a copy of the GNU General Public License along with this program; if not, write to the Free Software Foundation, Inc., 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1335 USA

Also add information on how to contact you by electronic and paper mail.

If the program is interactive, make it output a short notice like this when it starts in an interactive mode:

Gnomovision version 69, Copyright (C) year name of author Gnomovision comes with ABSOLUTELY NO WARRANTY; for details type `show w'. This is free software, and you are welcome to redistribute it under certain conditions; type `show c' for details.

The hypothetical commands `show w' and `show c' should show the appropriate parts of the General Public License. Of course, the commands you use may be called something other than `show w' and `show c'; they could even be mouse-clicks or menu items--whatever suits your program.

You should also get your employer (if you work as a programmer) or your school, if any, to sign a "copyright disclaimer" for the program, if necessary. Here is a sample; alter the names:

Yoyodyne, Inc., hereby disclaims all copyright interest in the program `Gnomovision' (which makes passes at compilers) written by James Hacker.

signature of Ty Coon, 1 April 1989 Ty Coon, President of Vice This General Public License does not permit incorporating your program into proprietary programs. If your program is a subroutine library, you may consider it more useful to permit linking proprietary applications with the library. If this is what you want to do, use the GNU Library General Public License instead of this License.

CLASSPATH EXCEPTION

Linking this library statically or dynamically with other modules is making a combined work based on this library. Thus, the terms and conditions of the GNU General Public License version 2 cover the whole combination.

As a special exception, the copyright holders of this library give you permission to link this library with independent modules to produce an executable, regardless of the license terms of these independent modules, and to copy and distribute the resulting executable under terms of your choice, provided that you also meet, for each linked independent module, the terms and conditions of the license of that module. An independent module is a module which is not derived from or based on this library. If you modify this library, you may extend this exception to your version of the library, but you are not obligated to do so. If you do not wish to do so, delete this exception statement from your version.

1.56 apache-commons-text 1.10.0 1.56.1 Available under license :

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
 - (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
 - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
 - (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
 - (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or

documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill,

work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License. Apache Commons Text Copyright 2014-2022 The Apache Software Foundation

This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation (https://www.apache.org/).

1.57 hibernate-validator 6.2.5. Final

1.57.1 Available under license :

Adam Stawicki Ahmed Al Hafoudh Alaa Nassef Andrey Derevyanko Andrey Rodionov Asutosh Pandya **Benson Margulies** Brent Douglas Carlos Vara Carlo de Wolf Chris Beckey Christian Ivan Dag Hovland Damir Alibegovic Dario Seidl Davide D'Alto Davide Marchignoli Denis Tiago Doug Lea **Emmanuel Bernard** Efthymis Sarbanis Federico Federico Mancini Gavin King George Gastaldi Gerhard Petracek Guillaume Husta Guillaume Smet Gunnar Morling Hardy Ferentschik Henno Vermeulen Hillmer Chona Jan-Willem Willebrands Jason T. Greene Jesper Preuss Jiri Bilek Julien Furgerot Julien May Juraci Krohling Justin Nauman Kathryn Killebrew Kazuki Shimizu Kevin Pollet Khalid Alqinyah

Lee KyoungIl Leonardo Loch Zanivan Lucas Pouzac Lukas Niemeier Mark Hobson Marko Bekhta Matthias Kurz Mert Caliskan Michal Fotyga Nicola Ferraro Nicolas Franois Paolo Perrotta Pete Muir **Rob Dickinson** Sanne Grinovero Sebastian Bayerl Shahram Goodarzi Shane Bryzak Shelly McGowan Sjaak Derksen Steve Ebersole Strong Liu Tadhg Pearson Takashi Aoe Tomaz Cerar Tommy Johansen Victor Rezende dos Santos Willi Schnborn Xavier Sosnovsky Yanming Zhou Yoann Rodire

> Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
 - (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
 - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
 - (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
 - (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or

documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill,

work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License. Hibernate Validator, declare and validate application constraints

License: Apache License, Version 2.0 See the license.txt file in the root directory or http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0>.

1.58 libffi 3.4.4

1.58.1 Available under license :

The libffi source distribution contains certain code that is not part of libffi, and is only used as tooling to assist with the building and testing of libffi. This includes the msvcc.sh script used to wrap the Microsoft compiler with GNU compatible command-line options, make_sunver.pl, and the libffi test code distributed in the testsuite/libffi.bhaible directory. This code is distributed with libffi for the purpose of convenience only, and libffi is in no way derived from this code.

msvcc.sh an testsuite/libffi.bhaible are both distributed under the terms of the GNU GPL version 2, as below.

GNU GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE Version 2, June 1991

Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc., 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1301 USA Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

Preamble

The licenses for most software are designed to take away your freedom to share and change it. By contrast, the GNU General Public License is intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change free software--to make sure the software is free for all its users. This General Public License applies to most of the Free Software Foundation's software and to any other program whose authors commit to using it. (Some other Free Software Foundation software is covered by the GNU Lesser General Public License instead.) You can apply it to your programs, too.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for this service if you wish), that you receive source code or can get it if you want it, that you can change the software or use pieces of it in new free programs; and that you know you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to make restrictions that forbid anyone to deny you these rights or to ask you to surrender the rights. These restrictions translate to certain responsibilities for you if you distribute copies of the software, or if you modify it.

For example, if you distribute copies of such a program, whether gratis or for a fee, you must give the recipients all the rights that you have. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. And you must show them these terms so they know their rights.

We protect your rights with two steps: (1) copyright the software, and (2) offer you this license which gives you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify the software.

Also, for each author's protection and ours, we want to make certain that everyone understands that there is no warranty for this free software. If the software is modified by someone else and passed on, we want its recipients to know that what they have is not the original, so that any problems introduced by others will not reflect on the original authors' reputations.

Finally, any free program is threatened constantly by software patents. We wish to avoid the danger that redistributors of a free program will individually obtain patent licenses, in effect making the program proprietary. To prevent this, we have made it clear that any patent must be licensed for everyone's free use or not licensed at all.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow.

GNU GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR COPYING, DISTRIBUTION AND MODIFICATION

0. This License applies to any program or other work which contains a notice placed by the copyright holder saying it may be distributed under the terms of this General Public License. The "Program", below, refers to any such program or work, and a "work based on the Program" means either the Program or any derivative work under copyright law: that is to say, a work containing the Program or a portion of it, either verbatim or with modifications and/or translated into another language. (Hereinafter, translation is included without limitation in the term "modification".) Each licensee is addressed as "you".

Activities other than copying, distribution and modification are not covered by this License; they are outside its scope. The act of running the Program is not restricted, and the output from the Program is covered only if its contents constitute a work based on the Program (independent of having been made by running the Program). Whether that is true depends on what the Program does. 1. You may copy and distribute verbatim copies of the Program's source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice and disclaimer of warranty; keep intact all the notices that refer to this License and to the absence of any warranty; and give any other recipients of the Program a copy of this License along with the Program.

You may charge a fee for the physical act of transferring a copy, and you may at your option offer warranty protection in exchange for a fee.

2. You may modify your copy or copies of the Program or any portion of it, thus forming a work based on the Program, and copy and distribute such modifications or work under the terms of Section 1 above, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:

a) You must cause the modified files to carry prominent notices stating that you changed the files and the date of any change.

b) You must cause any work that you distribute or publish, that in whole or in part contains or is derived from the Program or any part thereof, to be licensed as a whole at no charge to all third parties under the terms of this License.

c) If the modified program normally reads commands interactively when run, you must cause it, when started running for such interactive use in the most ordinary way, to print or display an announcement including an appropriate copyright notice and a notice that there is no warranty (or else, saying that you provide a warranty) and that users may redistribute the program under these conditions, and telling the user how to view a copy of this License. (Exception: if the Program itself is interactive but does not normally print such an announcement, your work based on the Program is not required to print an announcement.)

These requirements apply to the modified work as a whole. If identifiable sections of that work are not derived from the Program, and can be reasonably considered independent and separate works in themselves, then this License, and its terms, do not apply to those sections when you distribute them as separate works. But when you distribute the same sections as part of a whole which is a work based on the Program, the distribution of the whole must be on the terms of this License, whose permissions for other licensees extend to the entire whole, and thus to each and every part regardless of who wrote it.

Thus, it is not the intent of this section to claim rights or contest your rights to work written entirely by you; rather, the intent is to exercise the right to control the distribution of derivative or collective works based on the Program.

In addition, mere aggregation of another work not based on the Program with the Program (or with a work based on the Program) on a volume of a storage or distribution medium does not bring the other work under the scope of this License.

3. You may copy and distribute the Program (or a work based on it, under Section 2) in object code or executable form under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above provided that you also do one of the following:

a) Accompany it with the complete corresponding machine-readablesource code, which must be distributed under the terms of Sections1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,

b) Accompany it with a written offer, valid for at least three years, to give any third party, for a charge no more than your cost of physically performing source distribution, a complete machine-readable copy of the corresponding source code, to be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,

c) Accompany it with the information you received as to the offer to distribute corresponding source code. (This alternative is allowed only for noncommercial distribution and only if you received the program in object code or executable form with such an offer, in accord with Subsection b above.)

The source code for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. For an executable work, complete source code means all the source code for all modules it contains, plus any associated interface definition files, plus the scripts used to control compilation and installation of the executable. However, as a special exception, the source code distributed need not include anything that is normally distributed (in either source or binary form) with the major components (compiler, kernel, and so on) of the operating system on which the executable runs, unless that component itself accompanies the executable.

If distribution of executable or object code is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, then offering equivalent access to copy the source code from the same place counts as distribution of the source code, even though third parties are not compelled to copy the source along with the object code.

4. You may not copy, modify, sublicense, or distribute the Program except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to copy, modify, sublicense or distribute the Program is

void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License. However, parties who have received copies, or rights, from you under this License will not have their licenses terminated so long as such parties remain in full compliance.

5. You are not required to accept this License, since you have not signed it. However, nothing else grants you permission to modify or distribute the Program or its derivative works. These actions are prohibited by law if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or distributing the Program (or any work based on the Program), you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so, and all its terms and conditions for copying, distributing or modifying the Program or works based on it.

6. Each time you redistribute the Program (or any work based on the Program), the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensor to copy, distribute or modify the Program subject to these terms and conditions. You may not impose any further restrictions on the recipients' exercise of the rights granted herein. You are not responsible for enforcing compliance by third parties to this License.

7. If, as a consequence of a court judgment or allegation of patent infringement or for any other reason (not limited to patent issues), conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot distribute so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not distribute the Program at all. For example, if a patent license would not permit royalty-free redistribution of the Program by all those who receive copies directly or indirectly through you, then the only way you could satisfy both it and this License would be to refrain entirely from distribution of the Program.

If any portion of this section is held invalid or unenforceable under any particular circumstance, the balance of the section is intended to apply and the section as a whole is intended to apply in other circumstances.

It is not the purpose of this section to induce you to infringe any patents or other property right claims or to contest validity of any such claims; this section has the sole purpose of protecting the integrity of the free software distribution system, which is implemented by public license practices. Many people have made generous contributions to the wide range of software distributed through that system in reliance on consistent application of that system; it is up to the author/donor to decide if he or she is willing to distribute software through any other system and a licensee cannot impose that choice.

This section is intended to make thoroughly clear what is believed to be a consequence of the rest of this License.

8. If the distribution and/or use of the Program is restricted in certain countries either by patents or by copyrighted interfaces, the original copyright holder who places the Program under this License may add an explicit geographical distribution limitation excluding those countries, so that distribution is permitted only in or among countries not thus excluded. In such case, this License incorporates the limitation as if written in the body of this License.

9. The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Program specifies a version number of this License which applies to it and "any later version", you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Program does not specify a version number of this License, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

10. If you wish to incorporate parts of the Program into other free programs whose distribution conditions are different, write to the author to ask for permission. For software which is copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation, write to the Free Software Foundation; we sometimes make exceptions for this. Our decision will be guided by the two goals of preserving the free status of all derivatives of our free software and of promoting the sharing and reuse of software generally.

NO WARRANTY

11. BECAUSE THE PROGRAM IS LICENSED FREE OF CHARGE, THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE PROGRAM, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE PROGRAM "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE PROGRAM IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE PROGRAM PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.

12. IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING

WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MAY MODIFY AND/OR REDISTRIBUTE THE PROGRAM AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE PROGRAM (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE PROGRAM TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER PROGRAMS), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

How to Apply These Terms to Your New Programs

If you develop a new program, and you want it to be of the greatest possible use to the public, the best way to achieve this is to make it free software which everyone can redistribute and change under these terms.

To do so, attach the following notices to the program. It is safest to attach them to the start of each source file to most effectively convey the exclusion of warranty; and each file should have at least the "copyright" line and a pointer to where the full notice is found.

<one line to give the program's name and a brief idea of what it does.> Copyright (C) <year> <name of author>

This program is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 2 of the License, or (at your option) any later version.

This program is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU General Public License for more details.

You should have received a copy of the GNU General Public License along with this program; if not, write to the Free Software Foundation, Inc., 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1301 USA.

Also add information on how to contact you by electronic and paper mail.

If the program is interactive, make it output a short notice like this when it starts in an interactive mode:

Gnomovision version 69, Copyright (C) year name of author Gnomovision comes with ABSOLUTELY NO WARRANTY; for details type `show w'. This is free software, and you are welcome to redistribute it under certain conditions; type `show c' for details. The hypothetical commands `show w' and `show c' should show the appropriate parts of the General Public License. Of course, the commands you use may be called something other than `show w' and `show c'; they could even be mouse-clicks or menu items--whatever suits your program.

You should also get your employer (if you work as a programmer) or your school, if any, to sign a "copyright disclaimer" for the program, if necessary. Here is a sample; alter the names:

Yoyodyne, Inc., hereby disclaims all copyright interest in the program `Gnomovision' (which makes passes at compilers) written by James Hacker.

<signature of Ty Coon>, 1 April 1989 Ty Coon, President of Vice

This General Public License does not permit incorporating your program into proprietary programs. If your program is a subroutine library, you may consider it more useful to permit linking proprietary applications with the library. If this is what you want to do, use the GNU Lesser General Public License instead of this License. libffi - Copyright (c) 1996-2022 Anthony Green, Red Hat, Inc and others. See source files for details.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the ``Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED ``AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

1.59 compiler 0.8.15

1.59.1 Available under license :

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof. "Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
 - (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and

- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
- (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or

agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.

- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Copyright 2018-present Patrick Hensley

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

1.60 nuprocess 2.0.5

1.60.1 Available under license :

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

- * Copyright (C) 2015 Ben Hamilton, Brett Wooldridge
- *
- * Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
- * you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
- * You may obtain a copy of the License at
- *
- * http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
- *
- * Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
- * WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- * See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
- * limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1487555659_1669619655.845155/0/nuprocess-2-0-5-sources-1-

jar/com/zaxxer/nuprocess/internal/LibJava8.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright (C) 2018 Brett Wooldridge

*

- * Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
- * you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
- * You may obtain a copy of the License at
- *
- * http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

- * Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
- * WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- * See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
- * limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

```
* /opt/cola/permits/1487555659_1669619655.845155/0/nuprocess-2-0-5-sources-1-jar/com/zaxxer/nuprocess/internal/LibJava10.java
```

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright (C) 2015 Brett Wooldridge

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1487555659_1669619655.845155/0/nuprocess-2-0-5-sources-1-jar/com/zaxxer/nuprocess/internal/HexDumpElf.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

// This is free and unencumbered software released into the public domain.
// software to the public domain. We make this dedication for the benefit

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1487555659_1669619655.845155/0/nuprocess-2-0-5-sources-1jar/com/zaxxer/nuprocess/windows/WindowsCreateProcessEscape.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright (C) 2015 Ben Hamilton

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1487555659_1669619655.845155/0/nuprocess-2-0-5-sources-1jar/com/zaxxer/nuprocess/codec/NuCharsetEncoder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1487555659_1669619655.845155/0/nuprocess-2-0-5-sources-1jar/com/zaxxer/nuprocess/codec/NuCharsetEncoderHandler.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1487555659_1669619655.845155/0/nuprocess-2-0-5-sources-1jar/com/zaxxer/nuprocess/codec/NuCharsetDecoder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1487555659_1669619655.845155/0/nuprocess-2-0-5-sources-1jar/com/zaxxer/nuprocess/codec/NuCharsetDecoderHandler.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1487555659_1669619655.845155/0/nuprocess-2-0-5-sources-1jar/com/zaxxer/nuprocess/codec/NuAbstractCharsetHandler.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1487555659_1669619655.845155/0/nuprocess-2-0-5-sources-1jar/com/zaxxer/nuprocess/internal/ReferenceCountedFileDescriptor.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright (C) 2015 Ben Hamilton

*

* Originally from JNA com.sun.jna.platform.win32 package (Apache

- * License, Version 2.0)
- *

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1487555659_1669619655.845155/0/nuprocess-2-0-5-sources-1-

jar/com/zaxxer/nuprocess/windows/NuWinNT.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright (C) 2013 Brett Wooldridge

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

- * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
- * WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- * See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
- * limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1487555659_1669619655.845155/0/nuprocess-2-0-5-sources-1jar/com/zaxxer/nuprocess/internal/BasePosixProcess.java * /opt/cola/permits/1487555659 1669619655.845155/0/nuprocess-2-0-5-sources-1jar/com/zaxxer/nuprocess/internal/LibC.java * /opt/cola/permits/1487555659_1669619655.845155/0/nuprocess-2-0-5-sources-1jar/com/zaxxer/nuprocess/windows/WindowsProcess.java * /opt/cola/permits/1487555659_1669619655.845155/0/nuprocess-2-0-5-sources-1jar/com/zaxxer/nuprocess/linux/EpollEvent.java * /opt/cola/permits/1487555659_1669619655.845155/0/nuprocess-2-0-5-sources-1jar/com/zaxxer/nuprocess/internal/IEventProcessor.java * /opt/cola/permits/1487555659 1669619655.845155/0/nuprocess-2-0-5-sources-1jar/com/zaxxer/nuprocess/linux/ProcessEpoll.java * /opt/cola/permits/1487555659_1669619655.845155/0/nuprocess-2-0-5-sources-1jar/com/zaxxer/nuprocess/linux/LibEpoll.java * /opt/cola/permits/1487555659_1669619655.845155/0/nuprocess-2-0-5-sources-1jar/com/zaxxer/nuprocess/NuProcess.java * /opt/cola/permits/1487555659 1669619655.845155/0/nuprocess-2-0-5-sources-1jar/com/zaxxer/nuprocess/windows/ProcessCompletions.java * /opt/cola/permits/1487555659 1669619655.845155/0/nuprocess-2-0-5-sources-1jar/com/zaxxer/nuprocess/windows/NuKernel32.java * /opt/cola/permits/1487555659_1669619655.845155/0/nuprocess-2-0-5-sources-1jar/com/zaxxer/nuprocess/NuProcessBuilder.java * /opt/cola/permits/1487555659_1669619655.845155/0/nuprocess-2-0-5-sources-1jar/com/zaxxer/nuprocess/linux/LinProcessFactory.java * /opt/cola/permits/1487555659_1669619655.845155/0/nuprocess-2-0-5-sources-1jar/com/zaxxer/nuprocess/NuAbstractProcessHandler.java * /opt/cola/permits/1487555659_1669619655.845155/0/nuprocess-2-0-5-sources-1jar/com/zaxxer/nuprocess/osx/LibKevent.java * /opt/cola/permits/1487555659_1669619655.845155/0/nuprocess-2-0-5-sources-1jar/com/zaxxer/nuprocess/NuProcessHandler.java * /opt/cola/permits/1487555659_1669619655.845155/0/nuprocess-2-0-5-sources-1jar/com/zaxxer/nuprocess/osx/OsxProcess.java * /opt/cola/permits/1487555659_1669619655.845155/0/nuprocess-2-0-5-sources-1jar/com/zaxxer/nuprocess/windows/WinProcessFactory.java * /opt/cola/permits/1487555659_1669619655.845155/0/nuprocess-2-0-5-sources-1jar/com/zaxxer/nuprocess/internal/BaseEventProcessor.java * /opt/cola/permits/1487555659_1669619655.845155/0/nuprocess-2-0-5-sources-1jar/com/zaxxer/nuprocess/NuProcessFactory.java * /opt/cola/permits/1487555659_1669619655.845155/0/nuprocess-2-0-5-sources-1jar/com/zaxxer/nuprocess/linux/LinuxProcess.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1487555659_1669619655.845155/0/nuprocess-2-0-5-sources-1-

jar/com/zaxxer/nuprocess/osx/ProcessKqueue.java * /opt/cola/permits/1487555659_1669619655.845155/0/nuprocess-2-0-5-sources-1jar/com/zaxxer/nuprocess/osx/OsxProcessFactory.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

<url>http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.txt</url>

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1487555659_1669619655.845155/0/nuprocess-2-0-5-sources-1-jar/META-INF/maven/com.zaxxer/nuprocess/pom.xml

1.61 slf4j 1.7.36

1.61.1 Available under license :

Copyright (c) 2004-2007 QOS.ch All rights reserved.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE. Copyright (c) 2004-2022 QOS.ch Sarl All rights reserved.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be

included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

> Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below). "Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate

as of the date such litigation is filed.

- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
 - (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
 - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
 - (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
 - (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.

- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright 1999-2005 The Apache Software Foundation

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License. Copyright (c) 2004-2013 QOS.ch All rights reserved.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE. Copyright (c) 2004-2022 QOS.ch All rights reserved.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or

Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work

or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
 - (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
 - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
 - (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
 - (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.

- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS Copyright (c) 2004-2022 QOS.ch Sarl (Switzerland) All rights reserved. Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE. This product includes software developed by The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/).

1.62 argparse 0.9.0

1.62.1 Available under license :

Boost Software License - Version 1.0 - August 17th, 2003

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person or organization obtaining a copy of the software and accompanying documentation covered by this license (the "Software") to use, reproduce, display, distribute, execute, and transmit the Software, and to prepare derivative works of the Software, and to permit third-parties to whom the Software is furnished to do so, all subject to the following:

The copyright notices in the Software and this entire statement, including the above license grant, this restriction and the following disclaimer, must be included in all copies of the Software, in whole or in part, and all derivative works of the Software, unless such copies or derivative works are solely in the form of machine-executable object code generated by a source language processor.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, TITLE AND NON-INFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS OR ANYONE DISTRIBUTING THE SOFTWARE BE LIABLE FOR ANY DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

1.63 jetty-util 9.4.51.v20230217

1.63.1 Available under license :

This program and the accompanying materials are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 which is available at http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0, or the Apache Software License 2.0 which is available at https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.

Eclipse Public License - v 1.0

THE ACCOMPANYING PROGRAM IS PROVIDED UNDER THE TERMS OF THIS ECLIPSE PUBLIC LICENSE ("AGREEMENT"). ANY USE, REPRODUCTION OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM CONSTITUTES RECIPIENT'S ACCEPTANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT.

1. DEFINITIONS

"Contribution" means:

- a) in the case of the initial Contributor, the initial code and documentation distributed under this Agreement, and
- b) in the case of each subsequent Contributor:
- i) changes to the Program, and
- ii) additions to the Program;

where such changes and/or additions to the Program originate from and are distributed by that particular Contributor. A Contribution 'originates' from a Contributor if it was added to the Program by such Contributor itself or anyone acting on such Contributor's behalf. Contributions do not include additions to the Program which: (i) are separate modules of software distributed in conjunction with the Program under their own license agreement, and (ii) are not derivative works of the Program.

"Contributor" means any person or entity that distributes the Program.

"Licensed Patents" mean patent claims licensable by a Contributor which are necessarily infringed by the use or sale of its Contribution alone or when combined with the Program.

"Program" means the Contributions distributed in accordance with this Agreement.

"Recipient" means anyone who receives the Program under this Agreement, including all Contributors.

2. GRANT OF RIGHTS

- a) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free copyright license to reproduce, prepare derivative works of, publicly display, publicly perform, distribute and sublicense the Contribution of such Contributor, if any, and such derivative works, in source code and object code form.
- b) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free patent license under Licensed Patents to make, use, sell, offer to sell, import and otherwise transfer the Contribution of such Contributor, if any, in source code and object code form. This patent license shall apply to the combination of the Contribution and the Program if, at the time the Contribution is added by the Contributor, such addition of the Contribution causes such combination to be covered by the Licensed Patents. The patent license shall not apply to any other combinations which include the Contribution. No hardware per se is licensed hereunder.
- c) Recipient understands that although each Contributor grants the licenses to its Contributions set forth herein, no assurances are provided by any Contributor that the Program does not infringe the patent or other intellectual property rights of any other entity. Each Contributor disclaims any liability to Recipient for claims brought by any other entity based on infringement of intellectual property rights or otherwise. As a condition to exercising the rights and licenses granted hereunder, each Recipient hereby assumes sole responsibility to secure any other intellectual property rights needed, if any. For example, if a third party patent license is required to allow Recipient to distribute the Program, it is Recipient's responsibility to acquire that license before distributing the Program.
- d) Each Contributor represents that to its knowledge it has sufficient copyright rights in its Contribution, if any, to grant the copyright license set forth in this Agreement.

3. REQUIREMENTS

A Contributor may choose to distribute the Program in object code form under its own license agreement, provided that:

a) it complies with the terms and conditions of this Agreement; andb) its license agreement:

- i) effectively disclaims on behalf of all Contributors all warranties and conditions, express and implied, including warranties or conditions of title and non-infringement, and implied warranties or conditions of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose;
- ii) effectively excludes on behalf of all Contributors all liability for damages, including direct, indirect, special, incidental and consequential damages, such as lost profits;
- iii) states that any provisions which differ from this Agreement are offered by that Contributor alone and not by any other party; and

 iv) states that source code for the Program is available from such Contributor, and informs licensees how to obtain it in a reasonable manner on or through a medium customarily used for software exchange.

When the Program is made available in source code form:

a) it must be made available under this Agreement; and

b) a copy of this Agreement must be included with each copy of the Program.Contributors may not remove or alter any copyright notices contained within the Program.

Each Contributor must identify itself as the originator of its Contribution, if

any, in a manner that reasonably allows subsequent Recipients to identify the originator of the Contribution.

4. COMMERCIAL DISTRIBUTION

Commercial distributors of software may accept certain responsibilities with respect to end users, business partners and the like. While this license is intended to facilitate the commercial use of the Program, the Contributor who includes the Program in a commercial product offering should do so in a manner which does not create potential liability for other Contributors. Therefore, if a Contributor includes the Program in a commercial product offering, such Contributor ("Commercial Contributor") hereby agrees to defend and indemnify every other Contributor ("Indemnified Contributor") against any losses, damages and costs (collectively "Losses") arising from claims, lawsuits and other legal actions brought by a third party against the Indemnified Contributor to the extent caused by the acts or omissions of such Commercial Contributor in connection with its distribution of the Program in a commercial product offering. The obligations in this section do not apply to any claims or Losses relating to any actual or alleged intellectual property infringement. In order to qualify, an Indemnified Contributor must: a) promptly notify the Commercial Contributor in writing of such claim, and b) allow the Commercial Contributor to control, and cooperate with the Commercial Contributor in, the defense and any related settlement negotiations. The Indemnified Contributor may participate in any such claim at its own expense.

For example, a Contributor might include the Program in a commercial product offering, Product X. That Contributor is then a Commercial Contributor. If that Commercial Contributor then makes performance claims, or offers warranties related to Product X, those performance claims and warranties are such Commercial Contributor's responsibility alone. Under this section, the Commercial Contributor would have to defend claims against the other Contributors related to those performance claims and warranties, and if a court requires any other Contributor to pay any damages as a result, the Commercial Contributor must pay those damages.

5. NO WARRANTY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, THE PROGRAM IS PROVIDED ON AN "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. Each Recipient is solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using and distributing the Program and assumes all risks associated with its exercise of rights under this Agreement , including but not limited to the risks and costs of program errors, compliance with applicable laws, damage to or loss of data, programs or equipment, and unavailability or interruption of operations.

6. DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, NEITHER RECIPIENT NOR ANY CONTRIBUTORS SHALL HAVE ANY LIABILITY FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION LOST PROFITS), HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM OR THE EXERCISE OF ANY RIGHTS GRANTED HEREUNDER, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

7. GENERAL

If any provision of this Agreement is invalid or unenforceable under applicable law, it shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remainder of the terms of this Agreement, and without further action by the parties hereto, such provision shall be reformed to the minimum extent necessary to make such provision valid and enforceable.

If Recipient institutes patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Program itself (excluding combinations of the Program with other software or hardware) infringes such Recipient's patent(s), then such Recipient's rights granted under Section 2(b) shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

All Recipient's rights under this Agreement shall terminate if it fails to comply with any of the material terms or conditions of this Agreement and does not cure such failure in a reasonable period of time after becoming aware of such noncompliance. If all Recipient's rights under this Agreement terminate, Recipient agrees to cease use and distribution of the Program as soon as reasonably practicable. However, Recipient's obligations under this Agreement and any licenses granted by Recipient relating to the Program shall continue and survive. Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute copies of this Agreement, but in order to avoid inconsistency the Agreement is copyrighted and may only be modified in the following manner. The Agreement Steward reserves the right to publish new versions (including revisions) of this Agreement from time to time. No one other than the Agreement Steward has the right to modify this Agreement. The Eclipse Foundation is the initial Agreement Steward. The Eclipse Foundation may assign the responsibility to serve as the Agreement Steward to a suitable separate entity. Each new version of the Agreement will be given a distinguishing version number. The Program (including Contributions) may always be distributed subject to the version of the Agreement under which it was received. In addition, after a new version of the Agreement is published, Contributor may elect to distribute the Program (including its Contributions) under the new version. Except as expressly stated in Sections 2(a) and 2(b) above, Recipient receives no rights or licenses to the intellectual property of any Contributor under this Agreement, whether expressly, by implication, estoppel or otherwise. All rights in the Program not expressly granted under this Agreement are reserved.

This Agreement is governed by the laws of the State of New York and the intellectual property laws of the United States of America. No party to this Agreement will bring a legal action under this Agreement more than one year after the cause of action arose. Each party waives its rights to a jury trial in any resulting litigation.

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity. "You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.

- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
 - (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
 - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
 - (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
 - (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside

or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer,

and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

Jetty Web Container Copyright 1995-2018 Mort Bay Consulting Pty Ltd.

The Jetty Web Container is Copyright Mort Bay Consulting Pty Ltd unless otherwise noted.

Jetty is dual licensed under both

* The Apache 2.0 License http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.html and

* The Eclipse Public 1.0 License http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

Jetty may be distributed under either license.

Eclipse

The following artifacts are EPL. * org.eclipse.jetty.orbit:org.eclipse.jdt.core

The following artifacts are EPL and ASL2. * org.eclipse.jetty.orbit:javax.security.auth.message

The following artifacts are EPL and CDDL 1.0. * org.eclipse.jetty.orbit:javax.mail.glassfish

Oracle

The following artifacts are CDDL + GPLv2 with classpath exception. https://glassfish.dev.java.net/nonav/public/CDDL+GPL.html

* javax.servlet:javax.servlet-api

* javax.annotation:javax.annotation-api

* javax.transaction:javax.transaction-api

* javax.websocket:javax.websocket-api

Oracle OpenJDK

If ALPN is used to negotiate HTTP/2 connections, then the following artifacts may be included in the distribution or downloaded when ALPN module is selected.

* java.sun.security.ssl

These artifacts replace/modify OpenJDK classes. The modififications are hosted at github and both modified and original are under GPL v2 with classpath exceptions.

http://openjdk.java.net/legal/gplv2+ce.html

OW2

The following artifacts are licensed by the OW2 Foundation according to the terms of http://asm.ow2.org/license.html

org.ow2.asm:asm-commons org.ow2.asm:asm

Apache

The following artifacts are ASL2 licensed.

org.apache.taglibs:taglibs-standard-spec org.apache.taglibs:taglibs-standard-impl

MortBay

The following artifacts are ASL2 licensed. Based on selected classes from following Apache Tomcat jars, all ASL2 licensed.

org.mortbay.jasper:apache-jsp org.apache.tomcat:tomcat-jasper org.apache.tomcat:tomcat-juli org.apache.tomcat:tomcat-jsp-api org.apache.tomcat:tomcat-el-api org.apache.tomcat:tomcat-jasper-el org.apache.tomcat:tomcat-api org.apache.tomcat:tomcat-util-scan org.apache.tomcat:tomcat-util

org.mortbay.jasper:apache-el org.apache.tomcat:tomcat-jasper-el org.apache.tomcat:tomcat-el-api

_ _ _

Mortbay

The following artifacts are CDDL + GPLv2 with classpath exception.

https://glassfish.dev.java.net/nonav/public/CDDL+GPL.html

org.eclipse.jetty.toolchain:jetty-schemas

Assorted

The UnixCrypt.java code implements the one way cryptography used by Unix systems for simple password protection. Copyright 1996 Aki Yoshida, modified April 2001 by Iris Van den Broeke, Daniel Deville. Permission to use, copy, modify and distribute UnixCrypt for non-commercial or commercial purposes and without fee is granted provided that the copyright notice appears in all copies.

1.64 error_prone_annotations 2.0.2

1.64.1 Available under license :

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2014 Google Inc. All Rights Reserved.

- *
- * Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
- * you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
- * You may obtain a copy of the License at
- *
- * http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
- *
- * Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
- * WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- * See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
- * limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1615679756_1679900826.2886083/0/error-prone-annotations-2-0-2-sources-1-jar/com/google/errorprone/annotations/concurrent/LockMethod.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1615679756_1679900826.2886083/0/error-prone-annotations-2-0-2-sources-1-jar/com/google/errorprone/annotations/NoAllocation.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1615679756_1679900826.2886083/0/error-prone-annotations-2-0-2-sources-1jar/com/google/errorprone/annotations/concurrent/UnlockMethod.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2015 Google Inc. All Rights Reserved.

*

- * Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
- * you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
- * You may obtain a copy of the License at
- *

- * http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
- *
- * Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
- * WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- * See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
- * limitations under the License.
- */

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1615679756_1679900826.2886083/0/error-prone-annotations-2-0-2-sources-1-jar/com/google/errorprone/annotations/IncompatibleModifiers.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1615679756_1679900826.2886083/0/error-prone-annotations-2-0-2-sources-1-jar/com/google/errorprone/annotations/CanIgnoreReturnValue.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1615679756_1679900826.2886083/0/error-prone-annotations-2-0-2-sources-1-jar/com/google/errorprone/annotations/RequiredModifiers.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1615679756_1679900826.2886083/0/error-prone-annotations-2-0-2-sources-1-jar/com/google/errorprone/annotations/ForOverride.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1615679756_1679900826.2886083/0/error-prone-annotations-2-0-2-sources-1-jar/com/google/errorprone/annotations/CompileTimeConstant.java

1.65 simpleclient-dropwizard 0.15.0

1.65.1 Available under license :

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

<url>http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.txt</url>

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1615679726_1679900666.1889737/0/simpleclient-dropwizard-0-15-0-2-jar/META-INF/maven/io.prometheus/simpleclient_dropwizard/pom.xml No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

Manifest-Version: 1.0 Bnd-LastModified: 1644098880357 Build-Jdk: 11.0.13 Built-By: fabian Bundle-Description: Collector of data from Dropwizard metrics library. Bundle-License: http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.txt Bundle-ManifestVersion: 2 Bundle-Name: Prometheus Java Simpleclient Dropwizard Bundle-SymbolicName: io.prometheus.simpleclient_dropwizard Bundle-Version: 0.15.0 Created-By: Apache Maven Bundle Plugin Export-Package: io.prometheus.client.dropwizard.samplebuilder;uses:="io. prometheus.client";version="0.15.0",io.prometheus.client.dropwizard;use s:="com.codahale.metrics,io.prometheus.client,io.prometheus.client.drop wizard.samplebuilder";version="0.15.0" Import-Package: com.codahale.metrics;version="[4.2,5)",io.prometheus.cli ent;version="[0.15,1)" Tool: Bnd-2.1.0.20130426-122213

Found in path(s): */opt/cola/permits/1615679726_1679900666.1889737/0/simpleclient-dropwizard-0-15-0-2-jar/META-INF/MANIFEST.MF

1.66 jna 5.13.0 1.66.1 Available under license :

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types. "Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a

cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
 - (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
 - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
 - (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
 - (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise,

any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.

- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS SPDX-License-Identifier: Apache-2.0 OR LGPL-2.1 Java Native Access (JNA) is licensed under the LGPL, version 2.1 or later, or (from version 4.0 onward) the Apache License, version 2.0.

You can freely decide which license you want to apply to the project.

You may obtain a copy of the LGPL License at:

http://www.gnu.org/licenses/licenses.html

A copy is also included in the downloadable source code package containing JNA, in file "LGPL2.1", under the same directory as this file.

You may obtain a copy of the Apache License at:

http://www.apache.org/licenses/

A copy is also included in the downloadable source code package containing JNA, in file "AL2.0", under the same directory as this file.

Commercial support may be available, please e-mail twall[at]users[dot]sf[dot]net.

1.67 jetty-servlets 9.4.51.v20230217

1.67.1 Available under license :

This program and the accompanying materials are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 which is available at http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0, or the Apache Software License 2.0 which is available at https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.

Eclipse Public License - v 1.0

THE ACCOMPANYING PROGRAM IS PROVIDED UNDER THE TERMS OF THIS ECLIPSE PUBLIC LICENSE ("AGREEMENT"). ANY USE, REPRODUCTION OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM CONSTITUTES RECIPIENT'S ACCEPTANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT.

1. DEFINITIONS

"Contribution" means:

a) in the case of the initial Contributor, the initial code and documentation distributed under this Agreement, and

b) in the case of each subsequent Contributor:

- i) changes to the Program, and
- ii) additions to the Program;

where such changes and/or additions to the Program originate from and are distributed by that particular Contributor. A Contribution 'originates' from a Contributor if it was added to the Program by such Contributor itself or anyone acting on such Contributor's behalf. Contributions do not include additions to the Program which: (i) are separate modules of software distributed in conjunction with the Program under their own license agreement, and (ii) are not derivative works of the Program.

"Contributor" means any person or entity that distributes the Program.

"Licensed Patents" mean patent claims licensable by a Contributor which are necessarily infringed by the use or sale of its Contribution alone or when combined with the Program.

"Program" means the Contributions distributed in accordance with this Agreement.

"Recipient" means anyone who receives the Program under this Agreement, including all Contributors.

2. GRANT OF RIGHTS

- a) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free copyright license to reproduce, prepare derivative works of, publicly display, publicly perform, distribute and sublicense the Contribution of such Contributor, if any, and such derivative works, in source code and object code form.
- b) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free patent license under Licensed Patents to make, use, sell, offer to sell, import and otherwise transfer the Contribution of such Contributor, if any, in source code and object code form. This patent license shall apply to the combination of the Contribution and the Program if, at the time the Contribution is added by the Contributor, such addition of the Contribution causes such combination to be covered by the Licensed Patents. The patent license shall not apply to any other combinations which include the Contribution. No hardware per se is licensed hereunder.
- c) Recipient understands that although each Contributor grants the licenses to its Contributions set forth herein, no assurances are provided by any Contributor that the Program does not infringe the patent or other intellectual property rights of any other entity. Each Contributor disclaims any liability to Recipient for claims brought by any other entity based on infringement of intellectual property rights or otherwise. As a condition to exercising the rights and licenses granted hereunder, each Recipient hereby assumes sole responsibility to secure

any other intellectual property rights needed, if any. For example, if a third party patent license is required to allow Recipient to distribute the Program, it is Recipient's responsibility to acquire that license before distributing the Program.

d) Each Contributor represents that to its knowledge it has sufficient copyright rights in its Contribution, if any, to grant the copyright license set forth in this Agreement.

3. REQUIREMENTS

A Contributor may choose to distribute the Program in object code form under its own license agreement, provided that:

a) it complies with the terms and conditions of this Agreement; and

- b) its license agreement:
 - i) effectively disclaims on behalf of all Contributors all warranties and conditions, express and implied, including warranties or conditions of title and non-infringement, and implied warranties or conditions of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose;
 - ii) effectively excludes on behalf of all Contributors all liability for damages, including direct, indirect, special, incidental and consequential damages, such as lost profits;
- iii) states that any provisions which differ from this Agreement are offered by that Contributor alone and not by any other party; and
- iv) states that source code for the Program is available from such Contributor, and informs licensees how to obtain it in a reasonable manner on or through a medium customarily used for software exchange.

When the Program is made available in source code form:

a) it must be made available under this Agreement; and

 b) a copy of this Agreement must be included with each copy of the Program.
 Contributors may not remove or alter any copyright notices contained within the Program.

Each Contributor must identify itself as the originator of its Contribution, if

any, in a manner that reasonably allows subsequent Recipients to identify the originator of the Contribution.

4. COMMERCIAL DISTRIBUTION

Commercial distributors of software may accept certain responsibilities with respect to end users, business partners and the like. While this license is intended to facilitate the commercial use of the Program, the Contributor who includes the Program in a commercial product offering should do so in a manner which does not create potential liability for other Contributors. Therefore, if a Contributor includes the Program in a commercial product offering, such Contributor ("Commercial Contributor") hereby agrees to defend and indemnify every other Contributor ("Indemnified Contributor") against any losses, damages and costs (collectively "Losses") arising from claims, lawsuits and other legal actions brought by a third party against the Indemnified Contributor to the extent caused by the acts or omissions of such Commercial Contributor in connection with its distribution of the Program in a commercial product offering. The obligations in this section do not apply to any claims or Losses relating to any actual or alleged intellectual property infringement. In order to qualify, an Indemnified Contributor must: a) promptly notify the Commercial Contributor in writing of such claim, and b) allow the Commercial Contributor to control, and cooperate with the Commercial Contributor in, the defense and any related settlement negotiations. The Indemnified Contributor may participate in any such claim at its own expense.

For example, a Contributor might include the Program in a commercial product offering, Product X. That Contributor is then a Commercial Contributor. If that Commercial Contributor then makes performance claims, or offers warranties related to Product X, those performance claims and warranties are such Commercial Contributor's responsibility alone. Under this section, the Commercial Contributor would have to defend claims against the other Contributors related to those performance claims and warranties, and if a court requires any other Contributor to pay any damages as a result, the Commercial Contributor must pay those damages.

5. NO WARRANTY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, THE PROGRAM IS PROVIDED ON AN "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. Each Recipient is solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using and distributing the Program and assumes all risks associated with its exercise of rights under this Agreement , including but not limited to the risks and costs of program errors, compliance with applicable laws, damage to or loss of data, programs or equipment, and unavailability or interruption of operations.

6. DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, NEITHER RECIPIENT NOR ANY CONTRIBUTORS SHALL HAVE ANY LIABILITY FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION LOST PROFITS), HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM OR THE EXERCISE OF ANY RIGHTS GRANTED HEREUNDER, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

7. GENERAL

If any provision of this Agreement is invalid or unenforceable under applicable law, it shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remainder of the terms of this Agreement, and without further action by the parties hereto, such provision shall be reformed to the minimum extent necessary to make such provision valid and enforceable.

If Recipient institutes patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Program itself (excluding combinations of the Program with other software or hardware) infringes such Recipient's patent(s), then such Recipient's rights granted under Section 2(b) shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

All Recipient's rights under this Agreement shall terminate if it fails to comply with any of the material terms or conditions of this Agreement and does not cure such failure in a reasonable period of time after becoming aware of such noncompliance. If all Recipient's rights under this Agreement terminate, Recipient agrees to cease use and distribution of the Program as soon as reasonably practicable. However, Recipient's obligations under this Agreement and any licenses granted by Recipient relating to the Program shall continue and survive.

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute copies of this Agreement, but in order to avoid inconsistency the Agreement is copyrighted and may only be modified in the following manner. The Agreement Steward reserves the right to publish new versions (including revisions) of this Agreement from time to time. No one other than the Agreement Steward has the right to modify this Agreement. The Eclipse Foundation is the initial Agreement Steward. The Eclipse Foundation may assign the responsibility to serve as the Agreement Steward to a suitable separate entity. Each new version of the Agreement will be given a distinguishing version number. The Program (including Contributions) may always be distributed subject to the version of the Agreement under which it was received. In addition, after a new version of the Agreement is published, Contributor may elect to distribute the Program (including its Contributions) under the new version. Except as expressly stated in Sections 2(a) and 2(b) above, Recipient receives no rights or licenses to the intellectual property of any Contributor under this Agreement, whether expressly, by implication, estoppel or otherwise. All rights in the Program not expressly granted under this Agreement are reserved.

This Agreement is governed by the laws of the State of New York and the intellectual property laws of the United States of America. No party to this Agreement will bring a legal action under this Agreement more than one year after the cause of action arose. Each party waives its rights to a jury trial in any resulting litigation.

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof. "Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
 - (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or

Derivative Works a copy of this License; and

- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
- (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.

- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

Jetty Web Container

Copyright 1995-2018 Mort Bay Consulting Pty Ltd.

The Jetty Web Container is Copyright Mort Bay Consulting Pty Ltd unless otherwise noted.

Jetty is dual licensed under both

* The Apache 2.0 License http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.html

and

* The Eclipse Public 1.0 License http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

Jetty may be distributed under either license.

-----Eclipse

The following artifacts are EPL. * org.eclipse.jetty.orbit:org.eclipse.jdt.core

The following artifacts are EPL and ASL2. * org.eclipse.jetty.orbit:javax.security.auth.message

The following artifacts are EPL and CDDL 1.0. * org.eclipse.jetty.orbit:javax.mail.glassfish

Oracle

Open Source Used In AppDynamics_Cloud_Analytics_Agent 23.9.0 346

The following artifacts are CDDL + GPLv2 with classpath exception. https://glassfish.dev.java.net/nonav/public/CDDL+GPL.html

* javax.servlet:javax.servlet-api

* javax.annotation:javax.annotation-api

* javax.transaction:javax.transaction-api

* javax.websocket:javax.websocket-api

Oracle OpenJDK

If ALPN is used to negotiate HTTP/2 connections, then the following artifacts may be included in the distribution or downloaded when ALPN module is selected.

* java.sun.security.ssl

These artifacts replace/modify OpenJDK classes. The modififications are hosted at github and both modified and original are under GPL v2 with classpath exceptions.

http://openjdk.java.net/legal/gplv2+ce.html

OW2

The following artifacts are licensed by the OW2 Foundation according to the terms of http://asm.ow2.org/license.html

org.ow2.asm:asm-commons org.ow2.asm:asm

Apache

The following artifacts are ASL2 licensed.

org.apache.taglibs:taglibs-standard-spec org.apache.taglibs:taglibs-standard-impl

MortBay

The following artifacts are ASL2 licensed. Based on selected classes from following Apache Tomcat jars, all ASL2 licensed.

org.mortbay.jasper:apache-jsp org.apache.tomcat:tomcat-jasper org.apache.tomcat:tomcat-juli org.apache.tomcat:tomcat-jsp-api org.apache.tomcat:tomcat-el-api org.apache.tomcat:tomcat-jasper-el org.apache.tomcat:tomcat-api org.apache.tomcat:tomcat-util-scan org.apache.tomcat:tomcat-util

org.mortbay.jasper:apache-el org.apache.tomcat:tomcat-jasper-el org.apache.tomcat:tomcat-el-api

Mortbay

The following artifacts are CDDL + GPLv2 with classpath exception.

https://glassfish.dev.java.net/nonav/public/CDDL+GPL.html

org.eclipse.jetty.toolchain:jetty-schemas

Assorted

The UnixCrypt.java code implements the one way cryptography used by Unix systems for simple password protection. Copyright 1996 Aki Yoshida, modified April 2001 by Iris Van den Broeke, Daniel Deville. Permission to use, copy, modify and distribute UnixCrypt for non-commercial or commercial purposes and without fee is granted provided that the copyright notice appears in all copies.

1.68 jetty-continuation 9.4.51.v20230217 1.68.1 Available under license :

This program and the accompanying materials are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 which is available at http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0, or the Apache Software License 2.0 which is available at https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.

Eclipse Public License - v 1.0

THE ACCOMPANYING PROGRAM IS PROVIDED UNDER THE TERMS OF THIS ECLIPSE PUBLIC

LICENSE ("AGREEMENT"). ANY USE, REPRODUCTION OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM CONSTITUTES RECIPIENT'S ACCEPTANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT.

1. DEFINITIONS

"Contribution" means:

- a) in the case of the initial Contributor, the initial code and documentation distributed under this Agreement, and
- b) in the case of each subsequent Contributor:
- i) changes to the Program, and
- ii) additions to the Program;

where such changes and/or additions to the Program originate from and are distributed by that particular Contributor. A Contribution 'originates' from a Contributor if it was added to the Program by such Contributor itself or anyone acting on such Contributor's behalf. Contributions do not include additions to the Program which: (i) are separate modules of software distributed in conjunction with the Program under their own license agreement, and (ii) are not derivative works of the Program.

"Contributor" means any person or entity that distributes the Program.

"Licensed Patents" mean patent claims licensable by a Contributor which are necessarily infringed by the use or sale of its Contribution alone or when combined with the Program.

"Program" means the Contributions distributed in accordance with this Agreement.

"Recipient" means anyone who receives the Program under this Agreement, including all Contributors.

2. GRANT OF RIGHTS

- a) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free copyright license to reproduce, prepare derivative works of, publicly display, publicly perform, distribute and sublicense the Contribution of such Contributor, if any, and such derivative works, in source code and object code form.
- b) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free patent license under Licensed Patents to make, use, sell, offer to sell, import and otherwise transfer the Contribution of such Contributor, if any, in source code and object code form. This patent license shall apply to the combination of the Contribution and the Program if, at the time the Contribution is added by the Contributor, such addition of the Contribution causes such combination to be covered by the Licensed Patents. The patent license shall not apply to any other combinations which include the Contribution.

No hardware per se is licensed hereunder.

- c) Recipient understands that although each Contributor grants the licenses to its Contributions set forth herein, no assurances are provided by any Contributor that the Program does not infringe the patent or other intellectual property rights of any other entity. Each Contributor disclaims any liability to Recipient for claims brought by any other entity based on infringement of intellectual property rights or otherwise. As a condition to exercising the rights and licenses granted hereunder, each Recipient hereby assumes sole responsibility to secure any other intellectual property rights needed, if any. For example, if a third party patent license is required to allow Recipient to distribute the Program, it is Recipient's responsibility to acquire that license before distributing the Program.
- d) Each Contributor represents that to its knowledge it has sufficient copyright rights in its Contribution, if any, to grant the copyright license set forth in this Agreement.

3. REQUIREMENTS

A Contributor may choose to distribute the Program in object code form under its own license agreement, provided that:

a) it complies with the terms and conditions of this Agreement; and

- b) its license agreement:
 - i) effectively disclaims on behalf of all Contributors all warranties and conditions, express and implied, including warranties or conditions of title and non-infringement, and implied warranties or conditions of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose;
 - ii) effectively excludes on behalf of all Contributors all liability for damages, including direct, indirect, special, incidental and consequential damages, such as lost profits;
- iii) states that any provisions which differ from this Agreement are offered by that Contributor alone and not by any other party; and
- iv) states that source code for the Program is available from such
 Contributor, and informs licensees how to obtain it in a reasonable
 manner on or through a medium customarily used for software exchange.

When the Program is made available in source code form:

a) it must be made available under this Agreement; and

 b) a copy of this Agreement must be included with each copy of the Program.
 Contributors may not remove or alter any copyright notices contained within the Program.

Each Contributor must identify itself as the originator of its Contribution, if

any, in a manner that reasonably allows subsequent Recipients to identify the originator of the Contribution.

4. COMMERCIAL DISTRIBUTION

Commercial distributors of software may accept certain responsibilities with respect to end users, business partners and the like. While this license is intended to facilitate the commercial use of the Program, the Contributor who includes the Program in a commercial product offering should do so in a manner which does not create potential liability for other Contributors. Therefore, if a Contributor includes the Program in a commercial product offering, such Contributor ("Commercial Contributor") hereby agrees to defend and indemnify every other Contributor ("Indemnified Contributor") against any losses, damages and costs (collectively "Losses") arising from claims, lawsuits and other legal actions brought by a third party against the Indemnified Contributor to the extent caused by the acts or omissions of such Commercial Contributor in connection with its distribution of the Program in a commercial product offering. The obligations in this section do not apply to any claims or Losses relating to any actual or alleged intellectual property infringement. In order to qualify, an Indemnified Contributor must: a) promptly notify the Commercial Contributor in writing of such claim, and b) allow the Commercial Contributor to control, and cooperate with the Commercial Contributor in, the defense and any related settlement negotiations. The Indemnified Contributor may participate in any such claim at its own expense.

For example, a Contributor might include the Program in a commercial product offering, Product X. That Contributor is then a Commercial Contributor. If that Commercial Contributor then makes performance claims, or offers warranties related to Product X, those performance claims and warranties are such Commercial Contributor's responsibility alone. Under this section, the Commercial Contributor would have to defend claims against the other Contributors related to those performance claims and warranties, and if a court requires any other Contributor to pay any damages as a result, the Commercial Contributor must pay those damages.

5. NO WARRANTY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, THE PROGRAM IS PROVIDED ON AN "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. Each Recipient is solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using and distributing the Program and assumes all risks associated with its exercise of rights under this Agreement , including but not limited to the risks and costs of program errors, compliance with applicable laws, damage to or loss of data, programs or equipment, and unavailability or interruption of operations.

6. DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, NEITHER RECIPIENT NOR ANY CONTRIBUTORS SHALL HAVE ANY LIABILITY FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION LOST PROFITS), HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM OR THE EXERCISE OF ANY RIGHTS GRANTED HEREUNDER, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

7. GENERAL

If any provision of this Agreement is invalid or unenforceable under applicable law, it shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remainder of the terms of this Agreement, and without further action by the parties hereto, such provision shall be reformed to the minimum extent necessary to make such provision valid and enforceable.

If Recipient institutes patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Program itself (excluding combinations of the Program with other software or hardware) infringes such Recipient's patent(s), then such Recipient's rights granted under Section 2(b) shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

All Recipient's rights under this Agreement shall terminate if it fails to comply with any of the material terms or conditions of this Agreement and does not cure such failure in a reasonable period of time after becoming aware of such noncompliance. If all Recipient's rights under this Agreement terminate, Recipient agrees to cease use and distribution of the Program as soon as reasonably practicable. However, Recipient's obligations under this Agreement and any licenses granted by Recipient relating to the Program shall continue and survive.

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute copies of this Agreement, but in order to avoid inconsistency the Agreement is copyrighted and may only be modified in the following manner. The Agreement Steward reserves the right to publish new versions (including revisions) of this Agreement from time to time. No one other than the Agreement Steward has the right to modify this Agreement. The Eclipse Foundation is the initial Agreement Steward. The Eclipse Foundation may assign the responsibility to serve as the Agreement Steward to a suitable separate entity. Each new version of the Agreement will be given a distinguishing version number. The Program (including Contributions) may always be distributed subject to the version of the Agreement under which it was received. In addition, after a new version of the Agreement is published, Contributor may elect to distribute the Program (including its Contributions) under the new version. Except as expressly stated in Sections 2(a) and 2(b) above, Recipient receives no rights or licenses to the intellectual property of any Contributor under this Agreement, whether expressly, by implication, estoppel or otherwise. All rights in the Program not expressly granted under this Agreement are reserved.

This Agreement is governed by the laws of the State of New York and the intellectual property laws of the United States of America. No party to this Agreement will bring a legal action under this Agreement more than one year after the cause of action arose. Each party waives its rights to a jury trial in any resulting litigation.

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses

granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
 - (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
 - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
 - (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
 - (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.

- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]"

replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

Jetty Web Container

Copyright 1995-2018 Mort Bay Consulting Pty Ltd.

The Jetty Web Container is Copyright Mort Bay Consulting Pty Ltd unless otherwise noted.

Jetty is dual licensed under both

* The Apache 2.0 License http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.html

and

* The Eclipse Public 1.0 License http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

Jetty may be distributed under either license.

-----Eclipse

1

The following artifacts are EPL. * org.eclipse.jetty.orbit:org.eclipse.jdt.core

The following artifacts are EPL and ASL2. * org.eclipse.jetty.orbit:javax.security.auth.message The following artifacts are EPL and CDDL 1.0. * org.eclipse.jetty.orbit:javax.mail.glassfish

-----Oracle

The following artifacts are CDDL + GPLv2 with classpath exception. https://glassfish.dev.java.net/nonav/public/CDDL+GPL.html

* javax.servlet:javax.servlet-api

* javax.annotation:javax.annotation-api

* javax.transaction:javax.transaction-api

* javax.websocket:javax.websocket-api

Oracle OpenJDK

If ALPN is used to negotiate HTTP/2 connections, then the following artifacts may be included in the distribution or downloaded when ALPN module is selected.

* java.sun.security.ssl

These artifacts replace/modify OpenJDK classes. The modififications are hosted at github and both modified and original are under GPL v2 with classpath exceptions. http://openjdk.java.net/legal/gplv2+ce.html

OW2

The following artifacts are licensed by the OW2 Foundation according to the terms of http://asm.ow2.org/license.html

org.ow2.asm:asm-commons org.ow2.asm:asm

Apache

The following artifacts are ASL2 licensed.

org.apache.taglibs:taglibs-standard-spec

MortBay

The following artifacts are ASL2 licensed. Based on selected classes from following Apache Tomcat jars, all ASL2 licensed.

org.mortbay.jasper:apache-jsp org.apache.tomcat:tomcat-jasper org.apache.tomcat:tomcat-juli org.apache.tomcat:tomcat-jsp-api org.apache.tomcat:tomcat-el-api org.apache.tomcat:tomcat-jasper-el org.apache.tomcat:tomcat-api org.apache.tomcat:tomcat-util-scan org.apache.tomcat:tomcat-util

org.mortbay.jasper:apache-el org.apache.tomcat:tomcat-jasper-el org.apache.tomcat:tomcat-el-api

Mortbay

The following artifacts are CDDL + GPLv2 with classpath exception.

https://glassfish.dev.java.net/nonav/public/CDDL+GPL.html

org.eclipse.jetty.toolchain:jetty-schemas

Assorted

The UnixCrypt.java code implements the one way cryptography used by Unix systems for simple password protection. Copyright 1996 Aki Yoshida, modified April 2001 by Iris Van den Broeke, Daniel Deville. Permission to use, copy, modify and distribute UnixCrypt for non-commercial or commercial purposes and without fee is granted provided that the copyright notice appears in all copies.

1.69 jetty-util-ajax 9.4.51.v20230217

1.69.1 Available under license :

This program and the accompanying materials are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 which is available at http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0, or the Apache Software License 2.0 which is available at https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.

Eclipse Public License - v 1.0

THE ACCOMPANYING PROGRAM IS PROVIDED UNDER THE TERMS OF THIS ECLIPSE PUBLIC LICENSE ("AGREEMENT"). ANY USE, REPRODUCTION OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM CONSTITUTES RECIPIENT'S ACCEPTANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT.

1. DEFINITIONS

"Contribution" means:

- a) in the case of the initial Contributor, the initial code and documentation distributed under this Agreement, and
- b) in the case of each subsequent Contributor:
 - i) changes to the Program, and
- ii) additions to the Program;

where such changes and/or additions to the Program originate from and are distributed by that particular Contributor. A Contribution 'originates' from a Contributor if it was added to the Program by such Contributor itself or anyone acting on such Contributor's behalf. Contributions do not include additions to the Program which: (i) are separate modules of software distributed in conjunction with the Program under their own license agreement, and (ii) are not derivative works of the Program.

"Contributor" means any person or entity that distributes the Program.

"Licensed Patents" mean patent claims licensable by a Contributor which are necessarily infringed by the use or sale of its Contribution alone or when combined with the Program.

"Program" means the Contributions distributed in accordance with this Agreement.

"Recipient" means anyone who receives the Program under this Agreement, including all Contributors.

2. GRANT OF RIGHTS

a) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free copyright license to reproduce, prepare derivative works of, publicly display, publicly perform, distribute and sublicense the Contribution of such Contributor, if any, and such derivative works, in source code and object code form.

- b) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free patent license under Licensed Patents to make, use, sell, offer to sell, import and otherwise transfer the Contribution of such Contributor, if any, in source code and object code form. This patent license shall apply to the combination of the Contribution and the Program if, at the time the Contribution is added by the Contributor, such addition of the Contribution causes such combination to be covered by the Licensed Patents. The patent license shall not apply to any other combinations which include the Contribution. No hardware per se is licensed hereunder.
- c) Recipient understands that although each Contributor grants the licenses to its Contributions set forth herein, no assurances are provided by any Contributor that the Program does not infringe the patent or other intellectual property rights of any other entity. Each Contributor disclaims any liability to Recipient for claims brought by any other entity based on infringement of intellectual property rights or otherwise. As a condition to exercising the rights and licenses granted hereunder, each Recipient hereby assumes sole responsibility to secure any other intellectual property rights needed, if any. For example, if a third party patent license is required to allow Recipient to distribute the Program, it is Recipient's responsibility to acquire that license before distributing the Program.
- d) Each Contributor represents that to its knowledge it has sufficient copyright rights in its Contribution, if any, to grant the copyright license set forth in this Agreement.

3. REQUIREMENTS

A Contributor may choose to distribute the Program in object code form under its own license agreement, provided that:

- a) it complies with the terms and conditions of this Agreement; and
- b) its license agreement:
 - i) effectively disclaims on behalf of all Contributors all warranties and conditions, express and implied, including warranties or conditions of title and non-infringement, and implied warranties or conditions of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose;
 - ii) effectively excludes on behalf of all Contributors all liability for damages, including direct, indirect, special, incidental and consequential damages, such as lost profits;
- iii) states that any provisions which differ from this Agreement are offered by that Contributor alone and not by any other party; and
- iv) states that source code for the Program is available from such Contributor, and informs licensees how to obtain it in a reasonable manner on or through a medium customarily used for software exchange.

When the Program is made available in source code form:

a) it must be made available under this Agreement; and

 b) a copy of this Agreement must be included with each copy of the Program.
 Contributors may not remove or alter any copyright notices contained within the Program.

Each Contributor must identify itself as the originator of its Contribution, if

any, in a manner that reasonably allows subsequent Recipients to identify the originator of the Contribution.

4. COMMERCIAL DISTRIBUTION

Commercial distributors of software may accept certain responsibilities with respect to end users, business partners and the like. While this license is intended to facilitate the commercial use of the Program, the Contributor who includes the Program in a commercial product offering should do so in a manner which does not create potential liability for other Contributors. Therefore, if a Contributor includes the Program in a commercial product offering, such Contributor ("Commercial Contributor") hereby agrees to defend and indemnify every other Contributor ("Indemnified Contributor") against any losses, damages and costs (collectively "Losses") arising from claims, lawsuits and other legal actions brought by a third party against the Indemnified Contributor to the extent caused by the acts or omissions of such Commercial Contributor in connection with its distribution of the Program in a commercial product offering. The obligations in this section do not apply to any claims or Losses relating to any actual or alleged intellectual property infringement. In order to qualify, an Indemnified Contributor must: a) promptly notify the Commercial Contributor in writing of such claim, and b) allow the Commercial Contributor to control, and cooperate with the Commercial Contributor in, the defense and any related settlement negotiations. The Indemnified Contributor may participate in any such claim at its own expense.

For example, a Contributor might include the Program in a commercial product offering, Product X. That Contributor is then a Commercial Contributor. If that Commercial Contributor then makes performance claims, or offers warranties related to Product X, those performance claims and warranties are such Commercial Contributor's responsibility alone. Under this section, the Commercial Contributor would have to defend claims against the other Contributors related to those performance claims and warranties, and if a court requires any other Contributor to pay any damages as a result, the Commercial Contributor must pay those damages.

5. NO WARRANTY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, THE PROGRAM IS PROVIDED ON AN

"AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. Each Recipient is solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using and distributing the Program and assumes all risks associated with its exercise of rights under this Agreement, including but not limited to the risks and costs of program errors, compliance with applicable laws, damage to or loss of data, programs or equipment, and unavailability or interruption of operations.

6. DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, NEITHER RECIPIENT NOR ANY CONTRIBUTORS SHALL HAVE ANY LIABILITY FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION LOST PROFITS), HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM OR THE EXERCISE OF ANY RIGHTS GRANTED HEREUNDER, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

7. GENERAL

If any provision of this Agreement is invalid or unenforceable under applicable law, it shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remainder of the terms of this Agreement, and without further action by the parties hereto, such provision shall be reformed to the minimum extent necessary to make such provision valid and enforceable.

If Recipient institutes patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Program itself (excluding combinations of the Program with other software or hardware) infringes such Recipient's patent(s), then such Recipient's rights granted under Section 2(b) shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

All Recipient's rights under this Agreement shall terminate if it fails to comply with any of the material terms or conditions of this Agreement and does not cure such failure in a reasonable period of time after becoming aware of such noncompliance. If all Recipient's rights under this Agreement terminate, Recipient agrees to cease use and distribution of the Program as soon as reasonably practicable. However, Recipient's obligations under this Agreement and any licenses granted by Recipient relating to the Program shall continue and survive.

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute copies of this Agreement, but in order to avoid inconsistency the Agreement is copyrighted and may only be modified in the following manner. The Agreement Steward reserves the right to publish new versions (including revisions) of this Agreement from time to time. No one other than the Agreement Steward has the right to modify this Agreement. The Eclipse Foundation is the initial Agreement Steward. The Eclipse Foundation may assign the responsibility to serve as the Agreement Steward to a suitable separate entity. Each new version of the Agreement will be given a distinguishing version number. The Program (including Contributions) may always be distributed subject to the version of the Agreement under which it was received. In addition, after a new version of the Agreement is published, Contributor may elect to distribute the Program (including its Contributions) under the new version. Except as expressly stated in Sections 2(a) and 2(b) above, Recipient receives no rights or licenses to the intellectual property of any Contributor under this Agreement, whether expressly, by implication, estoppel or otherwise. All rights in the Program not expressly granted under this Agreement are reserved.

This Agreement is governed by the laws of the State of New York and the intellectual property laws of the United States of America. No party to this Agreement will bring a legal action under this Agreement more than one year after the cause of action arose. Each party waives its rights to a jury trial in any resulting litigation.

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications,

including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual,

worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
 - (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
 - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
 - (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
 - (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf

of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

Jetty Web Container Copyright 1995-2018 Mort Bay Consulting Pty Ltd.

The Jetty Web Container is Copyright Mort Bay Consulting Pty Ltd unless otherwise noted.

Jetty is dual licensed under both

* The Apache 2.0 License http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.html

and

* The Eclipse Public 1.0 License http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html Jetty may be distributed under either license.

-----Eclipse

The following artifacts are EPL. * org.eclipse.jetty.orbit:org.eclipse.jdt.core

The following artifacts are EPL and ASL2. * org.eclipse.jetty.orbit:javax.security.auth.message

The following artifacts are EPL and CDDL 1.0. * org.eclipse.jetty.orbit:javax.mail.glassfish

Oracle

The following artifacts are CDDL + GPLv2 with classpath exception. https://glassfish.dev.java.net/nonav/public/CDDL+GPL.html

* javax.servlet:javax.servlet-api

* javax.annotation:javax.annotation-api

* javax.transaction:javax.transaction-api

* javax.websocket:javax.websocket-api

Oracle OpenJDK

If ALPN is used to negotiate HTTP/2 connections, then the following artifacts may be included in the distribution or downloaded when ALPN module is selected.

* java.sun.security.ssl

These artifacts replace/modify OpenJDK classes. The modififications are hosted at github and both modified and original are under GPL v2 with classpath exceptions. http://openjdk.java.net/legal/gplv2+ce.html

OW2

The following artifacts are licensed by the OW2 Foundation according to the terms of http://asm.ow2.org/license.html

org.ow2.asm:asm-commons org.ow2.asm:asm

Apache

The following artifacts are ASL2 licensed.

org.apache.taglibs:taglibs-standard-spec org.apache.taglibs:taglibs-standard-impl

MortBay

The following artifacts are ASL2 licensed. Based on selected classes from following Apache Tomcat jars, all ASL2 licensed.

org.apache.tomcat:tomcat-jasper org.apache.tomcat:tomcat-jasper org.apache.tomcat:tomcat-juli org.apache.tomcat:tomcat-jsp-api org.apache.tomcat:tomcat-el-api org.apache.tomcat:tomcat-jasper-el org.apache.tomcat:tomcat-api org.apache.tomcat:tomcat-util-scan org.apache.tomcat:tomcat-util

org.mortbay.jasper:apache-el org.apache.tomcat:tomcat-jasper-el org.apache.tomcat:tomcat-el-api

Mortbay

The following artifacts are CDDL + GPLv2 with classpath exception.

https://glassfish.dev.java.net/nonav/public/CDDL+GPL.html

org.eclipse.jetty.toolchain:jetty-schemas

.

Assorted

The UnixCrypt.java code implements the one way cryptography used by

Unix systems for simple password protection. Copyright 1996 Aki Yoshida, modified April 2001 by Iris Van den Broeke, Daniel Deville. Permission to use, copy, modify and distribute UnixCrypt for non-commercial or commercial purposes and without fee is granted provided that the copyright notice appears in all copies.

1.70 jetty 9.4.51.v20230217

1.70.1 Available under license :

This program and the accompanying materials are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 which is available at http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0, or the Apache Software License 2.0 which is available at https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.

Eclipse Public License - v 1.0

THE ACCOMPANYING PROGRAM IS PROVIDED UNDER THE TERMS OF THIS ECLIPSE PUBLIC LICENSE ("AGREEMENT"). ANY USE, REPRODUCTION OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM CONSTITUTES RECIPIENT'S ACCEPTANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT.

1. DEFINITIONS

"Contribution" means:

- a) in the case of the initial Contributor, the initial code and documentation distributed under this Agreement, and
- b) in the case of each subsequent Contributor:
- i) changes to the Program, and
- ii) additions to the Program;

where such changes and/or additions to the Program originate from and are distributed by that particular Contributor. A Contribution 'originates' from a Contributor if it was added to the Program by such Contributor itself or anyone acting on such Contributor's behalf. Contributions do not include additions to the Program which: (i) are separate modules of software distributed in conjunction with the Program under their own license agreement, and (ii) are not derivative works of the Program.

"Contributor" means any person or entity that distributes the Program.

"Licensed Patents" mean patent claims licensable by a Contributor which are necessarily infringed by the use or sale of its Contribution alone or when combined with the Program.

"Program" means the Contributions distributed in accordance with this

Agreement.

"Recipient" means anyone who receives the Program under this Agreement, including all Contributors.

2. GRANT OF RIGHTS

- a) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free copyright license to reproduce, prepare derivative works of, publicly display, publicly perform, distribute and sublicense the Contribution of such Contributor, if any, and such derivative works, in source code and object code form.
- b) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free patent license under Licensed Patents to make, use, sell, offer to sell, import and otherwise transfer the Contribution of such Contributor, if any, in source code and object code form. This patent license shall apply to the combination of the Contribution and the Program if, at the time the Contribution is added by the Contributor, such addition of the Contribution causes such combination to be covered by the Licensed Patents. The patent license shall not apply to any other combinations which include the Contribution. No hardware per se is licensed hereunder.
- c) Recipient understands that although each Contributor grants the licenses to its Contributions set forth herein, no assurances are provided by any Contributor that the Program does not infringe the patent or other intellectual property rights of any other entity. Each Contributor disclaims any liability to Recipient for claims brought by any other entity based on infringement of intellectual property rights or otherwise. As a condition to exercising the rights and licenses granted hereunder, each Recipient hereby assumes sole responsibility to secure any other intellectual property rights needed, if any. For example, if a third party patent license is required to allow Recipient to distribute the Program, it is Recipient's responsibility to acquire that license before distributing the Program.
- d) Each Contributor represents that to its knowledge it has sufficient copyright rights in its Contribution, if any, to grant the copyright license set forth in this Agreement.

3. REQUIREMENTS

A Contributor may choose to distribute the Program in object code form under its own license agreement, provided that:

- a) it complies with the terms and conditions of this Agreement; and
- b) its license agreement:
 - i) effectively disclaims on behalf of all Contributors all warranties and conditions, express and implied, including warranties or conditions of title and non-infringement, and implied warranties or conditions of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose;

- ii) effectively excludes on behalf of all Contributors all liability for damages, including direct, indirect, special, incidental and consequential damages, such as lost profits;
- iii) states that any provisions which differ from this Agreement are offered by that Contributor alone and not by any other party; and
- iv) states that source code for the Program is available from such
 Contributor, and informs licensees how to obtain it in a reasonable
 manner on or through a medium customarily used for software exchange.

When the Program is made available in source code form:

a) it must be made available under this Agreement; and

b) a copy of this Agreement must be included with each copy of the Program. Contributors may not remove or alter any copyright notices contained within the Program.

Each Contributor must identify itself as the originator of its Contribution, if

any, in a manner that reasonably allows subsequent Recipients to identify the originator of the Contribution.

4. COMMERCIAL DISTRIBUTION

Commercial distributors of software may accept certain responsibilities with respect to end users, business partners and the like. While this license is intended to facilitate the commercial use of the Program, the Contributor who includes the Program in a commercial product offering should do so in a manner which does not create potential liability for other Contributors. Therefore, if a Contributor includes the Program in a commercial product offering, such Contributor ("Commercial Contributor") hereby agrees to defend and indemnify every other Contributor ("Indemnified Contributor") against any losses, damages and costs (collectively "Losses") arising from claims, lawsuits and other legal actions brought by a third party against the Indemnified Contributor to the extent caused by the acts or omissions of such Commercial Contributor in connection with its distribution of the Program in a commercial product offering. The obligations in this section do not apply to any claims or Losses relating to any actual or alleged intellectual property infringement. In order to qualify, an Indemnified Contributor must: a) promptly notify the Commercial Contributor in writing of such claim, and b) allow the Commercial Contributor to control, and cooperate with the Commercial Contributor in, the defense and any related settlement negotiations. The Indemnified Contributor may participate in any such claim at its own expense.

For example, a Contributor might include the Program in a commercial product offering, Product X. That Contributor is then a Commercial Contributor. If that Commercial Contributor then makes performance claims, or offers warranties related to Product X, those performance claims and warranties are

such Commercial Contributor's responsibility alone. Under this section, the Commercial Contributor would have to defend claims against the other Contributors related to those performance claims and warranties, and if a court requires any other Contributor to pay any damages as a result, the Commercial Contributor must pay those damages.

5. NO WARRANTY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, THE PROGRAM IS PROVIDED ON AN "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. Each Recipient is solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using and distributing the Program and assumes all risks associated with its exercise of rights under this Agreement , including but not limited to the risks and costs of program errors, compliance with applicable laws, damage to or loss of data, programs or equipment, and unavailability or interruption of operations.

6. DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, NEITHER RECIPIENT NOR ANY CONTRIBUTORS SHALL HAVE ANY LIABILITY FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION LOST PROFITS), HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM OR THE EXERCISE OF ANY RIGHTS GRANTED HEREUNDER, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

7. GENERAL

If any provision of this Agreement is invalid or unenforceable under applicable law, it shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remainder of the terms of this Agreement, and without further action by the parties hereto, such provision shall be reformed to the minimum extent necessary to make such provision valid and enforceable.

If Recipient institutes patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Program itself (excluding combinations of the Program with other software or hardware) infringes such Recipient's patent(s), then such Recipient's rights granted under Section 2(b) shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

All Recipient's rights under this Agreement shall terminate if it fails to comply with any of the material terms or conditions of this Agreement and does not cure such failure in a reasonable period of time after becoming aware of such noncompliance. If all Recipient's rights under this Agreement terminate, Recipient agrees to cease use and distribution of the Program as soon as reasonably practicable. However, Recipient's obligations under this Agreement and any licenses granted by Recipient relating to the Program shall continue and survive.

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute copies of this Agreement, but in order to avoid inconsistency the Agreement is copyrighted and may only be modified in the following manner. The Agreement Steward reserves the right to publish new versions (including revisions) of this Agreement from time to time. No one other than the Agreement Steward has the right to modify this Agreement. The Eclipse Foundation is the initial Agreement Steward. The Eclipse Foundation may assign the responsibility to serve as the Agreement Steward to a suitable separate entity. Each new version of the Agreement will be given a distinguishing version number. The Program (including Contributions) may always be distributed subject to the version of the Agreement under which it was received. In addition, after a new version of the Agreement is published, Contributor may elect to distribute the Program (including its Contributions) under the new version. Except as expressly stated in Sections 2(a) and 2(b) above, Recipient receives no rights or licenses to the intellectual property of any Contributor under this Agreement, whether expressly, by implication, estoppel or otherwise. All rights in the Program not expressly granted under this Agreement are reserved.

This Agreement is governed by the laws of the State of New York and the intellectual property laws of the United States of America. No party to this Agreement will bring a legal action under this Agreement more than one year after the cause of action arose. Each party waives its rights to a jury trial in any resulting litigation.

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
 - (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
 - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
 - (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
 - (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or,

within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all

other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

Jetty Web Container Copyright 1995-2018 Mort Bay Consulting Pty Ltd.

The Jetty Web Container is Copyright Mort Bay Consulting Pty Ltd unless otherwise noted.

Jetty is dual licensed under both

* The Apache 2.0 License http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.html

and

* The Eclipse Public 1.0 License http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

Jetty may be distributed under either license.

-----Eclipse

The following artifacts are EPL. * org.eclipse.jetty.orbit:org.eclipse.jdt.core

The following artifacts are EPL and ASL2. * org.eclipse.jetty.orbit:javax.security.auth.message

The following artifacts are EPL and CDDL 1.0. * org.eclipse.jetty.orbit:javax.mail.glassfish

Oracle

The following artifacts are CDDL + GPLv2 with classpath exception. https://glassfish.dev.java.net/nonav/public/CDDL+GPL.html

* javax.servlet:javax.servlet-api

- * javax.annotation:javax.annotation-api
- * javax.transaction:javax.transaction-api
- * javax.websocket:javax.websocket-api

Oracle OpenJDK

If ALPN is used to negotiate HTTP/2 connections, then the following artifacts may be included in the distribution or downloaded when ALPN module is selected.

* java.sun.security.ssl

These artifacts replace/modify OpenJDK classes. The modififications are hosted at github and both modified and original are under GPL v2 with

classpath exceptions. http://openjdk.java.net/legal/gplv2+ce.html

OW2

The following artifacts are licensed by the OW2 Foundation according to the terms of http://asm.ow2.org/license.html

org.ow2.asm:asm-commons org.ow2.asm:asm

Apache

The following artifacts are ASL2 licensed.

org.apache.taglibs:taglibs-standard-spec org.apache.taglibs:taglibs-standard-impl

MortBay

The following artifacts are ASL2 licensed. Based on selected classes from following Apache Tomcat jars, all ASL2 licensed.

org.apache.tomcat:tomcat-jasper org.apache.tomcat:tomcat-jasper org.apache.tomcat:tomcat-juli org.apache.tomcat:tomcat-jsp-api org.apache.tomcat:tomcat-el-api org.apache.tomcat:tomcat-jasper-el org.apache.tomcat:tomcat-api org.apache.tomcat:tomcat-util-scan org.apache.tomcat:tomcat-util

org.mortbay.jasper:apache-el org.apache.tomcat:tomcat-jasper-el org.apache.tomcat:tomcat-el-api

Mortbay

The following artifacts are CDDL + GPLv2 with classpath exception.

https://glassfish.dev.java.net/nonav/public/CDDL+GPL.html

org.eclipse.jetty.toolchain:jetty-schemas

Assorted

The UnixCrypt.java code implements the one way cryptography used by Unix systems for simple password protection. Copyright 1996 Aki Yoshida, modified April 2001 by Iris Van den Broeke, Daniel Deville. Permission to use, copy, modify and distribute UnixCrypt for non-commercial or commercial purposes and without fee is granted provided that the copyright notice appears in all copies.

1.71 logback-core 1.2.12

1.71.1 Available under license :

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/**

* Logback: the reliable, generic, fast and flexible logging framework.

* Copyright (C) 1999-2015, QOS.ch. All rights reserved.

*

* This program and the accompanying materials are dual-licensed under

- * either the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0 as published by
- * the Eclipse Foundation

*

* or (per the licensee's choosing)

*

* under the terms of the GNU Lesser General Public License version 2.1

* as published by the Free Software Foundation.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/html/HTMLLayoutBase.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/status/OnErrorConsoleStatusListener.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/rolling/FixedWindowRollingPolicy.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/joran/spi/XMLUtil.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/rolling/SizeAndTimeBasedFNATP.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/sift/DefaultDiscriminator.java * /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/spi/PreSerializationTransformer.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/pattern/color/BlackCompositeConverter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/util/SystemInfo.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/rolling/TriggeringPolicy.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/ContextBase.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/subst/NodeToStringTransformer.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/LifeCycleManager.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/net/server/ConcurrentServerRunner.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/net/ssl/SSLNestedComponentRegistryRules.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sources-jar/ch/qos/logback/core/joran/action/AppenderRefAction.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/rolling/helper/RollingCalendar.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/property/ResourceExistsPropertyDefiner.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/spi/FilterReply.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sources-jar/ch/qos/logback/core/joran/node/ComponentNode.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/spi/AppenderAttachable.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sources-jar/ch/qos/logback/core/joran/util/StringToObjectConverter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/hook/DelayingShutdownHook.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/net/SyslogAppenderBase.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/pattern/PatternLayoutEncoderBase.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/pattern/color/BoldCyanCompositeConverter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/net/ssl/KeyManagerFactoryFactoryBean.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/recovery/ResilientSyslogOutputStream.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/rolling/helper/IntegerTokenConverter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/joran/action/ImplicitAction.java * /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/rolling/helper/SizeAndTimeBasedArchiveRemover.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/sift/AbstractAppenderFactoryUsingJoran.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sources-jar/ch/qos/logback/core/sift/Discriminator.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/util/CharSequenceToRegexMapper.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/joran/conditional/ThenOrElseActionBase.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/util/DatePatternToRegexUtil.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sources-jar/ch/qos/logback/core/pattern/FormattingConverter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/status/ViewStatusMessagesServletBase.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/rolling/RollingPolicyBase.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/joran/action/IADataForComplexProperty.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/net/ssl/SecureRandomFactoryBean.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/encoder/NonClosableInputStream.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sources-jar/ch/qos/logback/core/util/FixedDelay.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/recovery/ResilientOutputStreamBase.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/net/SyslogConstants.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/filter/AbstractMatcherFilter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/rolling/helper/PeriodicityType.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/net/DefaultSocketConnector.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sources-jar/ch/qos/logback/core/LayoutBase.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/OutputStreamAppender.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sources-jar/ch/qos/logback/core/LogbackException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sources-jar/ch/qos/logback/core/encoder/ByteArrayUtil.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/joran/event/stax/StaxEvent.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/net/ssl/KeyStoreFactoryBean.java * /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sources-

jar/ch/qos/logback/core/rolling/DefaultTimeBasedFileNamingAndTriggeringPolicy.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/status/ErrorStatus.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/pattern/color/BlueCompositeConverter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/rolling/helper/ArchiveRemover.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/pattern/parser/Node.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/filter/EvaluatorFilter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/recovery/RecoveryCoordinator.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sources-jar/ch/qos/logback/core/spi/CyclicBufferTracker.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/ConsoleAppender.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/util/LocationUtil.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/joran/spi/ElementPath.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/joran/action/ActionConst.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/rolling/helper/CompressionMode.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/joran/JoranConfiguratorBase.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/pattern/color/RedCompositeConverter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sources-jar/ch/qos/logback/core/joran/conditional/ElseAction.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/net/server/ClientVisitor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/helpers/Transform.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/pattern/parser/TokenStream.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/joran/action/ShutdownHookAction.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/layout/EchoLayout.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/spi/FilterAttachable.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/spi/PropertyDefiner.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/pattern/color/BoldYellowCompositeConverter.java * /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/spi/AppenderAttachableImpl.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/pattern/color/MagentaCompositeConverter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/status/OnPrintStreamStatusListenerBase.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/CoreConstants.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/joran/action/ActionUtil.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/joran/action/ContextPropertyAction.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/pattern/color/WhiteCompositeConverter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/rolling/helper/TimeBasedArchiveRemover.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/joran/util/ConfigurationWatchListUtil.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/status/StatusListener.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/status/WarnStatus.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/util/FileUtil.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/PropertyDefinerBase.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/pattern/color/BoldRedCompositeConverter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sources-jar/ch/qos/logback/core/sift/SiftingJoranConfiguratorBase.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sources-jar/ch/qos/logback/core/status/InfoStatus.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/joran/spi/InterpretationContext.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/net/server/RemoteReceiverStreamClient.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/AsyncAppenderBase.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/read/CyclicBufferAppender.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sources-jar/ch/qos/logback/core/joran/spi/ConsoleTarget.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/boolex/Matcher.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/joran/event/BodyEvent.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/util/ContentTypeUtil.java * /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/net/server/ServerListener.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/util/Duration.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/pattern/SpacePadder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/net/ssl/SSLConfigurableSocket.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/util/PropertySetterException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/boolex/EventEvaluatorBase.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/encoder/EchoEncoder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/joran/util/PropertySetter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/joran/conditional/Condition.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sources-jar/ch/qos/logback/core/status/NopStatusListener.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/net/ssl/SSLConfigurableServerSocket.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/AppenderBase.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/util/FileSize.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/joran/conditional/PropertyEvalScriptBuilder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/util/OptionHelper.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/joran/conditional/PropertyWrapperForScripts.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/joran/event/stax/BodyEvent.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/pattern/parser/CompositeNode.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/joran/spi/SimpleRuleStore.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/pattern/PostCompileProcessor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sources-jar/ch/qos/logback/core/pattern/FormatInfo.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sources-jar/ch/qos/logback/core/util/ContextUtil.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sources-jar/ch/qos/logback/core/filter/Filter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/net/server/Client.java * /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/rolling/RollingPolicy.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/pattern/color/BoldBlueCompositeConverter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/util/IncompatibleClassException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/UnsynchronizedAppenderBase.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/property/FileExistsPropertyDefiner.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/joran/spi/HostClassAndPropertyDouble.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/encoder/EncoderBase.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/read/ListAppender.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/net/ssl/SSL.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/pattern/ReplacingCompositeConverter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/spi/AbstractComponentTracker.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/spi/PropertyContainer.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sources-jar/ch/qos/logback/core/spi/ContextAwareBase.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/joran/spi/RuleStore.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/net/server/SSLServerSocketAppenderBase.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/pattern/color/ForegroundCompositeConverterBase.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sources-jar/ch/qos/logback/core/joran/spi/NoAutoStart.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/spi/FilterAttachableImpl.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/joran/action/NestedComplexPropertyIA.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/subst/Node.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sources-jar/ch/qos/logback/core/pattern/color/ANSIConstants.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/pattern/color/BoldMagentaCompositeConverter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/html/IThrowableRenderer.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/net/SMTPAppenderBase.java * /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/pattern/parser/OptionTokenizer.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/net/LoginAuthenticator.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/pattern/color/BoldWhiteCompositeConverter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/rolling/helper/MonoTypedConverter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/Appender.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/Layout.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/pattern/IdentityCompositeConverter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/rolling/helper/FileStoreUtil.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/net/AbstractSocketAppender.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/rolling/helper/FileFilterUtil.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/spi/ContextAware.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/joran/action/NOPAction.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/net/QueueFactory.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sources-jar/ch/qos/logback/core/net/server/ServerRunner.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/helpers/NOPAppender.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/joran/event/EndEvent.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/net/AbstractSSLSocketAppender.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/joran/spi/DefaultNestedComponentRegistry.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/pattern/parser/SimpleKeywordNode.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/joran/action/AbstractEventEvaluatorAction.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/spi/LogbackLock.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/util/CharSequenceState.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/spi/ScanException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/spi/LifeCycle.java * /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/joran/spi/EventPlayer.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/pattern/color/GrayCompositeConverter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/util/DynamicClassLoadingException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/rolling/TimeBasedRollingPolicy.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/pattern/color/CyanCompositeConverter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/pattern/util/IEscapeUtil.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/sift/AppenderTracker.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/status/OnConsoleStatusListener.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/hook/ShutdownHookBase.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sources-jar/ch/qos/logback/core/pattern/color/GreenCompositeConverter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/joran/event/StartEvent.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/hook/ShutdownHook.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/joran/action/TimestampAction.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/joran/action/DefinePropertyAction.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/pattern/color/BoldGreenCompositeConverter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/boolex/EvaluationException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sources-jar/ch/qos/logback/core/joran/conditional/ThenAction.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/recovery/ResilientFileOutputStream.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sources-jar/ch/qos/logback/core/util/JNDIUtil.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/joran/conditional/IfAction.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sources-jar/ch/qos/logback/core/util/StatusListenerConfigHelper.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/net/server/RemoteReceiverServerListener.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/joran/spi/ConfigurationWatchList.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/pattern/LiteralConverter.java * /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/rolling/RolloverFailure.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sources-jar/ch/qos/logback/core/spi/ComponentTracker.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/net/ssl/SSLContextFactoryBean.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/spi/DeferredProcessingAware.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/pattern/color/YellowCompositeConverter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/rolling/RollingFileAppender.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sources-jar/ch/qos/logback/core/util/ExecutorServiceUtil.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/net/ObjectWriterFactory.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/pattern/util/RestrictedEscapeUtil.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sources-jar/ch/qos/logback/core/rolling/helper/FileNamePattern.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/pattern/parser/Parser.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/net/ObjectWriter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/net/server/ServerSocketListener.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/pattern/parser/FormattingNode.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sources-jar/ch/qos/logback/core/boolex/JaninoEventEvaluatorBase.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/html/CssBuilder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sources-jar/ch/qos/logback/core/pattern/ConverterUtil.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/helpers/CyclicBuffer.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/joran/event/InPlayListener.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/util/DefaultInvocationGate.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/rolling/TimeBasedFileNamingAndTriggeringPolicyBase.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sources-jar/ch/qos/logback/core/pattern/Converter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/pattern/util/AsIsEscapeUtil.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/joran/action/AppenderAction.java * /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/net/ssl/SSLParametersConfiguration.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/pattern/parser/Token.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/html/NOPThrowableRenderer.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/joran/spi/ElementSelector.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/subst/Parser.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/joran/spi/ActionException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/spi/ContextAwareImpl.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/subst/Token.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/joran/action/IncludeAction.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/joran/GenericConfigurator.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/joran/spi/NoAutoStartUtil.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/util/TimeUtil.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/rolling/helper/DateTokenConverter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/encoder/LayoutWrappingEncoder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sources-jar/ch/qos/logback/core/status/StatusUtil.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/net/SyslogOutputStream.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/sift/AppenderFactory.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/joran/event/stax/StartEvent.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/net/AutoFlushingObjectWriter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/status/StatusManager.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sources-jar/ch/qos/logback/core/helpers/ThrowableToStringArray.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/rolling/TriggeringPolicyBase.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/rolling/helper/TokenConverter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sources-jar/ch/qos/logback/core/status/Status.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/util/StringCollectionUtil.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/net/SocketConnector.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/joran/event/stax/EndEvent.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/util/StatusPrinter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/joran/action/Action.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/joran/action/StatusListenerAction.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/net/server/RemoteReceiverServerRunner.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/net/ssl/TrustManagerFactoryFactoryBean.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sources-jar/ch/qos/logback/core/joran/action/NewRuleAction.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/pattern/util/RegularEscapeUtil.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/net/server/AbstractServerSocketAppender.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/sift/SiftingAppenderBase.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sources-jar/ch/qos/logback/core/util/AggregationType.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/joran/action/PropertyAction.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sources-jar/ch/qos/logback/core/joran/spi/JoranException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/Context.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/pattern/CompositeConverter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/subst/Tokenizer.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sources-jar/ch/qos/logback/core/joran/spi/DefaultClass.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/net/ssl/SSLConfigurable.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/sift/AbstractDiscriminator.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sources-jar/ch/qos/logback/core/joran/event/SaxEvent.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/joran/action/NestedBasicPropertyIA.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/net/server/RemoteReceiverClient.java * /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/FileAppender.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/pattern/PatternLayoutBase.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/pattern/parser/Compiler.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/rolling/SizeBasedTriggeringPolicy.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/status/StatusBase.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/boolex/EventEvaluator.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/net/ssl/ConfigurableSSLServerSocketFactory.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/pattern/util/AlmostAsIsEscapeUtil.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/rolling/helper/Compressor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/rolling/helper/RenameUtil.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/joran/spi/Interpreter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/net/ssl/SSLComponent.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/joran/event/SaxEventRecorder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/joran/event/stax/StaxEventRecorder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/status/StatusListenerAsList.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/joran/action/ParamAction.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/util/Loader.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/encoder/Encoder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/net/ssl/ConfigurableSSLSocketFactory.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/joran/action/ConversionRuleAction.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/util/CachingDateFormatter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/util/CloseUtil.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/util/EnvUtil.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/util/DelayStrategy.java * /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/BasicStatusManager.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/joran/action/IADataForBasicProperty.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/net/ssl/SSLConfiguration.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/pattern/DynamicConverter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1627232265_1680652209.6499386/0/logback-core-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/core/rolling/TimeBasedFileNamingAndTriggeringPolicy.java

1.72 jersey-client 2.39.1

1.72.1 Available under license :

Notice for Jersey

This content is produced and maintained by the Eclipse Jersey project.

* Project home: https://projects.eclipse.org/projects/ee4j.jersey

Trademarks Eclipse Jersey is a trademark of the Eclipse Foundation.

Copyright

All content is the property of the respective authors or their employers. For more information regarding authorship of content, please consult the listed source code repository logs.

Declared Project Licenses

This program and the accompanying materials are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v. 2.0 which is available at http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0. This Source Code may also be made available under the following Secondary Licenses when the conditions for such availability set forth in the Eclipse Public License v. 2.0 are satisfied: GNU General Public License, version 2 with the GNU Classpath Exception which is available at https://www.gnu.org/software/classpath/license.html.

SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 OR GPL-2.0 WITH Classpath-exception-2.0

Source Code The project maintains the following source code repositories:

* https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/jersey

Third-party Content

Angular JS, v1.6.6

- * License MIT (http://www.opensource.org/licenses/mit-license.php)
- * Project: http://angularjs.org
- * Coyright: (c) 2010-2017 Google, Inc.

aopalliance Version 1

- * License: all the source code provided by AOP Alliance is Public Domain.
- * Project: http://aopalliance.sourceforge.net
- * Copyright: Material in the public domain is not protected by copyright

Bean Validation API 2.0.2

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Project: http://beanvalidation.org/1.1/
- * Copyright: 2009, Red Hat, Inc. and/or its affiliates, and individual contributors

* by the @authors tag.

Hibernate Validator CDI, 6.2.4.Final

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Project: https://beanvalidation.org/

* Repackaged in org.glassfish.jersey.server.validation.internal.hibernate

Bootstrap v3.3.7

- * License: MIT license (https://github.com/twbs/bootstrap/blob/master/LICENSE)
- * Project: http://getbootstrap.com
- * Copyright: 2011-2016 Twitter, Inc

Google Guava Version 18.0

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (C) 2009 The Guava Authors

javax.inject Version: 1

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (C) 2009 The JSR-330 Expert Group

Javassist Version 3.29.0-GA

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Project: http://www.javassist.org/
- * Copyright (C) 1999- Shigeru Chiba. All Rights Reserved.

Jackson JAX-RS Providers Version 2.14.1

* License: Apache License, 2.0

* Project: https://github.com/FasterXML/jackson-jaxrs-providers

* Copyright: (c) 2009-2022 FasterXML, LLC. All rights reserved unless otherwise indicated.

jQuery v1.12.4

- * License: jquery.org/license
- * Project: jquery.org
- * Copyright: (c) jQuery Foundation

jQuery Barcode plugin 0.3

* License: MIT & GPL (http://www.opensource.org/licenses/mit-license.php &

http://www.gnu.org/licenses/gpl.html)

* Project: http://www.pasella.it/projects/jQuery/barcode

* Copyright: (c) 2009 Antonello Pasella antonello.pasella@gmail.com

JSR-166 Extension - JEP 266

* License: CC0

* No copyright

* Written by Doug Lea with assistance from members of JCP JSR-166 Expert Group and released to the public domain, as explained at http://creativecommons.org/publicdomain/zero/1.0/

KineticJS, v4.7.1

* License: MIT license (http://www.opensource.org/licenses/mit-license.php)

* Project: http://www.kineticjs.com, https://github.com/ericdrowell/KineticJS

* Copyright: Eric Rowell

org.objectweb.asm Version 9.4

* License: Modified BSD (https://asm.ow2.io/license.html)

* Copyright (c) 2000-2011 INRIA, France Telecom. All rights reserved.

org.osgi.core version 6.0.0

* License: Apache License, 2.0

* Copyright (c) OSGi Alliance (2005, 2008). All Rights Reserved.

org.glass fish.jersey.server.internal.monitoring.core

* License: Apache License, 2.0

* Copyright (c) 2015-2018 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved.

* Copyright 2010-2013 Coda Hale and Yammer, Inc.

W3.org documents

* License: W3C License

* Copyright: Copyright (c) 1994-2001 World Wide Web Consortium, (Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Institut National de Recherche en Informatique et en Automatique, Keio University). All Rights Reserved. http://www.w3.org/Consortium/Legal/

Eclipse Public License - v 2.0

THE ACCOMPANYING PROGRAM IS PROVIDED UNDER THE TERMS OF THIS ECLIPSE PUBLIC LICENSE ("AGREEMENT"). ANY USE, REPRODUCTION OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM CONSTITUTES RECIPIENT'S ACCEPTANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT.

1. DEFINITIONS

"Contribution" means:

a) in the case of the initial Contributor, the initial content Distributed under this Agreement, and b) in the case of each subsequent Contributor:

i) changes to the Program, and

ii) additions to the Program;

where such changes and/or additions to the Program originate from and are Distributed by that particular Contributor. A Contribution "originates" from a Contributor if it was added to the Program by such Contributor itself or anyone acting on such Contributor's behalf. Contributions do not include changes or additions to the Program that are not Modified Works.

"Contributor" means any person or entity that Distributes the Program.

"Licensed Patents" mean patent claims licensable by a Contributor which are necessarily infringed by the use or sale of its Contribution alone or when combined with the Program.

"Program" means the Contributions Distributed in accordance with this Agreement.

"Recipient" means anyone who receives the Program under this Agreement or any Secondary License (as applicable), including Contributors.

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source Code or other form, that is based on (or derived from) the Program and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship.

"Modified Works" shall mean any work in Source Code or other form that results from an addition to, deletion from, or modification of the contents of the Program, including, for purposes of clarity any new file in Source Code form that contains any contents of the Program. Modified Works shall not include works that contain only declarations, interfaces, types, classes, structures, or files of the Program solely in each case in order to link to, bind by name, or subclass the Program or Modified Works thereof.

"Distribute" means the acts of a) distributing or b) making available in any manner that enables the transfer of a copy.

"Source Code" means the form of a Program preferred for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Secondary License" means either the GNU General Public License, Version 2.0, or any later versions of that license, including any exceptions or additional permissions as identified by the initial Contributor.

2. GRANT OF RIGHTS

a) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, Distribute and sublicense the Contribution of such Contributor, if any, and such Derivative Works.

b) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free patent license under Licensed Patents to make, use, sell, offer to sell, import and otherwise transfer the Contribution of such Contributor, if any, in Source Code or other form. This patent license shall apply to the combination of the Contribution and the Program if, at the time the Contribution is added by the Contributor, such addition of the Contribution causes such combination to be covered by the Licensed Patents. The patent license shall not apply to any other combinations which include the Contribution. No hardware per se is licensed hereunder.

c) Recipient understands that although each Contributor grants the licenses to its Contributions set forth herein, no assurances are provided by any Contributor that the Program does not infringe the patent or other intellectual property rights of any other entity. Each Contributor disclaims any liability to Recipient for claims brought by any other entity based on infringement of intellectual property rights or otherwise. As a condition to exercising the rights and licenses granted hereunder, each Recipient hereby assumes sole responsibility to secure any other intellectual property rights needed, if any. For example, if a third party patent license is required to allow Recipient to Distribute the Program, it is Recipient's responsibility to acquire that license before distributing the Program.

d) Each Contributor represents that to its knowledge it has sufficient copyright rights in its Contribution, if any, to grant the copyright license set forth in this Agreement.

e) Notwithstanding the terms of any Secondary License, no Contributor makes additional grants to any Recipient (other than those set forth in this Agreement) as a result of such Recipient's receipt of the Program under the terms of a Secondary License (if permitted under the terms of Section 3).

3. REQUIREMENTS

3.1 If a Contributor Distributes the Program in any form, then:

a) the Program must also be made available as Source Code, in accordance with section 3.2, and the Contributor must accompany the Program with a statement that the Source Code for the Program is available under this Agreement, and informs Recipients how to obtain it in a reasonable manner on or through a medium customarily used for software exchange; and

b) the Contributor may Distribute the Program under a license different than this Agreement, provided that such license:
i) effectively disclaims on behalf of all other Contributors all warranties and conditions, express and implied, including warranties or conditions of title and non-infringement, and implied warranties or conditions of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose;

ii) effectively excludes on behalf of all other Contributors all liability for damages, including direct, indirect, special, incidental and consequential damages, such as lost profits;

iii) does not attempt to limit or alter the recipients' rights in the Source Code under section 3.2; and

iv) requires any subsequent distribution of the Program by any party to be under a license that satisfies the requirements of this section 3.

3.2 When the Program is Distributed as Source Code:

a) it must be made available under this Agreement, or if the Program (i) is combined with other material in a separate file or files made available under a Secondary License, and (ii) the initial Contributor attached to the Source Code the notice described in Exhibit A of this Agreement, then the Program may be made available under the terms of such Secondary Licenses, and

b) a copy of this Agreement must be included with each copy of the Program.

3.3 Contributors may not remove or alter any copyright, patent, trademark, attribution notices, disclaimers of warranty, or limitations of liability ("notices") contained within the Program from any copy of the Program which they Distribute, provided that Contributors may add their own appropriate notices.

4. COMMERCIAL DISTRIBUTION

Commercial distributors of software may accept certain responsibilities

with respect to end users, business partners and the like. While this license is intended to facilitate the commercial use of the Program, the Contributor who includes the Program in a commercial product offering should do so in a manner which does not create potential liability for other Contributors. Therefore, if a Contributor includes the Program in a commercial product offering, such Contributor ("Commercial Contributor") hereby agrees to defend and indemnify every other Contributor ("Indemnified Contributor") against any losses, damages and costs (collectively "Losses") arising from claims, lawsuits and other legal actions brought by a third party against the Indemnified Contributor to the extent caused by the acts or omissions of such Commercial Contributor in connection with its distribution of the Program in a commercial product offering. The obligations in this section do not apply to any claims or Losses relating to any actual or alleged intellectual property infringement. In order to qualify, an Indemnified Contributor must: a) promptly notify the Commercial Contributor in writing of such claim, and b) allow the Commercial Contributor to control, and cooperate with the Commercial Contributor in, the defense and any related settlement negotiations. The Indemnified Contributor may participate in any such claim at its own expense.

For example, a Contributor might include the Program in a commercial product offering, Product X. That Contributor is then a Commercial Contributor. If that Commercial Contributor then makes performance claims, or offers warranties related to Product X, those performance claims and warranties are such Commercial Contributor's responsibility alone. Under this section, the Commercial Contributor would have to defend claims against the other Contributors related to those performance claims and warranties, and if a court requires any other Contributor to pay any damages as a result, the Commercial Contributor must pay those damages.

5. NO WARRANTY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, AND TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, THE PROGRAM IS PROVIDED ON AN "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. Each Recipient is solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using and distributing the Program and assumes all risks associated with its exercise of rights under this Agreement, including but not limited to the risks and costs of program errors, compliance with applicable laws, damage to or loss of data, programs or equipment, and unavailability or interruption of operations.

6. DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, AND TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, NEITHER RECIPIENT NOR ANY CONTRIBUTORS SHALL HAVE ANY LIABILITY FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION LOST PROFITS), HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM OR THE EXERCISE OF ANY RIGHTS GRANTED HEREUNDER, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

7. GENERAL

If any provision of this Agreement is invalid or unenforceable under applicable law, it shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remainder of the terms of this Agreement, and without further action by the parties hereto, such provision shall be reformed to the minimum extent necessary to make such provision valid and enforceable.

If Recipient institutes patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Program itself (excluding combinations of the Program with other software or hardware) infringes such Recipient's patent(s), then such Recipient's rights granted under Section 2(b) shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

All Recipient's rights under this Agreement shall terminate if it fails to comply with any of the material terms or conditions of this Agreement and does not cure such failure in a reasonable period of time after becoming aware of such noncompliance. If all Recipient's rights under this Agreement terminate, Recipient agrees to cease use and distribution of the Program as soon as reasonably practicable. However, Recipient's obligations under this Agreement and any licenses granted by Recipient relating to the Program shall continue and survive.

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute copies of this Agreement, but in order to avoid inconsistency the Agreement is copyrighted and may only be modified in the following manner. The Agreement Steward reserves the right to publish new versions (including revisions) of this Agreement from time to time. No one other than the Agreement Steward has the right to modify this Agreement. The Eclipse Foundation is the initial Agreement Steward. The Eclipse Foundation may assign the responsibility to serve as the Agreement Steward to a suitable separate entity. Each new version of the Agreement will be given a distinguishing version number. The Program (including Contributions) may always be Distributed subject to the version of the Agreement under which it was received. In addition, after a new version of the Agreement is published, Contributor may elect to Distribute the Program (including its Contributions) under the new version. Except as expressly stated in Sections 2(a) and 2(b) above, Recipient receives no rights or licenses to the intellectual property of any Contributor under this Agreement, whether expressly, by implication, estoppel or otherwise. All rights in the Program not expressly granted under this Agreement are reserved. Nothing in this Agreement is intended to be enforceable by any entity that is not a Contributor or Recipient. No third-party beneficiary rights are created under this Agreement.

Exhibit A - Form of Secondary Licenses Notice

"This Source Code may also be made available under the following Secondary Licenses when the conditions for such availability set forth in the Eclipse Public License, v. 2.0 are satisfied: {name license(s), version(s), and exceptions or additional permissions here}."

Simply including a copy of this Agreement, including this Exhibit A is not sufficient to license the Source Code under Secondary Licenses.

If it is not possible or desirable to put the notice in a particular file, then You may include the notice in a location (such as a LICENSE file in a relevant directory) where a recipient would be likely to look for such a notice.

You may add additional accurate notices of copyright ownership.

The GNU General Public License (GPL) Version 2, June 1991

Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor Boston, MA 02110-1335 USA

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

Preamble

The licenses for most software are designed to take away your freedom to share and change it. By contrast, the GNU General Public License is intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change free software--to make sure the software is free for all its users. This General Public License applies to most of the Free Software Foundation's software and to any other program whose authors commit to using it. (Some other Free Software Foundation software is covered by the GNU Library General Public License instead.) You can apply it to your programs, too. When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for this service if you wish), that you receive source code or can get it if you want it, that you can change the software or use pieces of it in new free programs; and that you know you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to make restrictions that forbid anyone to deny you these rights or to ask you to surrender the rights. These restrictions translate to certain responsibilities for you if you distribute copies of the software, or if you modify it.

For example, if you distribute copies of such a program, whether gratis or for a fee, you must give the recipients all the rights that you have. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. And you must show them these terms so they know their rights.

We protect your rights with two steps: (1) copyright the software, and (2) offer you this license which gives you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify the software.

Also, for each author's protection and ours, we want to make certain that everyone understands that there is no warranty for this free software. If the software is modified by someone else and passed on, we want its recipients to know that what they have is not the original, so that any problems introduced by others will not reflect on the original authors' reputations.

Finally, any free program is threatened constantly by software patents. We wish to avoid the danger that redistributors of a free program will individually obtain patent licenses, in effect making the program proprietary. To prevent this, we have made it clear that any patent must be licensed for everyone's free use or not licensed at all.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR COPYING, DISTRIBUTION AND MODIFICATION

0. This License applies to any program or other work which contains a notice placed by the copyright holder saying it may be distributed under the terms of this General Public License. The "Program", below, refers to any such program or work, and a "work based on the Program" means either the Program or any derivative work under copyright law: that is to say, a work containing the Program or a portion of it, either verbatim or with modifications and/or translated into another language. (Hereinafter, translation is included without limitation in the term

"modification".) Each licensee is addressed as "you".

Activities other than copying, distribution and modification are not covered by this License; they are outside its scope. The act of running the Program is not restricted, and the output from the Program is covered only if its contents constitute a work based on the Program (independent of having been made by running the Program). Whether that is true depends on what the Program does.

1. You may copy and distribute verbatim copies of the Program's source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice and disclaimer of warranty; keep intact all the notices that refer to this License and to the absence of any warranty; and give any other recipients of the Program a copy of this License along with the Program.

You may charge a fee for the physical act of transferring a copy, and you may at your option offer warranty protection in exchange for a fee.

2. You may modify your copy or copies of the Program or any portion of it, thus forming a work based on the Program, and copy and distribute such modifications or work under the terms of Section 1 above, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:

a) You must cause the modified files to carry prominent notices stating that you changed the files and the date of any change.

b) You must cause any work that you distribute or publish, that in whole or in part contains or is derived from the Program or any part thereof, to be licensed as a whole at no charge to all third parties under the terms of this License.

c) If the modified program normally reads commands interactively when run, you must cause it, when started running for such interactive use in the most ordinary way, to print or display an announcement including an appropriate copyright notice and a notice that there is no warranty (or else, saying that you provide a warranty) and that users may redistribute the program under these conditions, and telling the user how to view a copy of this License. (Exception: if the Program itself is interactive but does not normally print such an announcement, your work based on the Program is not required to print an announcement.)

These requirements apply to the modified work as a whole. If identifiable sections of that work are not derived from the Program, and can be reasonably considered independent and separate works in themselves, then this License, and its terms, do not apply to those sections when you distribute them as separate works. But when you distribute the same sections as part of a whole which is a work based on the Program, the distribution of the whole must be on the terms of this License, whose permissions for other licensees extend to the entire whole, and thus to each and every part regardless of who wrote it.

Thus, it is not the intent of this section to claim rights or contest your rights to work written entirely by you; rather, the intent is to exercise the right to control the distribution of derivative or collective works based on the Program.

In addition, mere aggregation of another work not based on the Program with the Program (or with a work based on the Program) on a volume of a storage or distribution medium does not bring the other work under the scope of this License.

3. You may copy and distribute the Program (or a work based on it, under Section 2) in object code or executable form under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above provided that you also do one of the following:

a) Accompany it with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code, which must be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,

b) Accompany it with a written offer, valid for at least three years, to give any third party, for a charge no more than your cost of physically performing source distribution, a complete machine-readable copy of the corresponding source code, to be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,

c) Accompany it with the information you received as to the offer to distribute corresponding source code. (This alternative is allowed only for noncommercial distribution and only if you received the program in object code or executable form with such an offer, in accord with Subsection b above.)

The source code for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. For an executable work, complete source code means all the source code for all modules it contains, plus any associated interface definition files, plus the scripts used to control compilation and installation of the executable. However, as a special exception, the source code distributed need not include anything that is normally distributed (in either source or binary form) with the major components (compiler, kernel, and so on) of the operating system on which the executable runs, unless that component itself accompanies the executable.

If distribution of executable or object code is made by offering access

to copy from a designated place, then offering equivalent access to copy the source code from the same place counts as distribution of the source code, even though third parties are not compelled to copy the source along with the object code.

4. You may not copy, modify, sublicense, or distribute the Program except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to copy, modify, sublicense or distribute the Program is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License. However, parties who have received copies, or rights, from you under this License will not have their licenses terminated so long as such parties remain in full compliance.

5. You are not required to accept this License, since you have not signed it. However, nothing else grants you permission to modify or distribute the Program or its derivative works. These actions are prohibited by law if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or distributing the Program (or any work based on the Program), you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so, and all its terms and conditions for copying, distributing or modifying the Program or works based on it.

6. Each time you redistribute the Program (or any work based on the Program), the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensor to copy, distribute or modify the Program subject to these terms and conditions. You may not impose any further restrictions on the recipients' exercise of the rights granted herein. You are not responsible for enforcing compliance by third parties to this License.

7. If, as a consequence of a court judgment or allegation of patent infringement or for any other reason (not limited to patent issues), conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot distribute so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not distribute the Program at all. For example, if a patent license would not permit royalty-free redistribution of the Program by all those who receive copies directly or indirectly through you, then the only way you could satisfy both it and this License would be to refrain entirely from distribution of the Program.

If any portion of this section is held invalid or unenforceable under any particular circumstance, the balance of the section is intended to apply and the section as a whole is intended to apply in other circumstances.

It is not the purpose of this section to induce you to infringe any

patents or other property right claims or to contest validity of any such claims; this section has the sole purpose of protecting the integrity of the free software distribution system, which is implemented by public license practices. Many people have made generous contributions to the wide range of software distributed through that system in reliance on consistent application of that system; it is up to the author/donor to decide if he or she is willing to distribute software through any other system and a licensee cannot impose that choice.

This section is intended to make thoroughly clear what is believed to be a consequence of the rest of this License.

8. If the distribution and/or use of the Program is restricted in certain countries either by patents or by copyrighted interfaces, the original copyright holder who places the Program under this License may add an explicit geographical distribution limitation excluding those countries, so that distribution is permitted only in or among countries not thus excluded. In such case, this License incorporates the limitation as if written in the body of this License.

9. The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Program specifies a version number of this License which applies to it and "any later version", you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Program does not specify a version number of this License, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

10. If you wish to incorporate parts of the Program into other free programs whose distribution conditions are different, write to the author to ask for permission. For software which is copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation, write to the Free Software Foundation; we sometimes make exceptions for this. Our decision will be guided by the two goals of preserving the free status of all derivatives of our free software and of promoting the sharing and reuse of software generally.

NO WARRANTY

11. BECAUSE THE PROGRAM IS LICENSED FREE OF CHARGE, THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE PROGRAM, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE PROGRAM "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE PROGRAM IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE PROGRAM PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.

12. IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MAY MODIFY AND/OR REDISTRIBUTE THE PROGRAM AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE PROGRAM (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE PROGRAM TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER PROGRAMS), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

How to Apply These Terms to Your New Programs

If you develop a new program, and you want it to be of the greatest possible use to the public, the best way to achieve this is to make it free software which everyone can redistribute and change under these terms.

To do so, attach the following notices to the program. It is safest to attach them to the start of each source file to most effectively convey the exclusion of warranty; and each file should have at least the "copyright" line and a pointer to where the full notice is found.

One line to give the program's name and a brief idea of what it does. Copyright (C) <year> <name of author>

This program is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 2 of the License, or (at your option) any later version.

This program is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU General Public License for more details.

You should have received a copy of the GNU General Public License along with this program; if not, write to the Free Software Foundation, Inc., 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1335 USA

Also add information on how to contact you by electronic and paper mail.

If the program is interactive, make it output a short notice like this

when it starts in an interactive mode:

Gnomovision version 69, Copyright (C) year name of author Gnomovision comes with ABSOLUTELY NO WARRANTY; for details type `show w'. This is free software, and you are welcome to redistribute it under certain conditions; type `show c' for details.

The hypothetical commands `show w' and `show c' should show the appropriate parts of the General Public License. Of course, the commands you use may be called something other than `show w' and `show c'; they could even be mouse-clicks or menu items--whatever suits your program.

You should also get your employer (if you work as a programmer) or your school, if any, to sign a "copyright disclaimer" for the program, if necessary. Here is a sample; alter the names:

Yoyodyne, Inc., hereby disclaims all copyright interest in the program `Gnomovision' (which makes passes at compilers) written by James Hacker.

signature of Ty Coon, 1 April 1989 Ty Coon, President of Vice

This General Public License does not permit incorporating your program into proprietary programs. If your program is a subroutine library, you may consider it more useful to permit linking proprietary applications with the library. If this is what you want to do, use the GNU Library General Public License instead of this License.

CLASSPATH EXCEPTION

Linking this library statically or dynamically with other modules is making a combined work based on this library. Thus, the terms and conditions of the GNU General Public License version 2 cover the whole combination.

As a special exception, the copyright holders of this library give you permission to link this library with independent modules to produce an executable, regardless of the license terms of these independent modules, and to copy and distribute the resulting executable under terms of your choice, provided that you also meet, for each linked independent module, the terms and conditions of the license of that module. An independent module is a module which is not derived from or based on this library. If you modify this library, you may extend this exception to your version of the library, but you are not obligated to do so. If you do not wish to do so, delete this exception statement

1.73 metrics 4.2.17 1.73.1 Available under license :

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the

Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
- (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.

- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright 2010-2013 Coda Hale and Yammer, Inc., 2014-2020 Dropwizard Team

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

1.74 jna-platform 5.13.0 1.74.1 Available under license :

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications,

including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual,

worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
 - (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
 - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
 - (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
 - (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf

of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS SPDX-License-Identifier: Apache-2.0 OR LGPL-2.1

Java Native Access (JNA) is licensed under the LGPL, version 2.1 or later, or (from version 4.0 onward) the Apache License, version 2.0.

You can freely decide which license you want to apply to the project.

You may obtain a copy of the LGPL License at:

http://www.gnu.org/licenses/licenses.html

A copy is also included in the downloadable source code package containing JNA, in file "LGPL2.1", under the same directory as this file.

You may obtain a copy of the Apache License at:

http://www.apache.org/licenses/

A copy is also included in the downloadable source code package containing JNA, in file "AL2.0", under the same directory as this file.

Commercial support may be available, please e-mail twall[at]users[dot]sf[dot]net. Copyright (c) 2010 Timothy Wall, All Rights Reserved

The contents of this file is dual-licensed under 2 alternative Open Source/Free licenses: LGPL 2.1 or later and Apache License 2.0. (starting with JNA version 4.0.0).

You can freely decide which license you want to apply to the project.

You may obtain a copy of the LGPL License at:

http://www.gnu.org/licenses/licenses.html

A copy is also included in the downloadable source code package containing JNA, in file "LGPL2.1".

You may obtain a copy of the Apache License at:

http://www.apache.org/licenses/

A copy is also included in the downloadable source code package containing JNA, in file "AL2.0".

1.75 jetty-security 9.4.51.v20230217

1.75.1 Available under license :

This program and the accompanying materials are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 which is available at http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0, or the Apache Software License 2.0 which is available at https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.

Eclipse Public License - v 1.0

THE ACCOMPANYING PROGRAM IS PROVIDED UNDER THE TERMS OF THIS ECLIPSE PUBLIC LICENSE ("AGREEMENT"). ANY USE, REPRODUCTION OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM CONSTITUTES RECIPIENT'S ACCEPTANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT.

1. DEFINITIONS

"Contribution" means:

- a) in the case of the initial Contributor, the initial code and documentation distributed under this Agreement, and
- b) in the case of each subsequent Contributor:
 - i) changes to the Program, and
- ii) additions to the Program;

where such changes and/or additions to the Program originate from and are distributed by that particular Contributor. A Contribution 'originates' from a Contributor if it was added to the Program by such Contributor itself or anyone acting on such Contributor's behalf. Contributions do not include additions to the Program which: (i) are separate modules of software distributed in conjunction with the Program under their own license agreement, and (ii) are not derivative works of the Program.

"Contributor" means any person or entity that distributes the Program.

"Licensed Patents" mean patent claims licensable by a Contributor which are necessarily infringed by the use or sale of its Contribution alone or when combined with the Program. "Program" means the Contributions distributed in accordance with this Agreement.

"Recipient" means anyone who receives the Program under this Agreement, including all Contributors.

2. GRANT OF RIGHTS

- a) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free copyright license to reproduce, prepare derivative works of, publicly display, publicly perform, distribute and sublicense the Contribution of such Contributor, if any, and such derivative works, in source code and object code form.
- b) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free patent license under Licensed Patents to make, use, sell, offer to sell, import and otherwise transfer the Contribution of such Contributor, if any, in source code and object code form. This patent license shall apply to the combination of the Contribution and the Program if, at the time the Contribution is added by the Contributor, such addition of the Contribution causes such combination to be covered by the Licensed Patents. The patent license shall not apply to any other combinations which include the Contribution. No hardware per se is licensed hereunder.
- c) Recipient understands that although each Contributor grants the licenses to its Contributions set forth herein, no assurances are provided by any Contributor that the Program does not infringe the patent or other intellectual property rights of any other entity. Each Contributor disclaims any liability to Recipient for claims brought by any other entity based on infringement of intellectual property rights or otherwise. As a condition to exercising the rights and licenses granted hereunder, each Recipient hereby assumes sole responsibility to secure any other intellectual property rights needed, if any. For example, if a third party patent license is required to allow Recipient to distribute the Program, it is Recipient's responsibility to acquire that license before distributing the Program.
- d) Each Contributor represents that to its knowledge it has sufficient copyright rights in its Contribution, if any, to grant the copyright license set forth in this Agreement.

3. REQUIREMENTS

A Contributor may choose to distribute the Program in object code form under its own license agreement, provided that:

a) it complies with the terms and conditions of this Agreement; andb) its license agreement:

 i) effectively disclaims on behalf of all Contributors all warranties and conditions, express and implied, including warranties or conditions of title and non-infringement, and implied warranties or conditions of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose;

- ii) effectively excludes on behalf of all Contributors all liability for damages, including direct, indirect, special, incidental and consequential damages, such as lost profits;
- iii) states that any provisions which differ from this Agreement are offered by that Contributor alone and not by any other party; and
- iv) states that source code for the Program is available from such
 Contributor, and informs licensees how to obtain it in a reasonable
 manner on or through a medium customarily used for software exchange.

When the Program is made available in source code form:

a) it must be made available under this Agreement; and

 b) a copy of this Agreement must be included with each copy of the Program.
 Contributors may not remove or alter any copyright notices contained within the Program.

Each Contributor must identify itself as the originator of its Contribution, if

any, in a manner that reasonably allows subsequent Recipients to identify the originator of the Contribution.

4. COMMERCIAL DISTRIBUTION

Commercial distributors of software may accept certain responsibilities with respect to end users, business partners and the like. While this license is intended to facilitate the commercial use of the Program, the Contributor who includes the Program in a commercial product offering should do so in a manner which does not create potential liability for other Contributors. Therefore, if a Contributor includes the Program in a commercial product offering, such Contributor ("Commercial Contributor") hereby agrees to defend and indemnify every other Contributor ("Indemnified Contributor") against any losses, damages and costs (collectively "Losses") arising from claims, lawsuits and other legal actions brought by a third party against the Indemnified Contributor to the extent caused by the acts or omissions of such Commercial Contributor in connection with its distribution of the Program in a commercial product offering. The obligations in this section do not apply to any claims or Losses relating to any actual or alleged intellectual property infringement. In order to qualify, an Indemnified Contributor must: a) promptly notify the Commercial Contributor in writing of such claim, and b) allow the Commercial Contributor to control, and cooperate with the Commercial Contributor in, the defense and any related settlement negotiations. The Indemnified Contributor may participate in any such claim at its own expense.

For example, a Contributor might include the Program in a commercial product offering, Product X. That Contributor is then a Commercial Contributor. If that Commercial Contributor then makes performance claims, or offers warranties related to Product X, those performance claims and warranties are such Commercial Contributor's responsibility alone. Under this section, the Commercial Contributor would have to defend claims against the other Contributors related to those performance claims and warranties, and if a court requires any other Contributor to pay any damages as a result, the Commercial Contributor must pay those damages.

5. NO WARRANTY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, THE PROGRAM IS PROVIDED ON AN "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. Each Recipient is solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using and distributing the Program and assumes all risks associated with its exercise of rights under this Agreement , including but not limited to the risks and costs of program errors, compliance with applicable laws, damage to or loss of data, programs or equipment, and unavailability or interruption of operations.

6. DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, NEITHER RECIPIENT NOR ANY CONTRIBUTORS SHALL HAVE ANY LIABILITY FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION LOST PROFITS), HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM OR THE EXERCISE OF ANY RIGHTS GRANTED HEREUNDER, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

7. GENERAL

If any provision of this Agreement is invalid or unenforceable under applicable law, it shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remainder of the terms of this Agreement, and without further action by the parties hereto, such provision shall be reformed to the minimum extent necessary to make such provision valid and enforceable.

If Recipient institutes patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Program itself (excluding combinations of the Program with other software or hardware) infringes such Recipient's patent(s), then such Recipient's rights granted under Section 2(b) shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

All Recipient's rights under this Agreement shall terminate if it fails to comply with any of the material terms or conditions of this Agreement and does not cure such failure in a reasonable period of time after becoming aware of such noncompliance. If all Recipient's rights under this Agreement terminate, Recipient agrees to cease use and distribution of the Program as soon as reasonably practicable. However, Recipient's obligations under this Agreement and any licenses granted by Recipient relating to the Program shall continue and survive.

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute copies of this Agreement, but in order to avoid inconsistency the Agreement is copyrighted and may only be modified in the following manner. The Agreement Steward reserves the right to publish new versions (including revisions) of this Agreement from time to time. No one other than the Agreement Steward has the right to modify this Agreement. The Eclipse Foundation is the initial Agreement Steward. The Eclipse Foundation may assign the responsibility to serve as the Agreement Steward to a suitable separate entity. Each new version of the Agreement will be given a distinguishing version number. The Program (including Contributions) may always be distributed subject to the version of the Agreement under which it was received. In addition, after a new version of the Agreement is published, Contributor may elect to distribute the Program (including its Contributions) under the new version. Except as expressly stated in Sections 2(a) and 2(b) above, Recipient receives no rights or licenses to the intellectual property of any Contributor under this Agreement, whether expressly, by implication, estoppel or otherwise. All rights in the Program not expressly granted under this Agreement are reserved.

This Agreement is governed by the laws of the State of New York and the intellectual property laws of the United States of America. No party to this Agreement will bring a legal action under this Agreement more than one year after the cause of action arose. Each party waives its rights to a jury trial in any resulting litigation.

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
 - (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
 - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
 - (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
 - (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or

documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill,

work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

Jetty Web Container

Copyright 1995-2018 Mort Bay Consulting Pty Ltd.

The Jetty Web Container is Copyright Mort Bay Consulting Pty Ltd unless otherwise noted.

Jetty is dual licensed under both

* The Apache 2.0 License http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.html

and

* The Eclipse Public 1.0 License http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

Jetty may be distributed under either license.

Eclipse

The following artifacts are EPL. * org.eclipse.jetty.orbit:org.eclipse.jdt.core

The following artifacts are EPL and ASL2. * org.eclipse.jetty.orbit:javax.security.auth.message

The following artifacts are EPL and CDDL 1.0. * org.eclipse.jetty.orbit:javax.mail.glassfish

Oracle

The following artifacts are CDDL + GPLv2 with classpath exception. https://glassfish.dev.java.net/nonav/public/CDDL+GPL.html

* javax.servlet:javax.servlet-api

* javax.annotation:javax.annotation-api

* javax.transaction:javax.transaction-api

* javax.websocket:javax.websocket-api

Oracle OpenJDK

If ALPN is used to negotiate HTTP/2 connections, then the following artifacts may be included in the distribution or downloaded when ALPN module is selected.

* java.sun.security.ssl

These artifacts replace/modify OpenJDK classes. The modififications

are hosted at github and both modified and original are under GPL v2 with classpath exceptions. http://openjdk.java.net/legal/gplv2+ce.html

-----OW2

The following artifacts are licensed by the OW2 Foundation according to the terms of http://asm.ow2.org/license.html

org.ow2.asm:asm-commons org.ow2.asm:asm

Apache

The following artifacts are ASL2 licensed.

org.apache.taglibs:taglibs-standard-spec org.apache.taglibs:taglibs-standard-impl

MortBay

The following artifacts are ASL2 licensed. Based on selected classes from following Apache Tomcat jars, all ASL2 licensed.

org.apache.tomcat:tomcat-jasper org.apache.tomcat:tomcat-jasper org.apache.tomcat:tomcat-juli org.apache.tomcat:tomcat-jsp-api org.apache.tomcat:tomcat-el-api org.apache.tomcat:tomcat-jasper-el org.apache.tomcat:tomcat-api org.apache.tomcat:tomcat-util-scan org.apache.tomcat:tomcat-util

org.mortbay.jasper:apache-el org.apache.tomcat:tomcat-jasper-el org.apache.tomcat:tomcat-el-api

Mortbay

The following artifacts are CDDL + GPLv2 with classpath exception.

https://glassfish.dev.java.net/nonav/public/CDDL+GPL.html

org.eclipse.jetty.toolchain:jetty-schemas

-----Assorted

The UnixCrypt.java code implements the one way cryptography used by Unix systems for simple password protection. Copyright 1996 Aki Yoshida, modified April 2001 by Iris Van den Broeke, Daniel Deville. Permission to use, copy, modify and distribute UnixCrypt for non-commercial or commercial purposes and without fee is granted provided that the copyright notice appears in all copies.

1.76 logback-access 1.2.12

1.76.1 Available under license :

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

Logback: the reliable, generic, fast and flexible logging framework.
Copyright (C) 1999-2010, QOS.ch. All rights reserved.
#
See http://logback.qos.ch/license.html for the applicable licensing
conditions.

This SQL script creates the required tables by ch.qos.logback.classic.db.DBAppender

It is intended for PostgreSQL databases.

DROP TABLE access_event_exception; DROP SEQUENCE access_event_id_seq; DROP TABLE access_event;

CREATE SEQUENCE access_event_id_seq MINVALUE 1 START 1;

CREATE TABLE access_event

```
(
```

timestmp	BIGINT NOT NULL,
requestURI	VARCHAR(254),
requestURL	VARCHAR(254),
remoteHost	VARCHAR(254),
remoteUser	VARCHAR(254),
remoteAddr	VARCHAR(254),
protocol	VARCHAR(254),
method	VARCHAR(254),

```
serverName VARCHAR(254),

postContent VARCHAR(254),

event_id BIGINT DEFAULT nextval('access_event_id_seq') PRIMARY KEY

);
```

```
);
```

```
CREATE TABLE access_event_header
```

```
(
```

```
event_id BIGINT NOT NULL,
header_key VARCHAR(254) NOT NULL,
header_value VARCHAR(1024),
PRIMARY KEY(event_id, header_key),
FOREIGN KEY (event_id) REFERENCES access_event(event_id)
```

);

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/access/db/script/postgresql.sql No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

Logback: the reliable, generic, fast and flexible logging framework.

Copyright (C) 1999-2010, QOS.ch. All rights reserved.

#

See http://logback.qos.ch/license.html for the applicable licensing # conditions.

This SQL script creates the required tables by ch.qos.logback.access.db.DBAppender.

```
# It is intended for MySQL databases. It has been tested on MySQL 5.5.31 with # INNODB tables.
```

BEGIN;

DROP TABLE IF EXISTS access_event_header; DROP TABLE IF EXISTS access_event; COMMIT;

BEGIN;

```
CREATE TABLE access_event
```

(

```
timestmp
            BIGINT NOT NULL,
requestURI
            VARCHAR(254),
requestURL
             VARCHAR(254),
remoteHost
            VARCHAR(254),
remoteUser
            VARCHAR(254),
remoteAddr
             VARCHAR(254),
protocol
           VARCHAR(254),
method
           VARCHAR(254),
serverName
             VARCHAR(254),
```

```
postContent VARCHAR(254),
event_id BIGINT NOT NULL AUTO_INCREMENT PRIMARY KEY
);
COMMIT;
```

```
BEGIN;
CREATE TABLE access_event_header
(
event_id BIGINT NOT NULL,
header_key VARCHAR(254) NOT NULL,
header_value VARCHAR(1024),
PRIMARY KEY(event_id, header_key),
FOREIGN KEY (event_id) REFERENCES access_event(event_id)
);
```

COMMIT;

Found in path(s):

 * /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/access/db/script/mysql.sql
 No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

-- Logback: the reliable, generic, fast and flexible logging framework.

-- Copyright (C) 1999-2010, QOS.ch. All rights reserved.

--

-- See http://logback.qos.ch/license.html for the applicable licensing

-- conditions.

-- This SQL script creates the required tables by ch.qos.logback.access.db.DBAppender

1

-- It is intended for Oracle databases.

CREATE SEQUENCE access_event_id_seq MINVALUE 1 START WITH 1;

CREATE TABLE access_event

(
timestmp	NUMBER(20) NOT NULL,
requestURI	VARCHAR(254),
requestURL	VARCHAR(254),
remoteHost	VARCHAR(254),
remoteUser	VARCHAR(254),
remoteAddr	VARCHAR(254),
protocol	VARCHAR(254),
method	VARCHAR(254),
serverName	VARCHAR(254),
postContent	VARCHAR(254),
event_id	NUMBER(20) PRIMARY KEY

-);
- -- the / suffix may or may not be needed depending on your SQL Client
- -- Some SQL Clients, e.g. SQuirrel SQL has trouble with the following
- -- trigger creation command, while SQLPlus (the basic SQL Client which
- -- ships with Oracle) has no trouble at all.

```
CREATE TRIGGER access_event_id_seq_trig
BEFORE INSERT ON access_event
FOR EACH ROW
BEGIN
SELECT access_event_id_seq.NEXTVAL
INTO :NEW.event_id
FROM DUAL;
END access_event_id_seq_trig;
```

```
CREATE TABLE access_event_header
```

```
(
```

```
event_id NUMBER(20) NOT NULL,
header_key VARCHAR2(254) NOT NULL,
header_value VARCHAR2(1024),
PRIMARY KEY(event_id, header_key),
FOREIGN KEY (event_id) REFERENCES access_event(event_id)
);
```

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/access/db/script/oracle.sql No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

Logback: the reliable, generic, fast and flexible logging framework.

Copyright (C) 1999-2010, QOS.ch. All rights reserved.

#

See http://logback.qos.ch/license.html for the applicable licensing # conditions.

This SQL script creates the required tables by ch.qos.logback.access.db.DBAppender

It is intended for IBM DB2 databases.

#

WARNING WARNING WARNING

This SQL script has not been tested on an actual DB2# instance. It may contain errors or even invalid SQL# statements.

DROP TABLE access_event_header;

```
DROP TABLE access_event;
```

CREATE TABLE access_event

```
(
```

```
timestmp
            BIGINT NOT NULL,
requestURI
             VARCHAR(254),
requestURL
             VARCHAR(254),
remoteHost
             VARCHAR(254),
remoteUser
             VARCHAR(254),
remoteAddr
             VARCHAR(254),
protocol
            VARCHAR(254),
            VARCHAR(254),
method
serverName
             VARCHAR(254),
postContent
             VARCHAR(254),
event_id
            INTEGER GENERATED ALWAYS AS IDENTITY (START WITH 1)
);
```

CREATE TABLE access_event_header

```
(
```

```
event_id INTEGER NOT NULL,
header_key VARCHAR(254) NOT NULL,
header_value VARCHAR(1024),
PRIMARY KEY(event_id, header_key),
FOREIGN KEY (event_id) REFERENCES access_event(event_id)
);
```

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/access/db/script/db2.sql No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/**

```
* Logback: the reliable, generic, fast and flexible logging framework.
```

```
* Copyright (C) 1999-2013, QOS.ch. All rights reserved.
```

*

```
* This program and the accompanying materials are dual-licensed under
```

```
* either the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0 as published by
```

```
* the Eclipse Foundation
```

*

```
* or (per the licensee's choosing)
```

*

* under the terms of the GNU Lesser General Public License version 2.1

* as published by the Free Software Foundation.

*/

Found in path(s):

```
* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sources-
jar/ch/qos/logback/access/pattern/ElapsedSecondsConverter.java
```

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/access/pattern/SessionIDConverter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/access/pattern/QueryStringConverter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/access/pattern/ThreadNameConverter.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/**

* Logback: the reliable, generic, fast and flexible logging framework.

* Copyright (C) 1999-2015, QOS.ch. All rights reserved.

*

* This program and the accompanying materials are dual-licensed under

 \ast either the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0 as published by

* the Eclipse Foundation

*

* or (per the licensee's choosing)

*

* under the terms of the GNU Lesser General Public License version 2.1

* as published by the Free Software Foundation.

```
*/
```

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sources-jar/ch/qos/logback/access/boolex/JaninoEventEvaluator.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sources-jar/ch/qos/logback/access/net/SocketNode.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sources-jar/ch/qos/logback/access/pattern/FullResponseConverter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/access/jetty/RequestLogRegistry.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sources-jar/ch/qos/logback/access/html/UrlCssBuilder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sources-jar/ch/qos/logback/access/spi/AccessContext.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/access/net/server/Server/ServerSocketAppender.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/access/pattern/LocalIPAddressConverter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/access/net/SMTPAppender.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sources-jar/ch/qos/logback/access/filter/PeriodicStats.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/access/servlet/Util.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sources-jar/ch/qos/logback/access/AccessConstants.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sources-

jar/ch/qos/logback/access/sift/SiftingJoranConfigurator.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/access/pattern/FullRequestConverter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/access/html/DefaultCssBuilder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/access/pattern/AccessConverter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/access/pattern/LineSeparatorConverter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/access/pattern/EnsureLineSeparation.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/access/pattern/RemoteHostConverter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/access/pattern/RequestContentConverter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/access/servlet/TeeServletOutputStream.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/access/html/HTMLLayout.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/access/filter/StatsByDay.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/access/joran/action/EvaluatorAction.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/access/filter/StatsByWeek.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sources-jar/ch/qos/logback/access/pattern/ResponseHeaderConverter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/access/PatternLayoutEncoder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/access/pattern/RemoteUserConverter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/access/servlet/TeeHttpServletResponse.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/access/jetty/JettyServerAdapter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/access/pattern/RemoteIPAddressConverter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/access/pattern/NAConverter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/access/spi/IAccessEvent.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/access/sift/AccessEventDiscriminator.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/access/tomcat/LogbackValve.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/access/filter/CountingFilter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sources-

jar/ch/qos/logback/access/pattern/RequestCookieConverter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/access/pattern/LocalPortConverter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sources-jar/ch/qos/logback/access/pattern/RequestHeaderConverter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/access/servlet/TeeFilter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/access/pattern/RequestURLConverter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/access/filter/StatisticalView.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/access/pattern/StatusCodeConverter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sources-jar/ch/qos/logback/access/pattern/RequestMethodConverter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/access/pattern/DateConverter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/access/servlet/TeeServletInputStream.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/access/sift/SiftAction.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/access/jetty/JettyModernServerAdapter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/access/servlet/TeeHttpServletRequest.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sources-jar/ch/qos/logback/access/pattern/ResponseContentConverter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/access/filter/StatsByMonth.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/access/jetty/RequestLogImpl.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sources-jar/ch/qos/logback/access/pattern/RequestAttributeConverter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/access/pattern/RequestProtocolConverter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/access/net/AccessEventPreSerializationTransformer.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/access/net/SSLSocketAppender.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/access/filter/StatsByHour.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/access/joran/JoranConfigurator.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/access/ViewStatusMessagesServlet.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/access/filter/StatsByMinute.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sources-

jar/ch/qos/logback/access/spi/AccessEvent.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/access/tomcat/TomcatServerAdapter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/access/joran/action/ConfigurationAction.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/access/pattern/RequestURIConverter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/access/pattern/ElapsedTimeConverter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/access/pattern/ContentLengthConverter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/access/sift/AppenderFactoryUsingJoran.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/access/net/URLEvaluator.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/access/net/server/SSLServerSocketAppender.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/access/net/SocketAppender.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/access/spi/ServerAdapter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/access/sift/SiftingAppender.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/access/filter/StatisticalViewImpl.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sources-jar/ch/qos/logback/access/pattern/ServerNameConverter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/access/spi/Util.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/access/pattern/RequestParameterConverter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/access/net/SimpleSocketServer.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/access/PatternLayout.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

-- Logback: the reliable, generic, fast and flexible logging framework.

-- See http://logback.qos.ch/license.html for the applicable licensing

-- conditions.

-- This SQL script creates the required tables by ch.qos.logback.access.db.DBAppender

DROP TABLE access_event_header DROP TABLE access_event

⁻⁻ Copyright (C) 1999-2010, QOS.ch. All rights reserved.

⁻⁻

```
CREATE TABLE access_event
```

```
(
timestmp
            BIGINT NOT NULL,
requestURI
             VARCHAR(254),
requestURL
             VARCHAR(254),
remoteHost
            VARCHAR(254),
remoteUser
             VARCHAR(254),
remoteAddr
             VARCHAR(254),
protocol
           VARCHAR(254),
method
            VARCHAR(254),
             VARCHAR(254),
 serverName
postContent VARCHAR(254),
event_id
            INT NOT NULL identity,
PRIMARY KEY(event_id)
```

```
)
```

```
CREATE TABLE access_event_header
```

```
(
```

```
event_id INT NOT NULL,
header_key VARCHAR(254) NOT NULL,
header_value VARCHAR(1024),
PRIMARY KEY(event_id, header_key),
FOREIGN KEY (event_id) REFERENCES access_event(event_id)
```

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/access/db/script/msSQLServer.sql No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

Logback: the reliable, generic, fast and flexible logging framework.

Copyright (C) 1999-2010, QOS.ch. All rights reserved.

#

See http://logback.qos.ch/license.html for the applicable licensing # conditions.

This SQL script creates the required tables by ch.qos.logback.access.db.DBAppender

It is intended for HSQL databases.

DROP TABLE access_event_header IF EXISTS; DROP TABLE access_event IF EXISTS;

CREATE TABLE access_event (timestmp BIGINT NOT NULL, requestURI VARCHAR(254), requestURL VARCHAR(254), remoteHost VARCHAR(254), remoteUser VARCHAR(254), remoteAddr VARCHAR(254), protocol VARCHAR(254), method VARCHAR(254), serverName VARCHAR(254), postContent VARCHAR(254), event_id BIGINT NOT NULL IDENTITY);

CREATE TABLE access_event_header (event_id BIGINT NOT NULL, header_key VARCHAR(254) NOT NULL, header_value LONGVARCHAR, PRIMARY KEY(event_id, header_key), FOREIGN KEY (event_id) REFERENCES access_event(event_id));

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1696247542_1685058174.793666/0/logback-access-1-2-12-sourcesjar/ch/qos/logback/access/db/script/hsqldb.sql

1.77 jackson-datatype-jdk8 2.15.2

1.77.1 Available under license :

This copy of Jackson JSON processor Java 8 datatype module is licensed under the Apache (Software) License, version 2.0 ("the License"). See the License for details about distribution rights, and the specific rights regarding derivative works.

You may obtain a copy of the License at:

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0 # Jackson JSON processor

Jackson is a high-performance, Free/Open Source JSON processing library. It was originally written by Tatu Saloranta (tatu.saloranta@iki.fi), and has been in development since 2007. It is currently developed by a community of developers.

Licensing

Jackson components are licensed under Apache (Software) License, version 2.0, as per accompanying LICENSE file.

Credits

A list of contributors may be found from CREDITS file, which is included in some artifacts (usually source distributions); but is always available from the source code management (SCM) system project uses.

1.78 jackson-dataformat-yaml 2.15.2

1.78.1 Available under license :

This copy of Jackson JSON processor YAML module is licensed under the Apache (Software) License, version 2.0 ("the License"). See the License for details about distribution rights, and the specific rights regarding derivative works.

You may obtain a copy of the License at:

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0 # Jackson JSON processor

Jackson is a high-performance, Free/Open Source JSON processing library. It was originally written by Tatu Saloranta (tatu.saloranta@iki.fi), and has been in development since 2007. It is currently developed by a community of developers.

Copyright

Copyright 2007-, Tatu Saloranta (tatu.saloranta@iki.fi)

Licensing

Jackson components are licensed under Apache (Software) License, version 2.0, as per accompanying LICENSE file.

Credits

A list of contributors may be found from CREDITS file, which is included in some artifacts (usually source distributions); but is always available from the source code management (SCM) system project uses.

1.79 snake-yaml 2.0

1.79.1 Available under license :

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

// This module is multi-licensed and may be used under the terms
// EPL, Eclipse Public License, V1.0 or later, http://www.eclipse.org/legal
// LGPL, GNU Lesser General Public License, V2.1 or later, http://www.gnu.org/licenses/lgpl.html

// GPL, GNU General Public License, V2 or later, http://www.gnu.org/licenses/gpl.html

// AL, Apache License, V2.0 or later, http://www.apache.org/licenses
// BSD, BSD License, http://www.opensource.org/licenses/bsd-license.php
/**
* A Base64 encoder/decoder.

*

*

* This class is used to encode and decode data in Base64 format as described in RFC 1521.

*

*

* Project home page: www.

* source-code.biz/base64coder/java

* Author: Christian d'Heureuse, Inventec Informatik AG, Zurich, Switzerland

* Multi-licensed: EPL / LGPL / GPL / AL / BSD.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/external/biz/base64Coder/Base64Coder.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright (c) 2008 Google Inc.

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except

 \ast in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License

* is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express

* or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under * the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/external/com/google/gdata/util/common/base/Escaper.java * /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/external/com/google/gdata/util/common/base/PercentEscaper.java * /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/external/com/google/gdata/util/common/base/UnicodeEscaper.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

<name>Apache License, Version 2.0</name> <url>http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.txt</url>

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/META-INF/maven/org.yaml/snakeyaml/pom.xml

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/**

* Copyright (c) 2008, SnakeYAML

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except

- * in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at
- *

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License

* is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express

* or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under * the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/util/ArrayStack.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/tokens/StreamStartToken.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/introspector/PropertyUtils.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/resolver/Resolver.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/nodes/AnchorNode.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/tokens/BlockEntryToken.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/util/EnumUtils.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/constructor/AbstractConstruct.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/constructor/SafeConstructor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/TypeDescription.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/scanner/Constant.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/tokens/AliasToken.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/Yaml.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/constructor/CustomClassLoaderConstructor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/emitter/EmitterException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/events/NodeEvent.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/composer/ComposerException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/resolver/ResolverTuple.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/tokens/DocumentStartToken.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/error/MarkedYAMLException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/util/PlatformFeatureDetector.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/events/SequenceStartEvent.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/tokens/KeyToken.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/events/MappingEndEvent.java

jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/reader/StreamReader.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/comments/CommentEventsCollector.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/nodes/ScalarNode.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/scanner/ScannerImpl.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/tokens/TagTuple.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/error/YAMLException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/events/StreamStartEvent.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/nodes/CollectionNode.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/emitter/ScalarAnalysis.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/inspector/TrustedTagInspector.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/events/Event.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/inspector/TrustedPrefixesTagInspector.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/nodes/Node.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/emitter/Emitable.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/tokens/FlowSequenceStartToken.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/scanner/Scanner.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/events/DocumentEndEvent.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/representer/Representer.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/tokens/BlockMappingStartToken.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/parser/ParserImpl.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/events/CollectionEndEvent.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/scanner/ScannerException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/introspector/MissingProperty.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/internal/Logger.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/parser/ParserException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/tokens/StreamEndToken.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/introspector/MethodProperty.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/tokens/BlockEndToken.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/util/ArrayUtils.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/events/ScalarEvent.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/parser/Production.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/comments/CommentType.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/serializer/Serializer.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/extensions/compactnotation/CompactData.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/nodes/NodeId.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/env/EnvScalarConstructor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/introspector/FieldProperty.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/introspector/Property.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/tokens/DirectiveToken.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/error/MissingEnvironmentVariableException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/introspector/BeanAccess.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/introspector/GenericProperty.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/emitter/Emitter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/representer/SafeRepresenter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/serializer/SerializerException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/tokens/FlowMappingEndToken.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/tokens/BlockSequenceStartToken.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/events/DocumentStartEvent.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/inspector/TagInspector.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/tokens/AnchorToken.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/LoaderOptions.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/events/CommentEvent.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/events/AliasEvent.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/serializer/NumberAnchorGenerator.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/tokens/CommentToken.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/constructor/ConstructorException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/comments/CommentLine.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/nodes/Tag.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/DumperOptions.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/tokens/FlowEntryToken.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/representer/BaseRepresenter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/composer/Composer.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/tokens/ValueToken.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/nodes/MappingNode.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/reader/ReaderException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/tokens/DocumentEndToken.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/tokens/Token.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/events/SequenceEndEvent.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/nodes/NodeTuple.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/serializer/AnchorGenerator.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/constructor/DuplicateKeyException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/events/CollectionStartEvent.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/tokens/TagToken.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/tokens/ScalarToken.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/parser/VersionTagsTuple.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/events/ImplicitTuple.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/tokens/FlowMappingStartToken.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/events/MappingStartEvent.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/extensions/compactnotation/CompactConstructor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/tokens/FlowSequenceEndToken.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/constructor/Constructor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/util/UriEncoder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/representer/Represent.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/error/Mark.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/nodes/SequenceNode.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/inspector/UnTrustedTagInspector.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/introspector/PropertySubstitute.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/constructor/BaseConstructor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/scanner/SimpleKey.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/constructor/Construct.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/emitter/EmitterState.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/reader/UnicodeReader.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/events/StreamEndEvent.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1720484947_1686744817.7895513/0/snakeyaml-2-0-sources-6-jar/org/yaml/snakeyaml/parser/Parser.java

1.80 jackson-xc 2.15.2

1.80.1 Available under license :

Jackson JSON processor

Jackson is a high-performance, Free/Open Source JSON processing library. It was originally written by Tatu Saloranta (tatu.saloranta@iki.fi), and has been in development since 2007. It is currently developed by a community of developers, as well as supported commercially by FasterXML.com.

Licensing

Jackson core and extension components may licensed under different licenses. To find the details that apply to this artifact see the accompanying LICENSE file. For more information, including possible other licensing options, contact FasterXML.com (http://fasterxml.com).

Credits

A list of contributors may be found from CREDITS file, which is included in some artifacts (usually source distributions); but is always available from the source code management (SCM) system project uses. This copy of Jackson JSON processor `jackson-module-jaxb-annotations` module is licensed under the Apache (Software) License, version 2.0 ("the License"). See the License for details about distribution rights, and the specific rights regarding derivative works. You may obtain a copy of the License at:

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

1.81 jackson 2.15.2 1.81.1 Available under license :

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below). "Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
 - (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
 - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
 - (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
 - (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.

- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License. # Jackson JSON processor

Jackson is a high-performance, Free/Open Source JSON processing library. It was originally written by Tatu Saloranta (tatu.saloranta@iki.fi), and has been in development since 2007. It is currently developed by a community of developers.

Copyright

Copyright 2007-, Tatu Saloranta (tatu.saloranta@iki.fi)

Licensing

Jackson 2.x core and extension components are licensed under Apache License 2.0 To find the details that apply to this artifact see the accompanying LICENSE file.

Credits

A list of contributors may be found from CREDITS(-2.x) file, which is included in some artifacts (usually source distributions); but is always available from the source code management (SCM) system project uses.

FastDoubleParser

jackson-core bundles a shaded copy of FastDoubleParser <https://github.com/wrandelshofer/FastDoubleParser>. That code is available under an MIT license <https://github.com/wrandelshofer/FastDoubleParser/blob/main/LICENSE> under the following copyright.

Copyright 2023 Werner Randelshofer, Switzerland. MIT License.

See FastDoubleParser-NOTICE for details of other source code included in FastDoubleParser and the licenses and copyrights that apply to that code.

1.82 jackson-datatype-jsr310 2.15.2 1.82.1 Available under license :

This copy of Jackson JSON processor Java 8 Date/Time module is licensed under the Apache (Software) License, version 2.0 ("the License"). See the License for details about distribution rights, and the specific rights regarding derivative works.

You may obtain a copy of the License at:

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0 # Jackson JSON processor

Jackson is a high-performance, Free/Open Source JSON processing library. It was originally written by Tatu Saloranta (tatu.saloranta@iki.fi), and has been in development since 2007. It is currently developed by a community of developers.

Licensing

Jackson components are licensed under Apache (Software) License, version 2.0, as per accompanying LICENSE file.

Credits

A list of contributors may be found from CREDITS file, which is included in some artifacts (usually source distributions); but is always available from the source code management (SCM) system project uses.

1.83 jackson-module-parameter-names 2.15.2 1.83.1 Available under license :

This copy of Jackson JSON processor Java 8 parameter names module is licensed under the Apache (Software) License, version 2.0 ("the License"). See the License for details about distribution rights, and the specific rights regarding derivative works.

You may obtain a copy of the License at:

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0 # Jackson JSON processor Jackson is a high-performance, Free/Open Source JSON processing library. It was originally written by Tatu Saloranta (tatu.saloranta@iki.fi), and has been in development since 2007. It is currently developed by a community of developers.

Licensing

Jackson components are licensed under Apache (Software) License, version 2.0, as per accompanying LICENSE file.

Credits

A list of contributors may be found from CREDITS file, which is included in some artifacts (usually source distributions); but is always available from the source code management (SCM) system project uses.

1.84 jackson-databind 2.15.2 1.84.1 Available under license :

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable

(except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
 - (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
 - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
 - (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
 - (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and

may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify,

defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License. # Jackson JSON processor

Jackson is a high-performance, Free/Open Source JSON processing library. It was originally written by Tatu Saloranta (tatu.saloranta@iki.fi), and has been in development since 2007. It is currently developed by a community of developers.

Copyright

Copyright 2007-, Tatu Saloranta (tatu.saloranta@iki.fi)

Licensing

Jackson 2.x core and extension components are licensed under Apache License 2.0 To find the details that apply to this artifact see the accompanying LICENSE file.

Credits

A list of contributors may be found from CREDITS(-2.x) file, which is included in some artifacts (usually source distributions); but is always available from the source code management (SCM) system project uses.

1.85 jackson-dataformat-cbor 2.15.2

1.85.1 Available under license :

This copy of Jackson JSON processor CBOR module is licensed under the Apache (Software) License, version 2.0 ("the License"). See the License for details about distribution rights, and the specific rights regarding derivative works.

You may obtain a copy of the License at:

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0 # Jackson JSON processor

Jackson is a high-performance, Free/Open Source JSON processing library. It was originally written by Tatu Saloranta (tatu.saloranta@iki.fi), and has been in development since 2007. It is currently developed by a community of developers.

Copyright

Copyright 2007-, Tatu Saloranta (tatu.saloranta@iki.fi)

Licensing

Jackson components are licensed under Apache (Software) License, version 2.0, as per accompanying LICENSE file.

Credits

A list of contributors may be found from CREDITS file, which is included in some artifacts (usually source distributions); but is always available from the source code management (SCM) system project uses.

1.86 jackson-annotations 2.15.2 1.86.1 Available under license :

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
 - (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
 - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
 - (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and

attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and

(d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the

appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.

- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

Jackson JSON processor

Jackson is a high-performance, Free/Open Source JSON processing library. It was originally written by Tatu Saloranta (tatu.saloranta@iki.fi), and has been in development since 2007. It is currently developed by a community of developers.

Copyright

Copyright 2007-, Tatu Saloranta (tatu.saloranta@iki.fi)

Licensing

Jackson 2.x core and extension components are licensed under Apache License 2.0 To find the details that apply to this artifact see the accompanying LICENSE file.

Credits

A list of contributors may be found from CREDITS(-2.x) file, which is included in some artifacts (usually source distributions); but is always available from the source code management (SCM) system project uses.

1.87 jackson-jaxrs 2.15.2

1.87.1 Available under license :

This copy of Jackson JSON processor databind module is licensed under the Apache (Software) License, version 2.0 ("the License"). See the License for details about distribution rights, and the specific rights regarding derivative works.

You may obtain a copy of the License at:

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0 # Jackson JSON processor

Jackson is a high-performance, Free/Open Source JSON processing library. It was originally written by Tatu Saloranta (tatu.saloranta@iki.fi), and has been in development since 2007.

It is currently developed by a community of developers, as well as supported commercially by FasterXML.com.

Licensing

Jackson core and extension components may be licensed under different licenses. To find the details that apply to this artifact see the accompanying LICENSE file. For more information, including possible other licensing options, contact FasterXML.com (http://fasterxml.com).

Credits

A list of contributors may be found from CREDITS file, which is included in some artifacts (usually source distributions); but is always available from the source code management (SCM) system project uses.

1.88 jackson-module-afterburner 2.15.2

1.88.1 Available under license :

This copy of Jackson JSON processor `jackson-module-afterburner` module is licensed under the Apache (Software) License, version 2.0 ("the License"). See the License for details about distribution rights, and the specific rights regarding derivative works.

You may obtain a copy of the License at:

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Additional licensing information exists for following 3rd party library dependencies

ASM

ASM: a very small and fast Java bytecode manipulation framework Copyright (c) 2000-2011 INRIA, France Telecom All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

 Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
 Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
 Neither the name of the copyright holders nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE

ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Jackson JSON processor

Jackson is a high-performance, Free/Open Source JSON processing library. It was originally written by Tatu Saloranta (tatu.saloranta@iki.fi), and has been in development since 2007.

It is currently developed by a community of developers, as well as supported commercially by FasterXML.com.

Licensing

Jackson core and extension components (as well their dependencies) may be licensed under different licenses.

To find the details that apply to this artifact see the accompanying LICENSE file. For more information, including possible other licensing options, contact FasterXML.com (http://fasterxml.com).

Credits

A list of contributors may be found from CREDITS file, which is included in some artifacts (usually source distributions); but is always available from the source code management (SCM) system project uses.

1.89 jackson-datatype-joda 2.15.2

1.89.1 Available under license :

This copy of Jackson JSON processor streaming parser/generator is licensed under the Apache (Software) License, version 2.0 ("the License"). See the License for details about distribution rights, and the specific rights regarding derivate works.

You may obtain a copy of the License at:

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

1.90 jackson-jaxrs-base 2.15.2

1.90.1 Available under license :

This copy of Jackson JSON processor databind module is licensed under the Apache (Software) License, version 2.0 ("the License"). See the License for details about distribution rights, and the specific rights regarding derivative works.

You may obtain a copy of the License at:

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

1.91 jackson-datatype-guava 2.15.2

1.91.1 Available under license :

This copy of Jackson JSON processor `jackson-datatype-guava` module is licensed under the Apache (Software) License, version 2.0 ("the License"). See the License for details about distribution rights, and the specific rights regarding derivative works.

You may obtain a copy of the License at:

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

1.92 guava 32.1.1-jre

1.92.1 Available under license :

Doug Lea

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual,

worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.

- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
 - (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
 - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
 - (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
 - (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents

of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

1.93 metrics-jmx 4.2.19 1.93.1 Available under license :

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
 - (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
 - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
 - (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works

that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and

(d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A

PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.

- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

1.94 dropwizard-jackson 2.1.7

1.94.1 Available under license :

Apache-2.0

1.95 jackson-module-blackbird 2.15.2

1.95.1 Available under license :

This copy of Jackson JSON processor `jackson-module-afterburner` module is licensed under the Apache (Software) License, version 2.0 ("the License"). See the License for details about distribution rights, and the specific rights regarding derivative works.

You may obtain a copy of the License at:

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Additional licensing information exists for following 3rd party library dependencies

ASM

ASM: a very small and fast Java bytecode manipulation framework Copyright (c) 2000-2011 INRIA, France Telecom All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

 Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
 Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
 Neither the name of the copyright holders nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE

IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Jackson JSON processor

Jackson is a high-performance, Free/Open Source JSON processing library. It was originally written by Tatu Saloranta (tatu.saloranta@iki.fi), and has been in development since 2007. It is currently developed by a community of developers, as well as supported commercially by FasterXML.com.

Licensing

Jackson core and extension components (as well their dependencies) may be licensed under different licenses.

To find the details that apply to this artifact see the accompanying LICENSE file. For more information, including possible other licensing options, contact FasterXML.com (http://fasterxml.com).

Credits

A list of contributors may be found from CREDITS file, which is included in some artifacts (usually source distributions); but is always available from the source code management (SCM) system project uses.

1.96 metrics-health-checks 4.2.19

1.96.1 Available under license :

Apache-2.0

1.97 dropwizard-jetty 2.1.7

1.97.1 Available under license :

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

Copyright 2013-2014 The Apache Software Foundation (Curator Project)

The Apache Software Foundation licenses this file to you under the Apache License, version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in

compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at:

```
http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
```

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License. */

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1750760496_1690280941.7610857/0/dropwizard-jetty-2-1-7-sourcesjar/io/dropwizard/jetty/LocalIpFilter.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2012 The Netty Project

*

* The Netty Project licenses this file to you under the Apache License,

* version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance

* with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at:

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

- * Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT
- * WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the
- * License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations
- * under the License.
- */

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1750760496_1690280941.7610857/0/dropwizard-jetty-2-1-7-sources-jar/io/dropwizard/jetty/NetUtil.java

1.98 metrics-servlets 4.2.19

1.98.1 Available under license :

Apache-2.0

1.99 logback-throttling-appender 1.1.10

1.99.1 Available under license :

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

```
<name>Apache License 2.0</name>
<url>http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.html</url>
```

Found in path(s):

*/opt/cola/permits/1750760651_1690280945.87393/0/logback-throttling-appender-1-1-10-sources-jar/META-INF/maven/io.dropwizard.logback/logback-throttling-appender/pom.xml

1.100 metrics-annotation 4.2.19

1.100.1 Available under license :

Apache-2.0

1.101 dropwizard-logging 2.1.7

1.101.1 Available under license :

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

* Logback: the reliable, generic, fast and flexible logging framework.

/*

```
* Copyright (C) 1999-2015, QOS.ch. All rights reserved.
* This program and the accompanying materials are dual-licensed under
* either the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0 as published by
* the Eclipse Foundation
* or (per the licensee's choosing)
* under the terms of the GNU Lesser General Public License version 2.1
```

* as published by the Free Software Foundation.

*/

Found in path(s):

```
* /opt/cola/permits/1750760603_1690280951.9056036/0/dropwizard-logging-2-1-7-sources-
jar/io/dropwizard/logging/ResilientOutputStreamBase.java
```

1.102 dropwizard-core 2.1.7

1.102.1 Available under license :

Apache-2.0

1.103 dropwizard-servlets 2.1.7

1.103.1 Available under license :

Apache-2.0

1.104 dropwizard-health 2.1.7

1.104.1 Available under license :

Apache-2.0

1.105 dropwizard-util 2.1.7

1.105.1 Available under license :

Apache-2.0

1.106 dropwizard-jersey 2.1.7

1.106.1 Available under license :

Apache-2.0

1.107 dropwizard-validation 2.1.7

1.107.1 Available under license :

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Hibernate Validator, declare and validate application constraints

*

* License: Apache License, Version 2.0

* See the license.txt file in the root directory or <http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0>. */

Found in path(s):

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1750760560_1690280964.5942748/0/dropwizard-validation-2-1-7-sources-jar/io/dropwizard/validation/InterpolationHelper.java$

1.108 dropwizard-request-logging 2.1.7

1.108.1 Available under license :

Apache-2.0

1.109 metrics-httpasyncclient 4.2.17

1.109.1 Available under license :

Apache-2.0

1.110 metrics-json 4.2.19 1.110.1 Available under license :

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses

granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
 - (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
 - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
 - (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
 - (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.

- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]"

replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

1.111 drop-wizard-metrics 2.1.7

1.111.1 Available under license :

Apache-2.0

1.112 dropwizard-lifecycle 2.1.7

1.112.1 Available under license :

Apache-2.0

1.113 metrics-jvm 4.2.19

1.113.1 Available under license :

Apache-2.0

1.114 dropwizard-configuration 2.1.7

1.114.1 Available under license :

Apache-2.0

1.115 metrics-jetty 4.2.19

1.115.1 Available under license :

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

Manifest-Version: 1.0 Automatic-Module-Name: com.codahale.metrics.jetty9 Build-Jdk-Spec: 11 Bundle-Description: A set of extensions for Jetty 9.3 and higher which provide instrumentation of thread pools, connector metrics. a nd application latency and utilization. Bundle-License: https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.html Bundle-ManifestVersion: 2 Bundle-Name: Metrics Integration for Jetty 9.3 and higher Bundle-SymbolicName: io.dropwizard.metrics.jetty9 Bundle-Version: 4.2.19 Created-By: Apache Maven Bundle Plugin 5.1.9 Export-Package: com.codahale.metrics.jetty9;uses:="com.codahale.metric s,com.codahale.metrics.annotation,javax.servlet,javax.servlet.http,or g.eclipse.jetty.io,org.eclipse.jetty.server,org.eclipse.jetty.server. handler, org.eclipse.jetty.util.annotation, org.eclipse.jetty.util.comp onent, org.eclipse.jetty.util.thread";version="4.2.19" Implementation-Title: Metrics Integration for Jetty 9.3 and higher Implementation-Version: 4.2.19 Import-Package: javax.servlet;version="[2.5.0,4.0.0)", javax.servlet.ht tp;version="[2.5.0,4.0.0]",com.codahale.metrics;version="[4.2,5]",com .codahale.metrics.annotation;version="[4.2,5)",org.eclipse.jetty.http ;version="[9.4,10)",org.eclipse.jetty.io;version="[9.4,10)",org.eclip se.jetty.server;version="[9.4,10)",org.eclipse.jetty.server.handler;v ersion="[9.4,10)", org.eclipse.jetty.util.annotation; version="[9.4,10) ",org.eclipse.jetty.util.component;version="[9.4,10)",org.eclipse.jet ty.util.thread;version="[9.4,10)" Require-Capability: osgi.ee;filter:="(&(osgi.ee=JavaSE)(version=1.8))" Tool: Bnd-6.3.1.202206071316

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1750760659_1690280984.1164134/0/metrics-jetty9-4-2-19-jar/META-INF/MANIFEST.MF

1.116 metrics-logback 4.2.19

1.116.1 Available under license :

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

Manifest-Version: 1.0 Automatic-Module-Name: com.codahale.metrics.logback Build-Jdk-Spec: 11 Bundle-Description: An instrumented appender for Logback. Bundle-License: https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.html Bundle-ManifestVersion: 2 Bundle-Name: Metrics Integration for Logback Bundle-SymbolicName: io.dropwizard.metrics.logback Bundle-Version: 4.2.19 Created-By: Apache Maven Bundle Plugin 5.1.9 Export-Package: com.codahale.metrics.logback;uses:="ch.qos.logback.cla ssic.spi,ch.qos.logback.core,com.codahale.metrics";version="4.2.19" Implementation-Title: Metrics Integration for Logback Implementation-Version: 4.2.19 Import-Package: ch.qos.logback.classic;version="[1.2,2)",ch.qos.logbac k.classic.spi;version="[1.2,2)",ch.qos.logback.core;version="[1.2,2)" ,com.codahale.metrics;version="[4.2,5)" Require-Capability: osgi.ee;filter:="(&(osgi.ee=JavaSE)(version=1.8))" Tool: Bnd-6.3.1.202206071316

Found in path(s):

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1750760511_1690280987.966312 / 0/metrics-logback-4-2-19-jar/META-INF/MANIFEST.MF$

1.117 metrics-jersey2 4.2.19

1.117.1 Available under license :

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

Manifest-Version: 1.0 Automatic-Module-Name: com.codahale.metrics.jersey2 Build-Jdk-Spec: 11 Bundle-Description: A set of class providing Metrics integration for J ersey, the reference JAX-RS implementation. Bundle-License: https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.html Bundle-ManifestVersion: 2 Bundle-Name: Metrics Integration for Jersey 2.x Bundle-SymbolicName: io.dropwizard.metrics.jersey2 Bundle-Version: 4.2.19 Created-By: Apache Maven Bundle Plugin 5.1.9 Export-Package: com.codahale.metrics.jersey2;uses:="com.codahale.metri cs,javax.ws.rs.core,javax.ws.rs.ext,org.glassfish.jersey.server.model ,org.glassfish.jersey.server.monitoring";version="4.2.19" Implementation-Title: Metrics Integration for Jersey 2.x Implementation-Version: 4.2.19 Import-Package: com.codahale.metrics;version="[4.2,5)",com.codahale.me trics.annotation;version="[4.2,5]",javax.ws.rs.core;version="[2.1,3]" ,javax.ws.rs.ext;version="[2.1,3)",org.glassfish.jersey.server;versio n="[2.39,3)",org.glassfish.jersey.server.model;version="[2.39,3)",org .glassfish.jersey.server.monitoring;version="[2.39,3)" Require-Capability: osgi.ee;filter:="(&(osgi.ee=JavaSE)(version=1.8))"

Found in path(s):

*

*/opt/cola/permits/1750760630_1690280989.7830713/0/metrics-jersey2-4-2-19-jar/META-INF/MANIFEST.MF

1.118 netty-transport 4.1.95. Final

1.118.1 Available under license :

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/* * Copyright 2015 The Netty Project * The Netty Project licenses this file to you under the Apache License, * version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance * with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at: * https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0 * Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT * WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the * License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations * under the License. */ Found in path(s): */opt/cola/permits/1753767801 1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/pool/SimpleChannelPool.java * /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/pool/ChannelPoolHandler.java */opt/cola/permits/1753767801 1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/pool/AbstractChannelPoolHandler.java */opt/cola/permits/1753767801 1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-

jar/io/netty/channel/MaxBytesRecvByteBufAllocator.java

*/opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/DefaultMaxMessagesRecvByteBufAllocator.java

*/opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/DefaultMaxBytesRecvByteBufAllocator.java

*/opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/MaxMessagesRecvByteBufAllocator.java

*/opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/pool/ChannelHealthChecker.java

*/opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/pool/ChannelPool.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/pool/ChannelPoolMap.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/channel/pool/package-info.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/channel/pool/FixedChannelPool.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/channel/pool/AbstractChannelPoolMap.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2013 The Netty Project

*

* The Netty Project licenses this file to you under the Apache License,

* version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance

* with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at:

*

* https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT

* WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the

* License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations

* under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/channel/ChannelOutboundBuffer.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/channel/ChannelProgressivePromise.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/DefaultChannelProgressivePromise.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/socket/oio/DefaultOioSocketChannelConfig.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/channel/AbstractEventLoopGroup.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/group/ChannelGroup.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/bootstrap/ChannelFactory.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/channel/MessageSizeEstimator.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/channel/socket/oio/OioSocketChannelConfig.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/channel/DefaultChannelId.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/nio/SelectedSelectionKeySet.java

jar/io/netty/channel/group/ChannelMatchers.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/channel/DefaultMessageSizeEstimator.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/channel/AddressedEnvelope.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/channel/ConnectTimeoutException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/channel/ChannelProgressiveFuture.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/channel/socket/oio/OioServerSocketChannelConfig.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/ChannelHandlerAdapter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/channel/ChannelId.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/group/ChannelGroupException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/socket/oio/DefaultOioServerSocketChannelConfig.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/channel/DefaultAddressedEnvelope.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/channel/SimpleChannelInboundHandler.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/group/ChannelMatcher.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/channel/ChannelProgressiveFutureListener.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/group/DefaultChannelGroup.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2014 The Netty Project

*

* The Netty Project licenses this file to you under the Apache License,

* version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance

* with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at:

*

* https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT

* WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the

* License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations

* under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/embedded/EmbeddedChannelId.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/channel/ChannelFactory.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/PendingWriteQueue.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/AbstractEventLoop.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/channel/ReflectiveChannelFactory.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2021 The Netty Project

*

* The Netty Project licenses this file to you under the Apache License,

* version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance

* with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at:

*

* https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT

* WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the

* License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations

* under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/ServerChannelRecvByteBufAllocator.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

<!--

~ Copyright 2012 The Netty Project

~

~ The Netty Project licenses this file to you under the Apache License,

~ version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance

~ with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at:

~

~ https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

~

 \sim Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

~ distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT

~ WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the

~ License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations

~ under the License.

-->

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/META-INF/maven/io.netty/netty-transport/pom.xml No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

The Netty Project licenses this file to you under the Apache License,# version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance# with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at:# distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/META-INF/native-image/io.netty/netty-transport/native-image.properties No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2019 The Netty Project

*

* The Netty Project licenses this file to you under the Apache License,

* version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance

* with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at:

*

* https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT

* WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the

* License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations

* under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/channel/ChannelHandlerMask.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/EventLoopTaskQueueFactory.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/channel/ExtendedClosedChannelException.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2022 The Netty Project

*

* The Netty Project licenses this file to you under the Apache License,

* version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance

* with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at:

*

* https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT

* WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the

* License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations

* under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/socket/nio/SelectorProviderUtil.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2017 The Netty Project

*

* The Netty Project licenses this file to you under the Apache License, version 2.0 (the

* "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a

* copy of the License at:

*

* https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License

* is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express

* or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under * the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-

jar/io/netty/channel/AbstractCoalescingBufferQueue.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2013 The Netty Project

*

* The Netty Project licenses this file to you under the Apache License,

* version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance

* with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at:

*

* https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT

* WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the

* License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations

* under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/oio/OioByteStreamChannel.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in so

/*

* Copyright 2012 The Netty Project

*

* The Netty Project licenses this file to you under the Apache License,

* version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance

* with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at:

*

* https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT

* WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the

* License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations

* under the License.

*/

/**

 \ast Handles an I/O event or intercepts an I/O operation, and forwards it to its next handler in

* its {@link ChannelPipeline}.

*

* <h3>Sub-types</h3>

*

* {@link ChannelHandler} itself does not provide many methods, but you usually have to implement one of its subtypes:

*

* {@link ChannelInboundHandler} to handle inbound I/O events, and

 $* \{@link ChannelOutboundHandler\} to handle outbound I/O operations.$

*

*

*

* Alternatively, the following adapter classes are provided for your convenience:

*

* {@link ChannelInboundHandlerAdapter} to handle inbound I/O events,

* {@link ChannelOutboundHandlerAdapter} to handle outbound I/O operations, and

<<i><i><i><i><i><i><i
<i><i><i
<i
<i
<i
<i
<i
<i
<i
<i
<i
<i
<i
<i
<i
<i
<i
<i
<i
<i
<i
<i
<i

<math display="inline"><i

<math display="inline"><i

<math display="inline">
<math display="inline"><i

<math display="inline">
<math display="inline"><i

<math display="inline">
<math display="inline"><i

<math display="inline">
<math display="inline"><i

<math display="inline">
<math display="inline">

*

*

*

* For more information, please refer to the documentation of each subtype.

*

*

```
* <h3>The context object</h3>
* 
* A {@link ChannelHandler} is provided with a {@link ChannelHandlerContext}
* object. A {@link ChannelHandler} is supposed to interact with the
* {@link ChannelPipeline} it belongs to via a context object. Using the
* context object, the {@link ChannelHandler} can pass events upstream or
* downstream, modify the pipeline dynamically, or store the information
* (using {@link AttributeKey}s) which is specific to the handler.
* <h3>State management</h3>
* A {@link ChannelHandler} often needs to store some stateful information.
* The simplest and recommended approach is to use member variables:
* 
* public interface Message {
   // your methods here
* }
*
* public class DataServerHandler extends { @link SimpleChannelInboundHandler } < Message&gt; {
*
   <b>private boolean loggedIn;</b>
*
*
    {@code @Override}
*
   public void channelRead0({@link ChannelHandlerContext} ctx, Message message) {
*
      if (message instanceof LoginMessage) {
*
         authenticate((LoginMessage) message);
*
         <b>loggedIn = true;</b>
*
      } else (message instanceof GetDataMessage) {
*
        if (<b>loggedIn</b>) {
           ctx.writeAndFlush(fetchSecret((GetDataMessage) message));
*
*
         } else {
*
           fail();
*
         }
*
      }
*
    }
* }
* 
* Because the handler instance has a state variable which is dedicated to
* one connection, you have to create a new handler instance for each new
* channel to avoid a race condition where an unauthenticated client can get
* the confidential information:
* 
* // Create a new handler instance per channel.
* // See { @link ChannelInitializer#initChannel(Channel) }.
* public class DataServerInitializer extends {@link ChannelInitializer}<{@link Channel}&gt; {
    {@code @Override}
*
```

```
* public void initChannel({@link Channel} channel) {
```

```
channel.pipeline().addLast("handler", <b>new DataServerHandler()</b>);
*
    }
* }
* 
* <h4>Using {@link AttributeKey}s</h4>
* Although it's recommended to use member variables to store the state of a
* handler, for some reason you might not want to create many handler instances.
* In such a case, you can use {@link AttributeKey}s which is provided by
* {@link ChannelHandlerContext}:
* 
* public interface Message {
    // your methods here
* }
* {@code @Sharable}
* public class DataServerHandler extends { @link SimpleChannelInboundHandler } < Message&gt; {
*
    private final {@link AttributeKey}<{@link Boolean}&gt; auth =
*
        {@link AttributeKey#valueOf(String) AttributeKey.valueOf("auth")};
*
*
    {@code @Override}
*
    public void channelRead({@link ChannelHandlerContext} ctx, Message message) {
      {@link Attribute}<{@link Boolean}&gt; attr = ctx.attr(auth);
*
*
      if (message instanceof LoginMessage) {
*
         authenticate((LoginMessage) o);
*
         <b>attr.set(true)</b>;
*
      } else (message instanceof GetDataMessage) {
*
        if (<b>Boolean.TRUE.equals(attr.get())</b>) {
*
           ctx.writeAndFlush(fetchSecret((GetDataMessage) o));
*
         } else {
*
           fail();
*
         }
*
      }
*
    }
*
    ...
* }
* 
* Now that the state of the handler is attached to the {@link ChannelHandlerContext}, you can add the
* same handler instance to different pipelines:
* 
* public class DataServerInitializer extends {@link ChannelInitializer}<{@link Channel}&gt; {
*
    private static final DataServerHandler <b>SHARED</b> = new DataServerHandler();
*
*
*
    {@code @Override}
```

```
* public void initChannel({@link Channel} channel) {
```

```
*
    }
* }
* 
* <h4>The { @code @Sharable} annotation</h4>
* 
* In the example above which used an {@link AttributeKey},
* you might have noticed the {@code @Sharable} annotation.
* 
* If a {@link ChannelHandler} is annotated with the {@code @Sharable}
* annotation, it means you can create an instance of the handler just once and
* add it to one or more {@link ChannelPipeline}s multiple times without
* a race condition.
* 
* If this annotation is not specified, you have to create a new handler
* instance every time you add it to a pipeline because it has unshared state
* such as member variables.
* 
* This annotation is provided for documentation purpose, just like
* <a href="http://www.javaconcurrencyinpractice.com/annotations/doc/">the JCIP annotations</a>.
* <h3>Additional resources worth reading</h3>
* 
* Please refer to the {@link ChannelHandler}, and
* {@link ChannelPipeline} to find out more about inbound and outbound operations,
* what fundamental differences they have, how they flow in a pipeline, and how to handle
* the operation in your application.
*/
Found in path(s):
*/opt/cola/permits/1753767801 1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-
jar/io/netty/channel/ChannelHandler.java
No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.
/*
* Copyright 2018 The Netty Project
* The Netty Project licenses this file to you under the Apache License,
* version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance
* with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at:
```

channel.pipeline().addLast("handler", SHARED);

- *
- * https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

- * Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT
- * WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the

* License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations

* under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-

jar/io/netty/channel/SimpleUserEventChannelHandler.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-

jar/io/netty/channel/socket/nio/NioChannelOption.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2015 The Netty Project

*

* The Netty Project licenses this file to you under the Apache License, version 2.0 (the

* "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a

* copy of the License at:

*

* https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License

* is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express

* or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under * the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/channel/CoalescingBufferQueue.java$

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2014 The Netty Project

*

* The Netty Project licenses this file to you under the Apache License,

* version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance

* with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at:

*

* https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT

* WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the

* License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations

* under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/DefaultChannelHandlerContext.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2020 The Netty Project

*

* The Netty Project licenses this file to you under the Apache License,

* version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance

* with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at:

*

* https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT

* WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the

* License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations

* under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/StacklessClosedChannelException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-

jar/io/netty/channel/socket/DuplexChannelConfig.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2012 The Netty Project

*

* The Netty Project licenses this file to you under the Apache License,

* version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance

* with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at:

*

* https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT

* WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the

* License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations

* under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/channel/socket/package-info.java

jar/io/netty/channel/group/CombinedIterator.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/ChannelConfig.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/channel/ServerChannel.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/FailedChannelFuture.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/channel/socket/nio/NioSocketChannel.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/oio/package-info.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/ChannelFutureListener.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/channel/oio/AbstractOioByteChannel.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/MultithreadEventLoopGroup.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/socket/nio/NioDatagramChannel.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/oio/AbstractOioMessageChannel.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/ChannelPromiseAggregator.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/socket/DefaultSocketChannelConfig.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/socket/SocketChannel.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/channel/nio/NioTask.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/socket/InternetProtocolFamily.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/socket/ServerSocketChannelConfig.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/channel/EventLoopGroup.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/ThreadPerChannelEventLoop.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/embedded/EmbeddedChannel.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/ChannelFlushPromiseNotifier.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/local/LocalChannel.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/CombinedChannelDuplexHandler.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/CompleteChannelFuture.java

jar/io/netty/channel/nio/AbstractNioChannel.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/socket/nio/NioServerSocketChannel.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/channel/oio/AbstractOioChannel.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/ChannelMetadata.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/channel/socket/DatagramPacket.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/channel/socket/oio/OioServerSocketChannel.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/package-info.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/channel/local/LocalServerChannel.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/channel/DefaultEventLoop.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/socket/DefaultDatagramChannelConfig.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/channel/ChannelOption.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/channel/group/package-info.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/channel/ThreadPerChannelEventLoopGroup.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/channel/socket/nio/package-info.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/socket/oio/OioSocketChannel.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/nio/AbstractNioMessageChannel.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/channel/Channel.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/channel/ChannelInboundHandler.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/AdaptiveRecvByteBufAllocator.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/socket/nio/NioDatagramChannelConfig.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/AbstractServerChannel.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/channel/EventLoopException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/ChannelPipeline.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/socket/SocketChannelConfig.java

jar/io/netty/channel/ChannelException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/channel/RecvByteBufAllocator.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/channel/ChannelPromise.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/channel/local/LocalAddress.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/channel/socket/ChannelInputShutdownEvent.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/socket/oio/OioDatagramChannel.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/nio/NioEventLoopGroup.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/channel/group/DefaultChannelGroupFuture.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/bootstrap/package-info.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/ChannelOutboundHandlerAdapter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/channel/DefaultChannelConfig.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/channel/AbstractChannelHandlerContext.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/local/Local/LocalChannelRegistry.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/channel/group/ChannelGroupFutureListener.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/channel/DefaultChannelPromise.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/channel/DefaultChannelPipeline.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/channel/FileRegion.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/socket/DatagramChannelConfig.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/oio/OioEventLoopGroup.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/bootstrap/Bootstrap.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/DefaultFileRegion.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/channel/ChannelOutboundHandler.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/socket/nio/ProtocolFamilyConverter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/nio/AbstractNioByteChannel.java

jar/io/netty/channel/ChannelInitializer.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/channel/DefaultEventLoopGroup.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/socket/DatagramChannel.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/ChannelDuplexHandler.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/channel/embedded/EmbeddedSocketAddress.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/ChannelPromiseNotifier.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/channel/ChannelFuture.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/channel/embedded/package-info.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/channel/ChannelHandlerContext.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/embedded/EmbeddedEventLoop.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/channel/local/LocalEventLoopGroup.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/VoidChannelPromise.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/EventLoop.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/channel/group/ChannelGroupFuture.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/channel/nio/NioEventLoop.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/socket/DefaultServerSocketChannelConfig.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/FixedRecvByteBufAllocator.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/ChannelPipelineException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/nio/package-info.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/bootstrap/ServerBootstrap.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/ChannelInboundHandlerAdapter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/socket/oio/package-info.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/SucceededChannelFuture.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/socket/ServerSocketChannel.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-

jar/io/netty/channel/AbstractChannel.java

*/opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-

jar/io/netty/channel/SingleThreadEventLoop.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/channel/local/package-info.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-

jar/io/netty/bootstrap/AbstractBootstrap.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2016 The Netty Project

*

* The Netty Project licenses this file to you under the Apache License,

* version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance

* with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at:

*

* https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT

* WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the

* License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations

* under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/channel/WriteBufferWaterMark.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/channel/DefaultSelectStrategy.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/bootstrap/ServerBootstrapConfig.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/channel/ChannelInboundInvoker.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/SelectStrategyFactory.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/PreferHeapByteBufAllocator.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/socket/DuplexChannel.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/channel/DefaultSelectStrategyFactory.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/channel/ChannelOutboundInvoker.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/bootstrap/BootstrapConfig.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/channel/group/VoidChannelGroupFuture.java$

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/bootstrap/AbstractBootstrapConfig.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/SelectStrategy.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2017 The Netty Project

*

* The Netty Project licenses this file to you under the Apache License,

* version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance

* with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at:

*

* https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT

* WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the

* License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations

* under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/channel/PendingBytesTracker.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/channel/socket/ChannelInputShutdownReadComplete.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/socket/ChannelOutputShutdownException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/channel/nio/SelectedSelectionKeySetSelector.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/channel/socket/oio/OioDatagramChannelConfig.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/channel/socket/oio/DefaultOioDatagramChannelConfig.java$

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/channel/internal/ChannelUtils.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/bootstrap/FailedChannel.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/channel/DelegatingChannelPromiseNotifier.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/channel/internal/package-info.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767801_1690469426.2051444/0/netty-transport-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/channel/socket/ChannelOutputShutdownEvent.java

1.119 netty-codec 4.1.95.Final

1.119.1 Available under license :

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

The Netty Project licenses this file to you under the Apache License,# version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance# with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at:# distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/META-INF/nativeimage/io.netty/netty-codec/native-image.properties No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2012 The Netty Project

*

* The Netty Project licenses this file to you under the Apache License,

* version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance

* with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at:

*

* https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT

* WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the

* License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations

* under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/handler/codec/base64/package-info.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/handler/codec/compression/SnappyFrameDecoder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/handler/codec/compression/ZlibEncoder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/handler/codec/compression/ZlibUtil.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/handler/codec/Delimiters.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/handler/codec/marshalling/ChannelBufferByteOutput.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/handler/codec/serialization/ReferenceMap.java

jar/io/netty/handler/codec/compression/JZlibEncoder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/LineBasedFrameDecoder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/handler/codec/compression/CompressionException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/handler/codec/marshalling/UnmarshallerProvider.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/handler/codec/protobuf/package-info.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/handler/codec/bytes/ByteArrayDecoder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/handler/codec/string/package-info.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/marshalling/DefaultUnmarshallerProvider.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/compression/DecompressionException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/serialization/CachingClassResolver.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/handler/codec/FixedLengthFrameDecoder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/marshalling/ThreadLocalMarshallerProvider.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/handler/codec/marshalling/package-info.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/handler/codec/MessageToMessageEncoder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/handler/codec/marshalling/LimitingByteInput.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/base64/Base64Decoder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/handler/codec/base64/Base64Encoder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/handler/codec/CodecException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/serialization/CompactObjectInputStream.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/serialization/CompatibleObjectEncoder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/handler/codec/ReplayingDecoder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/DecoderException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/handler/codec/serialization/ClassResolver.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/MessageToByteEncoder.java

jar/io/netty/handler/codec/marshalling/ThreadLocalUnmarshallerProvider.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/serialization/ObjectEncoder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/handler/codec/EncoderException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/string/StringEncoder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/string/StringDecoder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/handler/codec/marshalling/ChannelBufferByteInput.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/handler/codec/bytes/ByteArrayEncoder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/marshalling/MarshallingEncoder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/compression/JZlibDecoder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/serialization/SoftReferenceMap.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/handler/codec/compression/ZlibCodecFactory.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/ByteToMessageDecoder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/handler/codec/DelimiterBasedFrameDecoder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/handler/codec/ReplayingDecoderByteBuf.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/handler/codec/serialization/ClassResolvers.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/compression/ZlibWrapper.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/handler/codec/marshalling/MarshallerProvider.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/handler/codec/marshalling/MarshallingDecoder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/DecoderResult.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/MessageToMessageDecoder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/marshalling/DefaultMarshallerProvider.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/marshalling/CompatibleMarshallingEncoder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/handler/codec/serialization/WeakReferenceMap.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/compression/Snappy.java

jar/io/netty/handler/codec/compression/package-info.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/serialization/ClassLoaderClassResolver.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sources-

jar/io/netty/handler/codec/MessageToMessageCodec.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/compression/JdkZlibEncoder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/serialization/ObjectDecoder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/serialization/ObjectEncoderOutputStream.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/compression/ZlibDecoder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/handler/codec/TooLongFrameException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/MessageAggregator.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/handler/codec/xml/package-info.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/PrematureChannelClosureException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/marshalling/CompatibleMarshallingDecoder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/handler/codec/package-info.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/UnsupportedMessageTypeException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/handler/codec/serialization/CompactObjectOutputStream.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/compression/SnappyFrameEncoder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/handler/codec/serialization/ObjectDecoderInputStream.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/handler/codec/ByteToMessageCodec.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/CorruptedFrameException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/bytes/package-info.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/serialization/package-info.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/LengthFieldPrepender.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/marshalling/ContextBoundUnmarshallerProvider.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2013 The Netty Project

*

* The Netty Project licenses this file to you under the Apache License,

* version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance

* with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at:

*

* https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT

* WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the

* License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations

* under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/compression/Crc32c.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/compression/JdkZlibDecoder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/xml/XmlFrameDecoder.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2012 The Netty Project

*

* The Netty Project licenses this file to you under the Apache License,

* version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance

* with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at:

*

* https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT

* WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the

* License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations

* under the License.

*/

/**

* A decoder that splits the received {@link ByteBuf}s dynamically by the

* value of the length field in the message. It is particularly useful when you

* decode a binary message which has an integer header field that represents the

* length of the message body or the whole message.

*

* {@link LengthFieldBasedFrameDecoder} has many configuration parameters so

* that it can decode any message with a length field, which is often seen in

* proprietary client-server protocols. Here are some example that will give

```
* you the basic idea on which option does what.
* <h3>2 bytes length field at offset 0, do not strip header</h3>
*
* The value of the length field in this example is <tt>12 (0x0C)</tt>
* represents the length of "HELLO, WORLD". By default, the decoder assumes
* that the length field represents the number of the bytes that follows the
* length field. Therefore, it can be decoded with the simplistic parameter
* combination.
* 
* <b>lengthFieldOffset</b> = <b>0</b>
* <b>lengthFieldLength</b> = <b>2</b>
* lengthAdjustment = 0
* initialBytesToStrip = 0 (= do not strip header)
* BEFORE DECODE (14 bytes)
                                AFTER DECODE (14 bytes)
* +-----+ +-----+
* | Length | Actual Content |----> | Length | Actual Content |
* | 0x000C | "HELLO, WORLD" | | 0x000C | "HELLO, WORLD" |
* +-----+ +----+
* 
*
* <h3>2 bytes length field at offset 0, strip header</h3>
* Because we can get the length of the content by calling
* {@link ByteBuf#readableBytes()}, you might want to strip the length
* field by specifying <tt>initialBytesToStrip</tt>. In this example, we
* specified <tt>2</tt>, that is same with the length of the length field, to
* strip the first two bytes.
* 
* lengthFieldOffset = 0
* lengthFieldLength = 2
* lengthAdjustment = 0
* <b>initialBytesToStrip</b> = <b>2</b> (= the length of the Length field)
* BEFORE DECODE (14 bytes) AFTER DECODE (12 bytes)
* +-----+ +-----+
* | Length | Actual Content |---->| Actual Content |
* | 0x000C | "HELLO, WORLD" | | "HELLO, WORLD" |
* +-----+ +-----+
* 
* <h3>2 bytes length field at offset 0, do not strip header, the length field
*
   represents the length of the whole message</h3>
*
* In most cases, the length field represents the length of the message body
* only, as shown in the previous examples. However, in some protocols, the
```

```
* length field represents the length of the whole message, including the
```

```
* message header. In such a case, we specify a non-zero
* <tt>lengthAdjustment</tt>. Because the length value in this example message
* is always greater than the body length by <tt>2</tt>, we specify <tt>-2</tt>
* as <tt>lengthAdjustment</tt> for compensation.
* 
* lengthFieldOffset = 0
* lengthFieldLength = 2
* <b>lengthAdjustment </b> = <math><b>-2</b> (= the length of the Length field)
* initialBytesToStrip = 0
*
* BEFORE DECODE (14 bytes) AFTER DECODE (14 bytes)
* +-----+ +-----+
* | Length | Actual Content |----> | Length | Actual Content |
* | 0x000E | "HELLO, WORLD" | | 0x000E | "HELLO, WORLD" |
* +-----+
* 
* < h3 > 3 bytes length field at the end of 5 bytes header, do not strip header </h3 > 3
*
* The following message is a simple variation of the first example. An extra
* header value is prepended to the message. <tt>lengthAdjustment</tt> is zero
* again because the decoder always takes the length of the prepended data into
* account during frame length calculation.
* 
* <b>lengthFieldOffset</b> = <b>2</b> (= the length of Header 1)
* <b>lengthFieldLength</b> = <b>3</b>
* lengthAdjustment = 0
* initialBytesToStrip = 0
* BEFORE DECODE (17 bytes) AFTER DECODE (17 bytes)
* | Header 1 | Length | Actual Content |----> | Header 1 | Length | Actual Content |
* | 0xCAFE | 0x00000C | "HELLO, WORLD" | | 0xCAFE | 0x00000C | "HELLO, WORLD" |
* 
*
* <h3>3 bytes length field at the beginning of 5 bytes header, do not strip header</h3>
* This is an advanced example that shows the case where there is an extra
* header between the length field and the message body. You have to specify a
* positive <tt>lengthAdjustment</tt> so that the decoder counts the extra
* header into the frame length calculation.
* 
* lengthFieldOffset = 0
* lengthFieldLength = 3
* <b>lengthAdjustment</b> = <b>2</b> (= the length of Header 1)
* initialBytesToStrip = 0
```

```
* BEFORE DECODE (17 bytes)
                                      AFTER DECODE (17 bytes)
* +-----+ +-----+
* | Length | Header 1 | Actual Content |----> | Length | Header 1 | Actual Content |
* | 0x00000C | 0xCAFE | "HELLO, WORLD" | | 0x00000C | 0xCAFE | "HELLO, WORLD" |
* +-----+
* 
*
* < h3 > 2 bytes length field at offset 1 in the middle of 4 bytes header,
* strip the first header field and the length field</h3>
*
* This is a combination of all the examples above. There are the prepended
* header before the length field and the extra header after the length field.
* The prepended header affects the <tt>lengthFieldOffset</tt> and the extra
* header affects the <tt>lengthAdjustment</tt>. We also specified a non-zero
* <tt>initialBytesToStrip</tt> to strip the length field and the prepended
* header from the frame. If you don't want to strip the prepended header, you
* could specify <tt>0</tt> for <tt>initialBytesToSkip</tt>.
* 
* lengthFieldOffset = 1 (= the length of HDR1)
* lengthFieldLength = 2
* <b>lengthAdjustment </b> = <math><b>1</b> (= the length of HDR2)
* <b>initialBytesToStrip </b> = <math><b>3</b> (= the length of HDR1 + LEN)
* BEFORE DECODE (16 bytes) AFTER DECODE (13 bytes)
* | HDR1 | Length | HDR2 | Actual Content |----> | HDR2 | Actual Content |
* | 0xCA | 0x000C | 0xFE | "HELLO, WORLD" | | 0xFE | "HELLO, WORLD" |
* +-----+ +-----+
* 
*
* <h3>2 bytes length field at offset 1 in the middle of 4 bytes header,
* strip the first header field and the length field, the length field
* represents the length of the whole message</h3>
*
* Let's give another twist to the previous example. The only difference from
* the previous example is that the length field represents the length of the
* whole message instead of the message body, just like the third example.
* We have to count the length of HDR1 and Length into <tt>lengthAdjustment</tt>.
* Please note that we don't need to take the length of HDR2 into account
* because the length field already includes the whole header length.
* 
* lengthFieldOffset = 1
* lengthFieldLength = 2
* <b>lengthAdjustment</b> = <b>-3</b> (= the length of HDR1 + LEN, negative)
* <b>initialBytesToStrip</b> = <b> 3</b>
*
* BEFORE DECODE (16 bytes) AFTER DECODE (13 bytes)
* +-----+ +-----+
```

* | HDR1 | Length | HDR2 | Actual Content |---->| HDR2 | Actual Content | * | 0xCA | 0x0010 | 0xFE | "HELLO, WORLD" | | 0xFE | "HELLO, WORLD" | * +-----+

*

* @see LengthFieldPrepender

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/LengthFieldBasedFrameDecoder.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2014 The Netty Project

*

* The Netty Project licenses this file to you under the Apache License, version 2.0 (the

* "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a

* copy of the License at:

*

* https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License

* is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express

* or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under * the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/handler/codec/EmptyHeaders.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415 / 0 / netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sources-100 - 100$

jar/io/netty/handler/codec/DefaultHeaders.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sources-

jar/io/netty/handler/codec/Headers.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2015 The Netty Project

*

* The Netty Project licenses this file to you under the Apache License,

* version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance

* with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at:

*

* https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT

* WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the

* License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations

* under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/handler/codec/HeadersUtils.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/protobuf/ProtobufEncoder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/protobuf/ProtobufEncoderNano.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/handler/codec/ProtocolDetectionResult.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/protobuf/ProtobufVarint32FrameDecoder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/protobuf/ProtobufVarint32LengthFieldPrepender.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/protobuf/ProtobufDecoderNano.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/protobuf/ProtobufDecoder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/ProtocolDetectionState.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/UnsupportedValueConverter.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2014 The Netty Project

*

* The Netty Project licenses this file to you under the Apache License,

* version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance

* with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at:

*

* https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT

* WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the

* License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations

* under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/AsciiHeadersEncoder.java

jar/io/netty/handler/codec/compression/FastLzFrameEncoder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/compression/LzfDecoder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/compression/LzmaFrameEncoder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/handler/codec/compression/Crc32.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/compression/Lz4FrameDecoder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/compression/Bzip2Decoder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/compression/Bzip2BlockCompressor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/compression/FastLzFrameDecoder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/compression/Bzip2Encoder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/json/JsonObjectDecoder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/compression/Bzip2HuffmanStageDecoder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/compression/Bzip2HuffmanStageEncoder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/compression/SnappyFramedEncoder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/compression/Lz4FrameEncoder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/handler/codec/compression/Bzip2BitWriter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/DecoderResultProvider.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/handler/codec/compression/Bzip2BitReader.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/handler/codec/compression/SnappyFramedDecoder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/compression/Bzip2HuffmanAllocator.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/compression/Bzip2Constants.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/handler/codec/json/package-info.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/compression/Bzip2DivSufSort.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/compression/Bzip2MoveToFrontTable.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/compression/Bzip2MTFAndRLE2StageEncoder.java

jar/io/netty/handler/codec/compression/FastLz.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/MessageAggregationException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/handler/codec/compression/Bzip2BlockDecompressor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/handler/codec/compression/Lz4Constants.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/compression/Bzip2Rand.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/handler/codec/compression/LzfEncoder.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2021 The Netty Project

*

* The Netty Project licenses this file to you under the Apache License,

* version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance

* with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at:

*

* https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT

* WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the

* License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations

* under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/handler/codec/compression/BrotliDecoder.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/handler/codec/compression/StandardCompressionOptions.java$

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/compression/DeflateOptions.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/handler/codec/compression/ZstdOptions.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/compression/BrotliEncoder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/handler/codec/compression/ZstdConstants.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/handler/codec/compression/ZstdEncoder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/handler/codec/compression/GzipOptions.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/compression/Brotli.java * /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/compression/Zstd.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/compression/CompressionOptions.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/compression/BrotliOptions.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2012 The Netty Project

*

* The Netty Project licenses this file to you under the Apache License,

* version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance

* with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at:

*

* https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT

* WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the

* License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations

* under the License.

*/

/*

* Written by Robert Harder and released to the public domain, as explained at

* https://creativecommons.org/licenses/publicdomain

*/ /**

* Enumeration of supported Base64 dialects.

*

* The internal lookup tables in this class has been derived from

* Robert Harder's Public Domain

* Base64 Encoder/Decoder.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/base64/Base64Dialect.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2023 The Netty Project

*

* The Netty Project licenses this file to you under the Apache License,

* version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance

* with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at:

*

* https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

- * Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT
- * WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the
- * License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations

* under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/compression/EncoderUtil.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

<!--

~ Copyright 2012 The Netty Project

~

~ The Netty Project licenses this file to you under the Apache License,

- ~ version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance
- ~ with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at:

~

~ https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

~

- ~ Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- ~ distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT
- ~ WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the
- ~ License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations
- ~ under the License.
- -->

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/META-INF/maven/io.netty/netty-codec/pom.xml

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2016 The Netty Project

*

* The Netty Project licenses this file to you under the Apache License,

* version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance

* with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at:

*

* https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

- * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT
- * WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the
- * License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations

* under the License.

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/handler/codec/CodecOutputList.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/compression/CompressionUtil.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/handler/codec/DatagramPacketDecoder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/handler/codec/DateFormatter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/string/LineEncoder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/handler/codec/compression/ByteBufChecksum.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/handler/codec/DatagramPacketEncoder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/handler/codec/string/LineSeparator.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2019 The Netty Project

*

* The Netty Project licenses this file to you under the Apache License,

* version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance

* with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at:

*

* https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT

* WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the

* License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations

* under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/compression/Lz4XXHash32.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2015 The Netty Project

*

* The Netty Project licenses this file to you under the Apache License, version 2.0 (the

* "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a

* copy of the License at:

*

* https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License

* is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express

* or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under * the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/handler/codec/DefaultHeadersImpl.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/handler/codec/ValueConverter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sources-

jar/io/netty/handler/codec/CharSequenceValueConverter.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2012 The Netty Project

*

* The Netty Project licenses this file to you under the Apache License,

* version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance

* with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at:

*

* https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT

* WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the

* License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations

* under the License.

/ /

* Written by Robert Harder and released to the public domain, as explained at

* https://creativecommons.org/licenses/publicdomain

*/

/**

* Utility class for {@link ByteBuf} that encodes and decodes to and from

* Base64 notation.

*

* The encoding and decoding algorithm in this class has been derived from

* Robert Harder's Public Domain

* Base64 Encoder/Decoder.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767688_1690469260.2542415/0/netty-codec-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/handler/codec/base64/Base64.java

1.120 netty 4.1.95.Final

1.120.1 Available under license :

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

The Netty Project licenses this file to you under the Apache License,
version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance
with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at:
distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/META-INF/native-image/io.netty/netty-common/native-image.properties No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2015 The Netty Project

*

* The Netty Project licenses this file to you under the Apache License, version 2.0 (the

* "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a

* copy of the License at:

*

* https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License

* is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express

* or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under * the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/ByteProcessor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/internal/MathUtil.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2013 The Netty Project

*

* The Netty Project licenses this file to you under the Apache License,

* version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance

* with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at:

*

- * https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
- *
- * Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT

* WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the

* License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations

* under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/ConstantPool.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/logging/package-info.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/internal/RecyclableArrayList.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/concurrent/DefaultPromise.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/internal/PlatformDependent0.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/Recycler.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/concurrent/ImmediateExecutor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/concurrent/DefaultProgressivePromise.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/concurrent/ThreadPerTaskExecutor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/concurrent/ProgressiveFuture.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/concurrent/GenericFutureListener.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/concurrent/ImmediateEventExecutor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/AbstractReferenceCounted.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/ReferenceCounted.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/concurrent/ScheduledFuture.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/concurrent/DefaultThreadFactory.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/concurrent/AbstractEventExecutor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/concurrent/PromiseTask.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-

jar/io/netty/util/internal/AppendableCharSequence.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/ResourceLeakDetector.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/ResourceLeakException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/internal/TypeParameterMatcher.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/concurrent/Future.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/concurrent/package-info.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/concurrent/CompleteFuture.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/internal/PendingWrite.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/concurrent/FutureListener.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/concurrent/Promise.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/concurrent/GenericProgressiveFutureListener.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/ReadOnlyIterator.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/concurrent/ProgressivePromise.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/concurrent/DefaultFutureListeners.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/ReferenceCountUtil.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/EmptyArrays.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/Version.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/concurrent/ScheduledFutureTask.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/concurrent/AbstractEventExecutorGroup.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/ResourceLeak.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/internal/ConcurrentSet.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/concurrent/AbstractFuture.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/internal/NoOpTypeParameterMatcher.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2012 The Netty Project

*

* The Netty Project licenses this file to you under the Apache License,

* version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance

* with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at:

*

* https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT

* WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the

* License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations

* under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/internal/logging/CommonsLoggerFactory.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/Signal.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/internal/StringUtil.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/AttributeKey.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/DefaultAttributeMap.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/logging/InternalLogLevel.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/internal/logging/Slf4JLogger.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/concurrent/FailedFuture.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/Attribute.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/AbstractConstant.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/package-info.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/concurrent/MultithreadEventExecutorGroup.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/TimerTask.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/concurrent/GlobalEventExecutor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/concurrent/DefaultEventExecutorGroup.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/internal/logging/JdkLoggerFactory.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/Timeout.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/concurrent/EventExecutor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/concurrent/BlockingOperationException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/concurrent/EventExecutorGroup.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/AttributeMap.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/concurrent/SucceededFuture.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/CharsetUtil.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/concurrent/DefaultEventExecutor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/HashedWheelTimer.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/Constant.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/logging/Slf4JLoggerFactory.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/package-info.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/IllegalReferenceCountException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/logging/AbstractInternalLogger.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/internal/logging/InternalLoggerFactory.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/Timer.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/SystemPropertyUtil.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/concurrent/SingleThreadEventExecutor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/internal/PlatformDependent.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/NetUtil.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/logging/Log4JLoggerFactory.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2015 The Netty Project

*

* The Netty Project licenses this file to you under the Apache License,

* version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance

- * with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at:
- *
- * https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

- * Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT
- * WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the
- * License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations
- * under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/DomainMappingBuilder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/concurrent/ThreadProperties.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/AsyncMapping.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/PriorityQueueNode.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/HashingStrategy.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/concurrent/AbstractScheduledEventExecutor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/internal/LongCounter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/internal/DefaultPriorityQueue.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2014 The Netty Project

*

* The Netty Project licenses this file to you under the Apache License,

* version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance

* with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at:

*

* https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT

* WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the

* License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations

* under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/CleanerJava6.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/concurrent/FastThreadLocalThread.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2020 The Netty Project

*

* The Netty Project licenses this file to you under the Apache License,

* version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance

* with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at:

*

* https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT

* WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the

* License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations

* under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/DomainWildcardMappingBuilder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/NetUtilInitializations.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/NetUtilSubstitutions.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2017 The Netty Project

*

* The Netty Project licenses this file to you under the Apache License,

* version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance

* with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at:

*

* https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT

* WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the

* License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations

* under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/Cleaner.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/concurrent/FastThreadLocalRunnable.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/internal/CleanerJava9.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

*/opt/cola/permits/1753767827 1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/shaded/org/jctools/util/PortableJvmInfo.java */opt/cola/permits/1753767827 1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/shaded/org/jctools/queues/spec/Preference.java */opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/shaded/org/jctools/queues/QueueFactory.java */opt/cola/permits/1753767827 1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/shaded/org/jctools/queues/SpscChunkedArrayQueue.java */opt/cola/permits/1753767827 1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/shaded/org/jctools/queues/atomic/SpscGrowableAtomicArrayQueue.java */opt/cola/permits/1753767827 1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/shaded/org/jctools/maps/ConcurrentAutoTable.java * /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/shaded/org/jctools/queues/SupportsIterator.java * /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/shaded/org/jctools/queues/atomic/BaseMpscLinkedAtomicArrayQueue.java */opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/shaded/org/jctools/maps/NonBlockingHashMapLong.java */opt/cola/permits/1753767827 1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/shaded/org/jctools/queues/atomic/SpmcAtomicArrayQueue.java */opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/shaded/org/jctools/util/UnsafeLongArrayAccess.java */opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/shaded/org/jctools/queues/MpmcUnboundedXaddChunk.java */opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-

jar/io/netty/util/internal/shaded/org/jctools/util/UnsafeJvmInfo.java */opt/cola/permits/1753767827 1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/shaded/org/jctools/queues/atomic/SpscUnboundedAtomicArrayQueue.java */opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/shaded/org/jctools/util/UnsafeAccess.java */opt/cola/permits/1753767827 1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/shaded/org/jctools/queues/spec/Ordering.java */opt/cola/permits/1753767827 1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/shaded/org/jctools/queues/atomic/BaseSpscLinkedAtomicArrayQueue.java */opt/cola/permits/1753767827 1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/shaded/org/jctools/queues/atomic/SequencedAtomicReferenceArrayQueue.java* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/shaded/org/jctools/queues/MpscChunkedArrayQueue.java */opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/shaded/org/jctools/maps/NonBlockingHashSet.java */opt/cola/permits/1753767827 1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/shaded/org/jctools/maps/NonBlockingSetInt.java */opt/cola/permits/1753767827 1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/shaded/org/jctools/queues/MpscArrayQueue.java */opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/shaded/org/jctools/queues/MpscLinkedQueue.java */opt/cola/permits/1753767827 1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/shaded/org/jctools/queues/MpscUnboundedXaddChunk.java */opt/cola/permits/1753767827 1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/shaded/org/jctools/maps/NonBlockingIdentityHashMap.java */opt/cola/permits/1753767827 1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/shaded/org/jctools/queues/SpmcArrayQueue.java */opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/shaded/org/jctools/queues/MpscCompoundQueue.java */opt/cola/permits/1753767827 1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/shaded/org/jctools/queues/atomic/MpscUnboundedAtomicArrayQueue.java */opt/cola/permits/1753767827 1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/shaded/org/jctools/queues/atomic/MpscAtomicArrayQueue.java */opt/cola/permits/1753767827 1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/shaded/org/jctools/util/InternalAPI.java */opt/cola/permits/1753767827 1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/shaded/org/jctools/queues/SpscLinkedQueue.java * /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/shaded/org/jctools/queues/BaseLinkedQueue.java */opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/shaded/org/jctools/util/UnsafeRefArrayAccess.java */opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/shaded/org/jctools/queues/atomic/LinkedQueueAtomicNode.java */opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/shaded/org/jctools/queues/atomic/MpscChunkedAtomicArrayQueue.java * /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/shaded/org/jctools/queues/MpmcArrayQueue.java */opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-

jar/io/netty/util/internal/shaded/org/jctools/queues/atomic/SpscChunkedAtomicArrayQueue.java */opt/cola/permits/1753767827 1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/shaded/org/jctools/queues/atomic/BaseLinkedAtomicQueue.java */opt/cola/permits/1753767827 1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/shaded/org/jctools/queues/MessagePassingQueue.java */opt/cola/permits/1753767827 1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/shaded/org/jctools/queues/ConcurrentCircularArrayQueue.java */opt/cola/permits/1753767827 1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/shaded/org/jctools/queues/SpscUnboundedArrayQueue.java */opt/cola/permits/1753767827 1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/shaded/org/jctools/queues/IndexedQueueSizeUtil.java * /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/shaded/org/jctools/queues/atomic/AtomicReferenceArrayQueue.java */opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/shaded/org/jctools/util/RangeUtil.java */opt/cola/permits/1753767827 1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/shaded/org/jctools/queues/SpscGrowableArrayQueue.java */opt/cola/permits/1753767827 1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/shaded/org/jctools/queues/MpscUnboundedXaddArrayQueue.java */opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/shaded/org/jctools/maps/NonBlockingHashMap.java */opt/cola/permits/1753767827 1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/shaded/org/jctools/queues/atomic/MpscGrowableAtomicArrayQueue.java */opt/cola/permits/1753767827 1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/shaded/org/jctools/queues/atomic/SpscLinkedAtomicQueue.java */opt/cola/permits/1753767827 1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/shaded/org/jctools/queues/MpscGrowableArrayQueue.java */opt/cola/permits/1753767827 1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/shaded/org/jctools/queues/LinkedQueueNode.java */opt/cola/permits/1753767827 1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/shaded/org/jctools/queues/spec/ConcurrentQueueSpec.java */opt/cola/permits/1753767827 1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/shaded/org/jctools/queues/atomic/SpscAtomicArrayQueue.java */opt/cola/permits/1753767827 1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/shaded/org/jctools/queues/MpscUnboundedArrayQueue.java * /opt/cola/permits/1753767827 1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/shaded/org/jctools/queues/package-info.java * /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/shaded/org/jctools/queues/MpscBlockingConsumerArrayQueue.java */opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/shaded/org/jctools/queues/atomic/AtomicQueueFactory.java */opt/cola/permits/1753767827 1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/shaded/org/jctools/queues/MessagePassingQueueUtil.java */opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/shaded/org/jctools/queues/BaseSpscLinkedArrayQueue.java */opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/shaded/org/jctools/util/Pow2.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-

jar/io/netty/util/internal/shaded/org/jctools/queues/ConcurrentSequencedCircularArrayQueue.java */opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/shaded/org/jctools/queues/MpmcUnboundedXaddArrayQueue.java */opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/shaded/org/jctools/queues/SpscArrayQueue.java */opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/shaded/org/jctools/queues/BaseMpscLinkedArrayQueue.java */opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/shaded/org/jctools/queues/AaseMpscLinkedArrayQueue.java */opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/shaded/org/jctools/queues/Atomic/MpmcAtomicArrayQueue.java */opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/shaded/org/jctools/maps/AbstractEntry.java */opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/shaded/org/jctools/queues/atomic/MpscLinkedAtomicQueue.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2012 The Netty Project

*

* The Netty Project licenses this file to you under the Apache License,

* version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance

* with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at:

*

* https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT

* WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the

* License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations

* under the License.

*/

/**

* Copyright (c) 2004-2011 QOS.ch

* All rights reserved.

*

* Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining

* a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the

* "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including

* without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish,

* distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to

* permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to

* the following conditions:

*

* The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be

* included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

*

* THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, * EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF * MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND * NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE

* LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION

* OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION * WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/logging/JdkLogger.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/logging/CommonsLogger.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/logging/InternalLogger.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-

jar/io/netty/util/internal/logging/Log4JLogger.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2017 The Netty Project

*

* The Netty Project licenses this file to you under the Apache License,

* version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance

* with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at:

*

* https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT

* WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the

* License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations

* under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/UncheckedBooleanSupplier.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/internal/ObjectCleaner.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/NettyRuntime.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/SuppressForbidden.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/internal/ReflectionUtil.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/internal/LongAdderCounter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-

jar/io/netty/util/internal/PriorityQueue.java */opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/logging/LocationAwareSlf4JLogger.java */opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/EmptyPriorityQueue.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

<project xmlns="http://maven.apache.org/POM/4.0.0" xmlns:xsi="http://www.w3.org/2001/XMLSchema-instance" xsi:schemaLocation="http://maven.apache.org/POM/4.0.0 http://maven.apache.org/maven-v4_0_0.xsd"> <modelVersion>4.0.0</modelVersion>

<artifactId>jctools-core</artifactId> <groupId>org.jctools</groupId> <version>3.1.0</version> <name>Java Concurrency Tools Core Library</name> <description>Java Concurrency Tools Core Library</description>

<packaging>bundle</packaging>

<dependencies>

<dependency>

<groupId>org.hamcrest</groupId>

 $<\!\!artifactId\!\!>\!\!hamcrest-all<\!/artifactId\!\!>$

<version>\${hamcrest.version}</version>

<scope>test</scope>

</dependency>

<dependency>

<groupId>junit</groupId>

<artifactId>junit</artifactId>

<version>\${junit.version}</version>

<scope>test</scope>

</dependency>

<dependency>

<groupId>com.google.guava</groupId>

<artifactId>guava-testlib</artifactId>

<version>\${guava-testlib.version}</version>

<scope>test</scope>

</dependency>

</dependencies>

<build>

<plugins>

<plugin>

<groupId>org.apache.maven.plugins</groupId>

<artifactId>maven-surefire-plugin</artifactId>

<version>3.0.0-M3</version>

<configuration>

<includes>

<include>*</include> </includes> </configuration> </plugin> <plugin> <groupId>org.apache.felix</groupId> <artifactId>maven-bundle-plugin</artifactId> <version>4.2.1</version> <extensions>true</extensions> <configuration> <instructions> <Import-Package>sun.misc;resolution:=optional</Import-Package> </instructions> </configuration> </plugin> <plugin> <groupId>org.apache.maven.plugins</groupId> <artifactId>maven-source-plugin</artifactId> <version>3.2.0</version> <executions> <execution> <id>attach-sources</id> <phase>verify</phase> <goals> <goal>jar-no-fork</goal> </goals> </execution> </executions> </plugin> <plugin> <groupId>org.apache.maven.plugins</groupId> <artifactId>maven-javadoc-plugin</artifactId> <version>3.1.1</version> <configuration> <additionalOptions> <additionalOption>-Xdoclint:none</additionalOption> </additionalOptions> <source>8</source> </configuration> <executions> <execution> <id>attach-javadocs</id> <goals> <goal>jar</goal> </goals> </execution> </executions> </plugin>

</plugins> </build>

<distributionManagement>

<repository>

<id>bintray-jctools-jctools</id>

 $<\!\!name\!\!>\!\!jctools\!\!-\!\!jctools\!\!<\!\!/name\!\!>$

<url>https://api.bintray.com/maven/jctools/jctools/jctools-core/;publish=1</url>

</repository>

</distributionManagement>

<url>https://github.com/JCTools</url></url>ainceptionYear>2013</inceptionYear>

licenses>

<scm>

<url>https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools</url> <connection>scm:git:https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools</connection> <tag>HEAD</tag> </scm>

<developers> <developer> <url>https://github.com/nitsanw</url> </developer> <developer> <url>https://github.com/mjpt777</url> </developer> <developer> <url>https://github.com/RichardWarburton</url> </developer> <developer> <url>https://github.com/kay</url> </developer> <developer> <url>https://github.com/franz1981</url> </developer> </developers> <prerequisites> <maven>3.5.0</maven>

</prerequisites>

<properties>

<project.build.sourceEncoding>UTF-8</project.build.sourceEncoding></project.build.sourceEncoding>

<maven.compiler.source>\${java.version}</maven.compiler.source> <maven.compiler.target>\${java.version}</maven.compiler.target> <maven.compiler.testSource>\${java.test.version}</maven.compiler.testSource> <maven.compiler.testTarget>\${java.test.version}</maven.compiler.testTarget>

<hamcrest.version>1.3</hamcrest.version>

<junit.version>4.12</junit.version>

 $<\!\!\!guava-test lib.version\!\!>\!\!21.0\!<\!\!/guava-test lib.version\!\!>$

</properties>

</project>

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/META-INF/maven/org.jctools/jctools-core/pom.xml No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2014 The Netty Project

*

* The Netty Project licenses this file to you under the Apache License,

* version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance

* with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at:

*

* https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT

* WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the

* License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations

* under the License.

*/

/*

* Written by Doug Lea with assistance from members of JCP JSR-166

* Expert Group and released to the public domain, as explained at

* https://creativecommons.org/publicdomain/zero/1.0/

*/

Found in path(s):

```
* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/internal/ThreadLocalRandom.java
```

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2019 The Netty Project

*

* The Netty Project licenses this file to you under the Apache License,

* version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance

* with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at:

*

* https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT

* WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the

* License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations

* under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/internal/Hidden.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/internal/ObjectPool.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/internal/svm/PlatformDependent0Substitution.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/internal/ThreadExecutorMap.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/internal/svm/CleanerJava6Substitution.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/svm/package-info.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/internal/ReferenceCountUpdater.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/internal/svm/UnsafeRefArrayAccessSubstitution.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-

jar/io/netty/util/internal/svm/PlatformDependentSubstitution.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2018 The Netty Project

*

* The Netty Project licenses this file to you under the Apache License, version 2.0 (the

* "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a

* copy of the License at:

*

* https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License

* is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express

* or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under * the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/ByteProcessorUtils.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/ResourcesUtil.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2014 The Netty Project

*

* The Netty Project licenses this file to you under the Apache License,

* version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance

* with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at:

*

* https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT

* WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the

* License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations

* under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/AsciiString.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/DomainNameMapping.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/concurrent/PromiseAggregator.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/ThreadDeathWatcher.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/Mapping.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/concurrent/PromiseNotifier.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/internal/IntegerHolder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/ResourceLeakHint.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-

jar/io/netty/util/internal/UnpaddedInternalThreadLocalMap.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-

jar/io/netty/util/internal/NativeLibraryLoader.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/internal/InternalThreadLocalMap.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-

jar/io/netty/util/concurrent/FastThreadLocal.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2021 The Netty Project

*

* The Netty Project licenses this file to you under the Apache License,

* version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance

* with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at:

*

* https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT

* WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the

* License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations

* under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/internal/ClassInitializerUtil.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2018 The Netty Project

*

* The Netty Project licenses this file to you under the Apache License,

* version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance

* with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at:

*

* https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT

* WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the

* License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations

* under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-

jar/io/netty/util/internal/SuppressJava6Requirement.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2016 The Netty Project

*

* The Netty Project licenses this file to you under the Apache License,

* version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance

* with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at:

*

* https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT

* WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the

* License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations

* under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/DomainNameMappingBuilder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/concurrent/NonStickyEventExecutorGroup.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/PromiseNotificationUtil.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/concurrent/UnorderedThreadPoolEventExecutor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/IntSupplier.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/concurrent/RejectedExecutionHandler.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/internal/ConstantTimeUtils.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/ResourceLeakDetectorFactory.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/internal/SocketUtils.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/concurrent/DefaultEventExecutorChooserFactory.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/BooleanSupplier.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/concurrent/PromiseCombiner.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/concurrent/EventExecutorChooserFactory.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/concurrent/RejectedExecutionHandlers.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/concurrent/OrderedEventExecutor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/MacAddressUtil.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/internal/ThrowableUtil.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/logging/Log4J2LoggerFactory.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/ResourceLeakTracker.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/internal/UnstableApi.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/internal/NativeLibraryUtil.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/concurrent/UnaryPromiseNotifier.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/internal/OutOfDirectMemoryError.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/logging/Log4J2Logger.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

<!--

~ Copyright 2012 The Netty Project

~

~ The Netty Project licenses this file to you under the Apache License,

~ version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance

~ with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at:

~

~ https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

~

~ Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

~ distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT

~ WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the

~ License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations

~ under the License.

-->

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/META-INF/maven/io.netty/netty-common/pom.xml No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2013 The Netty Project

*

* The Netty Project licenses this file to you under the Apache License,

* version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance

* with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at: * https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0 * Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT * WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the * License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations * under the License. */ /** * Copyright (c) 2004-2011 QOS.ch * All rights reserved. * Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining * a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the * "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including * without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, * distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to * permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to * the following conditions: * The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be * included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software. * THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, * EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF * MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND * NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE * LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION * OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION * WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/internal/logging/MessageFormatter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/internal/logging/FormattingTuple.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2014 The Netty Project

*

* The Netty Project licenses this file to you under the Apache License, version 2.0 (the

* "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a

* copy of the License at:

*

* https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License

* is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express

* or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under * the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/collection/IntCollections.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/collection/LongCollections.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/collection/ShortObjectMap.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/collection/LongObjectMap.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/collection/CharObjectMap.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/collection/ShortObjectHashMap.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/collection/LongObjectHashMap.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/collection/CharCollections.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/collection/ShortCollections.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/collection/CharObjectHashMap.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/collection/IntObjectMap.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/internal/ObjectUtil.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/collection/ByteCollections.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/collection/ByteObjectHashMap.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/io/netty/util/collection/IntObjectHashMap.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sourcesjar/io/netty/util/collection/ByteObjectMap.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

Copyright 2019 The Netty Project

#

The Netty Project licenses this file to you under the Apache License,

version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance
with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at:
#
https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
#
Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT
WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the
License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations
under the License.
io.netty.util.internal.Hidden\$NettyBlockHoundIntegration

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1753767827_1690469277.3337176/0/netty-common-4-1-95-final-sources-jar/META-INF/services/reactor.blockhound.integration.BlockHoundIntegration

Cisco and the Cisco logo are trademarks or registered trademarks of Cisco and/or its affiliates in the U.S. and other countries. To view a list of Cisco trademarks, go to this URL: www.cisco.com/go/trademarks. Third-party trademarks mentioned are the property of their respective owners. The use of the word partner does not imply a partnership relationship between Cisco and any other company. (1110R)

©2023 Cisco Systems, Inc. All rights reserved.